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Foreword

On behalf of the NDHSAA Board of Directors, | am pleased to
present the 2001 yearbook. The yearbook reflects a detailed
account of the past years’ activities. | would also like to thank
glf representatives of the member schools for all the work and
input you provide to the Association.

US Bank has completed its second year as a NDHSAA Corpo-
rate Sponsor and has increased the Distinguished Student

sgholarship funds to $5,000. We appreciate their support of
high school activities.

The success of an organization is determined by the support
of its members. My continuing goal is for the NDHSAA to be
an organization all member schools feel an important part of.
Your support is greatly appreciated.

Sherrman Sylling
Exacutive Secretary

" also be studied at a later committee meeting.

- andfine arts programs. This would be presented at the 2001 Class B Boys’ Basketball tournament, which

' Hjelmstad reported an behalt of the Tournament Commitiee. This committee has met several times in an

- responsibility of the individual schools.
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Actlvities Assoclation
Board of Directors
August 11, 2000 - Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on August 11, 2000 at
the NDHSAA office in Valiey City. President Tollsfson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members present.

President Tallefson welcomead the Board members to the first meeting of the new year along with a special
welcome to new mambers Bradshaw, Kringen, Koppelman, Lein.

Motion by Scheer to apprave the agenda. Second by Krueger and carried.

The Board reviewed the minutes of the June 22 & 23, 2000 annual meeting. Mofion by Lukach to approve
the minutes. Second by Sanstead and carried,

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. Reviewed were the Finance Report as of June 30,
5000 as well as the budget report. Also, & raport listing payments to member schools as well as the cost of
major services to the member schools was studied. Motion by Scheer 1o approve the report. Second by
Sanstead and carried.

Lukach reported an behalf of the Foetball Committee concerning the final plan for the 2001 post season
playoff system. Motion by Krueger to approve the pian. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

Tollefson reporied on behalf of tha Finance Committee study on ticket prices. The Executive Secretary will
check on whether the tickets have been printed for upcoming tournaments, This will determine if the price
adjustments can be made for this year. The committee studied increasing the individual prices and lower-
ing the seascn ticket prices for hockey. The committee will continue to study this option along with other
ticket prices. Motion by Hjelmstad to approva the report. Second by Kringen and carried with one dissent-
ing vole.

Schaer reported on behalf of the Trophy Committee review of the number of team and individual awards
presented at regional and state tournaments. The Class A Athletic Administrators have recommended
their regional football trophy be eliminated because their conference already presents one. Also they
suggested the associaticn eliminate all but first and second team trophies for state qualifying tournaments
as there is a trophy case space problem. Motion by Lukach to eliminate the AAA regional football trophy.
Second by Hjelmstad and carried. This will go into effect for the 2001-2002 trophy order.

Tollefson also asked the committes to study the situation cf student managers, statisticians, etc. not receiv-
ing some type of award at state tournaments. The committee had discussed this briefly and felt this will

Dunderland reported on behalf of the Promotions Committee with the recommendation the Distinguished
Service award be presented to the Minot Daily News for their continuous coverage of high scheol athlstics

will be held in Minat. Motion by Sanstead to approve this recommendation. Second by Scheerand carried.

attempt 1o form guidelines for tournament managers, Eight areas were covered:
Vanue — what are the specs
Workouts or pre-event practices
Hospitality
Payments related to the cap
Passes
Hqusing
Media
. Ticket Sales from NDHSAA office
he recommeandation of the committee for Board adoption are:
Based on equity and cost, there will be no scheduled practices on the day prior to the tfourna-
ment unless it is a non-school day for all schools involved. All arrangements for these practices shall be the

PNpos s
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Na gifis will be provided for adults coming to event ;  of the other activities. Motion by Kringento senda Ieﬂ_er of rfsprimand and place the
Universal nametags shall be used to lower costs, ' = i the football season. Second by Dunderland and carried, with a 6-5 roll call vote as
The management will provide no tournament banquets ar socials. : i ~ Hieimstad — No
Assoclation staff will prepare packets for media. ; ; s;?: ihs\g No Sanstead — NJO

x_lc:;lg:rl:i);;(lnngen to adopt these recommendations of the teurnament committee. Second by Bradsh; Kringen — Yes Krusger — Yos

Tollefson — Yes
The Executive Secrefary reviewsad with the Board the application and accompanying documents fo i . ; i 1, 1999 to June 30, 2000, Motion
hardship eligibiiity request from Fargo Shanley student, Jared Hardy. An investigation was condugi antad the auditor’s report for the financial year, July 1, ,

earlier In the week by the Executive Secretary, John Whartnaby appeared before the Board to speak approve the report. Second by Bradshaw and carried.
b:P?ILOf 1ho 2ppIying studant. Motion Y Schear to grant immedtits Sligbiiy. Second by Hjelmstad ant 're;t'ary shared a latter he had written to Cedric Dempsey, president of th'? NCAA. This
earmee. {'for the purpose of sending the NDHSAA position in oppasition of the possible dereg;lg-
. i i i [{ nding of this letter. Second by
Letters from Regent and New England were read informing the Board of a reorganization pracedure with sm by the NGAA. Motion by Hielmstad to approve the sending

i nd agreed to the dissalution of the current co

i i i f the previous denial to
ttar from Supt, Volk of Granville requssting reconsideration o .
ézsed the school for a late submission of a renewal of a coop prograr'(r;.f Mtotéog gby
! j j ing. d by Krueger. Motion defeated 2-9.
Sites for reglonal golf for the upcoming years have become difficult to determine. In the future, recomma sider the action from the previous mesting. Second by g
dations for sites to be considered by the Board will be assianed to the Golf Advisory Committee. For thi ; . ) N - ;
year the recommendations for sitesynoi names to date arerg i or this ad a letter from Supt. Bitz of Hillshore concerning anlellglb:hty guestion of a stl.Jdnlent
Class A West - Williston ‘ : “from Fargo North. Motion by Krueger to support the interpretation of the association
Ciass A East — Grand Forks aal that this student is ineligible for 90 school days if he so choosaes to transfer to Hilsboro
Class B Region 4 - Glenburn {MAFB) Boys’ ; oF radshaw and carried.
Ciass B Region 4 — Garrison Girlg’ :
Class B Region 4 — Harvey {Girls' or Boys”)
Class B Region 2 — Cooperstown (Girls’ or Boys")

Motion by Scheer to approve Williston, Grand Forks, Glanburn and Garrison. Second by Lukach ang:
carried. :

gcratary report. _ ‘
‘Ann ngapof Bismarck has been named to a four-year term on the National Federation

ember Solberg has been named as Chair of the Mational Fedsraticn Volleyball Rules
; four-year term. ) _

D X ificati sball results in not being allowed to
The Board reviewed applications for cooperative sponsorship programs, The following were approved: - i __Dakoia S mOdlfLﬁ?non'Oft;qu::: ;orcg?sskefball and has q
Canter to Stanton for basebaill and boys’ & girls’ golf ational rule_s commiltess in sp 7| o e Bk Members of e
Motion by Sanstead to approve. Second by Lein and carried onstitution & By-Laws Commitiee will mee ugus . p
. - Merrill Krueger (chair), Kari Ann Dunderland, Jon Kringer:, Robert Bradshaw, Alten Nygaard,
lord Peltier, Ken Keller and Dean Ralston, _ ]
g is a need to raview of the meeting dates. Motion by Krueger to move the September 21
irck to September 26" in Fargo. This meeting is scheduled to begin at 1:00 p.m.

Sherwood to Mchall for boys’ & girls’ cross country.
Motion by Krueger, Second by Kringen and carried.

Regent to Mott for boys” and girls' basketball, boys’ and girls’ track, and boy's and girls’ goif.

Moticn by Sanstead to approve. Second by Koppeiman and carried. ad with the Board the fine arts article writtsn in the National Federation News by staf mem-

. commended him for his efforts.
The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the bidding process for the association automobiles. Th ;

automobiles wili be advertised in the September Bulietin. Also, the Board is requested 1o authorize th : usiness, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned.
solicitation of bids for the new association automebiles. Bath sets of these bids will be reviewed at the ' -

September meeting. Moticn by Dunderland to approve these requests, Second by Bradshaw and carried

The Board reviewad the bid from The Forum Communications Company for $7,000 to televise the Stat

Football Finais. Previous payment by this company was $10,000. Mation by Dunderland to reject the bid:

as presented and set a $10,000 minimum for this event, Second by Scheer and carried. The Executive: | Activities Association
Secretary will contact thig company with this decision and invite them to resubmit a bid. Cther stations wi North gz:?éao?:g;:ei::g’_ Special Meeting

aiso be contacted for an opporiunity to televise this event. August 25, 2000

The Board reviewed the new policy manual. President Tollefson shared the adjustments in the committes

assignments with a commitiee nawly formed to study the fine arts recommendations priar 10 the annua

. k’éfa High School Activities Board of Directors met on August 25, 2000. The meeting was
meeting.

by President Tollefson at 8:00 a.m. with all members present except Kringen, Koppelman

The Board read a letter from Minot High School concerning a visa student who transferred from Serbia and
not with an approved foreign exchange program. The clarification was made this student would be sligible
for junior varsity without approval. Motion by Scheer to send this request back to Minot indicating such and
will act on total eligibility once the student enrolls in their sshoal, Secend by Krueger and carried. This

eligibiiity rule will be studied by the Constitution and By-Laws Commitiee on August 17 at 10:00 a.m. at the -
NDASA building.

'Sécrelary informad the Board of a request to grant eligibility for Eugenio_AgL_jirre, a foreign
ant from Mexico and is attending Surrey. The student has not graduated‘ln his country and
student, not through a certified program. The letter indicated the farr_uly couid not afford
dant through an approved program so they sent privately. Prin. Darrlr) Floa.ch' of Surrey
If of the student, Motion by Scheer to approve this request and also to bring this issue back

‘on the next regularly scheduled agenda. Second by Bradshaw and carried.
The Board held an audience wilh Del Kessier from Mayville-Portland CG concerning a violation of out-of-

season practice. Kessler shared his frustration in properly enforcing this rule with the number of exceptions




6 Mountain Gommunity Schoo! (Belcourt)

o Board re ewed letters from ji i h d Turtle 0 ar
Th i Qjibwa Indian Scheol an > ' o
l:ir’swoluti[)r'lI of ll:eiffr exis‘lhl'ng football cooperative sponsorshtp program he Execulive Secretary
asking for diss

fi d the Board that bhoth schod poards havi mitt f req ost. This will be )
nforme IS e submi ed letters O 1o allo bo .
que! 1. SBGOﬂd by rueg
iSc:hOO s to fiel i Lukach to appro ] ueger and carrie
ball team. Mation by Wt are g K nd d
| jeld a oot 1 T ation b h th

i j a last
bid to televise the football finals wh;t;h V\'Jas remctac; ﬁ; t:etting
the submitter, The Forum Communlc‘zri't:ons C:irr;gus f S0
I the original. The unanim
o ange' the original motion to set the

noerning the 7,000
A letter was sent to

indicated would nct raise the
e Indlcat§1 0,000. No actionwas taken to ch

Discussion tock plage co

regular Board rpe_eﬂng.
10,000 as a minimum. ’

zus of tha Board was 1o remain atthe

minimumn.

President Tollefson dectared the meeting adjourned.

With no further business,

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solbarg
Asst, to the Exec. Sec.

i | Activities Association
th Dakota High Schoo
ner Board of Directors - $pecial Meeting
August 31, 2000

ors met on August 31, 2000. The meeting

Activities Board of Direct ugust B, o esent

President Tollefson at 8:00 a.m. with al

rning a hardship eligibility request
of Rhame was also In attendance
eligibility.. Second by

" hool
North Dakota High Sc
Thg was called 1o order by

xecutlve Secretary F::Ic:mce

ins. Prin. Curt Pierce O1 |
l‘I:J'Igc?ﬁcm by Krueger o grant immediate
punderland and carried.

' the E
; Board heard a report from

: m: Rhame for student, Brittany H

and spoke on hehalf of the student.

d a bid of $1,000
Fox Network has submitte )
:c::‘fhe West Region Girls’ and Boys’ basketball

cretary informed the Board thai .
d to contact the network for possible

pSA’s for the television rights

te
tive Secrelary was di_rec
The Exend negotiations.

. The Executive Se
cash and $5,000
“fournaments.

g i djourned.
With nio further business, President Tolleison declared the meeting adj

gspectfully Submitted,
3hatyl Solberg
A he Exec. Sec.

M. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
September 12, 2000

The Nerth Dakota High School Activities Board of Directors met on September 12, 2000, President Tollsfson
called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members present except Lukach and Sanstead.

Dan $tephensan and Kurt Capouch from West Dakota Fox Network were also in attendance to speak
concerning their revised bid for the televising of the 2000 Girls' and 2001 Boys’ West Region Baskethall
tournaments. Mation by Hjelmstad to accept the offer of $5000 as an intreductory basis for televising the

2000 Girls’ and 2001 Boys' West Region Basketball tournaments. Second by Kruegsr and carried with a
unanimous vote.

Waest Dakota Fox will send a follow-up letter 1o the Executive Secretary to solidify this bid.

with no further business, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjournad.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asgst. to the Exec. Sec,

Narth Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
September 22, 2000

rth Dakota High School Activities Board of Directors met on September 22, 2000. President Tollefson
he meeting to order at 8:00 a.m, with all members present except Krueger.

Br reportad on a hardship investigation requested by Wishek for Phillp Bowman. This student has
ferrad from Colorado to Wishek but settied on a farm directly outside the Wishek school district. Wishek
al, Brian Duchscherer was present fo answer questions diracted to him by the Board. Motion by

0 approve the hardship request and grant immediate eligibility. Secend by Dunderland and car-

portad on a hardship investigation requested by Mandaree for Anna Mandan who had irans-
om New Town to Mandaree. Mandaree elementary principal, Wade Northrop was present to speak

lf i;_i_the student and answer any questions. Moticn by Scheerto grantimmediate eligibility. Second
Ishaw and catried.

ther business, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors \
September 26, 2000 - Bismarck Radisson i ’

ire'ct_qr_s of the North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation met on September 28, 2000
swood Inn. President Tollefson cailed the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members
d.

Augusi 11 regular meeting and the August 25, August 31 and September 12 and




8
N. DAK. HIGH SCHOQL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 9
card's packets for review. The following amendments to the it i i

restriction there with the knowledge Legion baseball would need an emergoncy exception. That vote on

September 22 special meetings were in the B
this recormmendation was a smaller majority (38-34). This information will be recorded for future reference

August 11 minutes were presented:
(a) Page 2, add to the Tournament Commitiee report recommendation’s first point, “based on equity, cost
Gerry Gauderman of Wimbleden-Courtney and Rudy Hanscn of North Central appeared before the Board

and loss of classroom time”
{b) Add to the Finance Commiitea report to reflect the addition of staie wrastling fournamant ticket amount ta address their proposal for a t
cooperative sponsorshi icat) irls’ g
to $:.32‘ i . 7 through 12 beginning with the 2001 seas P Thi: o .«'-lpplllcation for girls’ and boys’ baskethal for grados
Motion by Bradshaw to approve the minutes as amended. Second by Krueger and carried. donied, The twa districts have reappl d31 0';1 is appiication was presented cna year previously and was
d, | appiied for this coop and the delegation indicatad both school b
- o oards
The Exgcutive Secretary presented the investment report as of September 19, 2000 as well as the financial ug:?;mggusm é?iéivgr ‘:Fdl the local communities has bean more accepting of the plan than they were oarzz
repotts as prepared through August 31, 2000, Motion by Lukach to accept the reports. Second by Hjelmstad ¥ : y Hjelmstad to approve the coop as presented. Second by Scheer and carried.
and carried. ’
Kim Knodle, Valley City Tennis coach and m i i i
) ) . . - _ before the Board with a propesal o hel lhE!n_’lber gf tr)e Tennis Coaches Advisory Committee appeared
The Board held an audience with a delagation from the Fellowship of Christian Athletes. Representing the langthy question ang ! p the inequity in the numbers of teams in the east and west. A
group was Gordy Fosnass. Mr, Fosness handed out a brachure to explain the organization and its mission. . discussion and see If ?,_? swer psriod took place. Suggested was the coaches take the information from this
The group requested the Board to consider allawing thelr urganization 1o sponsor a breakdast at state <t bust 10 look i era is a new recommendation the coaches can form. Maticn by Scheer to deny the
¥ reque o look into the future for possible realignment. Second by Kringen and carried

tournament venuss. The Board thanked the delegation and reminded them of the current policy concern-

ing banquets and will have to discuss the request and how it relates to the policy. ;
* Kringen reparted on behalf of the Finance Committee with the following recommendations for post-season

A Finance Committae report was given. The Board discussed the retiremant pian situation with the norn- ! officials’ fee schedule:

TEFR staff. NDHSAA auditor, Harold Rotunda met with the Finance Committes the previcus evening 2000-2001 NDHSAA POST-SEAS +

concerning the plan. It was recommended to approve the verbiage in the non-TFER retirament contract to ON OFFICIALS' FEES
and make it refroactive with the start of the BASEBALL

indicate making adjustments as reflected by TFFR percentages
valic plan. Motion by Scheer to make ihese adjustments. Second by Hjelmstad and carried. State $ 50.00 per game $ 21.00 per d s plus lod
. - - ay meals plus lodging {A)
$ 10.00 per day meals (H)

bids. The Beard will not open the car bids and are returning them te the BASKETBALL
resupmitted the following month, Motion by : “ Regional $ 55.00 per game $ 9.00 per day meal allowance (A}

hese bids. Second by Bradshaw and carried.
$ 7.50 per day meal allowance (H)

The Committee addressed the car
petsons submitting these bids with a request these bids be
Koppelman to relurn the unopened bids and re-advertise for 1
The Finance Commiltee also gave an update on the discussion on the price of hackey lickets. At this time $ 65.00 per game
; b : 21.
the committee recommended further study. perg $21.00 per day meal ai?:“l":;r}%%piius; od
: : st of lodging (A)
: . $ 10.00 per day meal allowance (H}

\tee was the reimbursement factor for the upcoming sum-

Tha final item discussed by the Finance Commi
da for the committee to discuss at the next meeting.

mer convention. This will be placed on the agen ; .
$ 55.00 per game $ 7.50 meal allowance if over 25 miles from site

Krueger reported on behalf of the Constitution and By-Laws GCommittes’s work on the reorganizaticn of the ;
GConstitution and By-Laws. Since the last committes meeting, a new member has been named 10 the = $ 60.00 per game $21.00 I . ]

group, Brian Kramer, athletic administrator of Minot Bishop Ryan will be replacing Ken Keller, athletic ad- : .00 meal allowance if over 25 miles from site
rministrator of Dickinson Trinity, The next meeting will be October 19™ prior 10 the General Assembiy mest-

ing. .
e_g_|ona| (l\EMBSl) Meet Referea: $50.00 Superior: $50.00 Acting: $45.00 per session
{East) Meet Referea: $60.00 Superior: $60.00 Acting: $55.00 per session

mendrments to the Congtitution that will be presented 1o the General Agsem-
(more than 48 competitors)

Kruegar reported on the two a
| be presented to the general assembly and voted

hly at the October meeting. These two amendmenis wil
on by maii bailot:

1. Amand Article V, Seciion
“By-Laws of the Association”.

2. Amend Article X, Section |l to delete “and rogulations”.

Bacause these two amandments are to the Constitution, they must

: $15.00 ;

1, Paragraph C of the Gonstitution to delete “rules thereof” and replace with $ 7.50 If eir:;ynq::r: (DHI;‘S actual lodging (A)

b i bal Meet Referes: § 65.00 Superior: $65.00 Acting: $60.00 per session

e voted on by mail ballot. $ 21.00 per day meals plus actual lodging (A)
$ 10.00 per day meals (H)

Also, an amendment to the By-Laws will be presented for vote at the General Assembly mesting in Janu-. nal - Roferees:  $65.0C per game
Linesmen: $45.00 per game

ary:

1. Amend By-Laws Section XIll, 2™ paragraph) to omit the wording “The second” and replace with the. i $15.00 per day meals plus actuai lodging (A)

wording “Any subsequent’. : ging

Bacause this is an amendment 1o the By-Laws, §7.50 per day meal allowarce. (H)

General Assembly meeting in January. Referees:  $70.00 per game
Linesman: $50.00 per game

it will he presented to the membership for a vote at the

Motion by Scheer to approve the recommendalions of the Constitution and By-Laws Commiltee. Second: $21.00
- ; .00 per day meals plus actual lodging (A
by Lukach and carried. . $10.00 per day meals (H) ging (A)
The Board held audience with Gelaine Orvik, secretary of the North Dakota High School Coaches Associ ER All 45.00 per ga
tion. Mr. Orvik spoke on the NDHSCA response concerning the out of seascn coaching rule and 1 b $21'00 or da me | )
achos assembly votad 72-3 in favor of not dropping : $10.00 SEr da; nm12:|: ﬁ';;s actual lodging (A)

possible changes being considered for this rule. The co

the rule. Alsc, the NDHSCA asked the NDHSAA to leave the rule as it currently reads and keep {

Session:
sion 1 2 3 (Referee/Diving Ref-
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i igi - lve sponsorship applica-
i d by the Board the origina! intent of the By-Law late fe_s for cooperat i i
Ret 0 +810.00 diving sheots) |]? ",",isaﬁlg rrlggewgls was not to appl? foine ats. Based on e, motion by Koppeiman o add tis clarlies-
Stzftr:re ggs t,gn 10 the Note in the regulations. Secend by Bradshaw and carried.
Stroke/Turn e .
g i - h for volleyball.
VOLLEYBALL : Cando/Bishee-Egeland/Munic _ _
Regional  $45.00 per match Motion by Lukach to approve. Second by Lein and carried.

$15.00 per day meals plus actual lodging (A} :
$ 7.50 per day meals {H)
PLUS ALLOWANCE FOR PLAY-IN IF APPLICABLE

" i informed the Board of the upcoming vacancies on the Board. A noquaﬁng
e ﬁﬁti?gzzszzgz?administrators from the southwest saction will nominate two for the position of
Ciz‘;nss B Southwast. Also the procedure to nominate Hob.arl Bradshaw fo continue to ?9“’;’ tl;_? r:sm;ta;rgr;g
oriion of the Class A East position vacated by Julian Bjornsop was dlgcussed._ Mgtlon y Hjelms o
32100 pordey m i p'“uesi the Executive Secretary to draft a lstier to each region needing nominations suggesting thel
g%gg 22: gay m:::: I()ILL;S lodaing (4) e ination procedure. Second by Scheer and carried.
] ay

Line Judge, Registered - §20.00 Non-registered - $15.00 h Board read a letter from Scranton reporting themselves for using an inaligible player and having taken
WRESTLING B

: N L " . in which the player participated.
; opriate steps concerning this incuding forteiture of the games in W |
Reglonals $175.00 fee 21izg|ptr)yp53heer tg send a lefter of reprimand to Scranton thankmg them for reporting themselves and
$15.00 meal allawance {aking proper steps for this viclation. Secand by Hielmstad and carried.

State $450.00 fee . ;
i - i foliowing year and are in nead of
$ 21.00 per day meals plus actual lodging xecutiva Secratary Informed the Board of the sites not yet set for the ;
i : thei)oi. Motion by Dunderland 1o set Region 2 Glass B Girls’ Golf at New Rockford and Class B Boys' golf
Motion by Kringen o adopt the fee adjustments. Second by Bradshaw and carried. “4t Cooperstown. Second by Kringen and carried.

Lukach repcrted on behalf of the Foothall Committee presenting the request of Center to revisw the DPI iso, Class B Region 6 golf was set Incorrectly. Girls’ shali be placed at New Towrtlj and Boys' at Watford
numbers every year with adjustments done within the two-year cycle. Nated by Scheer that there will / ity. Motion by Hjelmstad to make that change. Second by Dunderland and carried.

always be some fluctuation In enrallment during the two-year cycle and adjustments would Interfere with
the scheduling. The committee will be meeting at the Qctober date ta discuss concerns that have been

: : i tember 17 & 18", There were six
invi ioi i i ortad an the NDIAAA conference that was held in Mandan Sep c !
presentad to them and fo invite any schaols to join the commitiee during that meeting. 993:’1 :gmbers attanding and a LTC Leadership workshop was conducted for appr?x"?e:;ely 20 lathletlc
L ; inl i f the adjustments of the regular sea-
The Executive Secretary reported to the Beard an the considerations for scheduling of the football champl- - ‘administrators. The athletic administrators hﬁd r?ote;:.i ‘T;;:’:g‘?f;‘mznts i tllﬁe athletics budgets. Also, a
enship games. Motion by Scheet to hold all four games on Friday, November 0%, setting the bow! games on officiais fee scale coming late and 1r1ogl al ?wThgrezclaSS ? y]stem tor baskatball.
in two sessions with the first two games starting at 11:00 a.m. Second by Hjslmstad and carried. roposal came from the narthwest for study of a

The Exacutive Secretary suggested discussion of tickst prices. Motion by Mjelmstad to charge $8 for aduits . Minnewaukan and Bottineau in opposition to the cancellation of pre-tourna-
and $4 for students at each session. Second by Schear and carried. he Board read letters from

nd practices. A lengthy discussicn followed. It was clarified again that the tournament
zgg:rzqel:'ft’thid a[:idresaed the Elogard with their concern 91 the cost oi_hosilng the banquet and othre‘ar
“fournament extras that are the expense of the host community. Also re-ldlscussed were the retzsons wi gt'
“this policy was adopted, including equity and ioss of classroom t.|me. Moticn b)_t Schf.uerto depy e reu:v,uet
nt of the practice and banquet. Second by Kringen and carried with one dissenting vote.

The Board was informed of a request from & tournament manager for a ruling concerning the hosting of a
social for tournament workers and Inviting school officias. This request is in fight of the Board policy of no
pre-tournament banquets. The feeling of the board was it is honorable to treat the tournament workers to he renstatome
a appreciation social and this would be without the public advertising of the event. The Board indicated this f the rainsta

was in support of the Interpretation previously given by the Executive Secretary,

ettar was read from T f quUeEt walving of a ate fee for not retu nng a enewal for fora

lette a appe g wal

9 ed on a vestigation of a student who transferr rom Far th to F: QOpar tive sponsorship by the deadline. Matior by Hjelmstad to de Y the equesi Second by Bradshaw
ed fro Argo South to argo Oak Grove, eral &p ¥ a |

Based on the fact this does not fit under the hardship rule, mation by Lukach to deny the requast. Second nd carried.

by Koppelman and carried. iscussion took place concerning the television bids that have been acted upon in the past sevaral re-

i i ittee.
i i i future treatment of bids may need siudy to allow dirsction .to the commil
1 through a program (2P, T teeoraor e e Ty f & orolgn sxchange studant atenc Iflerfetzflt b(i:c?sntsl-lli?;argoi: ::I’;c: were discussed. The Board has placed a value on the activity and this value

ing through a program (EF). This program was not approved through the CSIET. Based on the fact that annct ba based on a bid amount placed by a television station, Motion by Kringen to seek bids for football

this Iprdogr.'am was not approved by the clearinghouse, motion by Scheer to deny, Second by Kruegerand Erloa doast for the 2001 championships giving the Exacutive Secretary the direction to work with these bids.
carrled.

scond by Scheer and carried.

The Board reviewed the cooperative sponsoership applications:
Elgin/New Leipzig and Carson for speech.
Moticn by Lukach, second by Lein to approve. Mation carried.

he Board reviewed the results of the balloting for state tournamept officials for glrls.' Class A a_ng Girls*
“lass B basketball tournaments. Motion by Scheer {0 approve the iist. Second by Lein and carried.
$

Edmaore and Adams for music he Executlv & Secretary gave his repart:

i i i time of day
i i asked about the conducting of conference calls including ’ﬁhe? proper tir
Motion by Kringen to approve the cocp and waive the $500 late fee. Second by Koppelman. Motion and for these coIfr; ?;%?S;;:S-rhe Board indicated Friday is a preferred day and 8:00 a.m. is a good time. The
second were withdrawn, il ' . . N d
all-in process with a conferenca pin number is preferred. o . ]
; P The Montana High School Activities Association has indicated they will be making a switch of

Motion by Kringen to approve the music coop. Second by Krueger and carried. sasons for girls’ basketbail and volleyball beginning with the 2002-2003 school year.
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c, Received $66.88 from Workmans' Compensation as a safaty dividend. the current process as it is the same for all,

d. Letter from Ray Musland cf the Jamestown community was recaived concerning the switching

of seasons. : Discussed the origin of the basketball jamboraes and support the concept of having coaches and officials
a. A letter of response was received from NCAA President Gedric Dempsey concearning amateur- * together in an effort to address uniform rules, unsportsmanlike conduct and administration for the better-
Ism and their possible rule changes - ment of the student-athletes, fans and the game.

f. Carlsrud and Solberg attended an officials summit in Rapid City and a brief report was given by : .

thase staff members. Respectiully Submitted,

g The Exscutive Secretary wili be atlending the Section 5 mesting in Kansas this coming week. . Dave Carlsrud

The next meeting is scheduled for October 18 with the General Assembly Meeting set for Qctober 20.
Committee meetings will be scheduled for the evening of October 17 and afternoon of October 20.

MINUTES
] ) ) . _ North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation
With no further business, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned, Board of Directors
) ; October 18, 2000 - Bismarck Radisson Inn
Respecifully Submitted
Sheryl Scibarg ' . . .
Asst. to the Exec. Sec. The Board of Directers of the North Dakota High Scheol Activities Association met on October 18, 2000 at

thé Bismarck Radisson Inn. President Tollefson called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. with all members
present.

Motiont by Scheer to approve the agenda, Second by Sanstead and carried.
NDOA Board Mesting at the Bunker in Jamestown 10/14/00 The Board reviewed the minutes. In the September 25, 2000 minutes, it was noted to change the minutes
10 reflect Kringen reported on behalf of Officials Goemmittes, rather than Finance Commitlee. Mation by

President Harmon called the meeting to order @ 9:52 AM with Don Glarum , Marcy Blikre, Nadene Johnson, Bradshaw to approve as amended. Second by Dunderland and carried.

Mitch Parker and Tim Garrett.

The Executive Secretary presentad the financlal report as of September 30, 2000, Alsc presented for
A disgussion concerning the upcoming board term vacancy and representation was held. Geography, raview was the NDHSAA Investment/Savings report July 1 through September 30, 2000. Motion by Hjelmstad
8port representation and registration in one of the sperts in a board member's portfolio were brought - 1o approve the report. Second by Krueger and carried.
forward.

“ Tollefsor reported on behalf of the Finance Committee concerning the opening of bids for association
Garrett moved to approve minutes of the March mesting. Seceond by Parker. Motion carried. ] automobiles. There were na oulright bids for private purchases. The dealer bids were:

Miller Motors: Dodge Intrepid SE, 4 Docr — trade - $5,715.00 or cash - $19,715.00
Active officials Awards — Baseball, Mark Luther; Boys’ Basketbali, Ben Franson; GBS, Richard Petarson; StoudtFoss: E“C’e‘r’gfrf;"b‘?eofsraf?;?gSf;g ggg%éiari:ghof)&r;ggg ;)325.358.00
Football, Al Dockier; Gymnastics, Carole Schalow; Hockey, Leonard Kota; Soccer, Terry Schnewtes; Swim- ; . s E 897

ming, Mike Giddings; Volleyball, Carol Heistad; Wrestling, Dave Rachholz. Moved_ by Pa(kne_r to accept thfe Perkins:  Chevrolet V;?tr,_(.i,:v E:Séi: Lftr.;;?d;a ﬁ;’sﬁgg‘g? :arsclfngf g‘;'SS?)%OU
;f;;lrir\z:?ct;ogiig\;él\éi ?;rrllc:ij:)snAmaortciljnag;:imr;%mmated Ben Franson for the Section 5 Distinguished Offi- Pontiac Grand Prix SE — trade - $6,200.00 or cash - §19 760,00
e - - : - . ! ; The Finance Committee made the recommendation to accept the Miller Motor bid for the Dodge Intrepid
Note: Active Official Award Certificates will be mailed when raceived from the National Federation. #ith a trade diffarence of 85,715.00. If there is a larger amount from a future private bid, the Executive
Moved by Blikre to delste the Active Officials’ Award for track and field as those are not registered officials. Secratary has been given the optian to consider these bids.
Second by Parker. Motion carried, 2 Finance Commitiee also made the recommendation to accept the Stoudt-Ross bid for the Ford Windstar
Maved by Garrett to raise varsity soccer reforee fees (o $50 and $35 for varsity assistants. Second by ) w_nh a trade-in differenm; tc:;f $7,508,00, also with the dirsctive 1o the Executive Secretary to consider any
i 3 ’ option to accept private bids.
Glarum. Moticn carried. otior: by Scheer to approve the recommendaticns of the committes. Second by Kringen and carried.
g‘loveddbgf Féallr‘:er tl‘31 i?duci th.e ;ollowing 1o the NDOA Hall of Fame; Ren Fiechtoer and Bruce Jessen. : Lukach reported on behaif of the Footbali Commities with a study of the placement of teams for the upcom-
econd py Blikre. Motion carried, Ny re-divisioning of the football plan. They held an audience with Center concerning the divisioning of
ams and questions raised about the numbers used to determine these assignments to divisions. There
188 been difficulty obtaining numbers because of the schools not mesting the deadlines set by the Depart-
ment of Pubiic Instruction. Along with the current numbers, the committee attemplad to project declining
Discussed appoiniments for the NFOA State Directors’ Chairs: Awards Chalr, Membership Chair, Profes- | %"minés in part!culélr snuSalirc; "Si It iithz %elief ofthe Commi‘:ee ! would be appropriate to place Stand-
d _ e " j ! / Lo ) ; Tiack Community Grant School in the A Division because of their enrollmant numbers. Examining the
is;on;lut)gxe;: pm;am %ha" al:\dtPublllcaélor;fs. G.“?““ The. bo.i"ialr;ds?iﬁ?bﬂf:riz:;fs'dg %fgg::l!é:ﬁ;f&e : mbers would direct the coriimittes to attempt to look at the current numbers to review the assignmant of
Bi 7 03.: ag kanv interested officials are invite ' : ivisions. Motion by Scheer to move Standing Rock back into their original A division and return Center to
carisrid @ sendit.nodak.edu. 9-man divisiof. Second by Lukach and carrisd with one dissenting vote,

Moved by Garret 1o allow the State NFOA Representative serve as an ex-officio member on fhe NDOA
board at no financial cost to the NDSAA. Second by Glarurmn. Motion carried.

Moved by Blikrs to implemant a one year sitout policy for swimming and diving officials after working 3 ther item discussed by the Faolball Gommitiee, was to bring one less region team into the $-man play-
consecutive tournaments (boys' and girls’ combined) as meet Reforse, Diving Referes and Starter with : S; Presently, four teams from each region advance, causing the teams to play 5 games in a short petiod
implementation to be staggered. Second by Johnson, Motion carried. : ime. It was sugges?ed this idea be presepted to the Foctbalt Coaches Advisory Committee for their

PUL Ancther suggestion was the Class A division have one less regular season game and bring more
: Discussed the registration deadline as it relates 1o gymnastics and other sports. It was decided to support ® P'aY'Oﬁ-?- Final point discussed was the idea of play-offs and conflicting dates. The committes was
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V ;
5 i

asked to discuss the tie-breaking criteria in their future mesting. Suggested was each ragion be given the : Supt. Belgrade also add
autharity 1o set thait own tie-breaking critaria. This would need to be ravisitad each time thers is an adjust- . could get togethar and r?ssed the Board and suggested coaches of opposi )
ment oL thelregions. Mfotion by \-éruege(; Lo sstuﬁy thesed |tem=ls r;visitthe tiehreakar and study the plan used : Diractor Biorson in dicastgdtﬁ] : gggg \.:forking relation so games can be a?r? gg?fa:ﬁ;n;!s;" similar situations ‘
to set the placemant of teams. Secon chear and carried. : p i o o mend this i xperience. i
p Y ather In future. This is also an Issue of humili tt?ls issue because theso two schaols will ba playi Athletic |
very well, iation of a first-year feacher/coach who handledﬁh ying each ‘
e situation

f of the Trophy Committee with the following:
| participation awards for student managers,

ded to devise a generic award to be
awards wili remain the same.
d second place only for the 2001-

Scheer reported on behal
1 The guestion has been raised to add individual

stafisticians, etc. for state tournaments. Tha committea recommen
given to these participants. The original count for the regular individual
2 Class A Region Basketball trophigs shall be given to first an

2002 year.
Motion by Scheer

Supt. Mike Sevarson of
Flasher brought a letter to read to the Board in response to this si
situaticn. Also,

ClydB einle, athletic director and Fi a oach, Darla Sct afer spoke cormmendin Il
s Le] sher coac|
7] fo P di [s} both teams athletes

Supt. Belgrade responded to the letter in del
the letter in defi ive suggestion by Mr. Severson’s letter tha
1 o thiod 't ; ense of the negative suggest
he Solen athletes lack ability to achieve or do not care. Coach Ward adciilresseyd tf:e gv } ét el
roup indicating her

to approve the recommendations. Second by Kringen and carried.
price in how her athl P

eles handled the situation and the improvements the Solen program i ‘

is experiencing. ;

tion Systems appeared before the Board asking consider-

atlon 1o approve a pool of radio stations throughout North Dakota to proadcast the Dakota Bowl games,
Along with Mr. Swendsen, Todd Engstad of Engstad Broadcasting and Tim Oat, president of the Valley Gity
radic station also spoke to this issue. Prosented was a bid of $50 per station, which wautd give a total of
approximately $1700 based on the number of radio stations that would participate in this bid. Proposed is
a group of radio stations working together o obtain a greup bid to broadcast the Dakota Bowl. Requested
was the possible reduced bid for these stations invalved in this group and also this could possibly be a
multi-year contract. It was suggested the Board can look at this as an experimental process that would
deviate from what has been established as policy. Because policy has been established to address indi-
vidual stations, dealing with a netwaork radic station would be an expansion of pelicy. It was suggested the

Media Committee give their repert prior to any action on this request.

Mark Swendsen, President of Midwest Informa

: t|=r'1re|,asfdentt 'IToIIefson addressed the group encoura
evant simifar experiences are &
ncountere
rs';ﬂected part of the solution because ail indig'a
- hindsight 1o mention what shou!d be done and

S%'Qeg etrhiz ;\;\éo tchstncts ‘to look to what they can change in
o oo :1 Cl ithat in both district's presentations thay
o e no igarning that took place. It is easier in

uggestions can be used in the solution process.

half of the Media Committee with 5 items:
1. KQLX FM 106.1 and KQLX.COM request to allow video streaming. Suggested waslo delay for
one year the cansideration for this type of request. This would give the Association an opporiunity to study

this concept and check with other states how this is handled. Recommendad was lo deny at this paint,
d. Thera were questions on cantrol issues as faras

Lukach reported on bel

ga: cr:;nn:nunlcation and to work toward a good relatio
g ent on the importance of cormmunication

2. The Dakota Network proposal was discusse
\ghat happer; with e?fh t?é”namedm Diiscfus;sed 'lwzvvas $70 per s:atlon ‘plus $70 per feed. . j::haer recommendad the two administratio
3 Disoussad  idprocedurs or T 731e120° avens. cechos gotiogenar t dacuss 1o suo Wit Dot ot oy ahrough their 1o feiters and also the
) . N ’ . } X o ing a ;
5. Indicated their commitiee name s changed to Media Committes rather than TV Committee 10 etermine If the dias.:?igtss h‘:\ie“:;t Pol:m’ the Board can determme!:J if (tzlt:er::g1 erlrgg;: it)acl::k tc; e o isting
ually started working toward soluti o be further actiol
olutions. n or

reflect the broader spectrum of their responsibility.
Also suggested that any action taken would ba on a one-year pasis to allow the Media Committes the -

opportunity to study all of these new concepls.

ringen indi
rlngen indicated the NDHSAA offer a mediator 1o sit in on these meetings

t. Belgrade asked the Board 1o realize the need

. N ad P s
alanced scores is not an isolated situation, dress this issua in general because the situation of

reaming of the Dakota Bowl with :

KQLX proposal as offered to provide video st
feer and carried.

dit 10 examine the net income. Second by S¢

Motion by Kringen to accepl

the request of a financial au
Executive Secretary indi
icated he would be glad to i
mediate but cautioned thi
s procass should not be

ble every time there is a large peint spread situation

he Solen and Flasher school districts in responae 1o letters:
girls’ basketball game played on Octeber 9, 2000. In this;
game, the final score was 115-3. President Tallefson welcomed the audience and shared a 1939 quot
from Dr. James Naismith, “Sportsmanship: let us all be able to lose gracefully and to win courteously; 1
accept criticism as well as praise; and last of all, to appreciate the atfitude of the other fellow at all times.
President Tollefson also read Part Two, Articie 111 — Contests, Article VI of the Constitution and By-Law:
that states, “High standards of courtesy, fair-dealing and sportsmanship must be foatured in ali Assceiatio
contests. The Board may rate schools or students in these raspects, recognizing high attainment and:

penalizing low.”

The Board held audience with membars from 1
written by Solen 1o address concerns over a

los by Scheer to have istrations meet and aresolution, This
i the two coaches and the two adi
atl andcometoar 3}

e November 17" meeting for review. Second by Lein and

oard returr ed 1o the Dak
ota News Network proposal that was sus
by Scheer to approve the contract with 1 e follow g changes:
- Maintain the $70 pe broadcast as OpPOSed o the proposed §50 per statio per game,
1 P
2 ACCGptt e Dakota News Network bid asa tWO"yeal plOpOSﬂl Second by K usger and car-

pended earlier in the mesting.

Gene Reidinger spoke on behalf of the Solen district and introduced Supt. wanda Belgarde, Al Bjorso
athletic diractor and Hillary Ward, girls’ basketball coach. Mr. Reidinger indicated their wish was to use th

dsen respol
incident lo work toward the improverent of refations batween the school districts. The Solen district wou ponded to the Board they wouid acce

¥ . ,
G expand their radio coverage 1o other activitie
P I

Spt lltlr?epcrioppsal from the Board and indicated their
R esire of the company is to meet with the

like to see:

1. Flasher acknowladged this was a one-time situation and they will deal with this issLe. ;

2 Bocause they feit this Is not an isclated situation, they would like o ask sportsmanship b Utive Sé

) . A $ craiary recom d
cs. Also reguested is to discuss what is an acceptal Al s i mended 1o split the Athleti 1
ill sports earlier in the year atic Review process | i
rather than walting unti! J $ into a bi-annual process t
une. Meeting only on 0

a‘ddressed at the NDHSAA pasketball rules ¢lini

margin of victory.
3. The NDHSAA
4, The NDHSAA develop and mai

-comin ! { o -
g fall sport's recommendations a short tumaroundpt?r:—'nge?\;t::iohrg;

w Process oc i
cur two times per ysar, Second by Dunderland and carried

raval of some of the up-

uations. have the Athlstic Revie

wark with the Officials’ Associatien to prevent thase types of sit
ntain a standing sportsmanship committes.
Yeviewad a letter from Ru
gby seif-reporting a -
quarter violation, Motion &y
' y Krueger 1o send a
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nk them for self reporting and giving cred ol
ers. Second by Sanstgad and carried. Annual J:esting
: North Dakota High School Activiti i
vities Association
October 19, 2060 - Bismarck, North Dakota

jetter of reprimand to the school and tha it 10 the athlete that
verified het exceading the allowable quart

ct Chair mestings:

President Tollefson appcinted the following to preside over tha Class B Distri
November 17 2000 — Loren Scheer
March 18, 2001 — Jon Kringen : )
’ m?ﬁféi?é%?ﬁ352%““”” Meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Asscciati
The Executive Secretary presented to the Board a brochure describing the National Fedaration Student : , 2000 at 4:30 PM. at the Bismarck Radisson Inn. : ion was held
. mesting to order, welcomed those in attendance and introduced th NDHS.'f\irgSIdemt fouetson catled tho
: e card of Dirgctors and staft

Leadership Conference. The Board discussed the possibilities of how to implement participation in this
. conference and placed this on a future agenda. Deadline for ragistration for this coniferences is the end of Presidant Tollefson d
sclared that a querum had been establi
tablished.

February. The Promotions Committes was assigned 1o meet in November and rapoert to the Board in
January congerning this program. Follawing infroduction
of the Board of Dir i
Gene ral Assembly minutes. iractors, President Toliefson asked for approval of the past year

The Board reviewed and approved the following coops: " by
Munich, Starkweather, Berder Central and Gando for baseball. otion by Supt. Gary Engebretson of Kilideer to i

. \ © a
: Second by Supt, Dick Schaffan of Stanton and carrﬁa?jr.ove the minwtes of the Ootobor 22, 1999 minutes.

Motion by Krueger 10 approve. Second by Kringen and carried,
by .
Mation by Supt. Schafffan of Stanton 1o approve the minutes of the January 31, 2000 General Assembl
! Y

Oakes and LaMoure for boys and girls soccer. ) )
masting. Second by Supt. Pat Faist ¢f Glen Ullin and carried.

Mation by Hielmstad tc approve. Second by Lein and carried.
President Tollefson explained the process for filling the vacancy on the Beard of Directors created by th
y the

tirement o Al
o a;g’ﬁz‘ﬁﬁigdwfgir:tti’m :%IE';?OBJorntsor;. The Baard had selected the replacemant of Robert
d mail ballot wil take placo. pportunity for an election at which time the nomination process

The Board reviewsd the agenda for the General Assembly meeting, which will be held October 19, 2000,
o situation with Towner, Granville, Upham and Willow City with thelr future desite to ;
form a cooperative sponsarship program. They are unable to legally act upon this raquast because Towner,
Granville and Upham are consolidating their school districis and cannot act upen this reguest until their:.
rewly appointed school board can act upon this after July 1, 2001, Willow City has complsted all of the: g Patry, athletic director of the Grand Forks Publi
application papers because, as an independent school district they can approve this requast. However, th ttep for the Ciass A East position on the NDHSA,: E‘écor;orglzfregoried on behalf of the nominating com-
request must he delayed pending the formation of the new TGU school district. Mation by Krueger & minations. rectors and moved for approval of the
approve the reguest pending establishmant of the newly recognized school district board of divectors and: Prin. Robert Bradshaw, Grafton
completion of all necessary applicaticn forms. Sacond by Scheer and carried. ; .- d Dean Ralston, Athlatic 'Director Grafton
nd by Helmstetler and carried ‘:Nit ominati
d on the ballot. . h no further nominations from the floor, these two names will be

The Board reviewed th

the Board the FCA has asked the Board to raconsider their raguest to.
the Girls' State Basketball Tournamens. The Board indicated the
sed the Issue of squity from ona activity to another. The Boar
ality during the tournament, that has not been part

The Executive Secretary informed
nhost a breakfast for participants at
concern that the FCA had not addres
reemphasized if the FCA wishas 10 put on student hospit

of the discontinuance,

pist of Glen Ullin reported on behalf of inati
) the nominating committ
NDHSAA Board of Dlrecto(s and moved for approvaﬂ of thr;;:;ifr(\)erntizaf fass B Soutwest positon
Supt. Martin Schock, Elgin-New Leipzig '
&‘b Suot. Sah Supt. Clarke Ranum, Scranton
} by Supt. Schaffan of Stanton and carried. With ne further nominations from the floar, these two

ived from Supt. Wayne Ulven of Richland Public Schoals: J
will be placed on the ballet.

Kringen shared with the Board a letter he had recel
ite and the amount of seating that i

expressing concerns from schools in Region 1 over Lishen being the s
avaliable for the Girls’ Regional Basketball Tournament. . ; N
: iton Nygaard reported on behalf inati i
ation and moved for'approval of tﬁfat;:ﬁlg\:;:;amg commitee for the Secondary School Principals
Kelly, Bismarck Century '
rdlBjerine, Hettinger
y Pnn. Wayne Johnson of Rolstte and carried,

The Board reviewed letters from Halton expressing their concerns over the discontinuance of the p

tournament banguets and practices.

The Executive Secretary gave his report;
Bismarek has begun placing additional seating at the Bismarck Bowl for state track. B
Sponsorship of nametags for state tournament participants has been secured by the NDIAA
The Board may be asked lo address girls’ hockey in the near future. :
Health insurance premiums will increase 11% beginning in December.

s wera requested from the floor. Moticn by Pri
on g A Prin. I
Wim Potter of Bismarck. Second by New Sa!rem gnfaocr:giggheer of Razetton-HMoffBracdock to

rin. Rol "

offit-Brgggor::‘:r:ifl of Sawyer fa naminate Kavin Cales of Hillsboro. Second by Prin, Seh

he carried. With ne further nominations from the f; - Scheer of
& ballot, & fioor, these four names will be

Dresident Tollefson thanked the Board and declared the meeting adjourned.

- ive Secretary introduced th
oty ! : uced the NDHSAA Distinguished Student i i i
et : 'gave a brief presentation concarning the program. » Savah Hill from Bismarck High
. roduction to history of the worki ituti
: o opon lo histo rkings of the Constitution & By-Laws, NDHSAA att
i y the followin itution and i o
. ot asear g amendments to the Constitution and included rationale for
rectors of the NDHSAA is i
proposing to amend Part Th i i
ol : p ! wa, Article V, Secti
words “rules thereof” and replace with the words “By-Laws of thoenA\;s:E::riaa%irgEE o9

amendment clarifies the authority of the Board of Directors to
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Specifically includs the right to inferpret the By-Laws of the Association, which are the “rules”. MINUTES

: North Dakota High School Actlvities Association
The Board of Directors of the NDHSAA is proposing to amand Part Two, Article X, Saction Il as follows: Board of Directors

Delete the words “and regulatlons”. Movember 17, 2000 - Blsmarck Radisson Inn

Rationale: Since there ara no “reguiations”, just By-Laws and a Constitution, this Amendment is a *house- _: The Board of Directars of the North Dakota High School Activities met an November 17, 2000 at the
cleaning” change. Bismarck Civic Center. President Tollefson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members
present.

Bacause these are amendments to the Canstitution, they must be voted on by mail ballot that will be sent
out from the NDHSAA office. : After reviewing the additions, motion by Lukach to approve agenda. Second by Santead and carried.

Craig Perry was introduced 1¢ the assembly to share the recent developments of the NDIAAA using a - The Board reviewed the minutes of the October 18, 2000 regular Beard meeting, the
powar point presentation. Mr. Perry encouraged the membership for their continued support of the organi- October 19, 2000 General Assembly meeting and the November 2, 2000 Special meeting. Motion by
zation and their endeavor for improvement of their organization and members. Koppelman to approve the minutes of these meetings. Second by Kringen and carried.

The Executive Secretary gave his report: 3 The Executive Sacratary presented the financial reportincluding a preliminary indication the regional event
a. Presented an explanation for the NDHSAA Beard of Directors’ non-acceptance of a television income is down from the previously year primarify dus to the adverse weather. Also presented was the
bid for the Dakota Bowl. pudget and investment savings report from July 1, 2000 thru October 31, 2000, Motion by Bradshaw to
b. The Board has adopied a statewide Radio bid for the Dakota Bowl. : approve the report. Second by Sanstead and carried.

G KGLX is working on a video streaming of the Dakota Bowl.
d. Encouraged each District Chair to mest with the other chair In their region and come to an {:ukach reported on bahalf of the Madia Committes. The present media contracts were reviewed and

agreement fo where the region basketbal! tournament site shall be assigned. “discussed the multi-year vs. one-year contracts. It was decided the one-year concept was most desirable.
e. The Athletic Review Committee process has beers changed 1o meet twice a year rather than The Board reviewsd the rough drafi bid specifications that were devised by the commitiee with these
once 10 allow the fali sport recommendations to be reviewed earlier in the year. ; ‘ralated comments:

f. The Eligibility Committee that has been formed is continuing their work on strengthening the ; If a football television contract is accepted, a two-day event must be held to meet the contract
Constitution and By-Laws and the eligibility rules as developed by the member schools. ‘specifications.

g. The change of girls' basketball and volleyball seasons is an issue that is coming: 3: Earnest payment was discussed and it was decided there would be no earnest money but the
a. Maontana will be swilching seasons beginning with the 2002 school year. amount of the bid for a particular event would be due within 30 days after the completion of that event.

b. South Dakota has been centacted by the Depariment of Justice with an offer to assist in the Also discussed was multi-sport bid versus a bid for each individual activity with no recommen-
proposal 1o switch seasons. tion.

C. Virginia will be switching seasons plus paying major court costs. . This draft is recommendead 10 be utilized in its final form and submit to the media.

d. Michigan Is currently in court congerning this Issue. ‘Motion by Dundartand to approve the report. Second by Lukach and carried.

h. The Solen/Flasher girls’ basketball score situation is currently being addressed.

i. The football approved plan was re-evaluated and there are two changes: Standing Rock wiil -t ikach continued with the committee report by referring to the policy manual portion relative ta the televi-
remain at Division A and Center will remain in 9-man. jor policy on page 32 with the following recommendations:

e Through the Award of Excsllence program, names of schools, ceaches, and athletes are being - hange the policy heading reference from TV to Meadia.

recognized for demonstrating gocd sportsmanship during competitions. : . Cross out two-year period

k. We are still receiving reports of unsportsmanlike disqualifications. Cross out the date, "September 15" and add “As specified by the Board”

1. Registrations for State Cross Country must be submitted via the wab site. i , Questloned the amount of the earnest payment.

m. Schools are asked lo encourage thelr coaches to gst their programs cn the web site to work -
toward total involvernent. ’ ommities also studied page 34, policies for radio and indicated dus to radio broadcasting fees, the

n. The US Bank sponsorship continues to be successiul. Their spansorship subsidizes the cata- - Liers are acceptable. The Board was asked to review these pages in the Policy Manual, page 32 & 33
strophic insurance program as well as the NDHSAA Distinguished Student Program. . o i these items to be reviewed at the next meeting.

The Executive Secretary thanked the membership for their continued support of the NDHSAA. : arland reported on behalf of the Promotions Committee concerning the Nationat Federation Leader-
committee. Recermmended:
President Tollefson declared the maeting adjourned. . , Ask the staff to propose a plan to iist guidelines to better utilize the current Distinguished stu-

. : . Participate in the leadership conferenca by sending two students and one staff member to this
bmitted : 2N .
gﬁzfjcggltyersgu mitied, rence in July with total expense to be covered by the NDHSAA.
st 1o the Exeo, Sec. : Student selection for this conferenca will be worked out by the NDHSAA staff.
- y Dunderland to approve the recommendations of the committee. Sacond by Scheer and carried.

rd held audience with athletic director, Rodney Volk of Central Cass and student, Anthony Frison.

ed was a reguest to grant two additional semasters of eligibility. The student lost a year of compe-

ecause of medical testing for what could have possibly been a life-threatening disease. This testing

the student 1o be unable to participate in wrestling. Basad on the potentially life-threatening medi-

ndition requiting surgical testing for this student, motion by Hjelmstad te grant two additional semes-
ligibility. Second by Scheer and carried.

‘aported on behalf of the Finance Committee with ongoing plans for the summar meeting. The
the plan is to use the budget that was set for the 1998 Washington D.C. convention as a guidsline
g & cap for the cost of attending the 2001 summer conventicn. The committes will continue to work
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The Board reviewed the following cooperative sponsorship. Motion by H

e Canvassing Committee with the resulls of the vates on changes to the coops: jelmstad to approve the following

on this proposal.

Sanstead reported on behaif of t
Constitution as follows: Walhatla/Neche/Pembina in speach

Amendmant #1 Part Two, Article V, Ssction IV, Paragraph c as follows: Delete the words “rules thersof”and : Grand Forks C
replace with the words “By-Laws of the Assaclation”. (Page 2, Constitution & by-Laws), The amendment Drayton/St ?rh;mn:g'flam.?d, Eorks Red River/Bast Grand Forks in gymnastics
passed, Yes - 168, No - 3. B ' in girls’ basketball and one-act play
Amandment #2: Part Two, Article X, Section Il as follows: Dalets the words “and regulations”. (Page 4, Bngv{)"ea;lr;ffgirim‘é“ for junlor high focthali
Constitution & By-Laws. The amendment passed, Yos - 168, No - 2. Langdon/ Iihe" e!ntral for_glrlsx basketball
Motion by Santead to adopt the report from the Canvassing Gommitice. Second by Krueger and carried. Edinburg N;fe; oaf lrl:l‘ W’els"glg

. ; oople- stal i il

Sacond by Sanstead and carried. ple-Crystal in girls' basketball

& By-Laws Committee with the ongoing work on the revisicn
: i il nce o i
The next committee meating will be via a conference all Discussion followed expressing a concern for the number of cooperati
] erative sponsorship programs that a
re

baing appraved to the point that it may no i i
SHiidents to participats, y no lenger be increasing but actually decreasing opportunities for

Krueger reported on behalf of the Consiitution
of the dus process procedure for appeals.
scheduled for November 21¢,

Scheer gave a brief synopsis on the District Chair meeting, which was heid earliar in the day. .
;('gt It was asked and it was clarified how the Board determines where the regionai sites are to be operative sponsorship applicafion and an accompanying letter rom &
' - " . . reviewed. er {rom Edmor. i :

2. The switch of girls’ basketball from fall to winter and volleyball from winter to fall was broughtto . nment of m:gilsr,eg:;stﬁ?fl'approvall of a cooperative sponsorship, Adam‘:/gg;tc" 2ﬂwd ﬁjc{mslder
discussion because of what is currantly taking piace in other states relative to this type of switching of plication including the tball to District 4 and the boys’ basketball to District 8. Mot twou include
SEasons. : i g the request for district assignments. Second by Bradshaw and carg:do approve the

3. The group briefly talked about video taping ethics and general feeling was this should be handled 5'Board held audi . . '

as a local issue g B0 ld audience with Kurt and Patricia Weinbar: ki

s ‘ . . i - g their daughter, Katie to be insligi q asking the Board to reconsider the ruli

4. The State Class B Giris' and Boys’ Golf date is a conflict because of many of the schools of her schao! pr"ogram durie ":ﬁ"g'ble for the Sate Cross Country meet because sha cmg ted

A ) ; . n : ’ ompe

involved are h.av.lng _graduauon the day priocr 19 .1he Eournament.. L . ; ich this happened and aske?:l thzssgs%n. Mr. Wemberg shared with the Board the circurnst:ncgs

5. Elimination of banguets and practicing times was discussed. Most indicated they wished prac- t those students that ars | Board to review the rule and the validity of the rule and how i

s timas to be reinstated. There was a general festing the shoot-around on the first day of the tournament “itad commentad Katie Sho:::;‘;_']"ed in an activity outside of the team but still Is for a good ow it

was pelpfu% in place of the practices scheduleg the day prior to the :latart of the tournamant. ] hete is a need to know the ruleszcgmmend?d for the infont of being involved in a chamagfe ev;:?? ge;

President Tollefson thanked Mr. Schoer for a job well done and indicated these recommendations will be fadgo of the rules. Scheer Ingicat r:i tﬁ_wola:lon of & rule is not waived because the individual's lack uf
i - 0 al Ci

lrevlewed at its future scheduled time. Y. Krueger suggested there b: Siulcfymof?'i:;v?u?:ugm o;.ut adgray area and is in need of some ty,:]oe

ng sarvice i i . Sanstead indicated the

Discussion took place congerning the date for the Class B state goif tournament. The Board has been : g_by Kring:asnaa;vgrég f‘“g'v'ty' Motion by Scheer to assign this study to the Coic;rt]if:t'ij; Of&eg panded

asked lo consider placing tha date to avoid the conflict with graduation and pragtice prior to the tournament, ried. The Board took no further action cencerning the Weinber % yLans.

Motion by Scheer to survey the member schools as to setting the state tournament date, : . I g's request.

" s h h ecutive Secretary presented his r .

possibly to be one woek later. Also, the survey must indicate there will be no practice allowed on Monday g " A tour was takon of th BP‘?{‘{- i

f the tournament was to be scheduled for a Tuasday, Wednesday of the current week If the date was moved ’ The car deal ershi; b d‘; EB‘I’; facilities in Grand Forks.

to only one day later. Second by Kringen and carried. _ af the October meeting. old as there were no personal bids that exceeded the dealership bids

L - Recer .

The Board he'd audiance with Gene Reidinger of Solen and Mike Seversan of Elasher who reported or : ived a thank you from the family of Duare Carlson for the floral arrangement sent for hi

their efforts 1o remedy the situation arising from the score discrepancy of their Cetober Girls’ basketbal card and memorial sent for his

game. Also in attendance was A Solen school board member, Ivan Blacketoud. Several aclivities have - ial was sent to the family of Janet Auer because there was no ti

been planned as an exchange hetween the two schools to learn more about each other as fellow high he Board was tharked . . ime to send

school students. The Board compiimentad and commended the groups for their bringing in all aspects of fere hava heen 2” ed for being in attendance at the District Ghair mesting

those involved. The Board indicated they are looking forward to a follow-up repert on the results of thi Hors requesting ‘;Vf?n’:'nc_a||ls f""d letters concerning the non-coverage of t.he Dakota Bowl

agreement. rectod ) Cial staterment. \

: biic is weiiciz-loemEE??ou:g\? Secretary to send a copy of the financial report, Hjelmstad indicated

o on {he situation of setting seasons for girls’ baskatball and volley: atomont ot duaw the NDHSAA financial statement but is notin a pesition to di ated the

had seasons similar to North Dakota, South Dakota is meeting o : ed. ictate how

h or go to court on this situation. The Board indicated it may b Yo holdi o

A Board mombers attend this meeting to hear their discussio holding & future meeting in Grand Forks to allow the Board to tour the new site facilit

bscause of the similarities betwsen North Dakota and South Dakata. Krueger indicated the need for lea acilities was

time if a switch is to be made because of the adjustments that would be needed for coaching requirements business, the i

Dunderland indicated this might effect the discussion of going from two-whistie to thrae-whistle officiatin » the mesting was declared adjournad.

crews for basketball, Scheer indicated the importance of preparation pricr to any mandate with cou ;

intervention. Also menticnad is the effect the changing of seasons in Montana and South Dakota will hav

on the western and southern schools in loss of cenlests. The Executive Secretary was directed to atten

this South Dakota meeting on Novernber 21 t¢ gather information an what thelr association is and wili b

doing in response to this situation.

The Executive Secretary gave an updat
tall with those statesthat have recently
November 217 1o vote on whether to switc
beneficial o have the Executive Secretary an

Tollefson reported on a hardship investigation conducted for Joseph Anderson who transferred from Ha
1o Boach. Based on the past living conditions not conducive to proper develcpment of this youth, motion !
Hjelmsiad to approve the eligibiiity under the hardship circumstances. Second by Dunderland and carf

rom Hatton and Northwood requesting the dissolution of thair coopers

The Board reviewed letters f
ve. Second by Krueger and carried

sponsorship program in speech, Motion by Hjelmstad to dissot
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MINUTES used for breaking ties.
Class B District Chairmen’s Meeting a Qppose moving all-stat
. -state b
9:00 A.M. — November 17, 2000 the music educators are no longer reqigit}ﬁs;'}zi:zzkend of teashers’ convention, It was pointad out that
Radisson Inn, Fargo, ND . 4, Recommend the NDHSAA ands. 2
- move the starti )
_ traditional T:dursday to the following Monday for the :?(r]tcl)ggsdg:? for girls’ basketball and football from the
The Class B District Chairman met at :00 a.m. on Novembar 17, 2000 at the Bismarck Radisson Inn. L Alzle all seasons back one week. part season.
Chairman Scheer called the meating 1o order and welcomed the district representatives and thanked them ' Disi‘:i{c?:lg 2::3% t:ams to advance in 9-man football playoffs.
ave agreed on a recommendation for their.regional baskstball site

for bringing the recommendations from their yospactive districts.
Barry Haggin, Divide C ; .

ounty indicatad the rider's fee is a constant fes for their town because all of
i all of their

ve to pre- ournamant banquets J . as also pointed out that many officials h 1
ro- OﬂICIafS are from outside the mileage limit. It w. d
Y ave 1o leave work

endations were similar celati
rly and may need compensation.

Because several of the districts’ recomm
ar the other itams have been presented.

practices, these items will be discussed aft
The following recommendations were heard: i strict 9, Herb Kringen, Selfridge:
; No'additional recommendations.

District 1, Robert Scrivner, Hankinson reported:
1. Would like to see girls’ basketball and volley!
2. Limit to 2 maximum of 8 teams in g-man football ragicns.
3. Their district could not come 10 & consensus on the regio
their regional lines, whi yaley City is not, \

eir regional lines, which Vahey ity is not : ct 11, Mike Ness, Bottineau:

— . ) : Cannot come t
District 2, Jon Kringen, Enderlin: i b 0 agresment to regional site but would i

! ? - . R o )
1, Proposa a change in required praclices for fall sports if a student is in fhe military — similar to their regw;m o lik uld like the board to consider a rotation plan
what is done for team mambers who are In a state tournament, which overlaps with tha next season's sport. e to see the Board going back to tournament biddi ;
2. Region | Girls' Basketball site - District 2 has concets about the curfent focation of the tourna: : ing for sites,
ment. - : ot 12, m’:m Thom, Glenburn:
' . f : at is the status of ,
3, Favor Valley City as a regional site. h of the coach’s box? It was s
acause they like the way the banch decorum is bein{;ggr?f?:;(; ';hB coaches have not requested this

etricts Id ) .
hall districts identical ict 1G, Rob Rust, Center:
additional recommendations.

nal site but feels it should be within.

13, Norm Fries, Bowman and Rhame:

District 3, Randy Vigen, Cantral Valley
1. Girls' basketball should remain as a fall sport. ) - Set the site of the stat
. Discussed video taping ethics. Wouid like to see if it is a problem in any other arsas. Would like to see Swh:hc;cf)sgs;r?;int?( more toward the middle of the state
3. The push to go to 5-man football officiating crews is causing a financial problem, The district 8 j asketball and valleyball seasons i Montana and
wondering if any other areas are going to 5-man for regular season footoall games. : ) and South Da-
4, Would like 1o see two officials selacted from each district o work regional basketball. :
,'If:?rry Qhu intus, Dickinson Trinity:
eap the state boys' and irs’ b
Set the nu A © girl: asketball tournament sites in
mber in an officiating crew at four for football and “,? ;Sf?rat;c:; ka;tg I\;':inot.
all.

I{:_g Lone Fight, Mandaree:
2, The coaches in their district are agal
gainst the switch of girls’ baske
thall and vollayball seas
ons.

Discussion followed on switch of seasons. Sevearal plans ware shared from other states. It was suggeste
the membership must start discussion on how 1o implement some ideas. The question was raised as
whether there is a possible lawsuit for loss of income for coaches who coach both seasons. There ar
number of areas of athlatic programs 1hat would be examined if the caurts would step in.
District 4, Harold Mach, Minto: : ?IZ:;Y‘HHQQM. Divide County:
isa 4 Hsthi
. prableém of district basketball being in conflict with rules clinics

1. Change boys' and girls’ gol region alignmenit. A handout was provided.

District 5,Hy Schieve, Ellendale: Ollowed concermning the fack of television cow

Wy SCIS, = - ; era i .
1, Will discuss regional site an nt. The Madia Commities has reviewed the Cg;:g(rxt I;e ;".’Sl'round of girls’ baskstbali at the
2, Suggested a maximum of 8 teams Ndis in the process of discussing the

d present a racornmendation.
per football region.
of pre-tournameardt i
time for Stmemsp;ﬁgﬂgz ;:Ij?] banquets was brought to the flcor. Discussion concemni
8 issus of equity of trea!mengt i?aai?;ii:nq the possible intervention of the weg;zfg;ﬂfel?sf
sam would pa X s in relation 1o banquets was di o
pay an additional $100 for a banquet. Also mgntioneda iglsstcr?: iEd. rlaggin
on-revenus

st be hosted by those i
onitiog, same communities, which host basketbal! tournaments in which wi
e

District 8, Ron Groth, Gackle: ‘
1 Move the state golf tournament to Tuesday and Wednesday rather than Monday and Tuesd

avoid a conflict with many school's graduations. Extensive discussion followed.

2. Keep the football play-oft system as is.
taken by district:

District 7, Tim Guier, New Rockiord
1, Keep girls' basketball in fall:
2. Officials need to be consistent in the enforcement of the profanity rule in basketball. equity; Practice — no con
a Would iike lo see Class B events held in Class B towns. ~ coaches yea, administr tsenSUS
' to both ' ators no for both but nice for all activities
drinistratars no for both,

District 8, Arlyn irion, Langdon: 1
1. Rocommend The NDHSAA drop tha-rider fee for official not practice,

igave everything else the same (all sports}.

2 Review the formula and process for breaking ties in football.

1998 post-season and communicate with all schools prior to the season on

s for the 20012002 school 19

\Jge the same format a5
the playoff method tha
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8. Yes for practice, no for banguets with no further business, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned.
9. Split - coaches yes, admin no

10. No consensus Raspectfully Submitted,

11.Yes, both ‘sheryl Solberg

12, Favor boards decision 6-3 st. to the Exec. Sec.

13, Favor practice, no banquets

14, Favor practice, no difference on banguets North Dakota High School Actlvities Association
15. Favor practice neutral on banquets Board of Directors - Special Meeling
18.Yes, both December 7, 2000

The Executive Secretary gave a brief explanation of the financial reasons why the television bid for the . . .
“The Narih Dakota High School Activities Board of Directors met on December 7, 2000. President Tollefson
Dakota Bowl was not accepted. lled the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members present.

With no further business, Chairperson Scheer declared the meating adjourned. lieger reported on a hardship Investigation concerning Savanna Langley who transferred from Sheyenne
New Rockford, Supt. Tim Guler of New Rocklord was present to share information and support concern-
he transfer. Following an extensive discussion, motion by Lukach to approve granting eligibility for
ity compatition based on the safety issus causing the transfer. Second by Krueger. A roll call vote was

taken:

Respactfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg

Assl, 1o the Exec. 5o,
Dunderiand - yes Lukach — yes Bradshaw — no Hjelmstad —

North Dakota High School Activilies Assoclation Koppelman - no Schesr-no Krueger - yes Kringen -
Board of Directors - Special Meeting )
November 28, 2000 ' Sanstead - yes Lein—no  Tollefson —no
. jtion defeated, 4-7.

The North Dakota High School Activities Board of Directors met on November 28, 2000, President Tollafson’ & Board heard a re ; N !

. \ . , ; 16 quest from Linton to grant eligibility for Monica Genzalez. This studant is attendin
called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members prasent except Scheer and Koppelman. fton as a foreign exchange student but has graduated in her home country. Mation by Scheer to grang{
ty. Second by Kringen and carried.

The Executive Secretary informed the Board the next draft of the Due Process procedure had been re .
celved from NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune. This wili be available for review by the Constitution and By- Executive Sacratary informed 1h )
) ' . A . e Board
Laws Committee and the Board for possible proposal to the membership as an armendmant. This must ad from NDHSAA art):orney Gary Thuﬁ:rar:g esr:;r}‘zlddvr;‘frt] ?;;hgoﬁ:ﬁetuﬁirg: ?;; E;gtgirzfn?ﬂl;:m}ﬁ'
(d th i i i - . N ! . ‘o . .
take place at least 3¢ days prior to the January 200 Special Membership meeting. il be avaitable for review by the entire Board for passible praposal to the membership as an amendmenlts
) . will be in the form of a conferen i i ‘
Discussion laok place as o what the South Dakota High School Activities Assoclation position i in relation: sico at least 30 days prior? o 1ﬁe J::u(;arﬂ,ggﬁrg Eifsgnh%:r:t? ec:ﬁ.mber 13" as the final process must take
1o thair censideration of switching volleyball and girls' basketball seasons. Their board voted €-1 to pursus . P arship maeting.
a softlement. Survey of the membership indicated seventy percent favored negotiations with the Depart:: no further business, President T . .
ment of Justice rather than taking the issue to court. : : » President Tollefson declarad the meeting adjourned.
. . ' s . i ; sspectiully Submitted,
The Board held audience with Salfridge athletic director, Herb Kringen and foster parent, Richard Agard ieryl Solberg
who were requesting the Board 10 consider granting an additional year of eligibility for Beau Azure. The ‘ to the Exec. Sec.
Executive Secretary explained by the wording of tho letter of appseal, thera is a need for two separate
determinations. First, the Board must consider whether the Exscutive Secretary had made the correct North Dakota Hi - L
interpretation on the original question concerning the student’s semesters of sligibliity as per Section X1 / or Ba °da igh School Activities Associalion
Second, to rle as to whether there is additional Information available for consideration of this aligibility oar °fDD"'e°‘°r5 - Special Meeting
situation in regard to he eight samesier rule. Wording in the Constitution & By-Laws makes latitude avail: ecember 13, 2000
able for extension of semesters but must be voted upen by the Board. This consideration may be possible;
kaeping in mind the student must be eligible in all sther ways including academics and age. It was shared
the student will be 20 years of age on March 7, 2001, .

orth Dakolta High School Activities Board of Directors met on December 13, 200C. President Tollefson
d the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members present except Lein.

The Board reviewed the initial request as to whather the ruling was correct, Motion by Kringen to uphold nt at this i .

the initia} ruling of }he NDHSAA Executive Secretary pertaining to the eight-semester rule. Second by ha LangIe;?seaetttlg?n‘g;rjeﬁffv:(:‘:t?rg?r‘drriugzr:gf gfgfr?eii\‘:z:ggiﬂfg g?&;:gteh;ru?;?:l:?s?g: rtnaar::lgles;
Bradshaw and carried. _gzzl’t;ber 7{ 2%00 mesting on a hardship investigation concerning Savanna Langley who transferer’ead
. nry

The Board considered the second provision as relaled to the last sentence on Section XI relating to the roce);din:s gf t'?":;{;cﬂk;irgt‘eg?nanrifl;::;&e%hgrl);z(ﬁﬁifgg;n:rgt:?;?;;2;????;}:;?1 ?":DGESS for
right 1o appeal to the Board. Motion by Kringen that based on cireumstances in this situation as being point. The Langley family is a resident of the Warwick schooe! district but 1heirgdau hteruc\); 9 ciasde tc:
potentially life-threatening, the Board shall grant an additional year of eligibility for Beau Azure until the day : Byenne until her recent transfer o New Rocldord for safety reasons, Tho Executi\?e Secr:ts v, II-I er;
of his 20" birthday. Second by Dunderland and carried. sentation by reviewing Article XIIl — Rules of Elighility, Section X b. of the Consfitution &Eg§~cL:\rsvi

The Executive Secrelary informed the Board of the receipt of a request from University of Mary to all Langley attorney, Jerry Keating presented the appeali s opini iti
) L ; : all
them to place a booth at upcoming state tournaments. This will be placed on (he agenda for the Janu The hearing was 1h;yn open{?d%o Mr. Keating tgpauo‘::r1 %iﬂaﬂf:sﬁ‘i',ﬂ'é’&ﬁﬂﬁ 3? g:goggé:zcézrf\?e?nii:e
stigation. In turn, the Board asked questions of the Langley party. -g

meeting.

A latter of thank you irom Anthony Friezen was shared with the: Board. _ ng all questions and closing statements, the hearing was declared closed with all parties invited to




26 ; N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 27

remain during the deliberation. : ; MINUTES

; North Dakota High Scheol Activities Association
Sanstead asked for a clarification of Roberts Bules of Crder and a possible need to have a motion to : Board of Directors
raconsider by someana from the prevailing side from the Decembar 7% meeting. Attorney Thune indicated 0 January 27, 2001 - Bismarck Radisson Inn

ne need for other than a motion t¢ affirm, modify or reject the appeat.

i i i i isi igi i Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on January 27, 2001 at the Bismarck
&?:gztﬁ%g:”[ég;cl?draﬁgrggézrrs?12; F::;ﬁ;i?::::: ?:fe?lflow Savannah Langlay to be aligibla for varsity an Inn. President Tollefson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present except

- - - i - detland.
yes Dunderiand - yes Lukach - yes Bradshaw —yes Hjelmstad ing additions to the agenda, motion by Scheer to approve the agenda. Second by Krueger and
: Koppelman — no Scheer - no Kruager - yes Kringen -
yes Sanstead — yes Tollefson — yes Exscutive Secretary introduced and welcomed Tony Spilde from the Bismarck Tribune.
Motion caried, 8-2. nard reviewed the minutes from the Novembar 17 regular meeting and the November 28, Decembar
gcamber 13, and December 19 Special Meetings. Motion by Kringen to approve the minutes as pre-

Each of the parties thanked the other for their participaticn in this appeal hearing. ed Second by Koppelman and carried.

Koppelmar left the mesting. Santead alsc lsft the meeting but prior to departure, indicated his suppart for
the work that had been done on the appeal process being formed by the Constitution & By-Laws Commit-
tee.

wocutive Secretary presented the financial report. Reviewed were the NDHSAA Investment Report,
e Shaeet and Budget Report as of December 31, 2000. Also presented were the Fall Activities
al reports. Motion by Koppelman 1o approve the reports. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secratary shared with the Board the initial process of the Constitution & By-Law Commitiae
was to review Article 13. As a result of this review, it was evident thera was a need to review and rewrite the o - . .
appeal procedure before working on Arficle 13. The committee has met on several occasions with the Th:%ruﬁ?ntig?:felzgnﬁ:nt:s di?;?::; t:cSc:;:flihligiigssomation received one bid from WDAY for
rewriting and refining of the appeal process under the advisement of NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune. by Schaer to acospt the bid, Second by Lukach and carried,
T B . . T

Following an adjustment to the cpening paragraph to include allowing appeals on hardship eligibility deci- 4l thr:;zg'sssgf ﬁti'rﬁgrhélsyﬁqesgsa;ﬂ;ﬁzhggg mi{(ee; 1;?;?2;?23&%%?:Sizfrszmsr:g:;ﬁitown“;
sions, motion: by Scheer to approve the endorsement of the newly written appeal process and recommend | mads by the committes at tais time. :
submission as an amendment 1o the By-Laws which would replace the current appeal procedures which 9 The committes worked on a bidding process for television contracts ard recommends the
are Cuger?tly I'?t{;d (I)Bn ?_age 3410 %agbe tEhG. ’3[3? 'EC(I)L;(::?S '2 th:azmerr;gg;esn;;vguld t:e ftr:: ngc?f;:rry: SAA bid the east and west basketball regicnals. A bid form will be worked en for future prasentation.
rSenumdebrlng ot e }; Aws gause ol fz ':IO il vol R P part of ha &y & o on by Lukach to initiate this bid prucess and specification sheet for east and west regional basketbali.

ecend by Kringen and carried unanimously by roll call vote, . ond by Krueger and carcled.
As a representative member of the NDHSAA, Supt. Robert Tollefson of Washburr: Public Schools asked" ;22 iﬁ‘:ﬁ:ﬂﬂg %?Szzig ergeigteﬁ:%;tcc;;:i;i;teeggrig\?gg?;g\z:.gisn gﬁ :Ifr:: r&:fs of boys'
:Se?iwewhﬂin:\}i% 22 ?]Ege‘?;?]iéo ﬂ':?egmzeon;t;erinls Ei;?:iili\?; Igi(s:trggda?f d?:aoire? ::iz ?nii}:glvﬁas:%':g; satball state tournaments but only the fast two days of girls’ state basketball and hockey tournaments.
1argela§cj:l for December 15, 2000 ry &3, ' Ty . her discussion will take place at their next meeting as o how to approach this issue.

1ch reported on behaif of the Media Committes:

With no further business, Prasident Tellefscn declared the meeting adjournad. - . Tollefson reported on behalf of the Finance Committea.
: The Cemmittee studied the expenses associated with attendance at the summer conference:

Respectfully Submitted, ; office shall make arrangements for the Board's participation and shall utilize the existing board policy
Sheryl Solberg ? xpenses with the exception of travel. Because of a concern over the cost to the Association, the
Asst, to the Exec. Sec. . L mittes recommends a capping on the cost of air travel based on the 1999 convention.
n by Hjelmstad to approve. Second by Bradshaw and carried.
North Dakota High School Actlivities Association The committee also discussed the requests to have educational booths at NDHSAA sponsored
Board of Directors - Special Meeting : ts and what would be the charge, facility accommodations and type of venders that would be appropri-
December 19, 2000 ; These decisions should be based on office staff recommendations. These recommendations shall be
kéd up by tha staff and will be presented to the cornmittes at the next meating.
on by Hjelmstad to assign the Executive Secretary to set administrative guidelines for approval of
bit booths at NDHSAA events. Second by Koppelman and carried.
Discussion tcok place on how to place a value on state events in the investigation of working
rd an evant sponsor. How can the Asscciation best be served in the securing of event sponsors. The
on was raised as to whether there are other states using corperate sponsors for individual events, A
ssicnal company has approachad the association with a possible marketing of these evenis-through
rganization, This individual will be contacted to invite him to come in to the Board for a presentation
i6it marketing organization.
by Bradshaw to pursue this plan. Second by Lukach and carried.
<

The North Dakota High School Activities Board of Directors met on December 19, 2000, President Tollefson:
callad the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with everyone present except Lukach and Lein.

Also present was Mandan athletic director, Darryl Anderson and Jaden Ciavarella, father of the student that:
is the subject of the hardship investigation for which this meeting was called. !

Tollefson reparted on behalf of a hardship investigation for Darin Giavarella who refransferred to Mandan
from Elk River, MN without a corresponding return move by the parents. Following the report, commants:
were received by Board member Hjelmstad and Darrin's father. Given the nature of the circumstances,’

i § he immediate eligibility. Second by Kringen and carried. . . . , o
motion by Scheer to approve the im gibility ¥ Kring fson reported on the Athletic Review meeting which was held earlier in the day. This meeting allowed

committae to review the recommendations from the coaches advisory committaes from the fall sports.
xplanation was shared with the Board on the operation of the advisory recommendation process. As
various groups review and record their input, this will be posted on the web site. Hjelmstad indicated
tission 1ook place on how some upcoming Issues will be handied. These issues include the possible
h of girls’ basketball and volleyball seasons as well as a restructuring of all of the sport seasons.

With no further business, President Tolleson declared the mesting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,
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Sanstead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Committes. Because Bradshaw was a member of the “Board thanked Mr. Sandy for sharing these concerns.

Canvassing Committee and was aiso a candidate in the Board election, Krueger stood in for Bradshaw to . ;

avoid a potential conflict of interest. The results of the Canvassing committea were: : ocutive Secretary reported the results of the golf survey concarning the possible change of dates of

Class B Southwest position: Martin Schook — 102 o State Class B Boys' and Girls’ Gelf Tournament. Based on the survey information indicating a split in
Clarke Ranum - 70 : : turn, nc action was taken to change the current dates of the state tournaments.

Class A East: Rcbert Bradshaw — 93
Dean Ralston - 67 rough the Executive Secretary, the Board was approached by Minot and Bismarck tournament manag-

Principais Association: Kevin Coles - 76 : review the cap of expenses for the State Wrestling Tournament. Tha managers, Terry Hjelmstad and
Leonard Bjerklie — 40 Aussier as well as other tournament managers were asked to bring a butiget statemant to the Tourna-
Rita Kelly — 25 Committea for future consideration. This review and report will take place at the March meeting.
Jim Potter - 24 :

Meticn by Kringen to accept the report. Second by Scheer and carried. ) Exscutive Secretary shared with the Board clarification concerning the Class A Regional Baskatball

: o policies as outlined in the Palicy Manual. Suggested was to change the Board Poticy Manual on
Schear reported on behalf of the Officials Committee: jage 24 and 26 1o add, “excluding sponsorship, media and T-shirt revenue”. This dsfines in the Policy
a. The Committee recommended accepting and adopting the clinic/day camp format to replace - anual what Is currently being practiced. Motion by Hjelmstad to make this adjustment. Second by Bradshaw

the rules clinic and workshop for basketball coaches and officials. arried.

Motion by Scheer 1o approve the reccmmendations of the committee. Second by Bradshaw and carried. :

b. The Committee studied the list of post season officials and recommended to accept the assign- oard held a discussion concerning the South Dakota season changes for voliayball and girls' basket-
ments. : At the present time, the South Dakota High School Activities Association is proposing two plans to
Motion by Scheer o approve. Second by Sanstead and carried, : with this swilch of seasons. This plan is to be prasentad to their member schools and to the Depart-
nt of Justice. The Board held a lengthy discussion on this topic which included coneern for scheduling
Exscutive Secrotary intreduced Chris Semrau, a representative from the Ralph Engelstad Arena in Grand outh Dakota and Montana and the problem that wouid rasuit if these schools would be unable to
Forks. Semrau presented the new facility features and the possible future of hosting NDHSAA events in jule. This issue will be included in the Executive Secretary’s address at the General Assembly Meet-
this fagility. A proposal to house the 2002 state hockey tournament was presented. Their group expressed Motion by Kringen to address this issue at the January General Assembly mesting and consider
their willingness to work with the NDHSAA on the many details of the operation of this tournament. Prasi king a decision in March concerning a pessible move for the 2002-2003 year. Input will be sought from
dent Tollefson thanked Mr. Semrau for his presentation, membership, Second by Scheer and carried.

Hjelmstad reported on behalf of the Tournament Committee meeting which was held in Carrington on* owing review of letters from schools reporting themselves for various viclations, motion by Hjelmstad to
January 17*. The main iterns from the meeting were: e a lattar of reprimand and thank the foliowing schools for seif-reporting these violations:
a. Present tournament policies will remain in place. Equity among tournaments was discussed. 3 Sheyenne for using an academically ineligible player in a volleyball match vs. Rugby
b, The shaot-around scheduled prior to sessicns at state basketball was appreciated. : Ellendale for excesding the number of games in volleybalit vs. Wishek
c. The Commitiee wishes to look Into the possibilitiss of al! tournaments having some type of Duriselth for using a playerthat was to sit out a contest because of an unsportsmanlike conduct
social gathering for the participants. jualification vs. North Shore
d. The committee felt It was important o hold some type of pre-tournament practices for football: Parshall for a five-quarter violation in basketball vs. Des Lacs-Burlington
and golf, ; Moentpelier for playing an ineligible player because of enrollment in only three classes in volley-
Atthis time there is no recommendation for any change. At state basketball tournaments, managemerst wi 'vs. Oakes and Edgeley
continue scheduling a shoot-around the day of the tournament, . ; ond by Sanstead and carried.
e. Nametags thal were initiated by the Athietic Administrators Association have besn appreciated, :
The cost of these tags was underestimated and further sponsorship is being persued. y Board reviewed a letter from gymnastics coaches concerning the recent cooperative sponsorship
f. Tournament caps were reviewed. Some tournaments have changed the make-up of the com- ong the Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River and East Grand Forks schools, Discussion took
petition without a change of the cap. Should there be a tournament cap for the management and a different : ce and no further action was taken.
cap for the facility expense? Ultimately, in terms of caps, there are these options: ommunigué  from Farge Girls’ Hockey club and a communiqué from Dickinson Schools requesting
1, Keep caps as they are . deration for girls’ hockey was reviewsd. These groups have been supplied with the procedure that has
Craata a cap that includes managasment but excludes facility costs ) 0 put in place by the Board 10 foliow in the request fo approve an activity for sanctioning.
Reset the caps : ;
Create a management budgst fie Board heard a request for a partial dissolution of a cooperative sponsorship with the release of MeClusky
Return o a bidding process : 0 n the Turtle Lake-Mercer/McClusky/Undarwood track cooperative spensorship. Motion by Krueger to
X Contract some person or firm to seek spenscrship to cover costs of the tournament and leave rove. Second by Lukach and carried,
the running of the tournament to the management. -
The Board reviewed a handout from Hjelmstad which was a plan formed to address two items that he r frorn North Carolina High Schoot Athletic Association was reviswed surveying member states as to
determined needed structure. The two-part handout listad (1) a timeline on how to come to a conclusion on f Interast in attending a summit and inviting the Executive Secretary for a roundtable “brain storming”
the setting of tournament caps and (2) rofaticn of sites in conjunction with these caps. The concept of a- sion devoted to development and fundraising. Meaticn by Hjelmstad to give the Executive Secratary the
need to look a1 tournament caps and site rotations will be shared with tha membership. : . on to participate with this If it actually takes place. Second by Scheer and carried.
Higlmstad shared with the Board that a plan of the NI3IAAA for nametags for all state tournament partici ;
pants covered from money generated from the twe sponsors has fallen intc some financial difficulties: quest for the following cooperative sponscrship applications ware reviewed:
because of over costs if additicnal sponsorship money doss not materfalize. The $10,000 which the NDIAAA: : Berthold and Our Redeemer’s Christian School in football
received to cover the cost of these nametags has been sent to the NDHSAA with the thought of getting help: Dickinson and South Heart for baseball
from the association for assistance to cover any additional costs. The NDIAAA organization is currently . Surrey and Sawyer for boys’ basketball and baseball
seeking additional money to help in the cost of the nametags for some of the upsoming tournaments, Grafton/Park River and Drayton for hockey
: ion by Lukach 1o approve the cooperative sponsorship applications. Second by Scheer and carried
The Board held audience with Jim Sandy, programs operation manager for KVLY, Fargo; KMOT, Minot;: ne dissenting vote.
KFYR, Bismarck; KUMV, Williston and KQCD, Dickinscn and an NBC affiliate. Sandy shared with the:
Board the State Hockey Tournamant contract dates conflict with the 2002 Wirder Qlympics as NBC owns. Board reviewed the agenda for the upcoming General Assembly meeting scheduled for Monday, Janu-
the television rights to the Olympics. The Media Committee will continue to discuss this situation and will:: , 2001 beginning at 8:00 a.m.
look at the various options, one being maving the state fournament one week later to avoid this conflict,
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- members, two from the Coaches Assogiation, two Ciass A athletic Ditactors and four Class B athlstic
The Executive Secrstary directed the Board to a letter from US Bank propasing they increase their spon- rs met on January 27, 2001 to review each indlvidual sport advisory committee’s recommendations.
sorship of the Distinguished Student by providing a $2,000 scholarship to the Distinguished Student, a . mmittea met to review the recommendations of the fall seasons. The progress of these recommen-
1,000 scholarship for the runner-up and $500 for the remaining four finalists. Motion by Scheer to accept 5 from the various groups is placed an the wab site to inform the membership,
this proposal. Second by Hjelmstad and carried. ) i The National Federation has released a report that the NCAA amateurism proposals contain
ments that threaten the core values of educational value of education. The NCAA Is considering a “play
Krueger reported on his investigation concerning a student, Kyle Parisien who transferred from Fargo to ay” rule that threatens amateurism. The National Federation, of which the NDHSAA is'a member, has
Turtle Mountain Community High School. Recommended is to grant this hardship request. Motion by on record as being opposad to this new proposed legislation. ’
Sanstead to approve the request. Second by Hjelmstad and cartied, The NDHSAA approved an coffer from USBank ta provide scholarship for the Distinguished
nt program in the amount of §5,000
The Exscutive Secretary presented his report to the Board: - A survey an foreign exchange students has been distributed to the membership to complete
a. Years ago, the NDHSAA enterad into a class action lawsuit and the insurance cempany to eturn to the National Federation.
which the suit was filed has declared bankruptcy. The result is no money will ba received. i Aspreviously, the Class B District Chairpersons wera reminded ihat site recommendations are
b. Letters raceived: il and encouraged sach regional site recommendaticn be at the agreement of the two districts that
1. Michaal Frank and AAA football coaches concerning televising of football finals. prise that ragion.
2. Letter of thank you from Jaden and Pam Civeralla. i Dr. Hjelmstad reported on the meetings of the Tournament Committee with two main consider-
3, Letter from a student who has moved from Colorado to Grand Forks and wishes 1o play baseball. The ns; (a) tournament caps and {b) site rotation. The membership Is encouraged to share input concerning
possihility of filing & hardship application Is still being discussed by the Grand Forks School District. ms. A plan of study and schedule of completion was shared with the membership,
4. Dakota Ag Network with a $2,240.00 check anclosed for the broadcasting of the Dakota Bowl. There The Executive Secrefary presented an update on the recent happenings in Montana and South
were 32 games/stations for the four-game day. akota in the switching of girls’ baskethall and volleyball seasons baginning with the 2002-2003 season.
5. Thank you from Anthony Friesen of Central Cass ' with the membarship are the two propoesed plans Scuth Dakota is studying. The NDHSAA Board of
c. Milton-Osnabrock has indicated they will discontinue their membership beginning with the 2001- clors would like to make a decision at their March meeting as to what action will be taken. and encour-
2002 year. . i the mambership o share their input with the members of the board. Suggested woukd be an ad hoc
d. Mot with the Bismarck tournament commitiee an concemns of hosting a state event. ittee to work out the issues connected with the possible switch. Also, the Board has been asked to
N Erin Sorensen, VCHS School to Work student is working with the NDHSAA web site ) he placement of activities in seasons. The flocr was cpened for remarks at this time:
f Office staff is continuing the process of training under the technology plan. The offica is in the’ y Lea, Grenora appeared before the assembly and shared his exparience at a meeting in Montana
second year of the three year plan and is looking to add a third year to continue 1o have the three-year plan ‘knows the expense of resisting the season switch is great. There is a need to ook at the switch for the
2003 wolleybal season.

in place.

With no further business, President Tollefson declared the meefing adjourned. lord Pelatiar believes the membership does not have the money to fight this,and even if we sven did
he money, should we 1ig_ht. As a member of a boarder school, there is congern that South Dakota's
wil severely affact their schedule .and supports the plan to switch seasons with the 2002-2003

Respectiully Submitted, : :
som. They currently play five South Dakota teams in girls’ basketball, boys' basketball and volleyball.

Sheryl Solberg

Agst. To the Exec. Sec. .
‘Haussler, Bismarck Public schools have to look af this for the young paople. Students need to he

ed as soon as possible to make it less strassful for the students involved with the switefhing of the
MINUTES Bons. Would like to look at the placement of seasons in all activities,
Annual Meeting : : ; ’ .

North Dakota High School Activitles Association : Lunde, McClusky — in Montana first, financlal Issue - would rather spend money en equipmerit and

January 29, 2001 - Bismarck, North Dakola _ d felt students would like to sea l.his. Supports a switch of seasons to avoid unnecessary costs to the

bl : ber sphools. Also, we should switch the seasons when the members have some control rather than

mited control and have a group set the guidelines.
The Represeniative Assembly Mesting of the North Dakcta High Schoal Activities Association was held ;
Monday, January 28, 2001 at 8:00 A.M. at the Bismarck Radisson Inn. President Tollafsor] called the _ Berthold the sooner the declisions can be made, the better it will be for schools and students to
masting to ordar, welcomed those in attendance and declared that a quorum had been established.

Following the welcome, President Tollefson introduced Robert Ashe of Indiana for the keynote addrass. . lankowski, Larimore asked to consider a straw vote.

Introductions of the Board of Directors and staff took place. ) . Engei, Hazen wondering if the adhoc committee could

Board member Sansiead reported on Hehalf of the Ganvassing Committes with the following results: W vote was taken Indicating all but a handfl ware in favor of the switch.
Class B Southwest:  Martin Schock, Elgin-New Leipzig ]
Class A East: Robert Bradshaw, Grafton : hleve, Ellendale suggested taking the issue back to their boards for their thoughts.

Erincipals Association: Kevin Coles, Hillshoro
xacutive Secretary indicated there will be resistance 10 this issue and the membership is again

The Executive Secretary introduced the proposed amendment to the Constitution & ByLaws, which is & - uraged to share their input with the Asscciation and thanked the member schools for their support of

result of the Constitution & ByLaws Committee’s work on the due process procedure of this document: choo! activities,

NDHSAA attorney Gary Thune was introduced and brought to the podium to explain the legalities of the _ : ¢

proposed procedure which would replace the current two separate due process policies, Attornsy Thune : ant Tolletson thanked the madia for attending and wished the membsrship wel! and declared the

recommended adoption of this due process procedure. Motion by Supt. Robert Tollefson, Washburn for | g adjcuned.

adoption of the article as propesed. Second by Supt. Adam Bosches, Kindred and carried. : :
ectfully Submitted,

Executive Secretary's report: : vl Solbarg
Athlstic Review Commities — A cammilttee of ten members of which the make-up is two NDHSAA 0 the Exac. Sec.
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MINUTES : g'éry. Follawing further discussion, motion by Kringen to enter into contract relations with Gardner

North Dakota High School Activities Association ¢ Communications, Second by Lukach and carried. Tha Executive Saecretary will contact Mr.
Board of Directors ; draw up a plan to ba reviewed by the Finance Committee.

March 9, 2001 - Bismarck Radisson Inn rd studied the Advisory Committee/Athlelic Review flow chart with the following racommandations

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on March 8, 2001 at the Bismarck; ntry
Radisson Inn. President Toliafsen called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present. ; miand first date for practice to be August 9 (Thursday).
te mest shall remain on the 4% Saturday of October.
The Board held audience with Jsff Schatz, Grand Forks Public Schools concerning Toby Blake who has + 1o the regular State Meet schedule, beginning with 12:00 noon start.

mended site of Minot for state meet shall be determined at the April mesting.
ourse length for girls shall remain at 4,000 meters.
inmend a minimumn start distance of 400 meters prior fo the narrowing point of the course,

transferred from Kansas City to Grand Forks Central and is seeking eligibility through the hardship ruls; i
Bradshaw raportad on his hardship investigation in which he interviewed the studant but not the parents as e
they are residing in Kansas City. Motion by Sanstead to approve tha eligibility request bacause of an
exceptional situation. Second by bunderland. Extensive discussion followed. The motion passed with two

dissenting votes. commendations were approved.

Following additions to the agenda, motion by Scheer to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and

carried. q'_ues.t to have 1he finals televised.

d the supparted current calendar for starting dates.
The Board reviewed the minutes from the January 27, 2001 regular meeting and the February 8, 2001 t the visiting team bench be placed opposite the home tearm’s seating area.

Special Meeting. Motion by Hjelmstad to apprave the minutes as presented. Seccnd by Krueger and pport the limitation for numker of players dressed in play-offs.
' pport the enforcement of the uniform eule,

carried,
“AAA, racommend a 25 second clock by the fall of 2002 {recommanded, not required).

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. Reviewed were the NDHSAA Invesimant Report
Balance Sheet and Budget Report as of February 28, 2001. Motion by Lukach to approve the repornts
Secend by Sanstead and carried.

A Girls' Golf:
a_ches shalt be allowed to visit wilth athletes during competition between greet to tee.
jiide in the NDHSAA Galf Handbook the criteria for Outstanding Seniar.

Lukach reported on behalf of the agenda of the Media Committee:
1. The State Hockey Tournament television conflict:

a Leave asis

b. Move the season one week earlier :
c. Move the seascn cne week later (during regional basketball) /8’ Tennis:

The decision 1s to mest with Meyer Broaduasting the following week in Minat. The Media Committae recommendations were approved.
wishes to leave the State Hockey Tournament on the regularly scheduled weekend, The Executive Sacre: 3
tary reported on his meeting a week earlier with the television company and expressed the importance of dsheet documenting the voting records of the Athletic Review Committee, the Athletic Administra-
cultivating a good relationship with the television company. The Media Cemmitiae will be mesting with thi nd the NDHSAA Beard of Directors is attached.

television company on Friday, March 16 in Minot, .

2. Recommended adding wording to the regional basketball bid specifications to indicate “for fv , oard held audience with a contingent of soccer coaches represented by Mel Fisher requesting the
covarage” to the heading. sion of the waiver of the out-of-season coaching rule for soccer. Motion by Scheer te extend the

Motion by Lukach to approve the recommendation. Second by Sanstead and carrled. ugst for two years. This extension will expire as of March, 2003. Second by Krueger and carried.

Basketball:
scommend girls' basketball remain in the fall for tha 2001 season (as amended by Athletic Review).

Hjelmstad reported on behalf of the Tournament Commitiee : . for Conlon of Mandan and-Gindy Bohn of Bismarck S1. Mary's appeared before the Board represent-
1. Discussed Tournament caps for state tournaments: Need to meet and come to terms as 1 ¢ volleyball coaches with a request to waive the out-of-season coaching rule for volleyball. Also
whether caps should be continued. Along with this, there is a number of items that must be studied ft . nt was Kay Andersen, President of the Junior Clympic Volleyball pragram in Bismarck/Mandan, who
detarmine as to whether they are actual expenses. : of the problems of acquiring coaches with those coming out of the high school programs not being
2 Studied the State Wrestling Tournament cap that may need adjustment as there has bee ibls to coach. Motion by Hjelmstad to allow a 2-year waiver of the out-of-season coaching rule for
several changes in tha makeup of the tournament in addition of a weight class. Also, the addition of te ; eyball, beginning 2002. This extension will expire in the fall of 2004, Second by Schear and carried.
dual tournament which has requirad an additicnal day for the tournament. : |

Recommended was to nol address the wrestling cap but to respond to this individual wrestling state tour Board read a lstter from Berly Nelson, UND Student Body president, requesting an implementation of
nament and adjust the expenses 1o help cover the 2001 tournament costs. Mation by Kringen to pa tandard admission charge for college students 1o all athletic events. Motion by Kringen 1o deny the
$20,000 toward State Wrestling tournament expenses. Second by Bradshaw and carried. : st. Second by Scheer and carried.

3. The Committes raviewed the guide for the approval of requests for exhibit booths at stat

tournaments. The commitiee recommended acceptance of the guide as submitted and allow tha staff 1 ager raporied to the Board on the requast to dissclve the Leeds and Wolford cooperative sponsorship
negotiate whatever the market bears for each particular tournament. . gram for volleyball. Wolford did not have any participation in this coop for the 2000-2001 year. The
Motion by Sanstead to accept the staff guidelines and, case by case, look at the requests to host booth w0l Boards of the two school districts have requested to dissolve this agraement. Motion by Lukach 1o
and allow the staff to negotiate. Second by Lukach and carried. . /i dissolve the cogperative sponsorship program. Second by Scheer and carried.

Tollefson reported on the marketing meeting held with Den Gardner from Gardner & Gardner Communica oard held a discussion on the change of seasons topic. They clarified the process of taking recom-
tions concerning the seeking and maintaining of corporate sponsorships. Tollefson indicated the Boar ations from the March meetings with action be taken at the April mesting. An extensive discussion
might wish to look into having this company help in this area. Krueger indicated this company has know| Jollowed. The Board determined the importanca of having sufficient information prior to making a decision.
edge the NDHSAA does not have and with Gardner & Gardner Communications working on a commissiol re are many details that need to be worked out in order to consider implementation of a switch of
basis, a marketing person may be the way to go. Bradshaw stated Mr. Gardner's preseniation indicated ons, This topic will be discussed at the district chairperson meeting on March 18" in Minot. This
core value of business ethics. Other Board members shared positive thoughts concerning Mr. Gardnél - ating may reflect the sentiment of the membership. A decision will be made at the April Board of

Suggested was 1o allow other marketing firms an opporiunity to present any proposal that would be in th , actors mesting.
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$3.82 per calendar) for the 2001~
Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

880 (

Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the following cooperative sponsorship applications:

The Board was informed Dafton Press has submitted a bid of $5
Rolatte-Woiford for volleyball

2002 NDHSAA calendar. Motion by Lukach to accept the bid,

Stanton to Center for boys’ basketball

Center to New Salam for wrestling
Second by Scheer and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

1, The Officials’ Committee is meeting with the North Dakota Officials Association at 10:0¢ a.m. at the Civic

Center on March 10, 2001, Chairman of the Officials Committee is Loren Schear.
4. The Executive Secretary has been invited to attend a Northwest Administrators meeting on the Thursday

morring of the Class B Baskstball Tournament. .
5. The US Supreme court has ruled & school association is a state actor which indicates they are not

3. Gary Thune and the Executive Secratary will be attending the National Federation lagal meeting April 20~
exempt from Title X laws,

2. The NDHSAA has recently been given a North Dakota sales 1ax exemnption staius.
22 in Indianapolis.

ble from the National Fad-:

8. A brochurs addressing the use of smokeless tobacco has been made avaiia

eration,

7. A letter informing the Board the East Region track meet has besan changed to Saturday.

With no further business, President Tollefson declared the mesting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Sothetg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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NDOA Board Meeting at the Bismarck Clvic Center 3/10/01

embars present Kavin Harmon, Mitch Parker, Tim Garrett, Nadeno Johnson, Marcy Blikre, Tarry
newies, Don Glarum and Dave Carisrud.

gident Harrmon called the meeting to order at 11:15 a.m.

tites of the pravious maeting were approved,

lie Winkles and Shelly Hegerly shared concerns fram the gymnastics offiials concerning their rules
nics and workshops. Blikre moved to support mandatory annual workshops for coaches and officials in
nnastics. Officials must attend to be eligible for post season tournaments each year. Second by Schnewies.
on carried.

d by Garrett 1o approve the following nominations to appear on the ballot for the hoard election, Boys’
eiball, Kim Anderson from southwest and Scott Privratsky from the rortheast to fill the position va-
d by Tim Garrett who has served two terms. Wrestling & Baseball, Kevin Harmon from the northwest,

acond by Blikre. Motion carried,

tker movad to partner with the NDOA, NDHSCA, NDSSPA, NDSBA and the NDIAAA to promote good
ortsmanship/citizenship. Second by Don Glarum. Discussion concerning the acts of poor sportsman-
Ip during the past season followed. Young officials are quitting because of verbal abuse from the coaches
d-parenis at lower levels of play. One official shared that he won't take his 8-year old son to cerfain
fmes because of the swearing and other acts of paor sportsmanship/citizenship. Another official sug-
sted that officials boycott schools where the fans and ceaches display unacceptable bahavior and the
administrations don't “handle” the situations. Motlon carried. President Harmon will contact the board
residents of tha aforsmentioned groups to axplore the possibility of a joint effort,

smanship 15 a concern of tha NDOA, Much discussion has bean held, many storlas have been told,
it now it is time for action. The NDOA Board would like to work with the leadership ¢f NDIAAA, NDSSPA,
HSCA, and NDHSAA. We, as a board, feel that working together will generate ideas for a plan of action
ch will ba consfstent across the state, How can we work together to promote sportsmanship in our
thistic programs and activities?

Inewies moved to raise varsity soccer fees to $50 each for varsity, $35 each for JV, $20 each for JrHi.
cond by Parker. Motion carried.

newies moved to requast funding from the NDHSAA for cne board meamber to attend the coaches’
cfals conterence in Indianapolis.

 board recognized Tim Garrett for his positive contributions to the NDOA during his two terms of ser-
Thank you Tim.

fa nominated Parker to serve as next year's president. Second by Johnson, Maotion carried.

rum nominated Blikre to serve as next year's vice president. Second by Parker. Motion carried.

lotion by Blikre, beginning with the 2602-03 school year, each basketball official must have officiated or
been a supsrvisor at a NDHSAA Approved Rules Clinie/Day Camp within the previous three years to
aligible for officiating region and state tournaments. Second by Schnewies. Motion carried.

‘READY FOR BULLETIN Next years mestings — SHOULD WE MEET ON A WEEKEND OR ON A
K DAY?

sident Harmon declared meeting adjourned.

pectfully subinittad,
8 Carlsrud, Secretary
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NDOA Annual Meeting in Bismarck ’ MINUTES
a0/ : North Dakota High $chool Activities Assaciation
Board of Directors

March 16, 2001 ~ Minot Holiday Inn

President Kevin Harmon called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM with approximately 18 NDOA members,

Loren Scheer, Giint Lein and Jon Kringen from the NDHSAA present.
o Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on March 16, 2001 at the Minot

v oﬂday Inn. President Tollefson called the i eeling to order at 1:00 p.m th membars presen
f g P with all me|
S pi t.

ave been registered for twenty and twanty-five years were recognized.

NDQA Board, Sec- ation by Hjelmstad to approve the minut
Arried. es of the March 9, 2001 meeting. Second by Sanstead and

The names of NDOA cfficials who h: otion by Scheer to approve the agenda. Second by Kringer: and carried

Risk nominated Kim Anderson as a candidate for the bay's basketball position on the

ond by Mark Riggs. Motion carried.

Terry Porter asked about 3-whistle coverage for basketball indicating a numbsr of class A schools are he financial report was given at the March 9% meeti

already using said coverage and a majority are planning to use it next year. Extensive discussion followed : ng.

encouraging uss of 3-whistle in tha class A gamas and indicated a majority of the class A schools will use - ampson appaared before the Board congerning the out-of i

3-person coverage next year. Jon Kringen shared concarns about having enaugh exparienced officials for jorth Dakota hockey coaches. At thelr coaches maetin -of-season coaching fuie 1o speak on behalf of the

the class B rivalry games, Loren Scheer suggested a rapresentative of the NDOA board attend the NDHSAA: eir discussion indicated their desire to be aliowed to bg in Gonjun_cnon W“h the state hockey tournament,

board mesting to support the 3-whistie coverage. Joff Risk shared soms history concerning the progress o ‘which facilities have ice, which is past the end of the ?rln;'olv:d in coaching on all levels during the time
yaars to have the schools use 3-whistle coverage issing cut on the opportunity to give back to their stude;ﬂs :zdon?!;?r?tz‘is: ra]l ngﬁfsft;oach?s foa thiy are

sportsmanship they

3-whistle coverage. The NDOA was directed in provious
before it would be used in NDHSAA tournaments. It is & consensus among the members that the officials ish to teach. The coaches are requesting a three-year coaching
i - examption to the rule.

and the schools have adhered to tha NDHSAA directive and it seems now s the time to try it in the class A - :
boy’s regicn and state tournaments. Torry Porter moved to implament S-whistle coverags for the 2001 — he floor was open for questions. Sanstead »
! . asked if the group would acce
pt a two-year exemption rather

2002 class A region and state tournaments. Second by Lance Schoenwald. Motion carried. a two-year which was given fo soccer
: ! and volleyball at the March 9" meeti i
) ] ) -approve a two-year waiver on the out-of-season coaching rule for hock Seenng. Motion by Lukach to
ay-offs, Second by Ron Wright. Discussio ey. Second by Sanstead and car-

game as well as eleven and that Montana

Kim Anderson moved to use five person crews in all football pl
concerning 5-person coverage being necessary in the 8-man

uses S-person coverage in the 8-man games. Motion carried. o ok o e Tocooan ot itae W
ith the recommendations from
the NDOA Board of Director.

o ; .
s. spsakli‘lrg ;I; r:'::‘ traar:gmmendat_lons wag NDOA president, Kevin Harmon. Action is as foliows:
ne-year sitout policy for swimming and diving otficials after working 3 ci.nsecu

e fournaments (boys’ and girls' combin ivi
i b6 tageen ad) as meet Referee, Diving Referes and Starter with implemen-

on by Scheer to approve. Second by‘kn‘ngen and carried,

officials selected with the same ballot used for tha region and state:
strong-arming” other coaches at mee
ng for two years and some officials are:

Larry Grondahl moved to have district
Second by Terry Porter. A discussion indicating some coaches are ®
ings during officials’ selection mestings. Some districts are contracti
firad before the ball is “tossed” for the current year's tournament, Motion carried.

Bill Newman inquired about the statu ha board’ Supported the request to make
: . > mandatory arnual worksho il i
cs. Officials must attend {o be eligible for post season 1ournamen{)ssgc;2§0;;:res andofficials in gy

meeting following the general meeting and anycne is welcorme ta attend.
: otion by Scheer to approve. Secand by Krueger and carried,

mation available from NFHS for training officlals. He and Dave Carisrud will.
orementioned and plan accerdingly to share information throughaut the:

s of the soccer fee increase request. It will be addressed ai

Ron Wright inquired about infor
communicate concerning the af
state.

Raise Va!sity soccer faes to $5O ea cn 1or r r
; CN 1Gr vars $ 35 each fi fi
\ : \ this f ) “y. JV, and $20 each fo jUniD high.

Ron Wright also shared that he would contact Bab Hetler about publicizing “g-groups” in the bulletin. All Implernent three-whistle officiating for Class A regi
officlals are welcome tc join e-groups by e-mailing Ron Seeley [drseeley @nccray.com]. : , tion by Scheer to impiement for Class A boys’ re o I regional and state tournaments for 2002,
fied. gicnal and state tournaments. Second by Kringen and

Loren Scheer shared information concerning the change of seasons for volleyball and girls’ basketball. it
seems to be a pretty good bet that it will nappen. : Implement 5-person crews for all football playoff games
n by Scheer to adopt this recommendation. Second by Kringén and carried

Re i
quast funding from the NDHSAA for cna NDOA board member 1o attend the Nationa! Fed

President Harmon declared mesting adjourned. n coaches/officials conference in Indianapolis.
ction was taken. P

Respactfully submitied, Begirnin
g with the 2002-2003 sch
Dave Carlsrud, Secretary i chool year, each basketball offici ici
. o le:pf:f(v!sqr at a NDHSAA approved rules clinic/day camp within t:~|al o mclaled or have
afficiating regicn and state tournaments, e previous three years ic be

by Scheer to approve. Second by Bradshaw and carried

Scheer sharn t i i i
‘ed the discussion with the NDOA of thei ] T on precess for the
0 oir concerns over the soiecti 3]
askatba tournaments, Veteran coac &S are pejceived as havir gu due influer CB] Qvernew coas 165

& selection process. The commi I5tri i
o pro ittes felt the district selections are to be determined by each district on

xecutive Sec ata Y shared informatior i -
o a . P
I r rr Ill tl his eetlng that Districts 15 and 8 have selectad offi
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"by Kringen tc approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Lukach reported on behalf of the Media Committea’s meeting with KVLY. lssues: 1 athistic director, Terry Hiel
1. What would happen if the state hockey would remain on the same weekend as the last threa inot athletic diractor, Terry Hjelmsiad spoke to the Board cencerning the setting of the State © -
days of the Winter Olympics. Solution-leave as is. meet, The Park Board has rajecied the request to held this mest at the Souris River (_%olf(.?rr;):rss:a3 o
2. Mova the state tournament to one week later. This would cause facility conflicts and would = Board di dthe st '
have to rearrange the schadule of game times, The Board discusse the site of the June 13" retirement supper and June 14* for the ann i
Kappelman indicated the meeting was productive and feels it is important to cantinue open dialogue with Dinderland Indicated the possibllity of meeting at Lake Metigoshie and will check on the availl‘aatlz;ilri?yee,:?sgc;
this company. No recommendation at this time. ggested would hava the meeting on Thursday-Friday rather than Wednesday-Thursday. The dates
ntatively set for June 14% for the retiramant supper and June 15% for the meeting. ' are

Also discussed was the equity of telavising of girls’vs boys' basketball. It was explained that November is : .
one of thair months that is difficult to pre-empt because of the sweeps week. A brlef discussion was held on | he Executl;ﬁ Sgcretg%gave his raport:
{elevision coverage if the two basketball seasons were combined. These discussions will continue at a ; o Board folders included Ietters from concerned fans for
April 12 meeting. Jitation for Dave Carlsrud will not be done. sevoral reasons. One latter of
Letters of complaints of officials

The Baard hekd audience with Jim Larson conceming a request to grant a gt semester of eligibility for Included was the tabulation of the Athletic Review results.
Jason Myrs for the current spring semastar. Molien by Lukach to approve the walver of the semester rule : A letter from Lou Ogaatd commending the recent declsion to exempt soccer from the out of
through the spring semester of 2001 based on the extenuating circumstances beyond the control of the 5625001 coa;hlnglﬂﬂe-f the N
child. Second by Hjlemsiad . A roll cal vote review of the North Dakota Broadcasters Association meeting which resulted in th

. ; h o agrae-
Sanstead — yes ant in whlcl‘} thg me@la was allm:vad 1o select the all-tournament teams. This agreement includegr:?e
Kringen — no NDHSAA ng‘;;f;g llapu; ":1“1? se;lecllon of this all-tournament team to pravent those individuals demonstrat-
Lukach - yes g unspo: nlike behavior from being named. The media gro
Koppem;n - yes an criticized for this very issus. group agreed to this process and has now
Dunderiand - yes . .. X
Bradshaw - no With no further businass, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned.
Lein - yes )
Krueger - yes . spectiully Submitted,
Nscheer - no Sheryl Solberg
Hietmstad - yes 35t. to the Exec. Sec.
Toilefson — no
Motion carsied, 7-4. MINUTES

: Class B District Chairmen’s Meeting

9:00 A.M. - March 16, 2001

Study caps as they presently exist and present 10 the Finance Committee on April 11 and final dacisions
Holiday inn, Minot, ND

be made at the April 12" meeting, It was the feeling of the Board that hockey shewid be included in the
setting of caps.

President Tallefson shared with the Board the process that will be used for the April Board selsction of the : " X
sltes, particularly for Class B region basketball. The Gemmittee will be meeting April 11% and heard by the: 6 Class B District Chairmen met at 9:00 a.m. on March 16, 2001 at the Minct Holiday Inn. Chairman
Board at the April 120 moeting. The Executive Secretary shared the results of the assignment given to the’ Kn{lgen callec! the meetlng.to order and welcomed the district chairmen and thanked them for i:rin ing the
district chairpersons mesting in relation to regicnal basketball sites, indicating the districts that are not in commendations from their respactiva districts, ging
agreement. was determinad the gr ld delay th

’ : h ! Oup would delay eir discussion on two common re
d practices and (b) switch of girls’ basketball and volleyball seasons unﬂlc?r?;rré?ﬁ:ra :Sggrr(w?%g:;;t%eéi

Kringen reported on the district chairperson's mesting with this summary: ‘e reported

1. 14 out of 16 districts were in agreement with the switch with one district not indicating their
direction and ane district opposed. It was strongly indicated by 12 districts 1o switch the 2002-2003 season; :
The cliear 7 was there was a need ta have input in the process. : commendations were heard beginning with Distriot 1.
2. Several districts had asked for the reinstatement of banquets and practices for basketball 1- B"fﬁ? El"Ch}lm;Cf,;Sr. Fairmont:
3. A A-class proposal was shared by Beach : : e junicr high athlstic seasons should be organized as four sease i
closely as possible with the four academic quarters ¢f the school year. ne, which wold carrespond

The Board opened discussion cencerning the switch of seasors.  President Tollafson gave a brief over: Align the girls’ valleyball districts/regions with the boys’ and girls’ basketball regions

view of the process to date. Motian by Scheer ta take action at the April meeting which would move girls ) .
basketball to the winter and vallayball to the fall. Second by Lein. Krueger asked to consider how this - 2‘J°""c\:fr'“$9“‘: Er'11der||n:
switch will offect other activities such as speech. Kringen stated the membarship has given a clear state: . Align junior high game regulations with high school limitations {i.e. high school
mant that the switch neads to be mada, Scheer shared there is a timeline now that aliows members to have es/|unior high can play 12 games and a tournament or a total of 15 gam(es}, ? oan play 19
an input prior to the April meeting, Lukach indicated he feit school boards will have less resistance if there E:g?"d :hg rel?m;alll volleyball tournament to three days.
is a sufficient timeline for study. Motion carried. ] d ion 1 basketball tournament should rotate between Valley Cit i

- ahpaton every other yearfgirls In Valley City every other year, y Clly and Wahpeton. Boys' in

Mation by Kringen to recommend action in April, which would designate the 2003-2004 school year as th ; ments: Schumacher - we need to be aware of the amount of competitions that we expect from juni
beginning of ihe season change for girls’ basketbail and valleyball. Second by Hjelmstad and carried. . a?%and because of to many expectations, this would not be a good move. funior
5 o hi rc:nﬁernlng the four-season junior high seasons and the “less than 50” rue, are we going to allow
Motion by Hjelmstad to establish a task force In June of 2001 to study the details of the season change a rhigr: players fram a different season play in the high school seasen if under 50 in 7 & 8 grade?
review the placement of all activities. Second by Scheer and carried. The feeling of the Board that th ; 3 . g )
Executive Secretary will be giver the peramitors to detarmine the selection of this task farca. ' — Randy Vigen, Central Valley:
Reinstate banquet and full practice time at state tournaments.

The Board reviewed the cooparative sponsorshipo application from Goodrich and MeClusky for track. Motiol : Would like to see two officials selected from each district to work regional basketbal! tourna-
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?ems. Continue rotating Region 2 sites betwaen Mayville Siate and Grafton st. 12 - Rabert from, Glenburn
. inue in i . i i inimi
The guestion was asked ag.to \?vhether thers is a ccnﬂ?g; betwsen Grafton and Mayville State. Vigen ,exua-cur\rfvit?uliladr :I;;\:ﬁi::e_ra}ﬂc:so‘:g:llj: ﬁ.gmﬁ g;rail:l:ﬁ::'f;tt‘;nmgﬁﬁ;:2fcrﬁ%inéi§;?§hsg£;"; g‘;?
i;d:s:tae: ;?é ;2;;?:;913;3:;9;\'3;:?9 quite wall. Also, the region has not discussed the Alerus in Grand < a consensus of the group that each district can address this on an individual basis. T

O '
) Dlst. 13 — Norman Fries, Bowman
g::?yr'nsg;séin The banquet is educational experisnce _ Their district had a cancern about home court advantage at their regional site.

- ! . . _ Their district is continuing discussion of the three-class system.
Schliavz ~fv:r:houtB:1 tl’)ansqzﬂhaen:j E:::Ef:mthe day befors, there is not an apportunity to meet and be Thera may be some confusion in the intarpretation of the junior high section of the Constitution
I'Gformi Sest:dolfowan::a: teams(ijn the curre;nt tournamaent came in on Wednesday? Bylaws concerning which ruhles d? not appiy t(.’ sghoo!s with less than 50 in the 7" & 8 grade.
Hiyslrsnrsigd T oo the iituation nforming the group four of the teams came In on. Wednesday and the ard nr-:('alquer Krueger stated in review of all the junier high limitations, we need to be mindiul of the health
; child.

remaincier drove in the day of the tournament. o the
Dist. 4 Harold Mach, Minto 14 - Torry Quintus, Dickinson Trinity

ist, 4 - Hal ) H . Concern with the number of teams in each district in volleyball. Th i ir distri
Wil detay comments until group discussion on switch ¢f seasons. fias becoma lopsided. Y © numbers i thelr disticts

?isi -y Slzhl?;?lffuetggale starting the seas;on the first of August .t 16~ Ed Lonefignt, Mandaroo

. ove 0 g A 8 o ) Mr Lonefight related he had played Class C basketbali at Mandaree and thought the three-
2,' Pmnct 8, on.a straw poll regarding the “proposal” to have three classes, the District split Tv’-?_‘f ass systam was a good system. This has been proven in Montana.

with 7 favoring staying with the current two-class system. The district has composed a letter relating to switching of seasons.

) - Dist. 16 - Barry Haggin, Divide County
Dist 6 — Aon Grﬁ?th. Gackle - carns will ba discussed fater in this meeting.
1. Eliminata the riders fae for officials. ; -
2. Continue fo explore the move of the State Tournament golf dates from Monday/Tuesday to & floor was opaned to seek each district's epinion on the switch of season issus
Tuesday/Wednesday. Rationale: Sunday is graduation day for many schools and is causing conflict for <t 1 - Schumacher: )
practice cn the course. arvations —their school, by their cooperative sponsorship with a Minnesota school, does pla

" . . ) . \ , y volleyball

3. .Reglon recorr_lmands a rofation pian for east—w:_ast sites in their region. ; irthe fall and girls’ basketball in the winter, Their schools simply work It out and feel it is not'a big problemn.
Gomments: Ness, there is concarn about the loss of practice round problems. . There are concerns and there will be problems but schools in North Dakota hava the ability to address
Schlieve — riders foe seems 1o be a larger problem for Class B schools as officials travel more to the Class ae things. Input In the planning progess is important
B schools, In football, with a 5-man crew, the amount adds up. . st 2: . '
Sc:n;iclier, Edmore — Would like o have a straw vote as to whether it should be removed from the fes ‘a district straw vote, it was unanimous they did not want to make the change but agreed unanimousiy to
schedule. ) ) ) - . . ake the change. There are concerns about coaches and ofiicials and how this will impact individual
Guler — maybe raise the officials’ fee it you want to eliminate the riders fee. Not ovary afficial can conve- hletes that may hava to drop a sport with the switch. Their district has a question about the time-line. Dist.
niently leave their jobs early encugh to get to the ball game on time. It is a small benafit for those officials supports the changs In knowing it nesds to be done suen enough to allow the membership to be In
that do so. ntrol of their own process rather than having an outsida int i i
Chairperson, Kringen requested a straw vote as to if the districts {elt the riders fee is a financial burden —no falt It was impo?tant for an earlier changf,’ noust erest stapin. They are in support of the switch
hands were raiged. The next straw vote was to request how many districts felt there is a need fo drop the a: )

ri;lers fee._ Four of the 16 districts voted in favor of eliminating the riders fes. : grler, their district went on record to be strongly apposed to switch of seasons. After further research;
Dist 7 - Tim Guier, New Rockford i ' may bacame in favor of the change and hope the change will take place when we are ready. Sooner is
Everything their district had has been discussed. . ' batter as long as preparation is completa,

4.

Dist. 8 — Dave Schneider, Edmore - e‘rs.is aconcern for coachin ivi i

) . g staff and those Individuals that coach bath seasons of basketball will have
1. Recommends that the NDHSAA oppose any mandated three-man officlating crews for basket: ke a financial cut. Alse, their volleyball coach is in the agriculture business and a fall season would
ball. _ , inate him from coaching.

5:
Dist 9 — Herb Kringen, Selfridge helr district is not anxious for change but is in support and so fter th istri
1. Recommend the boys' regional tournament be held at Mandan High School. : ived in this process. ¢ PP oner better than later. Districts should be
: B:
Dist 10 — Rob Rust, Genter ryone Is resigned to the fact it will happen and is reluctantly in favor.

1. Concerned about the seating capacity for their regional tournament. 7:
2, Their district discussed the three-class system with no strong consensus. i  only concem is coaching staff. The district sees th ’ ! .
Board member Tollefson added their district has heid discussion about transfer of students and the related T DON2. 2008 seasan At e need for the swilch to come and supports gaing
aligibility. There is a suggestion the Board may want to consider in the future a waiting perlod for eligibilty .

rather than immediate aligibility to aliow examination of the nature of the move of a family unit, Nes k& certain thera Is sufficient input during the planning sessions. EBegi " S
indicated this is an issue that is in need 1o ba considered. The Board may want to revisit the hardship ru ching sooner Is acceptabio. P gtherp d s. Beglonal meetings will be important.
including when a student moves with the family and sach mave be examined on an individual basis. ¢
. ) ) . wvor of a switch, as many of their schools play South Dakota Schools. Their district recommencds 2002-
Dist 11 — Mike Ness, Bottineau 3.

1. Vollayball tournament — Do not like the current system with the top seed getting a hye at 10

gional taurnament. : e the handwriting on the wal: and supports the switch.

2. A reminder the tournament manager's fee did not get adjusted when the volleyball regicn wer! 11 9 PR

from one to two days. ris better than sooner, Their district would like 1o see the funior high seasons scheduled as previously
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mentioned. ;
President Tollefson reported on a violation of the no-practice pelicy prior to the regional tournament. Prior

Dist 12
Their district had a lot of discussion and had concetn for the border schoals if the switch is delayed. Thelr . to reporting on the incident, the Board reviewed the policy flow chart used to review a violation. The
Executive Board placed Strasburg High Schaol on & warning status for violation of the no-practice ‘policy

group Is ready to go whenever the Board decides and woutd Fke sooner rather than later,
and informed them further violation could lead to probation or suspension.

Dist. 13
Thelr district is in favor of switching the same time that South Dakota changes. n the event there is a situation where districts do not hold a seeding meeting, the regulations need 1
Sohlieve — Most teams schedule home and home and to delay change would cause problems in scheduling - folfowing the seading of teams” which would set the mark for which no pracltices shall be allgsve d o
with South Daketa schools, _ggional site. Motion by Scheer to approve the recommendation. Second by Bradshaw, With a ol e-f- att?he
Scheer asked the group how many districts In favor of a 2002-2003 switch. A straw vole indicated 2 of the process, the motion and second were withdrawn. ' ardication
districts are in favor of a 2002-2003 switch. :

E tukach reported on behalf of the Media Committee meeting with KVLY {elevision. The commities recorm-

Dist. 14
Their group has the same concerns as other districts but agrees it witl happen and the sconer the betier. 1 nded leaving §h9 heckey tournament en the original weekend as scheduled and work furiher wi
NBC representatives for further plans to televise the tournament using an alterative plan. with the

Dist. 16

Is inevitable and want to be Involved in the process. ;

Dist. 16 punderland reportad on behalf of the Promotions Committee discussion of the Distinguished Student nomi-

Their district was unanimeus against the change of seasons. Ifiiis going to go, would rather see it ga late tion process used by each individual schacl. It was emphasized by the commitiee the nomination il

to see If we are prepared. goognizing the student that raflects the philosophy of the program. Also disoussed wera the various wa .
he Distinguished Student and the other 5 finalists would be utilized during their senior year. Varioz:

Schumacher indicated he was askad by several people that when Minot hosts a tournament the size of the jroups associated with the NDHSAA can be made aware these students are possibly available to speak at

Boys’ Class B, the city not host another large svent as this causes trouble with availabllity of motal rooms, h’e_lrfUnCﬂOﬂS- It was recpmmended that a budget line item be created to cover the costs for Distinguished
Students when representing the Association. USBank has approached the NDHSAA with the name baing

Lukach —With switch of seasens, football and volleyball could have the cpening date of their season af the n:J ss;?]ggrg:g;gagg:gkﬁtug::;tt::; he gommlttee‘recommends m.e tile, "NDHSAA Distinguished Stu-
same time. ? » iodl indicated the importance of this award being specified for not only

U thistics but also all of the activities, The Executive Secrelary indicated there is work on how to include the
_Bank in the medallion for the Distinguished Student. Lukach indicated there could be USBank banners
luded on the awards tabla along with the NDHSAA banner. The Board agroed there is the possibility of

Haggin— There is a neod 1c take time to look at other programs. This season switch is going 10 cause more
cing promational information on the awards table.

cocps and the need for redistricting.

rmszgg reported on l?shaIf of the Ad Hoec Commitiee formed to review the process and the application of
ddition of an activity. Appreciation was expressed to the commitiee responsibla for the formation of
he procedure wsed by schools o request the sanctiorning of an activity. Reviewed was the information
e_wallable for 1h.e request of the sanctioning of a girls’ hockey program. It was recommended the
utive Secretary invite the interest group to appear before the Board with answers to some specific
ystions that were raised during the committes’s meeting and discussion concerning the addition of girls’
key. The.commmee has expressed interest In the adgition of this activity and will seek further informa-
fo.r consideration. The Execulive Secretary was ditected to invite a delegation to the June meeting
tions to be addressed by the Board and/or the delegation are but not limitad to: l
sams adhering to rules for North Dakota high school hockey.
umber of schools actually ready to start. Some schools indicated interest but were a guarded re-

Schumacher - Go back to opening Statement — it works pretty well. We are gong 10 see more coop'
bacause of the declining enrcliment. Turn it over to the office and go with it. :

The Executive Secretary was asked to address the group on this subject. He indicated he would prefer
wait until 2003-2004. Mainly, thers are other related items to be studied. Schools are asking that pacs
ment of seasons for all activities be studied. Recommendation Is that if 2002 is tha choice, a very larg

cross-section committee be used in tha planning stages.

The District Chairperscns were thanked for their work cn recommendations for the regional sites for glrlé
and boys' basketball and were reminded to be certain these sites submit an invitation for those particula
tournaments. ;

Vhat timsline does this group perceive.
hat are the cost factors including awareness of local cost factors.
Respectiully Submitted, st faciors 1o the Association,
Shany! Solberg imal as well as internal impact such as staff.
Aoet. o the Exec. S6c. mber of teams needed for healthy state compatition.
mber needed for regular season.
t regulations need to be adjusted to comply from club to stata sanctione.
at is the general impact they perceive to the State Asscciation.
_ MINUTES . at would be the season, starting and ending calendar dates.
North Dakota High schooll Activities Association -xecutiva Secretary addressed how this possible addition wouid impact the staff. Estimation it would
 Board of Directors ; bet»:vesp §10,000 and $20,000 to the association. The impact to the staff would be minimal as lon
April 12,2001 —Valley City, ND . _etaln Tim O'leary to help with the cverall hockey program. It is believed the focal schools havg
- ¢ at how the addition would impact their other schoc! programs.

With no further business, the meating was declared adjourned.

The Roard of Directors of the North Dakota High Scheol Activities met on Aprii 12, 2001 at the NDHSA,

office in Vallay City. President Toltefson calied the meeting to crder at 9:00 a.m. with all merrbers presep tter of invitation will bs drafted and sent fo Craig Perry 10 be passad on to the delegation.

A 4

Hagglrll of Divide Gounty appeared bafore the Board with a letter from David Rust of Tioga introduc-
taggin as the representative of the Northwest school administrators. This appearance is in regard
Imination .01 pre-lournament practices and banquets. President Tollefson shared a history of this
h the rationale for this, {a} loss of classroom time, (b) equity and (c) cost factor.

Motion by Lukach to approve the agenda. Second by Kruager and carried.

Motion by Bradshaw ta approve the minutes of the January 28 and March 18, 2001 meetings. Second
Kringen and carried. :

Suggested this could become a responsibility of the North Dakota High School Coaches Associa-

The financial report through March 31, 2001 was presented by the Executive Secretary. Motion by Sch ) ;
. 9 group was asked to do some additional legwork in exploring the possibility of reinstating some

1o approve tha repart. Second by Sanstead and carried.
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type of student gathering. The general feeling of the Board was 1o aveld Wednesday for this function and
look toward a Saturday merning student social gathering. Presidant Tollefson thanked the dalegation for
coming and asked If they could start some type of plan addrassing the three issues in the original raticnal

for discontinuing the banguets.

The Board reviewed the lssue of switch of seasons with the possible consideration as indicated fram the’

March 18" mesting:

1) Make a change of seasons for girls’ basketball and volleyball.

2) Proposed to make tha adjustment for the 2003-2004 season

3) \f in the event this transpired, an ad hoc committee would be formed.

Scheer indicated that based on the straw vote proposed to go ahead with the change of season, mads the;

motion to: :
1. Carry out the switch of girls” basketball and volleyball seasons. .
2. Based on the information received on socner rather than later, implement the switch of sea-

sons for the 2002-2003 school year.

3. Give the Executive Secretary the parameters to set up the ad hoc committee immediately. :

Second by Kringen. Lengthy discussion took place concerning the time fine and availability of venues for

state tournaments. The division of the question with a roll call was requested.

Roil call votas were:
1. Carry out the switch the girls’ basketball and volleyball seasons,

Scheer — yes Krueger — yes

Lein —-yes

Sanstead — yes Dunderiand — yes Koppelman — yes

Kringen — yes

Lukach —yes Hjelmstad — yes Tollefson — yes
Mation carried, unanimously.

Bradshaw — yes

2. Based on the information received on sconer rather than later, implement the switch of sea-

sons for the 2002-2003 school year.
Schesr — yes
Lein - yos
Sanstead — yes Dunderland — no Koppelman —~ yes
Kringen - yes
Lukach —no Hjelmstad — no Tollefson — no
Motion carried, 6-5.

Krueger — no Bradshaw — yes

3, Give the Executive Secretary the parameters to set up the ad hoc cammitiee immediately.
Scheer — yas Krueger — yes Bradshaw — yes
Lein — yes
Sanstead - yes Dunderland - yes Koppelman — yes
Kringen — yes
Lukach — yes Hjelmstad — yos Tollefson -~ yes

Motion carried, unanimously.

The Executive Secretary shared his initiat plan in the formation of the ad hoc commitiee for the switch of
season process, Firstof all, he will be looking at obtaining a facilitator with the following groups ta serve of

the committes:
Four superintendents.
Four from NDSSPA
Four from the NDHSCA
One Madia represantative
One from NDSTA
One from NDMEA,
Two from NDSBA
Four from NDIAAA

Hijelmstad suggested this would be called an advisory committee to clarify this is just for the purpos

planning and the Board will have the final decision. Also, ihe Board would like to see, as much as possible
that each group select their own reprasentatives. The formation of the committee will alsc need to hav
members of the staff involved in the advisory group for the purpose of resource and immadiate comm_Ul"l

cation of their progress.
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‘Addition to the committee would be two current Board me i
B Board member. mbers. Suggested is one Class A and one Class

he Board raviewed the calendar for 2001-2002. Bacause of the switch

. . ) . of seasons, rather than a

EB ;332' Sggéy;:; rcaﬂl;Tar, t:h: rer:wew will be only for the following year as adjustments will be nzzﬁgg |1§|f'
o - . Motion by Scl

o 200 Y eer to approve the calendar for the 2001-2002 year. Second by Kruager

Hjalmstad menlii.o.neci conternplation of shorter seasons and to hold fall activities sooner for weather and
old spring activilies Igier, such as part of June, to take advantage of more favorable weather. The shorter
sasons would also give students some breathing room betwean seasons, .

he date for the Athletic Review Committes was set for June 7.

he!Board discussed' and recommended the call for bids for telavising the 2601-2002 regional boys’ and
irls baskgtball. Moticn by Krueger to approve this recommendation with the opening of the bids at th
une meeting. . Second by Dunderland and carried. ©

The E?oard discussed reorganization for the 2001-2002 year. Motion by Hjelmstad to nominate Lukach for
Vica Pragldent elect. Second hy Kringsn. With no other nominations, motion carried. Vige President
Imstad will serve as President for the 2001-2002 year. .

'he Board reviewsd cooperative sponsorship applications:
Jewburg to Bottineau for baseball. '
Yotion by Dunderland to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

south Heart to Dickinson for baseball.
tion by Koppelman to approve. Second by Schoer and carried.

| Sandness and Jerry Gusaas of Bismarck a|

ppeared before the Board representi
Igh School Rengwal Committee. Included in their presentation were: P ing the North Dakota
Rotation of the state hockey tournament
Selection of state tournament officials
Alternative regicnal format
3§ard t.hanked the group for their interest and work for the sport of hockey. The officials’ Commitiee will
ard ;eusr?;r;gt:lr;e s.;_alschloniglnrocess for state tournament officials. Site for the tournament will be left 1o the
i site selection process. The presentation, i i ; i i
input rom b hockey Senene p n, including the aiternative regional format, will

sible site selections as proposed by ¢ i i {

cions or s 20012002 yean Socone by racdapaw and sarted, ) 008" 10 pprove ho
2002 NDHSAA TOURNAMENT SITES AND DATES '

"Sg g SQSEBALLE STATE - May 24, 25, 2002 - Mandan, Darryl Anderson, Mgr.

\SS SEBALL: STATE - May 30, 31, June 1, 2002 - Jamestown, George Helmstetler, M
§' CLASS A BASKETBALL: ' S
REGIONS - Feb. 28, March 1, 2, 2002

East - Fargo CC, Gary Maftloux & Ed Lockwood, Mgrs.

Woest — Bismarck CG, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

S CLASS B BASKS:II".;EEL:Mamh 7, 8,9,2002 - Fargo, Gary Mailloux & Ed Lockwood, Mgrs.
REGIONS - March 2, 4, 5, 2002

Region 1 - Wahpeton, John Richman, Mgr.

Region 2 — Mayville, Stan Rettew, Mgr.

Region 3 - Jamestown, George Helmstatler, Mgr.

Region 4 - Devils Lake, Terry Porter, Mgr.

Region 5 — Hazen, Joel Wood, Mgr.

Heg!on 6 - Minot Aud., Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.

Region 7 — Beulah, Rex Wenke, Mgr.

Region 8 - Williston, Tom Christen, Mgr.

L& cLass A BASKSETTA-Br,EI:LI?AarGh 14, 15, 16,2002 ~ Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
REGIONS - Novernber 1, 2, 3, 2001

East - Fargo CC, John Whartnaby, Mgr.

West - Bismarck CC, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
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STATE - Novermnber 8, 9, 10,2001 — Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr. STATE - May 16, 17, 18, 2002 - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr.
ACK BOYS' & GIRLS:
GIRLS' CLASS B BASKETBALL: CLASS A REGIONS - May 17 or 18, 2002
REGIONS - November 2, 3, 5, 6, 2001 East - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr.
Region 1 ~VCSU, Don Bauer, Mgr. West — Williston, Tom Christen, Mgr.
Region 2 — Grafton, Dsan Ralston, Mgr. CLASS B AEGIONS - May 18, 2002
Region 3 — Napoleon, Tim Ketterling, Mar. . Hegion 1 - Valley City SU, Don Bauer, Mgr.
Region 4 - Devils Lake, Terry Porter, Mgr. . Region 2 - Northwood (@ UND}, Jim Larsen, Mgr.
Region 5 - Mandan, Barryl Anderson, Mgr. i Region 3 - Davils Lake, Terry Porter, Mgr.
Region & - Minot Auditorium, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. ] : Region 4 - Jamestown, George Helmstetler, Mgr.
Region 7 - Dickinson State University, Rogar Ternes, Mgr. ; Regicn 5 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Region & - Williston, Tom Christen, Mgr. Regicn 6 - Minot SU, Taery Hjelmstad, Mgr.
STATE - November 15, 16, 17, 2001 — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. : Region 7 - Watford City, Tom Suelzle, Mgr.
CROSS COUNTRY: October 27, 2001 — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. Region 8 - TBA, Mgr.
FOOTBALL: STATE - May 24, 25, 2002- Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr.
STATE - November 9, 10, 2001 - FargoDome, Ed Lockwood, Mgr. k :
GIRLS' CLASS A GOLF: iOLLEYBALL:
REGIONS - Septembar 24, 2001 ' ; CLASS A REGIONS - February 7, B, 9, 2002
East - Wahpeton, Ben Fink, Mgr. East — Devils Lake, Terry Porter, Mgr.
Wast — Dickinson, Perry Braunagel, Mgr. Wast - Bismarck or Mandan
STATE - October 1, 2, 2001 ~ Wahpeton, Ben Fink, Mgr. CLASS B REGIONS - February 7, 9, 2002
BOYS' CLASS A GOLF: : . Region 1 — Wishek, Perry Turner, Mgr.
REGIONS - May 20, 2002 Region 2 — Caniral Cass, Rodnaey Volk, Mgr.
East — Jamestown, Gearge Helmstetler, Mgr. Region 3 — New Rockford, David Libis, Mgr.
West ~ Mandan, Darryl Anderson, Mgr. Reglon 4 — Langden, Dennis Cary, Mgr.
STATE - May 28, 29, 2002 — Jamestown, George Helmstetler, Mgr. Region 5 — Maddock, Pwight Leiar, Mgr.
BOYS' & GIRLS’ CLASS B GOLF: . Region 6 — Minct Our Redsemers, Sherry CGarlson, Mgr.
REGIONS - May 13, 2002 Region 7 - Tioga, Ron Dockter, Mgr.
Region 1: Girls - Lisbon, Steve Nelson, Mgr/Boys — LaMoure, Mitch Carlson, Mgr. Region 8 — Hazen, Jasl Wood, Mgr.
Region 2: Girls ~ Hillsboro, Rich Flisth, Mgr./Boys — Mayville, David Nelson, Mgr. : STATE - February 14, 15, 16, 2002 — Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.
Region 3: Girls - Larimorg, Clint Lein, Mgr./ Boys - Park River, Donna Galloway, Mar. i .
Region 4: Girls — Rugby, David Zwinge!, Mgr./ Boys — Harvay, Dennis Docktes, Mgr. ; CLASS A REGIONS - February 9, 2002
Region 5: Girls and Boys — Dickinsen, Ken Keller, Mgr. East — Wahpaton, Ben Fink, Mgr.
Reglon 6: Girls and Boys - Watford City, Tom Suelzle, Mgr. / New Town, Mike Pusc, Mgr. Wast - Williston, Tom Christen, Mar.
STATE - May 20, 21, 2002 — Kindred, Greg Jerlow, Mgr. ; CLASS B REGIONS - February 9, 2002
GYMNASTICS: Ragion 1 — Kindred, Greg Jerlow, Mgr.
REGICNS - February 18, 2001 Region 2 — Cavalier, Jim Bauley, Mgr.
East — Jamestown, George Helmstetler, Mgr. i Aeglion 3 — Rugby, Scott Grochow, Mgr.
Wast — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. : Region 4 — Beach, Dave Wegner, Mgr.
STATE - February 22, 23, 2002 - Valley Gity, Lorelt Jungling, Mgr. : STATE : February 14, 15, 16, 2002 — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.
HOCKEY: . EBATE: STATE - February 1, 2, 2002 — West Fargo, Bob Hetler, Mgr.
REGICNS - February 14, 15, 16, 2002 : 1 ASS B PLAYS: STATE - November 19, 2001 - Bismarck/Mandan, Robert Hetler, Mgr.
East - Grand Forks, Craig Perry Mar. ) {ASS B SPEECH: STATE - April 27, 2002 - Mandan, Bob Hetler, Mgr.
West — Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr. . LASS A PLAYS: STATE — April 5, 2002 — Valley City, Boh Hetler, Mgr.
STATE - February 21, 22, 23, 2002 - Grand Forks, Craig Percy, Mgr. : LASS A SPEECH: STATE — April 6, 2002 — Valley City, Bab Hetler, Mgr. :
BOYS' SOCCER: STATE - October 12, 13, 2001 ~ Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr. 7 ,TUDENT CONGRESS: STATE - November 1, 2, 2002 - Bismarck, Bill Rogers, Mar.
GIFLS' SOCCER: STATE - May 24, 25, 2002 — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. SS AMUSIC: STATE - April 22, 2002 - University of Mary, Scott Prebys, Mgr.
BOYS' SWIMMING: STATE - March 1, 2, 2002 -~ Mandan, Darryl Anderson, Mgr. : 5SS B MUSIC: STATE - May 4, 2002 - University of Mary, Scott Prebys, Mgr.
GIRLS' SWIMMING: STATE - November 9, 10, 2001 -~ Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr.
BOYS TENNIS: . ith the switch of seasons, future rotational plans will be reviewed o see how they will be affected. The
REGIONS: East - Seplamber 28, 29, 2001 (Individual Day) - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr. iture sites will be revisited and the tournament management will be included in the resetting of the site
. ' tation plan. Be it noled there is an invitation from Minot for State Hockey for 2003. Alsc, sites that have
October 6, 2001 (Team Day) — Grand Forks, Craig Perry, wiously been selected are to be natified of the possibility of a change with the upcoming switch of
Mgr.
’ Waest - September 28, 29,2001 (Individual Day) — Bismarck, Jim
Haussler, Mgr. ) lelmstad reported on behalf of the Finance Committee’s study of tcurnament caps. Tha committee indi-
Qctober 8, 2001 {Team Day) — Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. ted the need o adjust caps with the increase in tournament expanses. Also, the committee indicated the
STATE - October 11, 12, 13, 2001 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr. ded to have gonitrol of the tournament The group studled the original caps and the proposed caps for the
; . - following activities: girls' B basketball, girls’ A baskstball, boys’ B basketball, hoys' A basketball, and wres-
GIALS' TENNIS: ng. There Is also a proposal for a cap to be set for Hockey. This will be further studied by the Tournament
REGIONS: East - May 3, 4, 2002 (Ind. Day) - Grand Forks, Graig Parry, Mgr. : ommittee and placed on the agenda at the June meeting,

May 11, 2002 (Team Day} - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr. he Board reviewed a request from a Jarmestewn parent concerning a student saccer player, Requested
West - May 3, 4, 2002 {Individual Day} — Minot, Terry Hielmstad, Mgr: s because of a life-threataning siuaticn, to allow the student 1o participate in soccer while not carrying at
May 11, 2002 (Team Day) — Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr. : .




M. DAK. HIGH SCHCOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 51

least 20 hours for the semester. The Execulive Sacretary reported his conversation with NDHSAA atiy MINUTES

ney, Gary Thune concerning these two issues. Motion by Hjelmstacd to allow this student to partlclpa’:g / North Dakota High Schoot Activities Assoclation
soccer for this seascn. Second by Scheer and carried. : Board of Directors

June 14, 2001 — Bottineau, ND

Tollefson reported on behalf of the Finance Committee’s study of the tournament ticket prices for stas
baseball. The committee recommends tournament season ficket prices to be set $20.00 for adults ang
$10.00 for students. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the recommendation. Second by Koppeiman ang
carried. )

arﬁ of Diractors of the North Dakota High Scheol Activities Association met on June 14, 2001 at the
antral Electric Board Room, Bottineau. President Toliefson cailed the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.
: fembers present.

A communigué from Gary Engebretson concemning the footbail play-off plan was reviewed. Motion 3
Lukach %o reconsider at the June mesting. Second by Hielmstad and carried. Llukach presented thg
propesal suggesting cross bracketing a round earlier than the current plan for Division A.

:by Bradshaw to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and carried.

te:s of the April 12 regular meeting and the April 26 special meeting were in the Board's packets for

The Exscutive Secretary gave his repor: “Motion by Dunderiand to approve the minutes. Second by Lukach and carried.

1. Communiqué from Flasher and Solen to continue their plan presentad by their schools al
previous meeting to improve relations between the two scheols.

2. No blazers are required at the summer meeting.

3 The Mational Federation Basketball rules committes,

4. The legal meeting in Indianapolis will have foreign exchange students on the agenda,

Exacutive Secretary prasented the financial raport with the review of the Balance Sheet as of May 31,
fd the Investmeant/Savings Report through April, 2001, Also reviewad was the budget for the 2000-
fie Board was informed the spring activities financial report is not complete and will be availabls for
at the August meeting. Motion by Koppelman to approve the report. Second by Krueger and

With no further business, President Tollefson declared the meeting adjourned. ) ) ) .
dent Tollefson reported on behalf of the Executive Committee meeting with their decisions on the

ing situations. A letter of reprimand shall be sent to New Town for allowing a baseball player who had
ompleted the required nine practices to compete in a game. Because of the extrame circumsiances
unding an incident in which Kindred secured a non-registered official to work a baseball game, the
{ took no action. Vailey High School had violated the minimum number of track meets per week
North Dakota High School Activities Association 2d by a school day and will receive a letter of reprimand.
Board of Directors - Speclal Meeting ] ' .

April 26, 2001 Board reviewed the technclogy plan. The Executive Secretary explained the process in which the

‘plan was put in place. There is now the need for an extension of the plan to keep the three-year

. e . . ' ofogy plan in an updated condition. Motion by Lukach to approve the recommendations from the
The North Daketa High School Activities Board of Directors met on April 26, 2001. President Tollefson “Second by Dunderland and carried.

called the mesting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members prasent except Koppelman, Lukach and Krueger,

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sac,

" \ . " . N 1stad reported on the progress of the ad hoc commiittee consaming the two meetings for planning the
The purpose of this meeting was 1o review a cooperative sponsorship application for Northwood to Hatton, tehing of seasons for girls' basketball and volleyball, beginning with the 2002-2003 season. The com-
for baseball, grades 7-12. Mation by Scheer to approve the application. Second by Lein and carrled. s worked two full one-day meetings to come to an agreement on the recommendation far three week-

. . ) . ) for basketball tournaments. This plan would feature the Class B girls' tournament on the first week-
Staff member Solberg informed the Board of a Tennis Advisary Recommendation for a seiting of the 2001 Class A Boys’ and Girls' Tournamen the second weskend at the same site and the third weekend
Boys' Tennis season that was overlocked and missed during the regular review process. The rggional and id be the Class B Boys' Tournament. Additional comments were heard from Lukach and Dunderland,
state tournament managers as well as all athietic administrators of tennis pregrams had been informed o “other Board members that served on this committee. Lukach shared the committee’s recommenda-
the proposal. The recommendation was setting the 2001 Boys' Tennis season as follows: for the dates for starting each seasan, first allowable contest, district deadiines, regional dates and

First allowable practice: August 13 e taurnamant dates for the volleyba¥l season and the girls' and boys’ basketball season. The Executive
First allowable contest: August 24 - Gaciatary Indicated there would be minutes from these meetings, Including the proposad dates, on the web
Deadiine for team play-in September 27 ; Thase recommendations will be presentad to the Board for consideration at the August meeting. A
Individuai Reglon Tournament:  Saptember 26 & 29 f Board decision will be forthcoming in the September meeting. Mertioned was the importance of
Team Region Tournament: October & : * - kesping this commitiee together to review the changes for possible adjustments for at least the next two
State Tournament: October 11, 12, 13 . Ts.

Motien by Kringen to approve the recommendation. Second by Scheer and carrled. lg Perry, athletic director of the Grand Forks Public Schools, was present via telephons 1o address the

. . L . L ard congerning the information presented to support the request to sanction girls’ hockey. Petry covered

The Executive Secretary gave an update on the progress with negofiations to televise the 2002 Slate kasic points of what it would ake to implement the start of a high schao! program for high school gitls,

Hockey tournament. ‘ uding the post-season play. Motion by Scheer to sponsar girls’ hockey contingent on a minimum of

) . . X ) i schoals participating, effective the 2002-2003 school year. Second by Sanstead and carried.

With no further business, President Tellefson declared the meeting adjourned.

) The Board reviewed tournament site selections noting several selections had been tabled from the Aprit

Respectiuily Submitted, : nseting. These additional approvals were recommended:

Sheryl Solberg Region 5 Girls Golf to South Heart. Motion by Lukach to set the site as recommanded. Second

Asst. to the Exec. Sec. ¥ Kringen and carried.

State Boys’ Soccer initially placed in Minot and declined because of a scheduling conflict was

ommended to be placed in Fargo. Motion by Scheer to accept the recommendation. Second by Lukach

Class B Regicn 8 Track. Maction by Hjelmstad to place the meetin Bowman, Second by Bradshaw
nd earried.

Region 7 B Music recommended to be moved to Herizon Middle School in Bismarck and Sate
usic to be placed at Bismarck State College. Maotion by Kringen to approve. Second by Lukach and
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cariod. d reporied on behalf of the Fine Arts Committes with an endo
d repc h @ Al rsement of tha Speech Advis
andation they had reviewed earlier in committee. Motion by Kringen to approve tt?e speech Ac?vri!f

behalf of the Tournament Gommittee study of the budgets as presented by tourna ommendations as listed. Second by Dunderland carried
ment managers for various tournaments. Using these submittad budget reports, tournament caps wer ’
studied. The Tournament Committes set lournament caps and recommended the follows: :

@Girls' B Basketball - $15,000
Girls' A Basketball - $8,000-

Boys' B Basketball - $19,000 I
Boys' A Basketball - $16,000 : ;nge the table per Rule 4 to read as follows:
Wrestling - $18,000 par East Wast - 2001 Edition
Recommended was a review of the pay sc \ 1 i Senate SL-FA EP-pW
] JA FA-EP PW-SL

study the possibility of some type of incentive to tournamant

roturn the financial reports from each teurnament in a specified amount of time. Motion by Scheer B EP-PW  SL-FA

approve the above with a separate discussion an the hockey cap. Second by Krueger and carriod with on, e PW-SL EA-EP
ID SL-FA EP-PW

dissenting vote.
1A FA-EP PW-SL

Mation by Sanstead to delay sefting a cap for hockey and inform the hockey tournament manager that thg - e EP-PW  SL-FA
cap was left off purposefully and the budget shall be presented to the NDHSAA Tournament Committee: 28 : COe PW-SL  FA-EP

November 1 for approval of accepted costs prior to the state tournament. Second by Koppelman and SL-FA EP-PW
bate

carried with twa dissenting votes.
under “Reguiations for Debate Tournaments, "substitute the followi i ;
The Board reviewed the proposed meeting dates and sites for the 2001-2002 year. #1 cn page 60. ollowing for what is currently printed
: August 10 — Valley City The policy debate program will be organized on three levels: (A vision wi
i e : the upper d
September 18 — Bismarck (DPt Call Conference)  Policy; (B} the second divislon will be Novice Policy; and (C) the third cgiv%sion wirljlpbe Limi?;oc?(:tl::-et:ﬁ
sbate.

October 17 - Bismarck
Oclober 18 — Bismarck (General Assembly) Keep#2asis - See restrictions below for novice eligibility.
November 16 — Minot ]
January 26 — Bismarck (Athletic Review AM., Beard PM.) new #10 on page 61.
January 28 — Bismarck {Membership meeting) o__om committee will be created (2002 committee is Gayle Hyde, Yvonne Kalka, Cob Fanlason). Th
March 8 — Fargo . 5 gmmiltee will report to the tournament site no later than 1:60 p.m. on i,he Friday ofihé teurnamant t;)és i F;
March 15— Bisma_rck ¢ scheduling of Round | in ali novice and junior varsity divisions. The committee will work with ?;15
April 18 —Valley City ; ment manager and NDHSAA as a support team throughout the tournament and will agree to b N
June 11 — Valley City (Athletic Review) : ile scheduling and tabulating the results. The tournament manager and NDHSAA \.\?iil det i
June 20 — Vatley City (Trophy Review) ments. However, the committee wil! primarily cversee the novice and junior varsit divisz’one ergm'r:e
. June 28 — July 3 — National Convention ) . urmament manager will set all varsity division schedules and judge assignments Coaghes h Sone on
Motion by Bradshaw to approve the meeting sites and dates, Second by Lein and carried. ¢ room committes will be required to fulfil their school’s judging obligation b. e who serve on
1o'2rjudgas supgrsedes the need for added tab room staff. ¥ supplying a Judge. The
Tollefson re 2 - Change Open Policy Division to Policy Division. i i i
ments of admission prices: ch school may enter up to six two-person te}E’lms in tITe ?I:E:i::ul:’iliigj gJi{:ios\:g:g forwhatis #1 and 42
Hockey:  Unreserved - $7.00 Reserved - $8.0C g School may enter up to four two-person teams in the Novice Policy Divisio.n but
Motion by Koppalman to approve the recommended admission adjustments. Second by Hjelmstad an| mist follow novice guidelines PO
carried with one dissenting vote. i :Novice Status (as currently printed on page 60}.
ovices must be registerad with the NDHS, j ic- i
Swimrming: One-Day - $6,00 Tournament ticket - $10.00 vice status along with ballots and/or tournamemeoszll(tzg sbrileiqtlg gfsiel;gbr?ag;\:ztg sl;tsic':_lznﬁ%r:‘us'lg )
Motion by Mjelmstad 1o approve. Second by Koppslman and carried with one dissenting vote. r than ane weak before the first day of the tournament. Y A office
ute the following for #3 on page 62.
ra‘::"rir;‘s (Polfcyd& L-D) will debate four preliminary rounds using the following criteria:
ey hiﬁ?c;ﬂlﬁesn:;;:gf;'" bs randomily paired with half the teams paired on the affirmative side and
judge will be used In all preliminary rounds.
or teams for state basketbali. The Committe « team will be guaranteed one aftirmative and one negative round
recommended no changes in the pay structure at this time. The new committee formed for the 2001-200 the event that an uneven number of teams are registered, the bye fi)r each dwi
year shall be given the assignment o review the entire team reimbursament siructura for teams involved, drawn before the pairing begins. No team may receive more than oni bye ;’na?herfoozr: prerivrln:li::r;arr;iﬁrdriy
. ) ams fr the fi e .
post-season tournaments : n 50 :::ctehr: gfamee zfvl'il;g:ray meel in the first two preliminary rounds unless they account for
ittee. Reviewed was the recommendation for an incre d 3 will be power-matched based upo i i i
in socoar fees with a recommendation of no actian, Recommended was to review all fees at the same tim wer-matched within brackets with 1hz ':1';2:;:5 Zgradds ;cg:;r;]uls:aegk; m ﬂtrst t"t\‘lf'lc’ r;‘.:unds. B
This is racommended to be done in October and the recammendations presented 1o the Board at 1 ple, if there were four teams with a 2-0 record, the team ranked 1 would e m? th e e o
November meating. : am ranked 2 would meet the team ranked 3. ! meetthe team ranked 4 and
; It unaven number of teams have the same win- i
‘The Commitiee reported on concerns that had been voiced by community people as to how the offic @, in this case 1-1, would be drawn up to \:nugeif :fl rsﬁgg?é:t;?iatrgaf:r? ""_fgf I-mddte| Of-the next lowgst
assignments iake place at the state hockey tournaments. With nc action taken, the commitiee was thanki S witha 2-0 record, one team from the 1-1 bracket would be brou h't u t: EarTI? : 'Ift:]ers o e
for teir work. ted bracket in order for the pairings to be sat. ght up o be the sixth team in the
0 team may be pulled up into a higher bracket more than one time.

Hjslmstad reporied on
55 A - Work on permanent Bismarck/Mandan site or four year rotation plan.

-gtudent Congress

Rule 4o on Page 46 mandating each participant to have a type written resolution befare the first

ported an behalf of the Finance Committee with the following recommendations for adjust

et as previously reviewed by the Finance Committe

The Board reviewed the 2001-2002 proposed budg
i $21,603.00. Motion by Scheer to approve the

This projectsd budget results in a deficit spending o
posed budget. Second by Koppelman and carried.

The Board reviewad the request to review the payments 1

Schaer reported on behalf of the Cficials Comm
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(2) No teams from the same school may meet in the third round unless 40 percant or more of tha teams in
the division are from the sama school. The school may elect to have the higher seed win or have the team
debate the round, without penaity. If the school elects 1o have the higher seed win, the speaker points fol
both teams are averaged following the procedure used for byes. :
{3) There are no side constraints in Round 3.
h. Rourd 4 will be power-matched based upon the records accumulated in the first three rounds.
(1) Teams will be power-matched within brackets with the highest seed in each bracket meeting the lowest,
seed.
{2) If an uneven number of teams have the same win-loss recard, a team from the mi
bracket, not praviously drawn up, will be moved o the higher bracket.
{3) No'teamns from the same school may meet in the fourth round unless 40 percent or more of the teams:
in the division are from the same school. The schoo! may elect to have the higher seed win or have the:
teams dabate the round, without penalty. If the school elects to have the higher seed win, the speaker.
paints for both teams are averaged following the procedure used for byes. ;
(4)Sides will be set based upon the need for a team to have an affirmative or negative side after thres
rounds.
3. Speakers points will be tallied from all of the four preliminary rounds to determine individuat
speaking awards. Debaters with byes will regeive the average of their speaker peints for the other rounds
in which they debated. |n the case of ties, and to compensate for disparity in the point ranges used by the
various judges, the Z score will be the basis for final plagement. {The Z score is calculated by the computer
and determines variance between speaker polnts in a given round from the particular judge’s average.)
Substitute the following for what is currently #4, #5, and #6 (continuing on page 83).
New #4. The top eight Varsity Policy teams after prelims will advance to the elimination rounds which would
begin with quarterfinals and be bracketed as follows: 1 vs. 8: 4 vs. 5: 2 vs. 7; and 3 vs, 6. All elimination
rounds will have three-judge panels. :
A.The winners of the quarterfinals will advance to the semifinal rounds and be brackated as follows: winner
of 1 va. & will meet winner of 4 vs. 5; winner of 2 vs. 7 will meet winner of 3 vs. 8. :
B. The winnars of the semifinal rounds will meet in a final round.
C. 1 two teams from the same school must be paired to meet in an slimination round, the school has the
option of having tha teams debate or higher seed advance to the next elimination round, without penalty,
Page 67 - Rep'ace under Regulations #8. :
6. Rounds. The preliminary and alimination round schedule for all
Lincoln Douglas participants wil follow the format described in the Policy
Section.

v, SPEECH
A. Storylelling — Rute 3H on Page 43. “Participant must stay true to intent and ethnicity of stery.

B. Appointed rotation committee for state A plays and speech to prasent a recommendation by
Saptember 14. Sarah Tuchscherer, GF Red River; Tracy Stoiner, Beulah; Mandy Messmaer, Baulah; Toni
Gredesky, Wahpston and Tony Sayler, St Mary’s. .

C. Appointed Regional Seript Committee as foilows:
1. IMPROMPTU-Pat Pins, Mandan; Steve Dalager, Bismarck; Penny Hetletved, Napoleon
2. Storyteiling — Denise Raeder, Central Cass; Bonita Lindsath, Rughy; Ben Klipal, Ashley
3. EPA - Pat Adams, South; Ann Von Bank, South; Paula Rauschenberger, Glenburn; Rox
Jochimsen, Rolette, Beth Auffarth, Bowbells
4, Extemp. Speaking — Kevin Cartwright, New Rockford; Teresa Visser, Wimbledon-Courtenay,
Jean Hoerer, Richland
D. Mave Impromptu Rule B from Section 3 on Page 25 and change 10 Rule A in Sectlon 4 on paga 26:
E. Study possibility of 15th event for Glass A (Novice Extemporaneous. Speaking) for the 2002-03 sched
year.
F. New Rule 15 on Page 8. “At a gualifying tournament, all compelitors must be ranked in the traditiond
manner throughout all rounds of the tournament. Penalty: Studentlose hisfher qualifying status in tha
event, Coach: If proven to be using methods of tampeting, the coach shall be immediately disqualified fram
that tournament and the next scheduled tournament by that schocl. See Rule 20 on page 10.
G. Rule 20 on Page 10. Add “coach” to the Sportsmanship penalty” relative to asking students to forfsl
the preliminary rounds, ask the judge to give them a five or be asked to do “jgss than thels best” i
H. Add regional and state spaech scheduiing criteria 1o the rule bock. Recommendation Committee: Michell
DeFoe, Devils Lake; Tony Sayler, Bismarck St. Mary's; Jean Hoerer, Richland; Denise Raeder, Central

Cass.

ddle of the next lowast

Also reviewed were the Music Advisery recommendations with no action taken as all of the foliowing wer

referred to the office stafi:

Recommendalions:
1. State Class B Music Site changed from University of Mary to Bismarck State College on May 4

2002.
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Requests from Schools: “Due to the growing ici i i
] : participation in the State Class A and B Music
Festivals e.md to_ba fair to all schools, special scheduling requests can no longer ke honored. Please mark
te music festival dates on the school calendar and inform all students and administration of the state
atas.”
Discussed possibitity of two day Class B state (Vocal on Frid

; 5581 ay afternocn and Instrumental
s_aiurday) or pos_smllﬂy qf East State and West State on a Saturday — will poll school administrators, o
; Distribute rationale for the cholce of state sites to directors. .
Add “Breathing” criterion to ensamble ballot.
Address.importance of not using photocopies at clinics.
:;form du:cgors Ithat they Tust not expect to be at every student’s festival performance.
iscussed development of a pep band guide for schools relati i
. b of somsone, o} olative to possible problems with

_ooperative sponsorship applications were reviewed:
appen/Stesle-Dawson for spesch.
Motion by Sanstead to approve, Second by Scheer and carried.

{indred to Fargo North for cross country,
Motion by Kringen to approve. Second by Lein and carried,

fark Christian to Fargo South for gymnastics.
oticn by Bradshaw to approva. Secend by Kringen and carried.

ach reported on behalf of the Media Committee. Bids were received and o i
; r ) enad f 3 !
ss5 A Asgional Baslketball. The bids were as follows: i or G’ and Boys
Wast Reg!on Class A Boys' and Girls’ Basketball - Fox Wast - $5,000
:.fes{t;!egmn Class A Boys’ and Girls’ Basketball - KFYR-TV - $15,000

ast Region Class A Boys' and Giris’ Basketball - Fox East - : -
T ‘ox East - $14,000 for 2001-2002 and $15,000
he Committee recommended accepting KFYR-TV's bid for West Regi ’s bi
he | i gion and Fox East’s bid for the Eas
sgion Be_asketball tournaments. Motion by Lukach to accept the bid from KFYR-TV of $15,000 for lhe:
Woast Region basketball tournaments. Second by Kringen and carried. '

fotior: by Dunderland to accept the bid from Fox East of $14,000 fo
; " ! i r 2001-2002 and 1 .
id untif the August meeting. Second by Bradshaw and carried. nd table the 2002-2003

¢ Board reviewad the eligibllity request from Jamestown concernin i i
eligit g Melissa Gange. Requested is a

ng-year extension of eligibility based on Part Twe, Saction X| of the NDHSAA Con%ﬁtutior? & Bylaws

lotion by Dunderland to extend sligibility an additional year. Second by Lukach and carried. .

he Board heard a lstter from Tloga concerning a re i
1 quest to waive the $500 late fee for submittin
pegaﬂve sponsorship renewal after the deadline. Motion by Kringen to deny. Second by Scheer agng

mstgd rec!uasted the floor to have the Board consider the following:
onsideration i; bping given to committee assignments for the 2001-2002 year:
C_onsmuhon & BylLaws — Krueger, Dunderland, Kringen, Bradshaw
Finance — Hjelmstad, Krueger, Koppelman, Schock

Media — Lukach, Dunderland, Koppeiman, Bradshaw

Trophy — Lein, Krueger, Coles

Athletic Review — Hjelmstad, Lukach

Canvassing - Sanstead, Koppelman, Bradshaw

Cfficials — Kringen, Lein, Coles

Class B Redistricting - Krueger, Lukach, Kringen

Promotions & Programming - Dunderland, Sanstead, Lein

Fine Arts ~ Sanstead, Kringen, Dunderland

Football — Lukach, Schock, Lein

A Region - Koppelman, Bradshaw, Hjelmstad

Tournament Committee — Lukach, Coles, Schock, Hjelmstad

ems 10 contemplate for next year:

Hlave more Board members available at fournaments to present trophies
Finance Committes take a lock at payment schedule for teams

Also look at tournament management fees

Tournament sites
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Contemplate an evaluation system for staff and director _peie.

August wilt talk of switch of seasons ’ ]

January raview contracts for employees, possibly for multiple-year contract
Review placemenit of spring sports seasons ) )
Official selaction process must be communicated and available for review

c. A written request from tha gymnast's coach must be produced.
d. A written recommendation from the Gymnastics Adviscry Committee verifying this gymnast
ig eligible to advance to the state meet.
B . Deadline for petition must be mads by noon, Monday precading the state meet.
: f. The Advisory Board wiil notify the patitioner and coach of the approval or denial of the petition
by 6:00 p.m. an Monday of the state mest.

g- The coach will notify the State Mest diractor or host coach of the state meet by Sunday
gvening after the Regional meat, whather the petition will be taking place.
h. The State Meet director will be notified of the approval of the pstition.
; 1. If the petition is accepted and the gymnast is then unable to compete, the coach mus? imme-
diately notify the State Meet directar of host coach by Thursday evening prior to the State Caompetition.
NOTE: This illness/injury substitution policy shall be In effect, oniy if regional compatition is reinstated.
5. Hold ona state-wide mandatory rules ¢finic for all coaches and officials,

Lukach asked if there was a need for a new committee to develop a staff evaluation. It was clarified that 1he:
Personnal Commities would be assigned this.

The meeting was called back to order on June 15, 2001 at 8:30 a.m. with all members present.

The Board discussed the Class A Regional Track dates as Friday or Sa_iurday being workable and 1he:
clerical problems that are caused with the Class A schoo!s hoiding their regional meot on Saturday. Further
studly will be made concerning the reporting process for regional results.

i i i i i ion and second, the Swimming
The Board reviewed the recommendations of the athletic advisory committees. By motion _ The NDHSAA sand a capy of the diving shals t the host management or entry info the

Board approved the following results: - mputer prior 1o the day of the state mest.

Wrestling Set the break after the Medley Relay on the finals day to be 5 minutes.

Class A & B items: .

1.The 2 Ib. growth allowance be January 1st and omit the 4 ups reguiation.

2, The state fournament schedule ¢ remain the same and six m.aus. b_e used._ o )

3. The regular season maitch limits be set at 40 matches per individual prior to the individual regiona

g:;;:r;gr;?n;mwde welgh-ins Friday morning for dual team wrastlers who aren't qualified for the Individua Send the state meat information t¢ coaches concerning state mest entries, meet schadule, stc.

tournamant, : Adopt Schedule D of the State Meet Marwal to be the Friday schedule for all state meets,
gardless of the compaosition of the pool area.

Class A items:

1. The seeding committes He named as part of the State Tournament Games Committee.
2 Continue qualitying dual teams through their region dual meet season record.

Set the deadline for submitting state meet entries for 10:00 a.m. the Monday prior to the state

tayball 7
It is requested of the Redistricting Committee 10 review the district alignments for possible

justments. This could take place the same time as the switch of seasons.
Class B items: PR

1. Use pre-determined bracketing for the team duals. )
2 Set consistent dates for Athletic Review Committee maetings.

gen, as part of the prevailing side, made a motion 1o reconsider the earlier vote to deny the following
lleybail Advisory Cormmittee recommendations:

Advance 4 teams fram each district to the regicnal tournament.

Hoald regionals on three days. Gonsider the first night of regional play to be held at 2 sites to

Hockey : i C the lass of classroom time.
. - T rently being utilized. uce -
1. Support continuation of the coach/official rules cliniciday camp format currently being cond by Lukach. The motion to reconsider carried with one dissenting vote.

Boys' Basketball

Th hes indicated thelr wish for batter seating at the class B tournament on by Kringen to advance four teams from each volleyball district 1o regional play. Regicnal tourna-
& coacnes Indi .

t shall be a three-day regional, using two sites the first day to avoid loss of school time. Second by

& i kach and carried.
ymnastics

1. Facility requirements 1o host a state competition not in a gymnasium

a. Review the number of competitors for the site

b. Seating capacity of 600 spectators

c. Adequate bathroom facilities

d Allow coaches input in selection: of state meet facility

. Recommend a three-ysar advance notice for state meet site ] :

2. Eliminate regional competition. Host a state competition in two sessions with all teams separated

conference scores. Comment on recommendation: ] )

a. With the lack of balance with east and west ragions, this would be a more equitable evaluation of pr

grams on a statewide basis . :

3. Eliminate publishing warm-up time in the Bulletin. Aliow meet managernent to set warm-up

accommodate the field of competitors.

4. Revise the liiness/injury substitution as follows: ) g

Teamn substitutions aralpe¥mitted al regional meets up 1o the time of the start of the event using the rost

as submitiedt on the original entry form. If any varsity gymnast was injurgd or has an iliness 1~hal prev

them from competing at regionals, a petition for entry to the State Meet it the f_ollowmg requirements

met and required materials are sent o the NDHSAA office by deadlines as oj.ztlmed: .
a. Photocopies of current season results from three meets of wh‘lch only one may be_a L

contest, showing scores equal to or greater than the lowest qualifier's score in the pelitioner’s region

be made available. ‘ o
b, Supply a physician's written verification of injury/lliness with a physician’s approval 10

ry Engebretson of Killdeer appeared befare the Board to ask the Board to reconsider their action to held

ra‘regional play in the first raund of Division A footbail and hold inter-regional first round play. This
st would reverse an earlier decision of the Board to hold the first round within the region to reduce
| time, Motion by Lukach to hold inter-region first-round play for the 2001 Division A football season.
nd by Kringen and carriad,

Board continued with the athletic advisory recommendations. By motion and secend, the Board ap-

5 B Boys' & Girls:

Eliminate regional registrations,

; State tournaments be held Wednesday and Thursday after Memorial Day. If the courses weren't
able on the Wednesday and Thursday, then Tuesday and Wednesday would be considered.

Each school shall be allowad ONE team of up to 6 golfers at the qualifying tournaments.

Girls shall be allowed 3 teams from each region to qualify for the state tournament. {They
ntly are allowed 2 teams)

NDHSAA was given the continued support of the coaches’ asseciation to balance the number
ms in each region when possible.
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Baseball ABoys HJ - B Boys 10:00 AM. Disc - B Boys

1. The higher seeded team shali be the home team and alsg have choice of dugout. When like seeds pla; ABoys PV - B Girls . HJ - A Girls PV — A Gitls
a coin flip will determine the atorementioned. — B Boys LJ - B Boys

2. All pitchers shall be allotted twelve innings and three appearances for the state class A tourname : 2:30 PM. SP B Boys 2:00 PM.
basad on a four-day rest prior to the state class A tournamant. 0 Noon Jav — A Girlg PV — A Boys SP-B Girls

Class B ) : 4:00 P.M. 11:00 A.M. 2:30 PM.
. 0 P.M. TJ - A Boys Disc ~ A Girls LJ - B Girls
1. Allow teams te have 18 players on the roster, -~ B Boys
2. Afl pitchers are allotted tweive innings and three appearancas for the state tournament based on fou : 4:30 PM. 11:30 A M. 3:00 PM.
days rest prior to the state tournament. _ : Jav - B Girls LJ - A Girls

Soccer ;
1. Have the state tournament one week later - extend the season one week maintaining the sam The Board reviewed the Class B District Chair minutes from the November, 2000 and March, 2001 meet-
starting date . 5. The recommendations concerning selection of officials was discusssd with follow-up explanations to
2. That girl's tournaments shall be scheduled on fields of natural grass. made available to the member schools. All other recommandations were considered and included in
3. implement a system of 3 points for a win and 1 point for a tie in pool play with tie breaklng-. wlous actions of the Board.
criteria remaining the same.
4, With the two-day format, game times are: . e Executive Secretary shared with the Board the negotiations that have taken place between the Fi-
Day 1 10:00 am; 12:00 ncon; 4:00 pm & 6:00 pm, nance Committea and EDAK (host of NDHSAA waeb site). As a result, EDAK has submitted a proposal of
Day 2 10:00 am; 12:00 noon; 3:00 pm & 5:00 pm. 1,500 per manth to provide service and hosting, along with any additional hours provided at a rate of $50
] er hour. Suggested was an offer of $750 per manth guaranteed for 15 hours with the possibility of addi-
Track jonal hours at $50 per hour and allow the Executive Secretary work out the detalls for a possible change in
1. Giirls' pols vault qualitying ditference between Class A and Class B shall be 6" or 12 to facilitat he nagotiations. Motion by Kringen to contract with EDAK at $50 per hour on a month-to-month basis with
the raising of the bar at regular season meets, o minimuen fee and the Executive Secretary explore the possibility of obtaining additional staff to handle
2. At the state meet, starting height for the pole vault shall be 12" below qualifying height. Incre-: he tachnology demands. Second by Bradshaw and carried.
ments shall be 8" until one increment bayond qualifying height and then go fo 3" increments.
3, At the state meet, starting height for the high jump shall ramain at 4" below qualifying heigh he Board reviewed the Spirlt Advisory Committes recommendations and tabled any action until the Sep-
There shall be 2* increments until reaching the qualifying height where increments shall then goto 17, - ember meeting,
4, Daclaration deadline for the state meet shall be the Wednesday prior to the State Meet at 5:00% :
p.m. central time. he Exacutive Secretary gave his report:
5. Allow the computer to break ties in seeding track events. Field event ties shall be broken by: With permission from the Board, if the golf tournament sites are available, the date changss for
using the second best performance when setting flights. if tie remains, the computer will flight the conte: fass B girls' and boys' reglonal and state go!f tournaments that were tabled earlier for time to check on site
tants. No preference shall be given to whe qualified first. ; vailability, will be placed on the 2001-2002 calendar.
6. Change Bulletin regulations as follows: : A disabllity insurance plan provided ta the staff as part of the empioyes package was sold to
a. March Bulletin, 1(d) In the 800 Meter Run, there shali be a maximum of two runners per ianei efferson Pilot. This change was not cemmunicated to the Executive Secretary by the agent and because
the fastest section. X more, the fast section shall have 12 runners. f these problems, there was a search for another insurance plan. A new company, Horace Mann, was
b. March Builetin, 1 (e} In the 1600 Meter Run, there shall be a maximum of three runners pei urchased because of a better plan and smaller monthly payments.
lane in the fast section. If more, the fast section shall have the best 16 runners in the fast section. 3 Ed Dissinger, the agent handling the association catastrophic insurance, has informed the as-
c. March Bulletin, 1 {f) In the 1600 Meter Relay, there shall be a maximum of one team per lane in; oclation that the company contracted for this policy, K&S Insurance has indicated they are nat going to
the fast section. ) : anor the third year of their contract. Mr, Dissinger is in the process of handling this situation. The associa-
7. In the 3200 Meter Relay, thare shall be a maximum of two tearns per lane in the fast sectien. If: on may experience a charige fram the $42,000 premium per year the association has been paying for
there are more teams than this allows, the top 12 entrants shall be placed in the fast secticn. ember school's catastrophic insurance.
8. Review at the rules clinics and with regional managers the 10-minute release time from a field” . The work between Flasher and Solen to bring a positive result from their situation is ongaing,
event for athletes to report for a track event. Recommend sending a fellow athlate to chack in for them. *. e student councils will be meeting together in the fall to discuss various issues.
9. Review and enforce the time limitations for all field events. Cover at rules clinic. No blazers will be required at the summer meeting but the National Federation has encouraged
10. For clarification purposes, add scenarios to the regional entry regulations. asual local attire for the Hafl of Fame Banquet.
11, Allow an illnessfinjury substitution to take place at the regional scratch meeting for an individual’ Relations with US Bank has ramained healthy and conversations concerning continuing the
if the vacancy causes a team to have less than 5 in an individual event, onsorship,
12. At the regional scratch meeting, all scratches must be handed in writing to the person running Thae Finance Committee was informed that study indicated the Engelstad Arena rental fee for
the meeting. Al scratches must be handed in and kept confidential prior to any scraiches announced. tate Hockey totals a similar amount that was charged the previous year, The previous year's rent did not
13. Regionai scheduie — Field event schedule shall be set by aach regional Games Committee to clude a majority of charges that wera extra in the old arena cost but are included in the flat rate charged
their particular facility. the Engeistad Arana making the rental comparable,
14. Revise Minimum Standards: R
Class A Girls": - ansiead recognized staff member Carlsrud for his work as the capstone speaker at the Naticnal Federa-
"High Jump — 5'1" n Coaches and Officials confersnce.
Class B Girls’:
Pole Vault — 83" e Board thanKed President Tolfefson for his leadership throughout the year. Also, the Board thanked
15. Revise the field event schedule 1o be as follows: : underland for hosting the annual meeting,
Friday Saturday ! .
10:30 AM. 2:00 PM. 9:00 AM. 1:00 PM. : President Tollefson thanked the Board and expressed appraciation for the amount of ime the members of
T4 — B Girls TJ — A Girls Disc - B Girls the Board are committed 1o and let them know they are appreciated for their diligence.
HJ - B Girls
SP - A Girls SP - A Boys a Board also thanked Scheer for his work in the four years on the Board.
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With no further business, President Tolletson declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submittad
Sheryl Sol berg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,

BASEBALL
2001 REGIONAL CHAIRMEN & SCHOOLS

REGION |
Chairman: Jon Kringen, Endarlin

Schools: (6) Central Cass, Enderlin, Fairmount/Campbel-Tintah, Hope-Page/Finley-Sharon,

Kindred, Northern Cass

REGION Il

Chairman: Jack Maus, Hatten

Schools: (7) Central Valley/Hillsboro, Hatton, Larimore, Mayville-Portland CG, Midway,
Minto, Thompson

REGION (i}

Chairman: Gil Black, Midkota

Schogls: (6} Dakota Prairie, Harvey, Kensal/Carrington, Lakota, Midkota/Griggis County Ce
Central, Sheyenns/New Rockiord

REGION IV

Chairrnar: Dave Hansen, St. Thomas :

Schools: (6) Cavalier, Edmore/Adams, Fordville-Lankin/Park River, Langdan, North Border
{Walhalla/Pembina} St. Thomas/Valley/Draylon

REGION v

Chairman: Wayne Johnson, Rolette

Scheols: (6) Bottineau, Dunseith, Munich/Starkweathat/Border Central/Cando, Rock Lake/
Rolla, Rolette/Wolford, Rugby

REGION vi

Chairman: Terry Miller, Sherwood

Schools: (8) Bishop Ryan, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Sherwood/Mohall,
Surrey/Sawyer

REGION Vil

Chairman; Dick Limke, Max

Scheols: (8) Max/Garrison, McClusky/Geodrich, New Town, North Shore/Parshall,
Turtle Lake-Mercer, Velva/Drake

REGION vill

Chairman: Racbert Tollefson, Washburn

Schoals: {6) Center, Shiloh Christian, Steele-Dawson/Napoleon, Tappen/Medina,
Washburn, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone

CLASS AWEST REGION

Chairman: Darryl Anderson, Mandan

Schools: (9) Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Dickinson,
Mandan, Minot, TMCHS {Belcourt), Williston

CLASS A EAST REGION
Chairman: Geroge Helmstetler, Jamestawn

Schools: (9) Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central, Grand
Forks Red River, Grafton, Jamestown, Wahpeton, West Fargo

1 rand Forks Central 8 - Fargo North 7
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Class A - West Region - May 18 - 19, 2001
Bismarck/Mandan - Darryl Anderson, Mgr.

Play-In Game
Bismarck St. Mary's 13 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 3

First Round
marck 10 - Beulah Q
inson 7 - Bismarck St. Mary's 6

Wiiliston 10 - Mandan 7
Cantury 6 - Minot 0

Second Round

rck 4 - Williston 3 Dickinson 3 - Century 1

First Consolation Round

dan 10 - Beulah Q Minot 5 -Bismarck St. Mary's 3

Second Consolation Round

dan 6 - Century 4 Minat 11 - Williston 5

Class A East Region - May 18 - 18, 2001
Jamestown - George Helmstetler, Mgr.

First Round
Fargo North 5 - Fargo Shanley 0
Jamastown 8 - West Fargo 1

band Forks Central 4 - Wahpeton 3
rgo South 14 - Grand Forks Red River 0

Second Round
Jamestown 1 - Fargo South 0

Consolation Round

rgo Shanlay 3 - Wahpeton 2 Wast Farge 5 - Grand Forks Red River 4

Second Consolation Round

oo South 12 - Fargo Shanley 5 West Fargols - Fargo North 5

Third & Fourth
Fargo South seeded #3
West Farge seedad #4

Champlonship
Jamestown 6 - Grand Forks Central 2




STATE CLASS A BASEBALL

May 25 - 26, 2001 - Bismarck/Mandan
Darryl Anderson, Mandan, Mgr.

RECEIFTS:
Gate Admisions.
{-Shirts

TOTAL R

ECEIPTS .

DISBURSEMENTS: i Harty, Jr
iclals:  Marchel Krieger, Jim Harty, Jr.,
Offiiats g Kavin Kerr, Brian Hornecker,
Mark Luther, Kim Anderson,
... Mark Slotsve, Ron Seeley % 2,695.60
s . +oveee. REglONS 332.95
Tropfes: . State 952,30

insurance 496.45
FSNt & JAMHOY .vvevrierssmrer s rmsassressessstssasssassnisses 360.00
State Expenses:
Ticket Sellers, Takers, Ushers,
Security ..o ... 360,00
Secretarial Help . 100.00
Manager's Fee ... ... 200,00
Baseballs .o 182,00
P. A. Announcer . 100.00
Desk Officials ....... , 120,00
Tags - Coaches & Studants . ... 303.80
Press Box Managemen
Er?:tzr% ,_ 578 1,431.66
T-Shirts  545.64
Team Payments
Profit Paid 1o NDHSAA ...

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $11,313.00

STATE A BASEBALL
BISMARCK/MANDAN
DARRYL ANDERSON, MGR.

First Round

J town 2 - Minot 1 Dickinson 2 - Fango Soul}? é)
amastown 2 - argo Sou
Grand Forks Central 3 - Mandan 2 West Fargo 1

Second Round
Dickinson 5 - Jamestown ¢ Grand Forks Central 3 - West Fargo 2

Consolation Round

dan 13 - Bismarck 9
Fargo South 6 - Minot 5 Man

7th & Bth
Minot 7 - Bismarck 4

5th & 6th
Fargo South 7 - Mandan 2

3rd & 4th
West Fargo 8 - Jamesiown 5

Champlonship
Dickinson 14 - Grand Forks Central 4

. $9,749.00
1.564.00

$11,313.00
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REGION |

First Round
Fairmount/Campell-Tintah 12 - Central Cass 8
Hope-Page 24 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 2

ndrad 9 - Northern Cass 8
Enderlin 14 - Kindred 4

Championship Series (Best 2 of 3)
Enderlin 10 - Hepe-Page 7
Enderlin 10- Hope-Page 2

REGION I

Play-In Games
Midway 11 - Larimore 1
May-Port CG 2 - Minto 1
Central Valley/Hillsboro 10 - Hatton 0

DOUBLE ELIMINATION
Thompson 28 - Cantral Valley/Hilisbore 3
May-Port CG 9 - Midway 8
Midway 10 - Central Valley/Hilisboro 8 (8 Innings)
May-Port CG 10 - Thompson 4
Thompson 12 - Midway 2 (8 Innings)

Champlonship
May-Port CG 13 - Thompson 10 '
Max/Garrison 22 - North Shore/Parshall 3

Championship (Best 2 of 3}
Valva/Drake 9 - Max/Garrison 8
“VelvasDrake 16 - Max/Garrison 3

REGION VIii

Play-ln Game
Shiloh Christian 17 - Center 9

Semi Finals

o-Pattibone 7 - Stae!e:Dawson 3 Washburn 11 - Shiloh Christian 5

Champlonship (Best 2 of 3)
Washburn 15 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 12
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 18 - Washburn 8
Washburn 12 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 10

Play-In Games
Langdon 9 - Fordvilla-Lankin/Park River 6
Edmore/Adams 10 - North Bordar 3

Double Elimination
St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 6 - Langdon 1
Cavalier 4 - Edmore/Adams 3
Langdon 8 - Edmore/Adams 6
Cavalier 7 - St. Thomas/Drayton/Valle y4
. St.Thomas/Valley/Drayton 3 - Langdon 2

Charnpionship
Cavalier 2 - St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 1

63
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. Scoreboard ..... v.eeee 135,00
STATE B BASEBALL Statisticians ... v 240.00
" Flooor & Press Box Managemant.............. 50,00
Jamestown - George Helmstetler, Manager 9600 $2, ; :g.gg
WMay 31 - June 2, 2001 - i:gg_g;gg
' TOTALS...... $12,334.75  $12,334.75
First Round BOYS' BASKETBALL

Velva/Drake 7 - Rugby 5 May-Part CG 7 - Enderlin 4

Midkota/Griggs County Centeal 9 - Cavalier 6 (13 Innings) Minot Ryan 11 - Washburn 5 COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR

BOYS' CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

Second Round

16 - May-Port CG 13 Minot Ryan 12 - Midkota/Griggs County
velialbraie Y Central 2 {5 Innings)

1

Bruce Schumacher, Fairmount

{10) Fairmount/Campbeil-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lishon, Milnor, North

Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Central, Vercna, Wyndmere

Consolation Flovl:’ndhb 10~ Couslier 6 NDSCS-Wahpeton, Feb, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27; Geof Lanier, Manager
i - innings ashburn 10 -

Enderlin 13 - Rugby C (5 gs) )

Jon Kringen, Enderlin

(8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley/Oriska,

Northern Cass, Oak Grove, Richland

Fargo CC, Feb. 22, 23, 24, 26; 27 Challenge; Wayne Wiven, Richland,

Manager ,

Seventh & Eighth
Rugby 4 - Cavalier 3 (8 Innings)

Fifih & Sixth
Washburn 5 - Enderlin 4

3

Randy Vigen, Central Valley (Buxton}

(10} Central Valley, Dakota Prairig, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central,
Hatton, Hillshoro, Larimora, Mayville-Portland CG, Northwood, Thompson
Mayville State Univqrsity.»:Feb. 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, Stan Rettew, Manager

Third & Fourth
May-Fort CG 7 - Midkota/Griggs County Genlral 5
Championship

Minot Ryan 11 - Velva/Drake 4

4
Harold Mach, Minto

(8) Cavalier, Drayton, Edinburg, Fordville-Lankin, Midway, Minto, Narth Border
(Walhalla/Neche/Pembina), Park River, Valley/St. Thomas

Grafton, Feb. 22, 24, 26, 27; Dean Ralston, Marager

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
Jamestown - George Helmstetler, Manager
May 31 - June 2, 2001
RECEIPTS:

issi rerrenees $10,374.00 5
%gtsi:sdmlssmns wreerareens _1.960.7 Hy Schlievs, Ellandale
TOTAL RECEIPTS. $12,334.75 (9) Edgelay, Ellendale, Kulm, LaMaure, Litchville-Marion/Mantpelier, Medina,

North Central, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal, Wimbledon-Courtenay
Jamestown Civic Center, Feb, 22, 23, 24; 26 Challenge; Hy Schlieve, Mgr.

DISBURSEMENTS:

6

Diann Abetle, Gackle-Streeter

(10} Ashley/Zesland, Gackle-Streeter, Hazelton-Mofiit-Braddock, Linton,
Napaleon, Steale-Dawson, Strasburg, Tappen, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, Wishek
Napoleon, Feb. 19, 22, 23, 24; 26 Challengs; Tim Ketterling, Manager

Officials: Tom Perius, Chad Eagleson

Kelly McMary, Craig Ghampagne ... .. $2,613.00

Trophies:
Regions ...
State. 952.30 ...,
527.70
BNt & JANKOT 1rvvsveeesiieerieessis s r s s s st ms s b s na e na e
State Expenses:
Ticket Sellers ..
Scorers ...
Tickets .....
Manager's Fee ...
Baseballs 192.00

Insurance

7

Tim Guler, Naw Rockford

{10) Carrington, Four Winds, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota,
Minnewaukan/ Sheyenne, New Rockford, Warwick, Wells County (Fessenden-
Bowdon)

¢ Devils Lake, Feb, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27; Terry Porter, Manager

rreeeneeeenenns $405.00

& Phone .. 25,00 8
$;si:‘a‘3gie _________ Gne X David Schneider, Edmors
B A Announcer . 240.00 (8) T-C County (Bisbee-Egeland/Barder Central/Rock Lake), Cando,
Seo 25.00 Langdon, Leeds, Munich/Starkweather, Rolette/Wolford, Ralla, 1. John, Tri-

Secretarial Help ...
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County (Edmore/Adams/Milton-Osnabrock)

Tournament: Langdon, Feb. 18, 20, 22, 23, 24; Arlyn Irion, Manager
DISTRICT: 9 DISTRICT 1 - NDSCS, WAHPETON - GEOF LANIER, MANAGER

Chairman: Herb Kringen, Seliridge
Schools: (9) Carsan, Elgin-New Lelpzig, Flasher, Fort Yates Public, New Salem, Seliridge, _ Play-In Games

Shiloh Christian, Solen-Canonball, Standing Rock Community Grant (Fort Yates) ' Hankinson 83 - North Sargent 61
Tournament: Mandan, Feb. 17, 19 - 24; Darryl Anderson, Manager : : Sargent Central 69 - Verona 53

H First Round

g'rf.;“nﬁl :-i?arold Fass, Center : o5 69 - Hankinsan 51 Wyndmere 52 - Lisban 39
Schools: {9) Center, Garrison, Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Goodrich), Stanton, untGampbsil-Tintah 67 - Sargent Central 51 Lidgerwood 45 - Milnor 44

Turile Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton
Tournament: Washburn, Feb. 18, 20, 22, 23, 24; Pate Mos, Manager ' 2nd Round

& 59 - Wyndmere 53 Lidgerwood 38 - Fairmount/Campbell/Tintah 35

DISTRICT: 11 ; ; :
Chairman: Mike Ness, Bottineau GCaonsolation Round
Schools: {9} Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Granville, Rugby, Towner/Upham/ 57 - Hankinson 53 Milnor 71 - Sargent Central 44

Willow City, Velva, Westhope/Newburg . :
Tournament: Rugby, Feb. 22, 23, 24; David Zwingel, Manager k d 5th & 6Gth
Milnor 69 - Lisbon 55
DISTRICT: 12 _
Chalrman;: Rabert Thom, Glanburn Third & Fourth
Schools: {10) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlingten, Glenburn, Kenmare, Minot Ryan, Mohall, Falrmount/Campbell/Tintah 67 - Wyndmere 52

Our Redesemers {Minot), Sawyer, Sherwood, Surrey
Tournament: Minot, Feb. 19, 20, 22, 23, 24; Pat McNally {Minot Fyan), Manager Championship

: Cakes 48 - Lidgerwocd 42

DISTRICT: 13
Chairman: Norman Fries, Bowman/Rhame Challenge Game
Schools: (B) Beach, Belileld, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott, New England/Regent, Rhame, Milnor 85 - Wyndmere 49

Scranton
Tournament: Dickinson State University, Feb.19-24; Roget Ternes, Manager

DISTRICT: 14

Chairman: Terry Quintus, Dickinson Trinity

Schools: {8) Dickingon Trinity, Glen Ullin, Golden Valley/Halliday, Hazen, Hebron,
Killdeer, Richardton-Taylor, South Heart

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - WAYNE ULVEN, RICHLAND, MANAGER

First Round
Tournament:  Hazen, Feb. 19, 20, 22, 23, 24; Joel Wood, Manager Oak Grova 61 - Enderlin 42 Kindrsd 64 - Maple Valley/Oriska 58
B and 63 - Hope- 53 Central C - 5
DISTRICT: 15 !and ope-Page ass 65 - Northern Casgs 53
Chalrman: Ed Lone Fight, Mandares
Schoaols: {8) Alexander, Mandaree, New Town, Nerth Shore, Parshall, Stanlay, Second Round
Watford City, White Shieid X red 39 - Fargo Oak Grove 32 Richland 62- Central Cass £5

Tournament: Stanley, Feb. 18, 20, 22, 23, 24; Gary Schell, Manager

First Consolation Round

DISTRICT: 16 ' a Valley/Oriska 58 - Enderlin 52 Northern Cass 57 - Hope-Page 55
Chairman: Barry Haggin, Divide County (Crosby) -

Schoals: (10} Bowbslls, Burke Caentral, Divide County, Grenora, Powers Lake, Ray, : Fifth & Sixth
Tioga, Trenten, Trinity Christian (Williston), Wildrose-Alamo : ValleviO loten 67 )I:‘I N
Tournament: Crosby, Feb, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24; Barry Haggin, Manager Maple Valley/Oriska 67 - Northern Cass 64

Third & Fourth
Fargo Cak Grove 50 - Central Cass 45

Championship
Richland 72 - Kindred 58

Challenge Game
¢ Cantral Cass 53 - Maple Valley/Criska 47

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - STAN RETTEW, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Northwood 57 - Larimore 46
Hatton 74 - Finley-Sharon 34
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First Round
Gentral Valley 66 - Thompson 62

Griggs County Central 87 - Northwoed 52
Hillshoro 55 - Dakota Prairie 44

May-Port CG 51 - Hatton 46 :

Second Round

Central Valloy 64 - Griggs County Cenfral 47 Hillsboro 60 - May-Port GG 51

First Consolation Round

Thompson 75 - Northwood 61 Dakota Prairie 89 - Hatton 74

Second Consolation Round
Griggs County Central 76 - Dakota Prairie 64 May-Port CG 85 - Thompson 59

Third & Fourth
Griggs County Central 52 - May-Fort CG 36

Championship
Central Valley 50 - Hillsboro 47

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON - DEAN RALSTON, MANAGER

Play-ln Game
Minto 80 - St, Thomas/Valley 56 (OT)

First Round
Midway 48 - Park River 46

Cavalier 72 - Drayton 62

Second Round
North Border 70 - Cavalier 50

Fordvilie-Lankin 61 - Minto 41
North Border 83 - Edinburg 60

Midway 56 - Fordville-Lankin 45

First Consolation Round

Park River 81 - Minto 52 Edinburg 64 - Drayton 62

2nd Consolation Round

Gavalier 59 - Park River 57 (OT) Fordville-Lankin 81 - Edinburg 45

Third & Fourth
Fordville-Lankin 68 - Cavalier 48

Championship
North Border 74 - Midway 47

DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC - HY SCHLIEVE, ELLENDALE, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Edgeley 63 - Medina 51

First Round

Laliours 74 - Edgeley 36
46
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 61 - Kulm 36 Litchville-Marior/Montpeller 56 - Ellendaie 37
Second Round
Pingres-Buchanan/Kensal 56 - Litchwville-

LaMoure 62 - Wimbledon-Courtenay 39
Marion/Montpelier 32

First Consolation Round
Kuim 56 - Ellendale 47

North Central 61 - Edgetey 57

qvalier 59 - Park River 57 (0T}

Wimbladon-Gourtenay 53 - North G
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2nd Consolatlon Round
Fordville-Lankin 81 - Edinburg 45

. Third & Fourth
Fordville-Lankin 68 - Cavalier 48

Championship
North Border 74 - Midway 47
DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC - HY SCHLIEVE, ELLENDALE, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Edgsley 63 - Medina 51

: First Round

Moure 74 - Edgsley 36 Wi

\ ; imbledon-Courtenay 53 - North G
ree-Buchanan/Kensal 61 - Kulm 36 Litchvills-Marion!Montp);lier 56 - Ellenec'ir:Ir:IL;;s

Second Round
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 56 - Litchville-
Marion/Montpelicr 39

Moure 62 - Wimbledon-Ceurtenay 39

First Consolati

'rth Central 61 - Edgeley 57 fon Round Kulm 56 - Ellendale 47
Fitth & Sixth

Kulm 61 - North Central 47

L ... Third & Fourth
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 61 - Wimbiedon-Courtenay 49

cpampionship
LaMoure 58 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 50

DISTRICT & - NAPOLEON - TiM KETTERLING, MANAGER

i Play-In Games
‘ Wishek 50 - Tappen 46
Ashley/Zesland 65 - Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 56

63 Wishok 28 First Round
Napoleon 51 - Steele-Dawson 34
Strasburg 6 - Ashley/Zestand 39

Second Round
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibcne 58 - Strasburg 50

First Consolation Round
Ashley/Zeeland 46 - Gackle-Strecte
Fifth & Sixth 98
Kulm 61 - North Centrai 47

k 56 - Steelo-Dawson 47

( . . Third & Fourth
thchvlllq-Marlon!MOntpelier 61 - Wimbledon-Courtenay 49

Cpamplonship
LaMoure 58 - Pingrae-Buchanan/Kensal 50
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DISTRICT 6 - NAPOLEON - TIM KETTERLING, MANAGER o 87 - T-C County 30 Leads 40 - Munich/Starkweather 34
unty 79 - St. John 54 .
Play-In Games ounty Ralla 54 - Langdon 51
Wishek 50 - Tappen 48
Ashley/Zeeland 65 - Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 56 : Second Round
o 60 - Loseds 42 Tri-County 61 - Rolla 35
First Round
Linton 63 - Wishek 28 Napoleon 51 - Steele-Dawson 34 : First Consolation Round
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 80 - Gackle-Streeter 50 Strasburg 60 - Ashley/Zeeland 39 ; ngdon 62 - St. John 58 Munich/Starkweather 54 - T-C County 46
Second Round : Second Consolation Round
Linton 59 - Napolaon 44 Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 58 - Strasburg 50 : - Leeds 43 Munich/Starkweather
First Consalatlon Round Third & Fourth
Wishek 56 - Steele-Dawson 47 Ashiey/Zeeland 46 - Gackle-Strester 36 : Langdon 49 - Munich/Starkweather 40
) : Champicnship
Fifth & Sixth Gando 51 - Tri-County 39

Ashley/Zeeland 56 - Wishek 45
DISTRICT 9 - MANDAN - DARRYL AND
Third & Fourth ERSON, MANAGER
Strasburg 55 - Napoleon 50 Play-In Game
Fort Yatas Public 67 - Selfri
Championship fidge €0
Linton 72 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 65 : First Round
S (Fort Yates) 85 - Fort Yates Public 32 Solen-Cannonball 79 - Elgin-New Lelpzig 71
Challenge Game | Christian 75 - Carson 33 - P2l
Napoleon 59 - Ashley/Zeeland 41 Flasher 74 - New Salem 62

_ Second Round
DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE - TERRY PORTER, MANAGER : § (Fort Yates) 92 - Solen-Cannonball §3 Flasher 57 - Shiloh Christian 54

Play-In Games i i First Consolation Round
Maddack 68 - Harvey 56 : Yates Public 64 - Elgin-New Leipzig 56 Carson 63 - New Salem 53
Carrington 83 - Warwick 62 :

e Roung Ghristian 80+ Fort Second Consolation Round
rst Roun ristian 90 - Fort Yatas Public 3t Solen-Cannonbali 81 - C
New Rockford 69 - Maddock 52 Four Winds 68 - L.akota 35 ) Freon e

Midkota 67 - Carrington 52 Sheyanne/Minnewaukan 84 - Wells County 61 Third & Fourth
Shiloh Christian seeded #3
Second Round : Solen-Cannonball seeded #4
New Rockiord 69 - Four Winds 50 Midkota 47 - Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 43
Championship
* First Consolation Round : SRCGS (Fort Yates) 64 - Flasher 58

Lakota 57 - Maddock 44 ‘Wells County 69 - Carrington 53 :
ty g DISTRICT 10 - WASHBURN - ROBERT TOLLEFSON, MANAGER

Second Consolation Round ) .
Woells County 70 - Four Winds 55 Lakota 47 - Shayenne/Minnewaukan 46 : Play-In Game
Stanton 68 - Sheridan County 52
Third & Fourth

Lakota 54 - Wells County 50 First Round

89 - Stanton 40 Washburn 59 - M

. - Max 35
Championship 83 - Undarwood 36 Garrisch 57 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 42

Midkota 60 - New Rockford 58 :

¢ Second Round
DISTRICT 8 - LANGDON - ARLYN IRION, MANAGER 60 - Washburn 47 Witton 71 - Garrison 54

Play-In Games

T-C Courity 44 - Folette/Wolford 41 First Consolation Round

- Stanton 52 Turtle Lake-Marcar 57 - Underwood 54
First Round . '
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Second Consolation Round

Garrison 76 - Max 44 Washburn 71 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 48

Third & Fourth
Washburn 55 - Garrison 43

Champlonship
Wilten 48 - Center 47

DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY - DAVID ZWINGEL, MANAGER

First Round
Woesthope/Newburg 70 -Towner/Underwood/
Willow City 64
Bottineau 75 - Valva 61

Rugby 55 - Drake/Anamoose 36

Dunseith 66 - Granville 47

Second Round

Rugby 59 - Westhope/Newburg 50 Bottineau 7¢ - Dunseith 62

First Consolation Round
Towner/Upham/Willow City 67 - Drake/Anamoose 55 Welva 61 - Granville 57

Fifth & Sixth Place
Towner/GranvillefWillow City 71 - Vieiva 56

Third & Fourth
Dunseith 69 - Westhope/Newburg 61

Championship
Bottineau 59 - Rugby 37

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

Play-in Games
Des Lacs-Burlington 60 - Sherwood 48
Our Redaemner's 71 - Sawyer 35

First Round
Bishop Ryan 67 - Kenmare 64
Berthald 66 - Glenburn 49

Mohail 44 - Des Lacs-Burlington 36
Surrey 65 - Our Redeemer's 44

Second Round
Mchall 62 - Bishop Ryan 42

First Consolation Round
Kenmare 66 - Des Lacs-Burlington 58

Fifth & Skxth
Gienburn §1 - Kenmare 38

Third & Fourth
Berthold 60 - Bishop Ryan 50

Champlonship
Mohall 74 - Surrey 48

Surrey 54 - Berthold 51

Glenburn 72 - Our Redeemer's 68

nton 45 - Hettinger 41
h 41 - New England 35

nion 89 - Belfield 41
man 53 - Hettinger 35

58 - Bowman 46

Kinscn Trinity 90 - Hebron 20
deer 61 - Halliday/Golden Valley 19

Xinson Trinity 52 - Glan Ullin 40
d'th Heart 73 - Hebron 55

ith Heart 52 - Richardton-Taylor 43

dares 81 - White Shield 71
tanlay 60 - Alexander 47

hall 4 - Mandaree 53
t

ford City 82 - White Shield 79

tanley 59 - Watiard City 42
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DISTRICT 13 - DICKINSON SU - ROGER TERNES, MANAGER

First Round
Belfield 52 - Bowman 46
Mott/Regent 56 - Rhame 31

Second Round
Mott/Regent 55 - Beach 41

First Consolation Round

Rhame 57 - New England 55

Second Consolation Round

Balfield 56 - Rhame 41

Third & Fourth
Belfield 52 - Beach 47

Champlonship

Scranton 50 - Mott/Regent 37

DISTRICT 14 - HAZEN - JOEL WOOD, MANAGER

First Round
Glen Ullin 62 - South Heart 43
Richardton-Taylor 45 - Hazen 42

Second Round
Killdeer 61 - Richardton-Taylor 45

First Consolation Round
Hazen 64 - Halliday/Goiden Valley 51

Second Consolation Round

Hazen &1 - Glen Ullin 40

Third & Fourth
Hazen seeded #3
South Heart seeded #4

Champlonship

Killdeer 52 - Dickinson Trinity 47

DISTRICT 15 - STANLEY - GARY SCHELL, MANAGER

First Round
Parshall 61 - Watford City 42
New Town 80 - North Shore 36

Second Round
New Town 42 - Stanley 40

First Consolation Round

North Shore 59 - Alexander 47

Second Consolation Round

Mandaree 63 - North Shore 35
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Ray 70 - Wildrose-Alamo 36
Trenton 57 - Trinity Christian 52
Tioga 51 - Divide County 47
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REPORT OF BOYS' CLASS B REGIONAL BASKETBALL SCORES

Richland 85 - Mlinor 59
Kindred 61 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 44

Fargo Oalk Grove 65 - Richland 52

North Border 48 - May-Port GG 46
Griggs County Central 73 - Micway 50

North Border 78 - Fordville-Lankin 53

MARCH 3, 5, 6, 2001

HEGION | - NDSCS (WAHPETON) - GEOF LANIER, MANAGER

First Round
Fargo Oak Grove 66 - Lidgerwoad 41
Oakes 49 -CentralCass 46

Second Round
Kindred 54 - Oakes 47

Third & Fourth
Richland 71 - Oakes 68

Champlonship
Fasgo Qak Grove 61 - Kindred 46

REGION Il - GRAFTON - DEAN RALSTON, MANAGER

First Round
Fordville-Lankin 59 - Hillsboro 53
Central Valley 78 - Cavalier 57

Second Round :
Central Valley 57 - Griggs County Central 55

Third & Fourth
Fordville-Lankin 55 - Griggs County Central 48

Championship
Motth Border 74 - Central Vallay 67 (OT)

REGION il - JAMESTOWN CIVIC CENTER - GEOR

First Round

Linton 43 - Kulm 41
Wingl‘l’qitle-Petiibone 91 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 65

LaMoure 60 - Napoieon 54

Second Round

Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 51 - Linton 43 Wing/Tutlle-Pettibone 86 - LaMaure 80

Third & Fourth
Linton 75 - LaMoure 65

Championship
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 71 - Pingree-Buchanaanensal &8

REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE - TERRY PORTER, MANAGER

First Round
New Rockford/Sheyanne 62 - Langdon 49
Midkeia 89 - Munich/Starkweather 60

Second Round
Tri-County 80 - Midkota 75

Cando 61 - Wells County 59 (3 OT)
Tri-County 57 - Lakota 29

Gando 53 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 48

GE HELMSTETLER, MANAGER

Pingree-Buchanﬂn.’Kensal &7 - Strashurg 55

Shiloh Christian 47 - Center 44

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Third & Fourth
New Rockford/Sheyenne 65 - Midkota 45

Champlonship
Cando 75 - Tri-County 64
REGIONYV - MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER
First Round

~_Flasher 73 - Washburn 70 (OT)
Standing Rock Comm. Grant 83 - Garrison 50

Iton 81 - Sclen-Cannonbali 56

Second Round

ion 68 - Flasher 66 Standing Rock Comm. Grant 51 - Shioh Christian 47

Third & Fourth
Ftasher 67 - Shiloh Christian 61

] Championship
Wilton 69 - Standing Rock Comm. Grant 59

REGION VI - MINOT AUDITORIUM - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

: First Rol
hall 73 - Westhope/Newburg 69 (OT) nd

y 65 - Dunseith 62 Berthold 46 - Rugby 42

Battineau 76 - Glenburn 68

hold 51 - Mohalt 40 Second Round

Third & Fourth
Bottineau 64 - Mohail 52

Champlonship
Surrey 57 - Berthold 51 (OT)

JREGION VIl - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MANAGER

First Round
MotV/Regent 61 - Hazen 57
Scranton 70 - South Heart 59

or 40 - Beach 37
iI5on Trinity 63 - Balfield 54

Second Round

er 56 - Mott/R: icki
agent 46 Dickinson Trinlty 52 - Scranton 48

Third & Fourth
Scranton 73 - Mott/Regent 51

Championship
Dickinson: Trinty 45 « Killdear 37

REGION VIl - WILLISTON - TOM CHRISTEN, MANAGER

First Round
Trinity Christian 62 - Parshall 55
New Town 61 - Tioga 41

e 60 - Tranton 53

Surrey 67 - Bottineau 45

77
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Second Round

Trinity Christian 62 - Mandaree 58 (OT) New Town 55 - Ray 39

Third & Fourth
Ray 63 - Mandaree 54

Championship
Trinity Christian 65 - New Town 57

REPORT OF CLASS A REGIONAL BOYS' BASKETBALL SCORES

EAST REGION - MARCH 1 - 3, 2001
FARGO CIVIC CENTER - ED LOCKWOCD, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Devils Lake 86 - Valley City 76 (OT)
Grand Forks Central 64 - Wahpeton 52
West Fargo 71 - Grafton 47

First Round
Jamastown 53 - Grand Forks Red River 48
Farge Shanley 61 - West Fargo 49

Fargo South 72 - Grand Forks Central 54
Fargo North 77 - Devils Lake 43

Second Round

Fargo South 87 - Jamestown 54 Frago Shanley 80 - Fargo North 54

First Consolation Round
Grand Forks Red River 65 - Grand Forks Central 42 Devils Lake 69 - West Farge 656

Second Consolation Round
Fargo North 65 - Grand Forks Red River 43 Jamestown 72 - Devils Lake 42

Third & Fourth
Fargo North seeded #3
Jamestown seeded #4

Champlonship
Fargo Scuth 78 - Fargo Shanley 50

WEST REGION - MARCH 1 - 3, 2001
BISMARCK CC - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Beulah 54 - Dickinson 49

First Round
Williston 58 - Bismarck St. Mary's 64
TMCHS (Belcourt) 67 - Minot 5

Bismarck Century 57 - Baulah 48
Bismarck 63 - Mandan 28

Second Round

Bismarck Century 51 - Williston 47 Bismarck 70 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 44

First Consolation Round

Bismarck St. Mary's 65 - Beulah 62 Minot 62 - Mandan 34

Second Consolation Round

2001 Boys Basketbali Regions

. Mary's 73 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 58

N. DAK. HIGH SCHQOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Williston 65 - Minot 52

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Bisrmarck St. Mary's seeded #4

Championshio
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REPORT OF SCORES

STATE CLASS A BOYS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

First Round
Fargo South 62 - Bismarck St. Mary's 51

Fargo North 88 - Bismarck Century 50
Willistors 56 « Fargo Shanley 53

Bismarck 55 - Jamestown 47

Second Round

Farge North 63 - Fargo South 67 {2 OT) Bismarck 63 - Williston 27

Consolation Round
Bismarck St. Mary's 62 - Bismarck Cenlury 57 Jamestown 57 - Fargo Shanley 50

Fifth & Sixth
Bismarck St. Mary's 71 - Jamestown 64

Third & Fourth
Wiiiiston 68 - Fargo South 64

Championship
Bismarck 47 - Fargo North 42

REPORT OF SCORES

STATE CLASS B BOYS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

First Round ;
North Border 62 - Fargo Oak Grove 53
Surrey 72 - Trinity Christian 68

Dickinson Trinity 41 - Wilton 37
Cando 75 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone-Robinson 61

Second Round

North Border 67 - Dickinson Trinity 58 Cando 63 - Surrey 51

Consolation Round
Wing/Tutile-Pettibons-Robinson 76 - Trinity Christian |

Wilton 85 - Fargo Cak Grove 51

Seventh & Eighth
Fargo Gak Grove 54 - Trinity Christian 50

Fifth & Sixth b’:‘

Wing/Tultle-Pettibone-Robinson=#= Trinity C

lan 69

Third & Fourth
Dickinson Trinity 57 - Surrey 47

Championship
North Bordar 74 - Cando 65

o5 & Basketballs ...

N. DAK. HIGH $CHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS' STATE CLASS A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT

BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

MARCH 8 -10, 2001

iPTS:
',_qdmissions

... §78,085.60
... 40,500.00

. 2,137.28
$120,722.88

TOTAL RECEIPTS

RSEMENTS:

Kim Anderson, Jeff Risk, Rick Hedberg,
Terry Brenner, Tim Garrett, Mitch
Parkar, Paul Jundt, Troy Huker,

Mika Anderson, Lance Schoenwald ... . § 4,016.30
.. 1,060.28

. 391328

jement:

Rent & Janitor...
Ticket Sellers,
Ticket Takers.....
Scorers & Timers..
Mic & Equipment..
Manager's Fee..
Secretarial Help
P. A, Announcer....
Postage & Phene.
Statisticians...

Floor & Prass Box Management...
Goor Guards..

$12,000.00

Locker Room
Name Badges....
Scaraboard Operalor
Spirit Award Management
Ushers...
Tickets
Bands .

931.71
400.00
e 313,85
15,660.00
. _81.827.46

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $120,722.88

- 81




N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS' STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT BOYS CROSS COUNTRY
MINOT St DOME - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
Fargo Edgewood - QOciober 28, 2000
March 15 - 17, 2001
CLASS A SUMMARY
RECEIPTS: - TEAM POINTS
Gross Admissions . . $163,029.00 :
i;’hlcr}gntracts . j%g_gg_.gg Dickinson 61 West Farge 301
Fargoe South 85 Bismarck Century 373
Bismarck 106 Fargo Nort 415
TOTAL RECEIPTS. $227,184.00 . Minot 137 Jamesiown 444
DISBURSEMENTS: Grand gorks Central 140 'E:)evils ls.ﬁkel 45174
icials: i : Valley City 150 argo Shanley 91
Offcials: ;IS;SC Eg;&?eﬁlh;( ;‘Sgnzlr:::,:e' : Grand Forks Red River 154 TMCHS (Belcourt) 653
Perry Smith, Dobie Thom, Mickey ' Willlston 168 Grafton ' 743
Jordan, Scott McPerson, Mike ) Wahpston 224 Beulah 809
Anderson, Lance Schoenwald .. $ 455180 : Mandan 24
fraphias & Awarls _ INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Tickets ......... . 1,738.17
Management; 1. Lee DeKrey, Grand Forks Central 16:30
Ticket Sellars.. 2. Brad Wells, Dickinson 16:37
3 Vince Miller, Willlston 16:52
4, Mike Vojtisek, Wahpeton 16:54
Manager's Fee... . 5. Partick Brown, Dickinson 16:56
Timers & Scorers {Dask Off|c|als) $11,840.14 8 Marcus Knuison, Williston 16:57
P A. Announcer... - " 7. Severyn Claymore, Fargo South 17:.03
Locker Room Attendan 8. David Mau, Minot 17.04
Statisticians... 9, Cady Senn, Dickinson 17:05
Ftoor & Press Box Management ; 10, Josh Bechtle, Bismarck 17.06
Bands .... 600.00 : 11. Ryan Egeberg, Valley City 17:07
T-Shiris. " 2,777.08 : 12. Adam Falck, Wahpston 17:07
‘Team Payments. .... - 21,450.00 13, John Townsend, Fargo South 17:08
Mot Profit Paid 1o NDHSAA ... S 174.861.29 ) 14, Matt Brummer, Bismarck 17:08
: 15. Chad Bergan, Vallay City 17:09
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $227,184.00 : : 16. Adam Davidsen, Grand Farks Red River 17:08
17. Tyler Gartmakar, Vailey City 17:12
18. Jon Holcomb, Minot 17:14
19. Dane Simonson, Grand Forks Central 17:16
20, Kevin Bjerke, Fargo South 1717
CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
Bowman ] Hazen 429
Fort Bartho!d (Mandaras/ParshalliWhite Shield) 78 Trinity Christian{Wiliston)487
Griggs County Central 112 Medina 498
Shiloh Christian 144 Tioga 516
Washburn 158 Cavalier 586
Lisbon 174 Dunseith 590
Langdon 208 Leeds 611
Killdesr 225 Hettinger 637
Negw Town 302 Divide County 646
Four Winds 306 Mohall/Sherweod 665
Baach 399 Standing Rock 691
Rugby 405 LaMoure 699

MNorthwood/Thompson 407




INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

James Moussseau, Killdeer

Greg Benz, Killdeer

Jon Lussenden, Shiloh Christian
Mark Popp, Bowrman

George Anderson, Leads

Kanny Skoglund, Baach

Tyler Bodner, Langdon

Justin Marsette, Fort Berthold
Jeremy Candrian, Kifideer

Tony Nagel, Bowrman

Wesley Bearstail, Fort Berthold
Jesse Bergstadt, Griggs County Central
Waiker Sitha, Bowman

Josh Switzer, Lisbon

Farmin Garcia, Fart Berthold
Brandon Sem, Washburr

Steve Fetting, Griggs County Central
Jacob Harris, Griggs County Central
Justin Lee, Bowman

Daniel Walter, Bowman

IR RUBUES

BOYS' & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY

Combined Financial Report

Fargo Edgewood - Gary Mailloux, Manager

October 28, 2000

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards .. ... $2,212.28
Manager's Fee . .. 150,00
Pins .... e 10.00
Statisticians

Porta Potties . 371.60
Starter/Finish Personnel .. 200.00
T-Shirts .c..ccvrnens .. 1,821,96
Team Paymenis .. . 16,875.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ...

TOTALS $22,027.76

$4,942.00

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION a5

FOOTBALL
FIRST ROUND - 9-MAN DIVISION

October 17, 2000 - Central Valley, Randy Vigen, Manager
Central Valley 42 - Edgeley/Kulm 8

Octobsr 17, 2000 - New England, Roget Pommerer, Manager
Wilton/Wing-Tuttle 25 - New England 6

October 17, 2000 - New Rockford, David Libls, Manager
New Rockford/Sheyenne 22 - Rella/Rock Lake 14

October 17, 2000 - Strasburg, Brent Kleinsasser, Manager
Strasburg/Zesland 14 - Richardion-Taylor 12

October 17, 2000 - Towner, Debby Marshall/Harry Renke, Managers
Towner/Granviile/UphamANMillow City 14 - Ellendale 8

Qclober 17, 2000 - Underwood, Gene Utecht, Manager
Berthold/Cur Redesmers 30 - Underwood 8

October 17, 2000 - Westhope, Lonnie Legg, Manager
Westhope/Newburg 56 - Center/Stanton 54 (QT)

October 17, 2000 - Fesserdan, Steve Stevenson, Manager
Lakota 34 - Wells County 32 (OT)

SECOND ROUND - 9-MAN DIVISION
Qctober 21, 2000 - Edinburg, David Monson, Manager
Adams/Edmere/Edinburg/Milton-Osnabrock 52 - Towner/Granvitle/Upham/Willow City 20

Cctober 21, 2000 - Glenburn, Greg McNary, Manager
Glanburn 33 - Westhope/Newbhurg 0

October 21, 2000 - Hankinson, Bob Scrivner, Manager
New Rackford/Sheyenne 41 - Hankinson 6

Octaber 21, 2000 - Hope, Dale Krueger, Manager
Hope-Page 41 - Lakcta 14

October 21, 2000 - Linton, Steve Nelson, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 32 - Wilton/Wing-Tuttle 6

October 21, 2000 - Maddock, Dan Klemisch, Manager
Maddock 13 - Central Valley O

QOctober 21, 2000 - Scranton, Clarke Ranum, Manager
Scrantcn 42 - Berthold/Qur Redeemers 8

October 21, 2000 - Strasburg, Brent Kleinsasser, Manager

$17.085.75 Strasburg/Zeeland 50 - Divide County 16

$22,027.75




QUARTERFINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

October 28, 2000 - Edinburg, David Monson, Mananger
Maddock 27 - Adams/Edmore/Edinburg/Milton-Osnabrock 26

October 28, 2000 - Glenburn, Greg McNary, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddack 14 - Glenburn 12

Octobar 28, 2000 - Hope, Dale Krueger Manager
Hope-Page 31 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 14

Qctober 28, 2000 - Scranton, Clarke Ranum, Manager
Scranton 8 - Strasburg/Zesland 6

SEMI-FINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

Novemnber 4, 2000 - Maddock, Dan Klemisch, Manager
Hope-Page 24 - Maddock 22

Movemnber 4, 2000 - Bismarck, -[im Haussler, Manager
Linton 18 - Scranton &

FINALS - 8-MAN DIVISION

November 10, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lockwood/Curt Jones, Managers
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 30 - Hope-Page 8

FIRST ROUND - A DIVISION

Cclober 21, 2000 - Harvey, Dennis Dockter, Manager
Harvey 26 - Thompscn 20

October 21, 2000 - Hettinger, Lecnard Bjerklie, Manager
Hettingar 19 - New Salem 10

October 21, 2000 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Manager
Killdeer 31 - Washburn 0

October 21, 2000 - LaMoure, Mitch Carison, Manager
LaMoure/Varona/Litchville-Marion 22 - Hillshoro O

Cctober 21, 2000 - Langdon, Dennis Kary, Manager
Langdon 32 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin/Minto 22

Octaber 21, 2000 - Stanley, Gary Schell, Manager
Stanley 14 - Kenmare 13

QOctober 21, 2000 - Velva,Ken Henderson, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 42 - Tioga 0

October 21, 2000 - Carrington, Greg Johnson, Manager
Carrington 22 - Enderlin 14

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 87

QUARTERFINALS - A DIVISION

Cctober 28, 2000 - Hettinger, Lecnard Bjerklie, Manager
Stanley 29 - Mettinger 9

October 28, 2000 - Langdon, Dennis Kary, Manager
Langdon 36 - LaMoure/Verona/Litchville-Marion 7

October 28, 2000 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 34 - Killdeer ¢

October 28, 2000 - Carrington, Greg Johnson, Manager
Carrington 26 - Hatvey 0

SEMI-FINALS - A DiVISION
November 4, 2000 - Langdon, Dennis Kary, Manager
l.angdon 20 - Carrington 8

November 4, 2000 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Managar
Velva/Sawysr 22 - Stanley 14

FINALS - A DIVISION

Movember 10, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lackwocd/Curt Jones, Managers
Nelva/Sawyer 27 - Langden 6

QUARTERFINALS - AA DIVISION
October 28, 2000 - Dickinson, Ken Kelter, Manager
Dickinsen Trinity 51 - Gavalier 0

+ Qctober 28, 2000 - Lisbon, Joa Howell, Manager
Lisbon 27 - Watford City 13

October 28, 2000 - Minot, Bryan Kramer, Manager
Minot Bishop Ryan 31 - Grafton 12

Qctober 28, 2000 - Rugby, David Zwingel, Manager
Rugby 28 - Beulah 0

SEMI-FINALS - AA DIVISION
November 4, 2000 - Rugby, David Zwingel, Manager
¢ Rughby 46 - Minot Bishcp Ryan D

MNovember 4, 2000 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Manager
Dickingon Trinity 31 - Lisbon 7
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Managers
Managers

r,-Manager
r, Manager

Manager
Manager
Manage?

Manager
Manager
Manager

Bismarck Century 25 - Wahpeton 12

3
+
'

Jim Haussle

Bismarck Century 21 - Dickinson 8
Jim Haussle

Bismarck 44 - Grand Forks Central 18

'
»

FINALS - AA DIVISION
Fargo North 42 - Devils Lake 8
Fargo South 33 - Jamestown 0

Fargo North 10 - Minot 7
Fargo North 24 - Fargo South 23
FINALS - AAA DIVISION
Fargo North 43 - Bismarck 22

Dickinson Trinity 42 - Rugby 28
SEMI-FINALS - AAA DIVISION

PLAY-IN GAMES - AAA DIVISION
QUARTERFINALS - AAA DIVISION
2000 - Bismarck Community Bowl
October 28, 2000 - Wahpeton, Ben Fink,
Oclober 28, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lockwood
October 28, 200C - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad
November 4, 2000- Bismarck, Jim Haussler,
Bismarck 26 - Bismarck Century 14
November 4, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lockwaood

October 24, 2000 - FARGODOME, Gary Mailloux,
November 10, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lockwood/Curt Jones,

October 24, 2000 - Bismarck Cormmunity Bowl

November 10, 2000 - FARGODOME, Ed Lockwood/Curt Jones
Ociober 28,
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2000 Football Play-offs
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GRAND TOTAL
AAA DIVISION

All Divisions - First
Round Thru Semi-

TOTALS

finals

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

DAKOTA BOWL
FOOTBALL FINALS

ALL DIVISIONS

FARGODOME - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.

NOVEMBER 10, 2000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

Del Gab, Chuck Bokinskie, Kan
Davis, Kim Anderson, Dennis Smith

Duane Rindy, Rock Messerschmidt,
Tim Garrett, Mitch Parker, John Kirkeby

Steve Conley, Bob Schaff, Doug
Schwartz, Ty Dix ’

Arden Andersan, Rich Peterson, Tim
Campbell, Steve Diederick, Jeremy Carnay.

.. $2,253.50
.. 2,568.32
2,674.20

3.000.00
Ticket Sellers & Takers, Ushers,

Police, Security, .. .. $3,938.23
Siats .viveiiienns .160.00
Secretarial Help .. 100.00
Trainer ..., 450.00
Manager's Fee . 400.00
Tickets ...... .64.73
Workers ..., 600C.00
Postage & Telephona . .50.00
ANNOunGers ........... 240.00
Chain & Box Crew 480.00
Desk Officials ....., 240.00
Locker Room Attendant . .... 160.00
Facility Taxes .... e 2,100.00
Bands ............ o 100.00

Floor & Press Box Management........... 300.00 $9,382.98
.2,312.17

8,334,00

28,401.60

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $58,926.75




BOYS' GOLF

CLASS B BOYS' REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

Region 1 at Ashley- May 14, 2001
Les Dale, Manager

TEAMTOTALS

Lishon.......
Lidgerwood/Hankinson,
LaMoure/Verona.....
Nagpoleon......

Sargent Central/North Sargent..
Linton

Ashley.

Cakes....

Ellendale.

Kulm.........

Milner/Wyndmere
Gackle-Strester..

Edgeley.....

Wishek.,

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS
Kodee Ussatis, Lishon ...
Tyter Glimore, LaMoure/Verona
Jace Carter, Lisbon ..
Josh Holland, L|dgem'oadeanklnson
Tyler Nelson, Oakes .
Adam Schlepp, Ashley
Chad Dockter, Linton ..
Dave Evenson, Lisbon
Chris Howell, Lisbon ......
Brooks Laber, Napeleon ...
Cory Blixt, L dgerwoodeanklnson
Kyle Glynn, Ellendale ..

Region 2 at Cooperstown - May 14, 2001

Kirk Ham, Manager

May Port CG.....
Kindred..........

Fargo Qak Grove....
Griggs County Central
Central Cass... .
Litchville- Marionp'Montepslle
Hillsboro....

Carrington,

New Rockford/Sheyanne..
Central Valley/Thompson.
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal
Enderin......niemee.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS
Jeremy Fuglabarg, May-Port CG...
Casey Nelson, Kindred... .
Boh Walz, New Rockford!Sheyenna
DJ Ystabo, Fargo Qak Grove,
Graig Nelson, May-Port CG...
Sean Keating, Fargo Qak Grove,,
Barry Anderson, Kindred....
Sean Woxland, May-Port CG.
Bryce Mattson, Kindred......
Noah Ellingson, Maddock...
Cralg Brown, Griggs County Central.........
Jeremiah Stokka, Griggs County Central..

Region 3 at Cavalier - May 14, 2001
Jim Bauley, Manager

TEAMTOTALS
Cavalier... 31s
Nonhwoodeanon 324
Langdon... 325
North Border..., 328

Drayton/St. Thomas 330
Park River........... 338
Latimere....... 340
Dakota Prairie., 342
Cando..., 348

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS
Alex Brosseau, Drayton/St. Thomas..
Jason Tryan, North Bordar...
Joel Gustafson, Langdon.....
Thomas Jankowski, Northwood/Hatton
Nik Kemnitz, Cavalier....
Matt Eggl, Gando.......
Brett Omdahl, Fordville-Lankin
Joel Lloyd, Northwood/Hatton.
Chad Hartje, Cavalier... -
Courtney Hancock, Northwood:‘Hatton

74
76
76
76
79
79
80
81
81
81
81
81

Region 4 at Minot Air Force Base - May 14, 2001

Robert Thom, Manager

TEAMTOTALS
Minot Bishop Ryan...... 31
Glenburn.... a2
Bottineau, 316
Rugby... e 324
Des Lacs- Burhngton 327
Wasthopa/Newburg. 332
Velva.... 349
Hatvey..... 344

85



N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Region 6 at Watford City - May 14, 2001

DUNSBItH. e reneiies e ieeees
Tom Suelzle, Manager

Leeds....
Upham..
Garrison...
St. John....
Berthold....

TEAM TOTALS

Watford City.... 307

Stanley..... 319

New Town. 323

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS : Kenmare...... 326

Jordan Cooper, Westhops/Newburg... : Trinity Christlan/Trenton... 338
Jason Merck, Minot Ryan Mohall/Sherwood... 340
Tim Ward, Glenburo........... Bgrlke Central..... 47
Michael Martir, Glenburn - Divide County.. as0
Nick Kondos, Minot Ryan Wildrose-Alamo.. 350
Luke Richard, Botlineau. . : ; Tioga..... gg;

Chad Miller, Bottineau.... . Ady.......
Chris Schuler, Minot Ryan. :

Chasa Qlafsan, Glenburn - :

Brandon Davis, Dunseith............. : TOPTEN INDIVIDUALS
Marcus Askvig, Des Lacs-Butlington.....

Vince Gray, Stanley....... !
Asa Sims, Watford City. 75
Scott Anderson, Watford City.. 75
1 ; Travis Hennix, Kenmare... 77
1 - May 14, 200 Tanner Sandstrom, New Town... 77
Region 5 at Un?ierwood v IS : Chad Ellis, Trinity Christian/Trenton.. 77
Charles Finneman, Manager ; Ricky Carms, Watford City.... 77
g John Christiansan, Mohall/Sherwoo 78
) Forrest Cross, New Town..... 80
TEAM TOTALS ' Alex MeLess, WatfordGity.... B0
Dickinson Trinity....... . Danny Johnson, Stanley... ..o 80
Hazen......u..
Washburn. :
Conter.... , | CLASS B BOYS' STATE GOLF TOURNAMENT
Mott/Regent. - . HEART RIVER GOLF COURSE, DICKINSON - KEN KELLER, MGR.
Underwood.. - : MAY 21 - 22, 2001
Glen Utlin.. "
Beach.......
New England.. TEAMTOTALS
Flasher......umee-
Standing Rock. . Bottinead............. 653

Elgin-New Leipzig. h Dickingon Trinity... a7
New Salem.. . : Minot Ryan....... 875
Hebrom........... May-Port CG. B81
Kindred...... 687

709

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS 711

Shawn Reisenauer, South Heart..... Stanley.... 712
Logan Unterscher, Hazen.............. - i New Town,. 714
Brody Brandt, Hazen............... : Washburn 4
Joay Braun, Dickinson Trinity. ¢ Hazen........ 717
Josh Hernes, Mott/Regent.... : Fargo Oak Grove, . 717
Nathan Lynch, Dickinson Trinity. - . Lisbon.....cceovceneen, 723
Ryan Redfield, Washburn..... . : Northwood/Hatton .. 731

Josh Peterson, Hazen LaMdura/Verona. .
Luke Fikowski, Dickinson Trinity.. . Lidgerwood/Hankineon.
Grant Wisdom, Washburn Gavalior,....

Jaremy Ficek, Dickinson Trinity...

- T4
... 753
756
758




N. DAK. HIGH SCHOCL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 99

ALL-STATE WINNERS CLASS A BOYS' REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

East Region at Village Green Goif Course - May 21, 2001
Curt Jones, Manager

Casey Nelson, Kindred 160
Jordan Indvik, Bottineau... 182
Craig Nelson, May-Port CG..... 182
Vince Gray, Stanley.......... . 162

Chris Schuler, Minot Ryan 183
Reid Richard, Bottineau....... 164 : TEAMTOTALS
Nick Milanovich, Dickinson Trinity.. 164 Grand Forks Red River. 319
Jeramiah Stokka, Griggs County Centra 164 Jamestown...... , 321
Mike Martin, Glenburn......... 166 Fargo South. 324
Matt Borkowskl, Bottineau... 1686 Graftan,.... 124
Fargo North a5
Wahpeton.... 43
Valley City. a45
ils Lake..
BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS B GOLF FINANCIAL REPORT Doy ltspa?;o lllll : s
Grand Forks Central, 361
Fargo Shanley........... 370

RECEIPTS:

T-Shirts $2,397.00

TOPTEN INDIVIDUALS

Brian Hauer, Fargo North... 76
D|5?'UH_SEMENTS- Justin Cross, Jamestown. 76
Regions: E{’gﬁ::s Peder Nyhus, Jamestown 77
Brett English, Grafton... 77
Manager's Fee $2,591.55 Drew Sando, Grafton.... 77
Toby Palmiscno, Grand Forks Red River.... 77
E)(PEHSB‘S F - Kyle Messmet, Grand Forks Red Rive 78
_ﬂi;ﬁ?;srs B8 e Josh Persons, Fargo North..... 78
ES - " Jaff Noeske, Valley City.... 79
o . 90477 1,774.17

;132;; & Par Diem Payments Kane Hapson, Fargo South. 80
o 14.925.1 James Niles, Fargo South:.. 80
Deficit paid by NDHSAA .....co.ccocruvivnsin §14.925.12 Aaron Andarson, Farge Séuth ‘80

TOTALS $17,322.12 $17,322.12

West Region at Red Mike - May 21, 2001
Tom Christen, Williston, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS

Mandan 339
Century..... 345
Minot..... 353
Bismarck 355
Dickinson..... 355
Bismarck St. Mary's...... 357
Williston.... 380
Beulah...... 410
Turtle Mountain (Beleourt)...u s 17

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS :
Tim Kunick, Bismarck............ 82 i

Charies Swallow, Bismarck StMary's
Jesse Horner, Mandan........
Tyler Tangedabhl, Century.....
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100
BOYS' CLASS A GOLF

M
INOT COUNTRY CLUB - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER
MAY 31 - JUNE 1, 2000

Charles Rychli, tMandan. ...
Tom Koch, Mandan...
Ayan Schmidt, Bismarck.....
Ryan Bakke, Minot.......
Parker Dire, Century.
Chad Nordguist, Minot....

RECEIPTS

T-Shirts
DISBURSEMENTS: s §425.00
CLASS A BOYS' STATE GOLF TOURNAMENT Reglons: 5’;‘:}1’;‘15’:99
MINOT COUNTRY CLUB - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER THOPhIBS verocr s
$ 433.50
MAY 29 & 30 2001 qupsnses....,, 2500
anager's F :
irophiges o ;?g'gg
-Shirts g
TEAM TOTALS Mileage & Por & 15540
Dofich Pald by Nosan - 2500 £2.866.10
1, Fargo South.... TOTALS ' $3.674.60
2. Minot....
3. @rand Forks Red Riv $4,099.60 $4,099.60
Mandan..........

pismarck Century.
Farga North......
Bismarck St. Mary's.
Bismarck.......

Dickinson..
Wahpeton.

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Josh Persons, Fargo Naorth......
Kane Hanson, Fargo South..
James Niles, Fargo South,
Tim Kumnick, Bismarck........
David Schuitz, Fargo South.
Ryan Bakke, Minot........
Cody Mueller, Minot......
Toby Palmiscno, Grand Forks Red River.
Tom Kach, Mandan..........
Jon Stecher, Fargo South...
Aaron Anderson, Fargo South.. et es ey
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HOCKEY
EAST REGION HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001
CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

STATE HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS UND - FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2001

Craig Perry, Manager

First Round .
Grand Forks Red River 13 - Wahpaton/Breckanridge 1 Grafton/Park River & ~ Fargo South i First Round
Grand Forks Central 4 - West Fargo/Shanley 1 Fargo Norih 4 - Jamestewn 1 d Forks Central 7 - Mandan Grand Forks Red River 11 - Devils Lake/Cand
an/Park River 3 - Bismarck 0 Fargo North 5 - Hazen/Beuiah 23” 0

Second Round

Grand Forks Bed River 1 - Grafton/Park River 0 Fargo North 3 - Grand Forks Central O Second Round

Forks Red River 3 - Grand Forks Central 0 Farge North 3 - Grafton/Park Ri
- iver

Conselation Round
Fargo South 11 - Wanpeton/Breckenridge O Jamestown 1 - West Fargo/Shanley

k5 Hazon/Beuish 0 Consolatlon Round
. Devils Lake/Cande 3 - Mandan 0

Second Consolation Round
Grafton/Park River 2 - Jamestown 1 (OT) Grand Forks Central 4 - Fargo South 3 {2 cm)
Consolation Winner

Bismarck 10 - Devils Lake/Cando 1

Third & Fourih
Grand Forks Central seeded #3
Graftor/Park River seeded #4

Third & Fourth
Grand Forks Central 4 - Grafton/Park River 1

Championship

Championship
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Fargo North 1 (5 OT)

Grand Forks Red River 5 - Fargo North 1
EAST REGION HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001

WEST REGION HOCKEY
MINOT - FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001
TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Bismarck Century 2 - Bottineau ¢
e $22,688.00

First Round
Bismarck 9 - Bismarck Gentury 0

Devils Lake/Cando 4 - Minot 1
Hazen/Baulah 5 - Williston 3

Mandan 2 - Rickinson 0

..§ 2,918.90

Second Round 17614
Bismarck 4 - Davils Lake/Cando 1 Mandan 5 - Hazen/Beulah 2 1 143'45
et Consotation Found nt: cvrsseenssenss 950,00
jrst Consolation Roun Ticket S
Bismarck Gentury 4 - Minat 3 (OT) Williston 4 - Dickinson 2 Tt oaflrs .. 442,40
aren . 290.
P.A. Announcor ...... 975 gg
Desk Officials ......... 1a75.00
Second Consolation Round : li;gﬁ:er Floom Attendan....
Hazen/Beulah 4 - Bismarck Century 1 Devils Lake/Cando 4 - Willi Manae " F ... 1,978,50
ger.s ge ... . 200.00
Secretariai Help 100.00
Third & Fourth LI, 100‘ ;
Hazen/Beulah seeded #3 Phone & Postage . 45'00
Devils Lake seaded #4 Tickets " 25'83
Championship _— 200.00 $5,409.90
Bismarck 8 - Mandan 0 «n 5,338.00
. B.762.61

$22,689.00 $22,689.00
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STATE HOCKEY

WEST REGION HOCKEY
MINOT - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001 GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

RECEIPTS: FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2001

Gross AdMISSIONS. . oeee s

... $59,828.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

. 2,881.50
OHIGIAIS v vorseevesrmrees S — ¥ 3,?32—‘1‘2 ._6,750.00
]’;ZE::?I?:S& Auiard 1,040,58 TOTAL RECEIPTS $69,459.50
Rent & Janitor ... v 2,465.00 RSEMENTS:
Managemer_}}i. Kot Soilers lils: John Schmetka, Rich Majerus,
Tiﬁkgt Takers Dave .LaDouceqr', Davicj Holm,
Goal Judge .. Dennis Nybo. Tim Polzm_,
Secretarial Help .. . M._'m Bpivey, Mark Schmitt,
Locker Room Attendant & Penalty Box, .. 440.00 Mitchell Samaqko, John ‘
Training Room Attendant ..... 100.00 Colter, Paul Kein, Dan Sedevie. . $5,745.00
Palice & Ushers ..... 215.00 . 1,309.03
Manager's Fee .. 200.00 3,000.40
Announcar ...... .. 220.00 5,445.00
ici ... 440,00 :
%ii:tgmc'als .. 63.00 TIKOIS v B 474,20
Parking, Door Guards ...... 1,496.50 T!ckat Sellers .. .. 1,129.50
Bands. ... ... 100.00 Ticket Takers .. 800.00
Statisticians ... ... 220.00 Ushers ... ..1,065.00
Floor & Press Box Management........ _125.00 $ 5,064.50 Police & Security ,5,837.40
T o s o
Profit Paid to NDHSAA ... . 38588 Sokrelana Help - 20000
TOTALS $20,631.50 Lecker Room Attendant .... 310.00
PUCKS oo
Phone & Postage ......
Bands .......o....
Desk Officials..
Statisticians ....,.... .
Floor Press Box Mgmt ..... 350.00
Trainers/First Ald Service .. 300,00
Parking Securlty ............ 2,111.04
Spinit v .200.00
Reader Board .
$16,415.64
e 1,144.70
17,442,00 :
. 18,957.73 |

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $69,459.50
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1 . .
BOYS' SOCCER | -. BOYS' SWIMMING
JAMESTOWN HILLCREST SOCCER COMPLEX - GEORGE NORTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE SWIMMING RECORDS
HELMSTETLER, MGR. :
OCTOBER 13 - 14,2000 . bresont Holder  School orecent vear
L ) Record

Bismarck Century 2 - Fargo Shanley 1 3 dy Freestyle Tim Sorin. att Lowe, Aaron Weeks)
Fargo South O - Bismarck St. Mary's 0 : 4 Yd' indlividual Matt BP ger West Fargo 1:44.03 1999
Grand Farks Red River 1 - Minot 1 - at Sonzer Grand Forks 1:56.90 2001

Wast Fargo 1 - Bismarck 0 : Moana Smith )
Bismarck St. Mary's 7 - Fargo Shanley 1 ana Smi Minot 21.06 1990
Fargo South 4 - Bismarck Century 1 3 Joseph Pari {Tie Record) 1991
West Fargo 1 - Minot 4 YQ ), Buttert w gD N arrish Fargo North 468.85 2000
Bismarck 3 - Grand Forks Red River 2 . Y ada Ritter Bismarck Century 52,38 1987
Yd. Freestyle Derek Dunlop Bismarck Century 46,29 1985
Yd. Freestyle Vanja Dezelic Waest Farge 4:46.22 1998
Paol Play Saturday Yd. Freestyle (Eric Howe, Ross Mandan 1‘23'91 1999
Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0 lay Frohlich, Tim Mork, Dan Little) e

Fargo South 7 - Fargo Shanley 1 ¥d. Backstroke  Robb Wagner Mandan 53.38 1997
Wasl Farge 2 - Grand Forks Red River 0 ¥d. Breaststroke  Mitch Henke Mandan 58.68 1993
Yd, Froestyle (8. Johnson, S. Stoy,  Farge North 31592 1997

Minot 1 - Bismarck O
B. Bunnell, M. Walz)

Third & Fourth
Bismarck Century 1 - Minot 0 BOYS' STATE SWIMMING MEET
: UND HYSLOP CENTER GRAND FORKS - MARCH 2 - 3, 2001

Championship i
Fargo South 2 - West Fargo 0 ) CBAIG FPERRY, MANAGER

Minat ...ecoveeens
West Fargo .
Farge North.
Grand Forks

e 467

. 325
. 298
. 285
. 255
. 220
13
112

BOYS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT

RECELPTS: Fargo South
et 5 4,707.00 Bismarck Centu

GOS8 AGMISSIONS ©ovecvirernreree e es st st s st :
T-Shirts 1.5630.00 : Bismarck ..

$ 6,237.00 Williston ... 83
DISBURSEMENTS: Jamestown............ R 63
Officials:  Steve Bossart, Dave Schmidt,
Greg Kautzman, Frank Raceck,
Fred Browning, Sccit Siaiger,
Matt Von Pinnon, Loran Galpin .... $2,434.80 )
Trophies & Awards .. . 1,043.44 ; . INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
insurance . o 244,35 :
Management:
Ticket Sellers & Ticket Takers ........... 286.00 ' not '(MBEE.;:LELHEE rIJ'A¥ (Rglcc’rg)
Manage's Fee ,200.00 . orth - 1:41 39=. 4t; r:e 005, Matt Il_owe, Aaron Weeks) 1:39.20; 2nd - Grand Forks, 1:39.75; 3rd -
THAINGT c.ccovvras ... 50.00 : 1:51.90 81 - Bl argo South, 1:42.32; 5th - Mandan, 1:44.71; 6th - West Fargo, 1:45.19; 7th -
Secretarial Help . 25.00 12190 ismarck Century, 1:53.21.
Announc:e:r._l_.i.(.g.l;e’iS sggg : RD FREESTYLE
Gas for Generators .. $ 641.00 : l;g:?zsgard, Mlnpt. 1:45.48; 2nd - Josh Koehnen, West Fargo, 1:46.91; 3rd - Ryan Rust, West
: 7.34; 4th - Malt Siders, Granid Forks, 1:48.94; 5th - Brock Selbo, Fargo South, 1:49.76;6th - Grant

550.80

2,749.00 R
$1.426.49
$7,663.49 $7,663.49

T-Shirts......
Team Payments
Deficit paid by NDHSAA
TOTALS
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marck Century, 2:01.76;
Tyrell Smestad,

2:17.43.

50 YARD FREESTYLE

23.01; 7ih - Aaron
DIVING

360.90; 41h - Tavis
310.60; 7th - Ryan

1t - Brock Skarsgard
4B.75; 4th - Sam Ch
&th - Tvler Kippley, Fa
51.57.

1st - Josh Koehnen,
Minot, 5:09.77; 4th -
gth - Pat Spooner,

wandan, 57.55; Tth

Bismarck, 1:02.30;
Peter Hovay, Farge
1:08.68.

Minot, 2:12.48; 7th - Brian Miller, M

1t - Brad Stai, Minot, 24.88; 2nd - Dan L

29 24: 4th - Tyler Kippley, Fargo Nor
Waeks, Minot, 23.11; ath - Phit Schoe

1st - James Ziegler, Minot, 438.35; 2nd

100 YARD BUTTERFLY

1st - Matt Siders, Grand Forks,
56.32; 4th - Chris Flakker, Mand:
Mandan, §7.74; 7th - Will Demke,

100 YARD FREESTYLE
Minot, 48.27; 2nd - Dan Laudal, Grand Fo

ristianson, West Fargo, 49.,90; 5th - Ciif Halv
rgo North, §0.45; 7th - Grant Levi, Bismarck

500 YARD FREESTYLE

Mait Christianson, West Fargo,
Fargo South, 5:1 2.87: 7th - Matt Zieg

aih - Steve Olson, Minot,

200 YARD FREESTYLE RELAY
1st - West Fargo (Ry
2nd - Mandan, 1:29.
Grand Forks, 1:37.87;

100 YARD BACKSTROKE
1st » Josh Pfau, Bismarck
54.73; 4th - Aonnie Hehn,

100 YARD BREASTSTROKE
{st - Matt Lowe, Minot, 59.66;

200 YARD INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY (Record)

1st - Matt Bonzer, Grand Forks,
Ath - Brian Kelly, Fargo North, 2:03.56; 5th -

inot, 2:15.50; 8t

§3.75; 2nd - Matt Lowe,

Brock

Wast Fargo, 4:54.05; 2nd -
512,

5:24.68.

an Rusi,
B2 3rd - Minot, 1:30.37;

Century, 53.46; 2nd - Matt

- Andy Schoonhoven, Waest Fargo,

4t - Ben Swanhoim, Fargo North,
South, 1:04.85; 7th - Kiel Stieglitz,

1:56.90; 2nd - Ronnie Hehn, Farge Nort

audal, Grand Forks,

th, 22.77; 5th - Tim Mork,
llkopt, Mandan, 23.12

- Joe Burchill, West Fargo,
Froidt, Mandan, 444.80; 5th - Biily Hanson, West
Heldt, Bismarck Century,

Minot,
an, 57.08; bth - Joremy Traen, Fargo South,
winot, 57.89; Bth - Nick Prashek, Wes! Fargo, 58,11

gam Christianson, Matt Christianso
4th - Fargo North, 1:34.30; 5t

7th - Williston, 4:43.25; Bth - Jamestown, 1:44.72,

Bonzer, Gral
Fargo North, 54.97; 5th - Ryan Berreth,

ond Brian Kelly, Fargo North,

orson, Mandan, 50.22;

Selbo, Fargo South, §:02.43; 3rd - Jog
Martindals, Fargo North

32 5ih - Nathan
slmann, Fargo North, 5:16.13;

58,10; 8th -

1:02.39; 5th - Eic
Fargo South, 1:04.96; 8th - Ben

22 10; 3rct - Sam Christianson,
Mandan, 22.78; 6th - Chris Flakker,

1:01.26; 3rd - Lance Thompso
Trueblocd, Minot; 1

h, 1:58.74; 3rd - Josh Plau Bis
Eric Trueblood, Minat, 2:10.78; &
h - Dan Stanislowski, Grand Forks

430.70; 3rd - Justin Peterson, M
Fargo, 319.50; ath - Alex Jilka, M

a00.75; 8th - David Dannawilz, Minot, 296.00.

53.93; 3rd - Marshall Bremar, Fargo No
57.61; 6th - Jason Andel

rks, 48.58; 3rd - Ryan Rust, Wast’

Century, 50.65; 8th - Tim Mork, M :

n, Josh Koehnen) 1:29.72;: ;
h - Fargo South, 1.3

nd Forks, §3.93; 3rd - Brad S
Bismarck, 55.73; gth - Jason.
Aaron Weeks, Minot, 59,62

Ellic

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

. BOYS STATE S
UND H WIMMING
YSLOP CENTER, GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY,
MARCH 2 - 3, 2001 + MANAGER

CEIPTS:
jss Admissions ..

West Fangs 0
Manda {4 SR
nda . . $ 2,673,
; TOTAL RECEIPTS. _LMD.QES 00
SBURSEMENTS: §3,693.00
iclals:  Greg Selbo, Kathy Aspaas,
mamy Egkre, Greg Schuchard
arney Shirley, Michael Gi in
jog & Awards .,...... ol Giddings ... ...$2,078.60
MSUFANGS oo 1,381.53
... 142,65
.1,000,00
Ticket Sellers ............
Ticket Takers. e 170.54
Finish Judge..... - 167.50
Postage & Phone 150.00
Manager's Fee..., 25.00
Scoreboard...... 20000
Secretarial Halp. 125.00
TioketS..overiarirrenenne. 100.00
Sacurity.. - 2500
Announcer. :gggg
.. 280.00
... 200.00
... 150.00
. 150.00
80.0C
5000 ... $2,096.04
.. 32842
_3.076.20
T T PP PR 5541Q
$10,103.44 $10,1 03_::
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BOYS' TENNIS

EAST REGION
Individual Day , Sept. 22, 23, 5000 - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Mgr.
Team Day, Sept. 30, 2000 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

Participating Schools: Fargo Morth, Fargo Shanlay, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central, Grand”
Jamestown, Vailey City, Wahpeton, West Fargo

Forks Red River,

Top Four Teams: Grand Forks Red River, Fargo South, Jamestown, Grand Forks Central
i s §137.65

Top Eight Individuals: Brett Carisrud, Fargo South
Ryan Smith, Grand Forks Red River 798,50
Jutian Seetan, Grand Forks Red River 970.00
Brad Tweten, Grand Forks Red River 150.00
Max Weisser, Grand Forks Central 75.00
40.00
239,44

Lance Thorson, Fargo South
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS' EAST REGION TENNIS

Individual Day - Sept.22 &
g 23, 2000 - Grand Forks i
Team Day - Sept. 30, 2000 - Fargo, Ed Lockv:rc?or:lgMZ?'rry’ er

. NONB

wiil Nagel, Wahpston
Eric Olson, Jamestown

Evan Knodle/Gabe Schell, Valley City

Ryan Stark/Kevin Vandrovec, Jamestown

Jeff Horner/Zac Lunak, Grand Forks Red River
Jack Kiugh/Brad Julius, Fargo Narth
Andrew Law/Cody Crawiord, Farge South
Ryan Satvatore/Will Zaiser, Fargo South
Charlie Paukert/Andrew Krausenek, Grand Forks Central
Chris Schwinden/Brady Litttefield, Fargo Shanisy

Top Eight Doubles:

WEST REGION TENNIS

D:ay - Sept. 30, 2000 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

WEST REGION
individual Day, Sept. 22, 23,2000 - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mg
Team Day, Sept. 30, 2000 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

w e, $137.65
. 23G.00
150.00
. B00.00
251,58
40,00
..... e e _25.00

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Dickinson, Minot, Minot Bishop Ryan,

Williston

Top Four Teams: Minos, Bismarck, williston, Bismarck Century

Jop Eight Individuals: Mikael Qlson, Bismarck
Paul Christen, Williston

dual Day - Sept. 22 & 23, 2000 - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr

$2,410.59

None

Nitan Mehdiratta, Bismarck Century TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
Brad Dorsher, Bismarck :
Mike Kopp, Bismarck

Lyndon Coutts, Minot

Sunit Mehta, Minot

Michael Evanoff, Minot

Top Eight Poubles: Whitney Kriengkrairut/Dan Kaith, Bismarck Century
David Mayer/Matthew Olson, Minot
Brent Spooner/Scott Dalorme, Williston
Carter Fong/Keagan Lantz, Dickinson
Dan Magintosh/Josh Dwyer, Bismarck Century
Bobby Jackson/Charlie Moore, Minot

$1,434.23
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BOYS' TRACK
NORTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

BOYS STATE TENNIS MEET

FARGO - ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER

Present Hoider School Record  Year
Nate Keller Vailay City 10.87 1998
BER 5-7,2000 Kent Kaylor Burke County 21.98 15998
0CTO ! Deirick Moore Minot 4827 2001
Brian McCulley Fargo South 1:52.02 1998
) . 1stPlace Grand Forks Red River Reb Heen Willistory 412,78 1987
Team Winners: 2nd Place Fargo South Corey lhmels Williston 9:0365 1992
. oter Hurdles  Tanner Monroe Kilidaer 14,39 1988
3rd Place Grand Forks Central ipter Hurdles Paul Laan Fargo South 38.09 1988
) Nate Keller Valley City 24'g" 1998
4th Place  Jamestown Shawn Gabbert Dickinson 6'10 174" 1999
Consclation Bismarck Century : ] Mike Backes GF Red River 46'9" 1998
_ Chad Ohly Minot 15' 3" 1990
; | : Place - Brett Carlsrud, Farge South . - | Howard Hausauer Bismarck 64' 1" 1987
Singies Winners: st 2nd Place -Ryan Smith, Grand Forks Red River Seth Melgeson Bismarck 185'7* 1399
r Chad Oukrop Dickinson 212'g! 2001
3rd Place - Will Nagel, Wahpeton . ’ Eric Backsen, Ben Fargo South 43,14 2001
4th Place - Brad Tweten, Grand Forks Red River Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
; Danny Carlson, Minot 1:28.62 2001
5th Place - Paul Christen, Williston . : ] Preston Epps, Thomas Jones, Derrick Moore

6th Place - Juliar: Seelan, Grand Forks Red River : eter Relay Tyler Woeste, Terrance Bismarck 3:22.17 2001

: Walbaum, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
: Minot . : Joe Carlson, Ken Minat 7:54.52 1981

; . Place - David Mayer/Matlhew OIsm"l. \ 154,
Doubles Winners: e 2nd Place -Ryan Starld/Kevin Vandroves, Jamestown _ Clark, Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner

i t ubber tipped javeli
3rd Place - Evan Knodle/Gabe Schell, Valley Gity .lfo year to use rubber tipped javelin
4th Place - Dan Keith/Whitnoy Krlengkrairut, Bismarck pentuw :
&tn Place - Zac Lunak/Jeff Horne[;, frand F\ac‘:.:ikll?s::c‘;d River : _HTH DAKOTA CLASS A BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FELD RECORDS
6th Place - Brant Spooner/Scott Del.orme, _

Present Holder School Record  Year
BOYS' STATE TENNIS MEET : Nate Keller Valley City 10.87 1998
i Chuck Torrance Grand Forks Centra! 21.99 1983
FARGO - ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER Derrick Moore Mingt 4827 2001
Brian McCulley Fargo $South 152,02 1996
QCTOBER 5 - 7, 2000 Rob Heen Williston 41276 1987
. Coray lhmels Williston 9:03.65 1992
$ 612.00 : Jason Jablonski Mandan 14689 1985
RECEIPTS: 1vvovvvvvenresvecomssssssesssssssssssmsressn s asassssssssssnsecscssescesanecssssiestn Pagl Loan Fargo South 8.09 1988
i Nate Keller Valley City 24'8" 1998
Shawn Gabbert Dickinson 6'10 14" 1999
DISBURSEMENTS: g‘lri]ke Ba;kss GF Red River 46'9" 1958
ad Ohiy Minct 15'3" 1990
Trophles & Awards ..... e § 62??, Howard Hausauer  Bismarck 64'1" 1987
Tennis Balls. .. 230-50 Seth Helgeson Bismarck 185'7* 1999
Court Supervisar . o 8 o0 Chad Qukrop Dickinscr 212'8" 2001
Rent - 1,675. 5 Eric Backsen, Ben Fargo South 43.14 2001
Secretarial Holp zg‘go Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
Manager's Fee ... 125-00 Relay Danny Carlson, Minot 1:28.62 2001
Paper, Postage & Phone 2“'258-1 9 Praston Epps, Thomas Jones, Derrick Moors
Team Payment to Schools i 4 ' . : Tyler Woeste, Terrance Bismarck 3:2217 2001
T-Shirts. — 34308 e $5.283.33 Wolbaum, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA. ... 5589533 5,895.33 er 2 Joe Carlson, Ken Minot 7:54.52 1981
,895.

TOTALS Clark, Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner

year to use rubber tipped [avelin



Event
100 Yard Dash

220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run

Mile Run

2 Mile Run

120 Yard Hurdles
330 Yard Hurdles
*Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

Mile Relay

2 Mile Relay

*Javelin record retired In 1990, replaced by rubber tipped javeiin
These records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances

NOTE:

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run

3200 Meter Run

110 Meter Hurdies
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump
High Jurmp

Triple Jump

Pole Vault

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

400 Meter Relay

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

RETIRED CLASS A BOYS' RECORDS

Present Holder
Chuck McGuinnes
Bruce Perry

Tom Lowe

Scott Wilkinson
Dan Cichos

Tim Wheelar
Clauds Smith

Tom Petrik

Cliff Cushman
Scott Wilkingon
Stave Held
Kringstad, Parry,
Sande, Krause
Kringstad, Perry
Sande, Krause
Luther, Clausnitzer,
Perry, Hougen
Parker, Mutter,
Clark, Rowell

Present Holder
Chris Wilmes
Kent Kaylor
Jerry Boschee
Paulo Costa
Cory Wilay

Cory Wiley

TJanner Monroe
Jared Essler
Rich Goff

Mark McDonald

Brady Odegaard
Scatt Carlbiom
Jim Kleinsasser
Jim Kleinsasser
Brad Cock

School
Jamestown
Bismarck
Vallay City
Mandan
Jamestown
Dickinson
Grand Forks
Red River
Bismarck
Grand Forks Central
Mandan
Carrington
Bismarck

Bismarck
Bismarck

Minot

School

Beulah

Burke County
Kilideer

Killdeer
Litchvilla-Marion/
Montpelier
Litchville-Marion/
Montpelier
Killdeer

Minot Ryan
Grandin

Border Central/
Munich/Starkweather
Kindred

Lishen
Carrington
Carrington
Hazen

Greg Batke, Seth Hoff, Hazen
Mike Krumwiede, Matt Schramm

Keith Wanner, Jon

Dickinson Trinity

fRecord
9.8

22.3
49.2
1:56.2

4:18.5

9:22.4
14.4
39.9
224
438

1:30.1
3:22.7

7:57.7

-Record
10.98
21.98
48.61

1:54.48

4:19.41

9:27.02
14.39
38,12

23 z1/2"

6'91/2"

46'5"
147
go' o
183" 11"
196" 1"
43.79

1:30.46

Ewaoniuk, Glenden Wanner, Shawn Schumacher

Justin Whittmayer,

Minot Ryan

Dave, Limke, Luke Schaefer, Jared Essler

Brady Brown OQttar,

SRACHS

3:26.00

8:.05.76

Chris Gates, A..J. White Buli, Sam Ell {Fort Yates)
*1990 First year to use rubber tipped javelin

Year
1953
1972
1973
1979
1969
1979
1978

1973
1956
1979
1973
1971

1971
1973

1977

Year
1997
1998
1986
1985

1998

1888
1988
2000
1970
1088

1998
2001
18985
1885
1999
1999

1893
1908

1991

980 Yard Relay

{
Site:
Fargo

Bowl

Bismarck Comm.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

RETIRED CLASS B BOYS' TRACK RECORDS

Present Holder
Rich Goff
Drexel Lawson
Drexal Lawson
Ed Dressler
Louie Bass
Mike Jore

Tim Nichals
Keith Kemgpanich
Chad Bickett
Schlag, Zimbelman,
Ruff, Thymian

Sellner, Reese,
Rudolph, Mushlberg

Leone, Pearson,
Foust, Kempenich

Theurer, Weigum,
Hillius, Oitmar

Schlag, Sjaanstad,
Ruff, Thymian

Kempenich, Pearson,
Boushele, Foust

Theurer, Weigum, .
Hittius, Ottmar

Hoff, Hauge,
Bollinger, Kraft

White Bear, Hall

Schoo!
Grandin
NDSD
NDSD
Flasher
New Rockford
Cando
Oakes
Bewman
Carrington
Minot Model

Wyndmere

Bowman

Elgin

Minot Mode!

Bowman

Elgin

Parshall

White Shield

A. Charging, R. Charging

8. DeSautel, B. Olson, Mayvills-Portland

5. Bhe, T. Clangy

CLASS A

First Place:
Fargo South
Bismarck

Record Year

9.8 1969
224 1975
48.8 1975

1:59.1 1975
4:23.6 1973
%3186 1973
14.9 1968
39.9 1978
210'§" 1588
44,7 1968
1971
1977
1977
1:33.0 1968
1977
1977
3:28.3 1975
8:15.3 1977
3:37.82 1984

2001 BOYS' REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

Second Place:
Grand Forks Red RiverWest
Dickinson

115
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ick Rogers, GF Red River 9:57.03: 5. Severyn Claymore, Farga South 9:57 47; i
63.02; 7. Jon Huey, Bismarck High 10:06.89; 8. Matt Hare, GF Central 1010 &4, - Coaoh: Minot

CLASS B

Site: First Place: Second Place: ‘&
: §5 A BOYS 110 METER HIGH HURDLES
VCSU, Valley City Lisbon Fargo Qak Grove : Scramstad, GF Red River 15.09; 2. Jam i i
5 s .09; 2. es Alishouse, Minot 15.24: i
Grand Forks UND Griggs County Central- Thompson/Gentral 4. Tavis Freidt, Mandan 15.40; 5. Brandon Yates Minoth% 695' 264.'?&3Alz>r(ulr(nlnwgi:éeg. Eaa:ggo gouitﬂ
4 09 B R \ 0 Sou

Valley Finley-Sharon §: 7. Mac Cimbura, Wahpeton 16.01:
Devils Lake Langdon Leads/Maddock % P 01:8. Casey Gallahan, GF Central 16.19.

Jamestown College  Edgeley Litchville-Marion/

. G Bl Wit Montpelier : Scramstad, GF Red River 40,55; 5. Seth Undem [ 09 i
ismarck Comm. Bow! Hazen fiton i'Nelson, Blsmarck High 41.44; 8. B i R

o Mt Fyarn Rugby gl randon Yates, Minot 41.57,

Watford City Parshall/North Shore New Town 55 A BOYS 400 METER RELAY (Overai) Record)

Dickinson SU Dickinson Trinity Bowman rgo South (Eric Backsen, Ben Mendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook) 43.14; 2, Minot 43.29;

marck High 44.03; 4. Jamastown 44,17; 5. Valley City 44.47- 6 :
T s, y City :8. Wost Fargo 44.90; 7. Gentury 44.93;8,

BOYS STATE CLASS ATRACK MEET
5§ A BOYS 800 METER RELAY (Gverall R
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL — JIM HAUSSLER, MGR. _ rot (Danny Carlson, Prastan Eppsf T;?l::as Ji‘:;rsc,l)Derrick Moare)1:28.62; 2. Fargo South 1:28.95: 3

May 25 & 26, 2001 arck High 1:29.44; 4. vValley City 1:32.11; 5. C 32,62 . :
YI‘EAM POINTS 69: 8, Dickinson 1:33.27. Y entury 1:32.62; 6. West Fargo 1:33.05; 7. GF Central
1. Minot 115 Bismarck Century : ]
2. Fargo South 1025  Grand Forks Central S A BOYS 1600 METER RELAY (Overall Record)
3. Bismarck High 94 Jamestown marck High (Tyler Woeste, Terrance Wolbaum, Andre
4, Dickinson 88 Fargo Shanley : hpeton 3:27.31; 4. Fargo Shanley 3:27.62; 5. Fargo
5. Grand Forks Red River 63.5 Williston . 8. GF Central 3:32.42.
Wahpeton 44 Beulah : :
Valley City 35.5 Devils Lake k? A ﬁ?;syaggoDMETllsSR I;]IELAY
West Fargo 32 Fargo North : nson ( Iroy Utt, Daniel Schwartz, Brad Wells, Tim Kraft) 8:06.66; 2. Bisrmarck High 8- : i
Mandan - 27 Bismarck St, Mary's 3:4.GF Rled River 8:15.25; 5, Fargo Shanley 817,60, 6. Centry 821,10, 7. Fart o B et
TMCHS (Belcourt) : City 8:22.01. ' ’ 1% d.

w Staiger, Kevin Voss) 3:22.17; 2. Minat 3:22.82;
South 3:29.12; 8, Dickinson 3:28.97; 7. Cantury

CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS gg ELOYS gui_u Jump
ukrop, Dickinson 6-04; 2. Brack Heinert, Dickinson 6-03: 3. Jim Neiscn, Bismarck Y
i ; - s 3 ) St. Ma, -
CLASS A BOYS 100 METER DASH Mark Nislson, Valley Gity 6-02; 5. Ryan Finley, Fargo South 6-02; 6, Tyler Stotz Villoy Ol Y's 6
1. Thomas Jones, Minot 11.03; 2. Patrick Koski, Bismarck High 11.23; 3. Eric Backsen, Fargo South 1 - Ross Clson, Fargo South 6-02; 8. Kiel LaFountain, Turile Mountain (Belcourt) 6-02;

4. Ben Hendricks, Fargo South 11.40; 5. Justin Miller, Wahpeton 11.57; 6. Tom Kellogg, Valiey City 1 g
Andy Kapp, Jamestown 11.66; & Luke Schulz, West Fargo 11.78. $ A BOYS POLE VAULT

CLASS A BOYS 200 METER DASH : 3-06; 4. Jon Pisrcé, Dickinson 13-08; 5. Matt Mortrud, GF Central 13-0: 5. Mi
1. Thomas Jones, Minot 22.17; 2. Eric Backsen, Farga South 22.43; 3. Derrick Moore, Minot 22.51; 3-0; 7. Tavis Freidt, Mandan 13-0; 8. Mark Geetz, Dickinson 12-06. 0 5. Mike Gardner, GF Red
4.Tom Kellogg, Valley City 23.01; 5. Justin Miller, Wahpeton 23.04; 6. Steve Bader, Fargo South 2
Patrick Koski, Bismarck High 23.15: 8. Jay Shook, Fargo South 23.47. A BQYS LONG JumP

K Stoliz, Valley City 22-03.75; 2, Anay Kapp, Jamestown 21-10; 3. Chad Qukrop, Dickinson
CLASS A BOYS 400 METER DASH (Overall Record) 4. Jake Pfau, Beulah 21-05.50; 5. Nick Senf, West Fargo 21.03: 6. Josh Diemert, West Fargo 21-
1. Derrick Moore, Minct 48.27; 2. Terrance Wolbaum, Bismarck High 48.28; 3. Justin Miller, Wahp 7. Adam Dobmeier, Farge South 20-09.50; 8. Seth Quivey, Bismarck St. Mary's 20-08.50
49.53; 4. Mike Vojtisek, Wahpeton 50.13; 5. Charod Moore, Minot 50.20; 8. Tim Kraft, Dickinson 5 ’
David Brandt, Mandan 51.92. 8.DQ ' A BOYSTRIPLE JUMP
Oukrop, Dickinsen 46-04.75; 2. Nick Senf, West Fargo 45-09,50: 3. Josh Di
CLASS A BOYS 800 METER RUN _ . Drew Hys!ullen, GF Central 42-05.25; 5. Jake Pfau, Beulah 42-
1. Terrance Wolbaum, Bismarck High 1:57.36; 2. Mike Vojtisek, Wahpeton 1:59.19; 3. Matt Gerszewsk 5; 7. Jeremiah Hammerling, Fargo South 42-0; 8. Adrian Pierce,
Red River 1:59.43; 4. Kesnan O'Callaghan, Bismarck High 1:58.58; 5. David Mau, Minot 2:00.44;6. Sh 0.
Odden, West Fargo 2:00.83; 7. Ryan Heinschn, Mandan 2:00.97; 8. Robby Meland, Bismarck High 2

emeart, West Fargo 43-
04.25; 6. Jack Kiugh, Fargo North
, Bismarck High

A BOQYS SHOT PUT

CLASS A BOYS 1,600 METER RUN E oithei?ﬂe;.ngaestg:yoie'%O: éi‘Dtaérirr: Kalash, GF Red River 52-11; 3. Josh Haugan, Minot 52.08; 4.
1. Keenan C'Callaghan, Bismarck High 4:25.20; 2, Brad Welis, Dickinson 4:28.14; 3. Kevin Bjerke, F: 49-10; 8. Rob MoCann. G,[_”Cer‘:trg‘,‘i‘g%e;'ﬂh 51-02; 6. Zach Grani, Minot 50-02; 7. Justin Hoag,
South 4:29.91; 4. Vince Miller, Williston 4:29.93; 5. Mike Vojtisek, Wahpeton 4:30.85; 6. Saveryn Clayi ’ -

Fargo South 4:31.26; 7. Brandon Johnson, GF Red River 4:31.52; 8. Jon Huey, Bismarck High 4: 5 A BOYS DISCUS THROW

: W Thomas, GF Red River 165-01; 2, Greg Eslinger,
CLASS A BOYS 3,200 METER RUN 162-05; 4, Alex Kingsley, Fargo Sauth 155-01; 5. Jo
1. Vince Miller, Williston 9:43.56; 2. Zach Burdick, Devils Lake :52.8C; 3. Kevin Bjerke, Fargo South 9 l¥er 151-01; 7. Ben Dietz, Dickinson 148-0; 8. Reid

Bismarck High 163-07; 3.Cory Sciem, GF Red
sh Haugan, Minot 153-01: 6. Kevin Briggs, GF
Conlon, Dickinson 148-11,
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»
BOYS' STATE CLASS BTRACK MEET $S B BOYS 110 METER HIGH HURDLES
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR. ryart Sand, Lisbon 15.48; 2. Adam Thaglks, Drayton/St, Th
INITY BOWL - o1 4. Dous Zinke, Rl \ : Tl omasNalley 15.80; 3. Andy Delabarre, Minot
’ Bt , Rolla/Rock Lake 16.05; 5, Chris Marshall, Hazen 16.09; 6. Shaun Perki
s nty Central 16.17; 7. Blake Olson, Hazen 16.41; 8. Travis Hoffner, LeedsIM'adéIock 16 599r e

l_.ASS B BOYS 300 METER INT HURDLES
rya; gﬁgngE;)Sin l-?:rf:y .’fﬁ aesngisA%rmo_?_, Mahall/Sherwood 40.37; 3, Grant Larson, Mott/Regent
- And , .18; 5. Adam Thoslke, Drayton/St.Thomas/Valley 4 Y

an 41.20; 7, Cameron Coates, Bowman 41,69; 8. Travis Hoffner, Leeds/Mad:gck‘lti.lz??)?. Blake Olson,

TEAM POINTS

1. Lisbon 69 Veiva Sawyer
2. Killdeer 67 Hillsboro

3. Dickinson Trinity 57 Ray

4, Langdon 54.5 Hankinson

5. Hazen 53 Burke CGounty
Minot Ryan 47 Mott/Regent
Willen 47 Stanley
Leeds/Maddock 31 Minto
Mehall/Sherwood 28 Rolta/Rack Lake
Fort Berthold 28 Beach
Bewman 24 Griggs Co. CentraliFinley-Sharon

Cavalier 21 Mapolgon

Rugby 20.5 Northern Cass :

§S B BOYS 1600 METER RELAY

Tioga 14 St John bovon (Nathan Falk, Eric §
Kutm 14 Barnes County North 3 aze han Folk, Eric Swenson, Paul Wallender, S : -9 Wi . .
Stesle-DawsonWing/Tutlia-Fettibone 13 Wasthope/Newburg : ickinson Trinity 3:29.30; 4. Hillsbora 3:29.40; 5. Parshaﬂ?ltllrt'??fgh?)fa?;gé ES-D\C\ghfn S

Harvey 12 Trenton/Trinity Christian lva/Sawysr 3:31.50; 8. Thompson/Central Valley 3:31.90, +90.80:6. Leeds/Maddock 8:31.20;
Parshail/MNorth Shore 12 Wheils County
Dirayton/St, Thomas iz Fargo Cak Grove
Thompson/Central Vallsy 11 Watford City

Park River 11

CLASS B PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

5S B BOYS 400 METER RELAY

inot Ryan {Jimmy Dockter, Chris Slauter, Rilie D

- Minot | ter, Sl s omraes, Adam Klein} 44.51; 2. St - i
uﬂ!e Pettibone 45.07; 3. Dickinson Trinity 45.08; 4. Velva/Sawyer 45.09‘5) Hazen 45 1?’?'6 Daws_on.'ng,f
isbon 45.23; 8. Watford Gity 46.11. o (1716, Cavalier 45.20;

55 B BOYS 800 METER RELAY
azen (Paui Wallander, Seth Hoff, Eric Swenson, B

. / s f , Blake Oison) 1:31.43; 2. Minot :
Wiiton 1:32.50; 4, Parshall/North Shore 1:32.77; 5. Dickinson Trinity 1:33.02; 6 cl)..' e 1-.32'24
feiva/Sawyer 1:34.28; 8.DQ. 08, sbon 1:33.2%

mh-b-hhmmmmmmmm—t

4SS B BOYS 3200 METER RELAY
zzcr’?_lagéz;qaﬂ :lchill':sr, Jus;ir;zls_%e, Mark Popp, Tony Nagsl) 8:19.22; 2. Minot Ryan 8:21.79;

or 8:28.66; 5. . . Lap 07
ooy 6:36.49, 5, Boach 5:31.98,; 6. Harvey 8:36.07; 7. Ft Berthold 8:38,58;

—“ NN

55 B BOYS HIGH JUMP
ier Moe, Park River 6-04; 2, Jesse Patrick, Wil
: ' 3 £ , Wilton 6-04; 3. i .
CLASS B BOYS 100 METER DASH - anner Schilke, Rughy 6-03; 5. Marco Moser, Leads/Maddoﬁﬂesgg-k ZISS"’ ';ja“gd"" 8-03;
1. Jimmy Deckier, Minot Ryan 11.38; 2. Austin Placek, Tloga 11.50; 3. Dennis Brition, Mohall/Sheny m Ottmar, Killdear 6-0; 8. Steven Black, Trenton/Trinity Christian 60, owdy Kraby. Hillsboro 6-0; 7.
11.58; 4, Eric Quale, Steale-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Peltibone 11.70: 5. Jersmy  Dinius, Langdon 11.7 T
Matt Ukestad, Dickinson Trinity 11.73; 7. Josh Matejcek, Hankinson 11.74; 8. Tyler Woitzel, Northern \5$ B BOYS FOLE VAULT (Record)
11.75. § ;g%gg{;%‘ml_“énl-'zbonf124637; 2. Clark Carlson, Lisbon 13-G9; 3. Shawn Kram, Langdon 12-08;
: , Langdon 12-09; 5. Logan Rogars, Langclon 12-06; 6, Travi org, Ki o
CLASS B BOYS 200 METER DASH att Kram, Langdon: 12-0; 7. Chad Myhre, Rughy 1%0‘ ; B. Travis Norberg, Killdeer 12-06;
1. Dylan Spitzer, Wilton 22,88; 2. Dennis Britton, Mohall/Sherwood 22.92; 3. Austin Placek, Tioga 23.2 S B BOYS LO
Jimmy Dockter, Minot Ryan 23.38; 5. Seth Hoff, Hazen 23.43; 6, Matt Ukestad, Dickinson Trinity 23.7 ndon Nordst NG JUM?
Marco Moser, Leeds/Maddock 23.98; 8. Tyler Woitzel, Northern Cass 24.25, Y Og'irag;eg:;vgll@r 21[:10; 2. Preston Danks, Killdeer 21-05.50; 3.Dennis Britton, Mchall/
S inius, l.angdon 21-01.75; 5. Travis Hoffner, Leedjsfl\;‘l '
. . | h i s add
CLASS B BOYS 400 METER DASH _ %2}”_‘0?535“;3'% Minto 20-08.50; 7. Dwight Jilek, Dickinson Trinity 20-06.75; 8 Wafi‘r:e BearsTail, F
1. Dylan Spitzer, Wilton 49.49; 2. Evan Dewald,Thompson.fCentral Valley 51.04;3. Kyle Steffes, Dickl Al " 4 ail, Ft
Tinity 51.32; 4, Darin Spitzer, Willon 51.52: 5. Brad Andarson, Stanley 51.74; 6. Dane Johnson, Pars &5 B BOYS TRIPLE JUMP
North Shore 51.82; 7. Tyler Woitzel, Northern Gass 52.22; 8. Josh Johnsan, Stanley 52.27. ght Jilek, Dickinson Trini
' O s 7o on My 44-05-75: 2 Brandon Nordsttom, Cavaier 43-01.50: 3, Jaremy Dinius
42-06.50: 7 'Ar:.lho: mL osch, Hazen 42-11.50; 5. James Fries, Bowman 42-11.25: 6 Tim Schuster
nf y Lee, Westhope/Newburg 42-06; 8., Stuart Black, Trenton.f'l‘rir;ity Christian 42-

CLASS B BOYS 800 METER RUN
{. Justin Marsatie, Ft Baerthold 1:56.75; 2. George Anderson, Leeds/Maddock 2:00.05; 3. Sean |
Lisban 2:00.16; 4. Greg Benz, Kilidear 2:00,18; 5. Tony Nagel, Bowman 2:01.39; 6. Tyler Bodnar, Lan ;
5:01.47: 7. Jared Slinde, Velva/Sawyer 2:01.88; 8. Jeff Juelson, Hillsharo 2:01.98. : sﬁfniﬁ’?,'s hSHOT PUT

. Storhaj; E!rs Eﬂg?%'.g?%?;a’i,ﬂﬁ:i Z“éae'fe& Killdeer 53-01; 3. Mike Schramm, Hazen 52-02;
tin Muscha, Wells Countg; 48-08; 8, Will deueﬂﬁ?ﬁ?-géz: 8 Dan Edland, Lisbon 48-11;

CLASS B BOYS 1,600 METER RUN
1. Justin Marsetta, Ft Berthold 4:28.73; 2. George Andersen, Lesds/Maddock 4:27.55; 3. Tyler
Langdon 4:28.40; 4. James Mousseau, Kilideer 4:20.49; 5. Greg Benz, Killdeer 4:31,66; 6. Marl S B BOY
Bowman 4:36.61; 7. 8imon Irish, Fargo Qak Grove 4:36.64; 8, Tony Nagel, Bowman 4:37.52. 5Walker,sKmlciseg:ijl-;tioBgvtrw" Kusler. Kalm 155-10: 3. Jonathan C.
: 14, Ll o Nt -10; 3. Jonathan Carlson, B
1451_%5;197'(%";:“'BD'C",:”S"" Trinity 142-06; 5. Shane Duchscher, Rugby Py Nilke Sohra
; 7. Cody Borchert, ThompsoniGentral Valley 140-05; 8. Andy Anundson Griggs CQZ-'[:{;;

CLASS B BOYS 3,200 METER RUN
1. James Mousseau, Killdeer $:57.73: 2. Tyler Bodnar, Langdon 10:01.17: 3. Greg Benz, Killdeer 1 fFinley-Sharon 137-0.

4. Wesley BearsTail, Ft Berthold 10:08.15; 5. Ross Schilling, Harvey 10:10.80;
6. Jesse Bergstedt, Barnes Couny North 10-12.71; 7.Kevin Stolt, Dickinson Trinity 10:12.81; 8:J 5 B BOYS JAVELIN THROW
Gandrian, Killdeer 10:18.73. 'S4K$?{SIEI Dlickinson Trinity 173-08; 2. Kevin Perdue, Ray 173-04; 3. Saul Carlson, U
;. Wik Kl Kul 169-05; 5. Andrew Mavch, Hankinson 165.02, 6, Evan Trottier e 163:0:
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CLASS A BOYS JAVELIN THROW (Qverall)
1, Chad Qukrop, Dickinson 212-08; 2. Matt Litzinger, GF Central 179-05; 3.Tim Horn, Fargo North 177-05
4, Tim Paterson, Wahpston 177-01; 5, Marcus Carney, Fargo South 171-08; 6. Tom Kirchoffner, Century.
170-02; 7. Joff Monette, Davils Lake 187-08; 8. Lyle Sinner, West Fargo 163-04. :
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BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS A & B STATE TRACK

Bismarck Community Bowl - Jim Haussler, Manager

Ticket Takers..
Statisticians....
Manager's Fee...
Secretarial Help.
Annauncers.......

Postage & Supplies.,

JLLE: 13 A
Misceflaneous,
Track Numbers...
Track Tags...

TOTALS

May 25 & 26, 2001

- $1,900.00
.. 1,000.00
.. 8,247.00
.. 8,707.00
- 2,234.75

. $741.25
741.25
. 800.00
400.00
250.00
300.00
400.00
300.00

_$8,379.40
5,734.32
77 .8

$114,811.97

$44,515.00
18,155.15
$62,670.15

$52.141.82

$114,811.97
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WRESTLING

30 LB. CLASS
st - Eric Sabot, Bismarck Century; 2nd - Kyle Mahlum, Bismarck; 3rd - John Motta, Fargo South; 4th - Paul
hristen, Williston; 5th - Korey Zellers, West Fargo; Bih - [saac Simburger, Mandan,

2001 - SCHOOL WINNERS BY REGIONS 3518, CLASS
st - Math Bitz, Bismarck; 2nd - Casey Sabot, Beulah; 3rd - Ethan Ehlert, Wahpeton; 4th - Craig Wilson,

andan; 5th - Sam Reile, Farge North; 6th - Randy Hilliard, Devils Lake,

Reglon: Site: First Points: Second Points:
EEaCEi 219.5 1I:.’ilill:m: 191.5 4oL8. CLASS
| Elllendale Hl_n"'tobn 239-0 CS on . 202-0 st - Luke Sundby, Witliston; 2nd - Dustin Czapiewski, West Fargo; 3rd - Jace Brownlae, Fargo North; 4th -
:I” Bﬁ:l\;r?;ton V;hs’aoro 226'5 Hﬁgg;g on 17Bl0 hanning Ehlert, Wahpeton; 5th - Matt Michaetson, Dickinson; 6th - Travis Shape, Valley City,
[\ Waitford Gity Hettinger 230.0 Watford City 186 45LB. CLASS

st - Danny Meyer, Wahpeton; 2nd - Cordel Weidner, Beulah; 3rd - Nick Olsen, Jamestown;  4th - Berley
ohnson, Minot; 5th - Trenton Hintz, Bismarck; 6th « Mike Gardner, Grand Forks Red River,

CLASS A REGIONS
§2LB. CLASS

st - Tony Soderberg, Minot; 2nd - Albert Puchany, Williston; 3rd - Cody Walf, Dickinson; 4th - Chris
Lawson, Devils Lake; 5th - John Chase, Baulah; 6th - John Stephan, Bismarck Century.

EAST REGION - FARGO NORTH WEST REGION - MANDAN

West Fargo 178.5 Williston 200.0
Fargo North 178.0 Mandan 166.0

60 LB. CLASS
st - Mathan Schmitz, Fargo North; 2nd - Josh Begley, Mandan; 3rd - Travis Jensen, Williston;  4th - Jeff
ast, Wahpeton; 5th - Bryan Riedinger, West Fargo; 6th - Derek Just, Minot.

71 LB. CLASS
st - Elijah Simburger, Mandan; 2nd - Mark Gorder, West Fargo, 3rd - Robby Anderson, Wahpeton; 4th -
ullen Wiison, Jamestown; 5th - Grant Neuharth, Bismarck Century; 6th - Matt Zacher, Farge South.

STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

89 LB. CLASS
st - Elliott Piper, Bismarck; 2nd - Bill Sabot, Bismarck Century; 3rd - Gele Strandemo, Mandan; 4th -
ark Huckle, Fargo North; 5th - Russ Mesteth, Grand Forks Central; 6th - Zach Grant, Minot.

BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001

JiM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

1. Bismarck Century.... e 152 Jamestown ......ccvrnnieenenn 88 2, 15 LB. CLASS
Bismarck.... : 143.5 \I;argo South.. st - Justin Hoag, Bismarck Gentury; 2nd - Jack Lindsley, Mandan; 3rd - Aaron Silbernagsl, Bismarck; 4th
Mardan... alley Clty.. Devon Olsan, Minot; 5th - Ryan Lack, Dickinson; 6th - Scott Tischer, Wahpston.
Williston.. Devils Lake...
104 TMCHS (Bkelcourt} 23 s 75 LB. CLASS
101 Grand Forks Red RVOr,.........23. st - William Duppler, Valley City; 2nd - Gaylan Anderson, Williston; 3rd - Logan Kling, Fargo North; 4th -

93.5 Bismarck St. Mary's..
89.5 Grand Forks Central....
87
85

Wahpston....
Wast Fargo

ick Bonet, West Fargo; 5th - Ayan Maddock, Mandan; 6th - Dan Chick, Beulah.

2001 STA'i'E ATEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

Dickinson.....

183 LB. CLASS
15t - ke Trottier, TMCHS (Belcourt); 2nd - TJ Saller, Williston; 3rd - Nick Van Dyke, Fargo; South; 4th - Ky

Gabrigl, Bismarck Century; 5th - Nathan Nordstrom, Minot; 6th - Cody Ost, Beulah. . 1st Round
it Y illiston 51 - Wahpston 24 West Fargo 36 - Dickinson 25
112 LB. CLASS Ilsmarck 42 - Jamestown 20 Minot 38 - Fargo North 31
15t - Josy Neigum, Bismarck Century; 2nd - Travis Lang, Bismarck; 3rd - Charley Senne, Valley City; 41 :
Shaun Waliace, Minot; 5th - Tony Batesole, Jamestown; 6th - Grant Mehring, Fargo South. : 2nd Round
inot 33 - Williston 27 Bismarck 32 - West Fargo 26

119 LB. CLASS :
1st - £hil Basting, Grand Forks Red River; 2nd - Jon Beckstrand, Devils Lake: 3rd - Marc Melimer, Dickinsgl

4th - Ryan Stockert, Bismarck; 5th - Tyler Krumm, Bismarck St. Mary's; 6th - Travis Hilfer, Mandan. 3rd & 4th Place

Williston 46 - West Fargo 17

Championship
¢ Bismarck 33 - Minot 29

125 LB. CLASS
1s1 - Dan White, Jamestown; 2nd - Shane Sayler, Dickinson; 3rd - Andy Sabot, Bismarck Century, 41
Brandon Kek, Beulah; 5th - Mike Kessel, Bismarck; 6th - Keith Sebelius, West Fargo.
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40 LB. CLASS
st - Ryan Wolf, Ashley/Wishek; 2nd - John Morris, New Salem; 3rd - Scott Carlbiom, Lishon:

th - Elijafh Aude, Hiilshoro; 5th - Nick Swansol in;
B o B Weidh S R n, Enderlin; 6th - Tom Gross, Napolecn; 7th - Gabe Davidson,

STATE CLASS B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - FEBRUARY 15 - 17,2001

45 LB. CLASS

1 - Nick b inton; -
g ach, Linton; 2nd - Kelly Hase, Harvey; 3rd - Jason Lautenschlager, Tioga; 4th - Joe Haugen

atford City; 5th - Travis Norberg, Killdeer: - i
Pl o o, er, 6th - Kody Lura, Carrington; 7th - Nick Bohb, Center; 8ih - Erig

JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

1. Hettinger ... Mew Salem ..., 415

2. Linten. ... New Town 30

a. Hillsboro Enderlin ... 30 :f_';\'trg:'ggfgheny Watord Gty 2
Lishon ...... “ SHanley o .27 Atk ty, Wattford City; 2nd - Taylor Jenner, Ashley/Wishek; 3rd - C ) )
Carrington ... . 86 Ellendale/Edgeley . 265 'ﬂ";}i:} . ’,ESC?OHI Martin, Linton; 5th - Bryan Sand, Lisbon; Gth - James Brossan OF?E Cbh."son‘ Volva/Garr-
Velva/Garrison ... . 85 TICGA werevemsenes 255 e galey; Bth - Dylan Spicer, Hilsboro. + Rugby; 7th - Thor Sand,
Mapolecn ....... .. B0 Center .. .-
Ashley/Wishek .79 Kindred : B0 trom Oatos ond- R
Minot Ryan . . 67 Beach .. .18 > . strom, Oakes; 2nd - Ryan Baumgartner, Linton; 3rd - Casey Ab ] )
RUGLY erer " eBE Cavalier ... Ta7 Eﬂ’k’;’ﬁ%ﬂ;ﬁ? -dCralg Thingvold, Velva/Garrison; &th - Cole Davidsgn 3?2:1?;"1' Hillsboro; 4th - Seth
Watford Gty . 865 LaMoure ....... w18 oad, Ellendale/Edgeley; 8th - Cody Bentsen, Hettingar. g
Oakes ... May-Port CG . 8
Kilidesr Des Lacs-Burlington .2 71_"36:9";;?9 Rolla; 2nd - . M
Harvey . Standing Rock ..... .. 0 : e ! ! - veremy Mayo, Hillsboro; 3rd - Joe Miller, Bowman: !
Bowman .. . 48 North Border . w0 aﬁongflm};scl::a:esﬁe Cook, Kenmare; 6th - Jesse Wheler, Lishon: 7 - Sam Garc, tgu. C‘? oo
Central Cass .. o 46 Larimore .... .0 Y ry, Napaleon.  Ellendals/Edgelay;
Rolla ......c.. . 425 Dunseith w0
Kanmare .... . 42 Foul WIS, .o eemsersasnnrss 0 : I‘;B' CL&SS

esse Laber, Napoleon; 2nd - Leo Kuntz, Lintar; 3rd - Ton

y Alder, Hettinger; 4th - Mike Temlinson,

a; 5tf - Karter Kleeman, Killdeer; 61 - Brian Walsh, Harvey; 7th - Josh Gerhardt, New Salem; 8th - Sa
} ; 8th - Sam

er, Cavalier.

103 LB. CLASS
15t - Levi Haugen, Minot Ryan; 2nd - Travis Wilson, Hillsboro; 3rd -1.0g;

Center: 5th - Brock Gussias, Carrington; 6th - John Schatz, Linton;
Kane Iverson, New Town.

an Lunde, Kindred; 4th - Kurt Lenn
7th - Duane Engraf, Hettinger; 8

Saul Carlson, Lisbon; 2nd - Thomas Bettle, Hettinger; 3rd - Brent Wunderlich Velva/Garrison: 4th

Heck, Minot Ryan; 5th - Brian Sorum, Hi : i
ison: i~ Chrl Hent), Oanan , Hillsboro; 6th - Jeremy Bitz, Linton; 7th - Keith McCleary,

112 LB. CLASS
1st- Jeb Boxrud, Hettinger; 2nd - Josy Irmen, Carrington; 3rd - Scott Nowak, Central Cass;
4th - Daniel Kerr, Killdesr; 5th - John LaFountaine, Minot Ryan; 6th - Matt Schlepp, Asnley/Wishek;

Matt Simmons, Cavaller; 8th - Michael Marey, Velva/Garrison,

LB, CLASS

Josh E| j :
Josh Epperly, Hetlinger; 2nd - Casey Kvamme, Velva/Garrison; 3rd - Matt Pullen, Kenmare: 4th Pat

bi in: -
shery, Enderlin; 5th - Kyle McCleary, Napoleon; 6th - Kyls Badger, Central Cass; 7th - Nick Crocker

oro; 8th - Ryan Wishart, Garrington.

119 LB. CLASS :
1st - Shane Hase, Harvey; 2nd - Brandon Henderson, Hettinger; 3rd - Andrew Sinner, Central Cags; 4
ington; 7th - Justin Stubstad,

Tom Juntunen, Bowman; 5th - Jason Kuntz, Linton; 6th - Tom Sauby, Gari
Town; Bth - Mike Burgad, Ashley/Wishek.

2001 STATE B TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

125 LB. CLASS i
1st - Davic Folden, Rughby; 2nd - Ben Lemieux, Lisbon; 3rd - Brett Steele, Beach; ath - Noil Veen, Carring

5th - Logan Drolg, Hettinger; 6th - Ryan Bugbee, Tioga; 7th - Chris Chase, New Salem; 8th - Kirby Rudol
Ashley/Wishek.

1st Round

Qarrington 35 - Velva/Garrison 33
Linton 33 - Watlord City 30

r 49 - Lisbon 22
ofo 49 « Minot Ryan 18

130 LB. CLASS
18t - Curt Savey, Qakes; 2nd - Domingue Reis, Napoleon;
LaMoure; 5th - Greg Evenson, Lisbon; Bth - Jason Trainer, Min
Shane Jensen, Kenmare.

3¢d - Brian Thompsan, Rugby; 41h - Todd P

of Ryan; 7th - Andy Mrnak, Bowman; 2nd Round

Linton 33 - Hillsbora 27

gar 40 - Carringten 23

3rd & 4th Place

135 LB. CLASS

1st - Ben Imdieke, Linton; 2nd - Danny Hendarson, Hettinger; 3rd - Jarad Duval, Hillsboro; : Hillsb €

41 - Tanner Sandstrom, New Town; 5th - Jace Carter, Lisbon; 6th - Jon Nesheim, Stanley; Tth ¢ sboro 37 - Carrington 24
Championship

Splichal, Velva/Garrison; 8th - Chris Michaslson, Ashley/Wishek.

Hettinger 31 - Linton 29
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STATE WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
SEEEE e 8 8 FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001
Wiolo|o ol Do | | ¢
21|82 a3
2828 |k S EIE
|5 & NN & 8 ﬁ $104,026.06
| Wi - 10.472.50
HEEBER | i &
[T » | 00 | & | N K o) a [ ol o $114,498.56
I EIRREE: 2|28 Tk
o o ol = g |~ o
Q. | —| ' ] =4 . .
= [ T A Casey Henderson, Blair Kelly, Rick Ripplinger,
= w % 2|9 — Frank Andarson, Dan Unruh, John Nelson,
[
¢ ggsEEEs A REE o
S . = ol ed ' )
% "é’ ﬁ l'.p__ E E r‘!- 8 E g g g 3 Brad Mosher, Todd Anderson, Joe Roth......... - $9,971.650
ool E 3 2,830.73
4 o\|Z ! 5,210.00
< 74 (o 1,756.47
o e
% = RIEIEIETE g IS8R ment:
B p:i =|~|8 g : S| lesie § Ticket Sellars......w o vvvroeecenry
@ || (2] Lioed e Ticket Takers,
o || ol e
Ibl:.l 2 Q02 by = - |7 S Trainer.,.,
= o
- Fiolelo ola =|S(2138 8 Ushers....
8 %o 8 ala|ofe - 8 8 o 3 Scale Certification & Renta
b - Eloiclolale e = Door Guards.. '
= =] 3 E o3 | (NI 10
= E <[l ] Car Parkers...
%lt = n.: = ool Manager's Fee..
MEEREEER IS POliCE. coorv.
o] |1Leg|=e o|dla P. A. ANMOUNGEL..uvs e $10,732.70
o | |l e g =<|Bl @
§ =i co | - chal 2 Z|Zlomid @ Locker Room Attendant,.
Z E ©om o~ ] v | Tickels & Passes......
=l = | Phone & Postage...... .
L NBEEER =k 8 Team Signs & Wall Charts.....
| Qg |0 Q9 g g || o4 Sacretarial Help....
< wie EBIa o! [ei2ls Timers & Scorers.. .
ug. oo~ |5l 0 t - Mat Tape & Scoring Supplies...
i Statisticians.
Q o Pictures..............
ajg|e
P EIEIEE R "2 cl|ofla Mat Rent & Transportatio
H i ol ok & al2|F § MisCHllaneouS. .. v, 289.21
L2 SE Bl 2o &S e 4,018.54
) w | | © | o) o ool
& HGIGIGIES ‘o_ E ﬁ 34,095.40
o = .. 38,583.01
= [
$114,498.56
o =
3| & €
m [ LS 7] < 2 el 9
o 2|2 8le|«g w o c|b= :
44 1582|385 Al |5l8|e |
olm, |G|T|o|Z|F via | :
iR o
g Fl (lwB




DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:
TOURNAMENT:
DISTRICT:

CHAIRMAN;
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT;

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

GIRLS' BASKETBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATES FOR

GIRLS' CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

1

Bruce Schumachar, Fairmount

(9) Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor, North Sargent, Oakes,
Sargent Central, Verona, Wyndmere

NDSCS-Wahpeton, Oct. 24, 26, 27, 28, 30, 31; Geof Lanier, Manager

2

Jon Kringen, Enderlin

(8) Central Gass, Enderiin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley/Criska,
Nortnern Cass {Hunter), Oak Grove, Richiand

Fargo Civic Center, Oct. 26, 27, 28, 30, 31 (Challenge); Jim Sinness,
Northern Cass (Hunier), Manager

3

Randy Vigen (Central Valley), Buxton

{10) Geniral Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finlay-Sharon, Griggs County Cenftral, Ha
Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayville-Portland CG, Northwood, Thompson

Meyville State University, Qol. 24, 26, 27, 28, 30, 31; Stan Retiew, Manager

4
Harold Mach, Minto
(9) Cavalier, Drayton, Midway/Fordville-Lankin, Minto, Midway, North Border

(Walhalla, Pembina/Neche), Park River, Tri-County (Edinburg/Miltan-Osnabrock

Adams), Valley/St. Thomas
Grafton, Cct. 24, 26, 27, 28, 30, 31; Dean Ralston, Manager

5

Hy Schlieve, Ellendale

(9) Edgeley, Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure, Litchville-Marion/Mentpelier,
Medina/Tappen, North Central, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal, Wimbledon-
Courtenay

Jamestown Civic Centar, Oct. 26, 27, 28, 30 (Challenge); Hy Schiieve,
Ellendiale, Mgr.

6

Ron Groth, Gackle-Streeter

{9) Ashiey/Zeeland, Gackle-Streeter, Hazelton-Mofiit-Braddock, Linion,
Napoleon-Stesie-Dawson, Strasburg, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, Wishek
Gackle, Cct. 24, 26, 27, 28; Diann Aberle, Mananger

7

Tim Guler, New Rockford

(9) Carrington, Four Wings/Warwick, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota,
Minnewaukan/Sheyenne, New Rockiord, Wells Gounty (Fessenden- -Bowdon)
New Rockford, Oct. 24, 26, 27, 30, 31; Larry Larson, Manager

8
David Schneider, Edmore
{9) Border Aces {Border Central/Rock Lake), Cando/Bisbes-Egeiand,

Edmore, Langdon, Leeds, Rolette/Wolford, Rolla, St. John, Starkwaather/Munic

Roila, Oct. 23, 24, 26, 27, 28; Norm Baurngarn, Mananger

gbon 62 - Qakes 29
ankinson 52 - Wyndmera 31

entral 36 .

Inor 73 - Qakes 61

sbon 58 - North Sargent 45

N, DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION

9

Harb Kringen, Selfridge

(9) Carson, Elgin-New Leipzig, Flasher, Fort Yates Public, New Salem,
Selfridge, Shiloh Christian, Solen-Canncnball, Standing Rock Comm. Grant
(Fort Yates)

Mandan, Oct. 21, 23 - 29; Darryl Anderson, Manager

Harold Fass, Center

(8} Center/Stanton, Garrison, Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Gaodrich),
Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton

Center, Oct. 23, 24, 26, 27, 28; Harold Fass, Manager

1"

Mike Ness, Bottineau

(8) Bottinsau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Granvills, Rugby, Townar/
Upham/Wilow City, Velva, Westhope/Newburg

Velva, Oct. 24, 26, 27, 28; Ken Henderson, Manager

12

Robert Thom, Glenburn

(8) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Kenmare, Minot Bishcp Ryan,
Maohall, Sawyer, Sherwood, Surray

Minot Aud., Oct. 24, 26, 27, 28; Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs, Manager

13

Morman Fries, Bowman

(8) Beach, Belfield, Bowman, Hettinger, Moit/Regent, New England,
Rhame, Scranton

Bowman, Oct, 23 - 28; Steva Conley, Manager

14
Terry Quintus, Dickinson Trinity

(8) Dickinson Trinity,'Glen Ullin, Hailiday/Golden Valley, Hazen, Hebron,
Killdeer, Richardton-Taylor, Scuth Heart
Dickinsen Trinity, Oct, 23, 24, 28, 27, 28; Ken Keller, Manager

15
Ed Lone Fight, Mandares

(B) Alexander, Mandaree, New Town, Narth Shore, Parshall, Stanley,
Watford City, White Shield

GIRLS CLASS B DISTRICT BASKETBALL

REPORT OF SCORES

DISTRICT t - NDSCS, WAHPETON - GEOF LANIER, MANAGER

First Round
North Sargent 44 - Milnor 40
Sargent Central 65 - Verona 43

Second Round

First Consclation Round
Wyndmere 48 - Verona 33

Hankinson 48 - Sargent
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Consolation Champion

Miinor 28 - Wyndmere 23 : DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON - DEAN RALSTON, MANAGER

Third & Fourth
North Sargent 49 - Sargent Central 42 Play-In Game
: Valley/S1. Thomas 37 - Drayton 29
Championship
Lisbon 31 - Hankinson 30 _ First Round
orth Border 44 - Valley/St. Thomas 28 Fordviile-Lankin 50 - Tri-County 34
idway 72 - Park River 47 Minta 66 - Cavalier 32

DISTRICT 2 - FARGQ CC - JIM SINNESS (NORTHERN CASS), MANAGER
: Second Round

First Round : ordvifie-Lankin 54 - North Border 42 Midway 50 - Minto 38
Kindred 56 - Maple Valley/Oriska 48 Fargo Oak Grove 65 - Northern Cass 45

Enderiin 54 - Hope-Page 33 Central Cass 53 - Richland 47 First Consolation Round

Second Round ounty 51 - Valley/St. Thomas 26 Park River 55 - Cavalier 50

Kindred 43 - Fargo Qak Grove 31 Enderlin 52 - Central Cass 39
Second Consolation Round

First Consolation Round ; into 45 - Tri-County 35 North Border 56 - Park River 49
Northern Cass 56 - Maple Valley/Oriska 42 Richland 63 - Hope-Page 41 o

} R Third & Fourth
Fifth & Sixth North Border 41 - Minto 38

Richland 60 - Northern Cass 50 ’

Championship

Third and Fourth . Midway 76 - Fordville-Lankin 66
Farge Oak Grove 69 - Central Cass 51

Champlonship DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC - HY SCHLIEVE (ELLENDALE), MANAGER
Enderiin 55 ~ Kindred 49
Play-In Game
North Central 56 - Medina/Tappen 47

First Round
Moure 62 - North Centraf 32 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 38 - Edgeley 29
endale 43 - Kuim 31 Litchville-Marlon/Montpelier 80 - Wimbleden Gourtenay 13

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - STAN RETTEW, MANAGER

Second Round
Play-In Games : ngree-Buchanan/Kensal 45 - Larimore 41 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 64 -
Griggs County Central 31- Hilisbero 29 : Eliendale 61 (2 OT)
May-Port CG 45 - Northwood 27
: ' Consolation Round
First Round geley 44 - North Central 37 Kulm 47 - Wimbledon-Courtenay 37
Haiton 65 - Griggs County Central 52 Finley-Sharcn 49 - Dakota Prairie 38

Larimore 42 - May-Port CG 38 Thompson 36 - Central Valley 35 Consoiation Ghampion

Second Round Kulm 54 - Edgeley 41

Hatton 48 - Finley-Sharon 46 Larimore 45 - Thompsoen 24 : Third & Fourth
First Consolation Round LaMoure 46 - Ellandate 37

Dakota Prairie 45 - Griggs County Central 41 May-Port CG 35 - Central Valley 31 Championship

Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 47 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 37
Second Consolation Round
Thompson 51 - Dakota Frairie 37 May-Part CG 48 - Finley-Sharon 30

Third & Fourth DISTRICT 6 - GACKLE-STREETER - DIANN ABERLE, MANAGER
Thompson 47 - May-Port CG 39 .
Championship
Larimore 44 - Hatton 29

First Round
Inton 70 - Steele-Dawson 20 Wing/Tuitle-Pettibone 39 - Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 33
Gackle-Streeter 49 - Strasburg 16 Napoleon 37 - Wishek 29
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Second Round Langdon 49 - Rolette/Wolford 26
‘Linton 67 - Wing/Tutile-Pettibone 59 Gackle-Streeter 40 - Napolaon 33

Champlonship

Consolation Round ) Starkweather/Munich 36 - Edmore 27
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 56 - Steele-Dawson 34 Wishek 54 - Strasburg 43

Fifth & Sixth
Wishek 52 - Halze"on,.Moff".Braddock 40 : DISTRICT 9 - MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

Third & Fourth

Play-In G
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 53 - Napoleon 44 Y ame

Standing Rock Community Grarit (Fort Yates) 59 - Solen-Cannonball 40

Championship

P . First Round
Gackle-Streeter 44 - Linton 34 . lasher 61 - SRCGS (Fort Yates) 40 Fort Yates Public 46 - Carson 27
: ow Salemn 53 - Selfridge 17 Shiloh Christian 33 - Elgin-New Leipzig 27

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD - LARRY LARSON, MANAGER
Second Round

Play-In Game . lasher 47 - Fort Yates Public 39 New Salem 50 - Shiloh Christian 42
Maddock 44 - New Rockiord 35
First Consolation Round

First Round ' arsen 47 - SACGAS (Fort Yales) 44 Elgin-New Leipzig 80 - Seiftidge 41
Midkota 43 - Maddock 31 Four Winds/\arwick 56 - Carrington 47
Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 44 - Harvey 39 Wells County 52 - Lakota 40 ! Second Consolation Round
: hilch Christian 48 - Carson 41 Fart Yates Public 59 - Elgin-New Leipzig 47

Second Round . Third & Fourth
Midkota 66 - Four Winds/Warwick 57 Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 42 - Wells County 35 Shiloh Christian seeded #3
: Fort Yates Public seeded #4

First Consolation Round

- Camington 35 Lakota 37 - Harvey 28 : . Championship
Maddock 40 - Carrington y . Now B T 45

Second Consolation Round : :
Four Winds/Warwick 64 - Lakota 47 Wells County 65 - Maddock 39 DISTRICT 10 - CENTER - HAROLD FASS, MANAGER

Third & Fourth First Round
Four Winds/Warwick 51 - Walls Gounty 47 - lashburn 71 - Max 25 Center/Stantan 50 - Sheridan County 33
arrison 66 - Wilton 39 Underwood 65 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 34

Championship

Midkota 50 - Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 49 Second Round

ashburn 51 - Cehter/Sianton 25 Garrison 65 - Underwood 52
DISTRICT 8 - ROLLA - NORM BAUMGARN, MANAGER

_ First Consolation Round
Play-in Game eridan County 56 - Max 31 Wilton 51 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 47

St. John 46 - Border Aces 27

; Second Consolation Round
First Round derwood 65 - Sheridan County 43 Center/Stanton 61 - Wilton 37 |
Starkweather/Munich 72 - St.John 19 Rolla 35 - Rolette/Wolford 34 {(OT} : : ;
Cando/Bishee-Egetand 47 - Langdon 46 Edmors 40 - Leeds 20

Third & Fourth
Center/Stanton 37 - Underwood 36
Second Round

Starkweather/Munich 56 - Rolla 32 Edmore 48 « Cando/Bisbee-Egeland 37 . Champlonship

Washburn 50 - Garrison 32

First Consolation Round ¢

Langdon 59 - Laeds 41 Roletis/Wolford 58 - St. John 43 _ DISTRICT 11 - VELVA - KEN HENDERSON, MANAGER |

Second Consolation Round . s First Round
Langdon 38 - Rofia 32 Rolette/Wolford 41 - Cando/Bisbse-Egeland 30 i IVa 76 - Dunselth 29 Westhopa/Newburg 74 - TownerUpham/MWillow City 42
t_tineau 63 - Drake/Anamoose 30 Rugby 42 - Granville 25

Third & Fourth ’




Round
Rugby 44 - Battineau 43

Westhope/Newburg 57 - Velva 56 agent 73 - Rhame 17

fisid 47 - Scranton 468
First Consolation Round
illow City 57 - Dunseith 42 Granville 36 - Drake/Anamoose 27
Towner/Upham/Willow City ‘ ont 69 - Hetinger 36
Fifth & Sixth
Towner/Upham/Willow City 52 - Granville 37
f 81 - Rhame 28
Third & Fourth
Velva 54 - Bottineau 51 i
h 82 - Beifield 36
Champlonship
Westhope/Newburg 58 - Rugby 52

Challenge Game
Bottineau 50 - Towner/Upham/Willow city 42

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Minot Ryam 50 - Sawyer 38

First Round
Dos lacs-Burlintgon 42 - Berthold 25
Glenburn 43 - Surray 33

Mohall 73 - Minct Ryan 18
Kenmare 40 - Sherwood 35

Second round

Mohall 58 - Des Lacs-Burlington 49 Glenburn 61 - Kenmare 31

First Consolation Round got 48 - Glen Ullin 39

Minot ryan 45 - Berthold 36 Sherwoaod 45 - Surrey 41

Fifth & Sixth
Sherwood 48 - Berthold 46

Third & Fouih
Des lacs-Burlington 46 - Kenmare 16

Championship
Mohall 53 - Glenburn 38

ley 60 - Mandaree 31

hall 57 - New Town 47

4

anloy 72 - White Shield 28

son Trinity 78 - Glen Ulllin 14
n 57 - Golden Valley/Halliday 22

son Trinity 68 - South Heart 33

ser 52 - Richardton-Taylor 42

South Heart 52 - Killdeer 44

DISTRICT 15 - PARSHALL - STEVE CASCADEN, MANAGER

hall 86 - North Shore/Plaza 22

o Shield 85 - North Shore/Plaza 35

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 135

DISTRICT 13 - BOWMAN - STEVE CONLEY, MANAGER

First Round
Hettingger 58 - Beach 50
Bowman 42 - New Englang 32

Second Round
Bowman 47 - Belfield 30

First Consolatlon Round
Scranton 56 - New England 35

Second Consolation Round
Scranton 60 « Hettinger 37

Third & Fourth
Beach 52 - Scranton 44

Championship
Mott/Regent 49 - Bowman 43

DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MANAGER

First Round
South Heart 43 - Killdeer 40
Richardton-Taylor 57 - Hebron 46

Second Round
Hazen 57 - Richardton-Taylor 27

First Cansolation Round
Golden Valloy/Halliday &4 - Hebron 42

Second Consolation Round
South Heart 49 - Golden Valley/Halliday 48

Third & Fourth

Championship
Dickinson Trinity 46 - Hazen 2%

First Round
New Town 65 - White Shield 29
Watford City 73 - Alexander 27

Second Round
Watlord City 41 - Stanley 33

First Consolation Round
Mandares 53 - Alexander 43

Second Consolation Round Do
New Town 59 - Mandarse 38 |
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N, DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

REPORT OF SCORES REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE - STEVE SWIONTEK, MANAGER

Class B Regionals - November 3,4,8,7,2000 First Round
Gtarkweather/Munich 46 - Wells County 32 Langdon 52 - Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 35
gdmore 57 - Four Winds/Warwick 48 Roiette/Wolford 52 - Midkota 49

REGION I - LISBON - JOE HOWELL, MANAGER
Second Round

starkweather/Munich 44 - Langdon 39 Edmore 38 - Ralette/Wolford 21

First Round ]
Fargo Oak Grove 42 - Hankinson 38

in 51 oy
Enderli Contral Cass 45 - Lishon 43 . Third & Fourth

iinor 66 -
M Sargent 37
Langdon 68 - Rolette/Wolford 37

Kindred 54 - North
Second Round .

T Kindred 50 - Gentral Cass 47 Champlonship

Fargo Cak Grove 41 - Milnot : Starkweather/Munich 45 - Edmore 32

Third & Fourth
Milnct 70 - Central Cass 56

Championship
Kindred 53 - Fargo Oak Grove 43 _
: First Round
ashiburn 79 - Fort Yates Public 45 Center/Stanton 40 - Flasher 37
E SU - STAN RETTEW , MANAGER arrison 42 - Shiloh Christian 27 Underwood 57 - New Salem 49
REGION i - MAYVILL - ,
Second Round

First Round
\Washburn 51 - Canter/Stanton 27 Qarrison 65 - Underwood 38

Hatton 86 - North Border 47
o3 May;l;({r_lr I?Smtgon 45 Larimora 49 - Minto 38

n Third & Fourth
Center/Stanton 62 - Underwood 39

Midway .
Fordville-Lank!

Second Round _
Latimore 49 - Fordvitie-Lankin 32
Championship

Midway 54 - Hatton 63 :
Washburn 47 - Garrison 34
Third & Fourth "

Fardville-Lankin 64 - Hatton 56

Championship
{ arimore 58 - Midway 34

REGION Il - HAZELTO

Second Round

First Round . ) p
Pattibone 58 - Pingree- : all 59 - Des Lacs-Burlington 48 Velva 47 - Westhope/Newburg 43

Wing/Tuttie-
o3 Buchanan/Kensal 48

LitchviIle-MarionIMontpelier 55 - B
1 - LaMoure 44 . Third & Fourth
Linton 63 - L Napoleon 29 Des Lacs-Burlington 66 - Westhope/Newburg 64

Gackie-Straster 47 - Ellendal

Champlonship

second Round
Mohall 51 - Velva 38

Linton 56 - Litehville-Marion/

Gackle-Streeter 39 - Wing/Tutile-Pettibone 24 Monipalier 43
REGION Vi - DICKINSON TRINITY HIGH SCHOOL -
Third & Fourth KEN KELLER, MANAGER
Wing/Tuttle-Petlinene 80 - Litchville-Marion/Montpeliat 48 ¢
First Round
Champlonship son Trinity 57 - Scranton 19 Bowman 41 - South Heart 38
61 - Beach 31 Mot/Regent 63 - Killdeer 42

Linton 51 - Gackle-Streseier 49
Second Round

son Trinity 58 - Bowman 38 Hazen 45 - Mott/Regent 35

REGION V - MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

REGION VI - MINOT AUDITORIUM -TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

. First Round
all 67 - Botlineau 59 Des Lacs-Burlington 44 - Rugby 30
N - LOREN SCHEER, MANAGER : 72 - Glenburn 35 Woesthope/Newburg 48 - Kenmare 47
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MANAGER

£l

Third & Fourth
Mett/Regent 44 - Bowman 42
Champlonship
Dickinson Trinity 61 - Hazen 34

REGION VIl - WILLISTON HIGH SCHOOL - TOM CHRISTEN
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Grenora 35

Parshail 48 - Bowbaelis 40

Watford City 52 -

First Round

Trenton 683 - New Town 53
Powers Lake 50 - Stanley 43

[
<+
‘o
=
wn
T
o
\
uy
M~
2
=
@ wn
4] <t e
z 5 2
b= F o
e o £, B
Tt Eo
= 30 [
=] £ €2
@ W o 83
- 35 af
c \ E
g Ex Sa
13 0 s
2] FE ©Oc¢
= 2
[ =
[
@ =
a =
s
=+
£
[&]
2
i
=
)
m
[¢e]
c
B
[=
£

MGRS.

STATE CLASS A GIRLS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

FARGO CIVIC CENTER - GARY MAILLOUX/ED LOCKWOOD,

SNOIDZY TTva13xsvd .STHID 0002

Mandan 57 - West Fargo 45

Fargo MNorth 56 - Bismarck Century 28

First Round

Bismarck 50 - Grand Forks Red River 47

Minot 87 - Fargo Shanley 62
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Seventh & Eighth
Bismarck Century 40 - Grand Forks Red River 36
Fifth & Sixth
Fargo Shanley 56 - West Fargo 37
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REPORT OF SCORES
Girls' Class A Regional Basketball
EAST REGION

FARGO CIVIC CENTER - Nov. 2 - 4, 2000 - JOHN WHARTNABY, MANAGER

STATE CLASS B GIRLS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER i

ashburn 58 - Dickinson Trinity 55 Flrst Round ‘

arkweather/Munich 54 - Linton 40 Ik'..'ar'i-'mo:sre 45- Kindred 37 |
ohall 56 - Trenton 45

Play-In Games
Grand Forks Central 38 - Wahpeton 36
Devils Lake 54 - Grafton 53
Jamestown 40 - Valley Gity 33

Second Round

rimore 36 - Washburn 31
Starkweather/Munich 53 - Mahall 37

First Round
Fargo North 62 - Grand Forks Centrai 30 Grand Forks Red River 67 - Fargo South 57
Waest Fargo 52 - Devils Lake 31 Fargo Shanley 53 - Jamestown 46

ckinson Trinity 54 - Kindred 39 Congolation Round

Linton 70 - Trenton 56 |

Second Round

Fargo Notth 49 - Grand Forks Red River 37 Waest Fargo 57 - Fargo Shanley 50 Seventh & Eighth

Trenton 72 - Kindred 58 i

. Fifth & Sixth
Dickinson Trinity 52 - Linten 40

First Consolation Round
Fargo South 63 - Grand Forks Centrai 47 Jamastown 45 - Devils Lake 37

Third & Fourth

Second Consolation Round Mohall 45 - Washburn 40

Fargo Shanley 63 - Fargo South 53 Grand Forks Red River 38 - Jamastown 23

Stario Champlonship

Third & Fourth eather/Munich 60 - Larimore 43
Fargo Shanley seeded #3

Grand Forks Red River seeded #4

Championship
Fargo North 55 - West Fargo 44

WEST REGION
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER, NOV. 2 - 4, 2000 - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

Play-in Game
Beulah 61 - TMCHS (Belcourt} 45

First Round -
Minot 56 - Williston 49 -

Bismatck Century 41 - Dickinson 40

Sécond Round
Bismarck 40 - Bismarek Century

Mandan 68 - Beulah 34
Bismarck 71 - Bismarck St. Mary's 51

Minot 53 - Mandan 46 26
First Consolation Round
Williston 83 - Beulah 55 (OT) Dickinson 44 - Bismarck St. Mary's 35

Second Consolatlon Round
Bismarck Century 57 - Williston 44 Mandan 59 - Dickinson 23

Third & Fourth
Mandan seeded #3
Bismarck Century seeded #4

Championship
Bismarck 74 - Minct 48




N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

GIRLS' STATE CLASS A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT GIRLS' STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT

FARGO CIVIC CENTER - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR. BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

NOVEMBER 9-10-11, 2000

NOVEMBER 16 - 18, 2000

RECEIPTS:

... $25,522.00

Gross Admissions ..
$67,638.00
- 215475 4,500.00
2.997,36
$76,135.36

TOTAL RECEIPTS......-... . $32,176.75

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:  Gene Manson, Kim Anderscn, Jeff
Risk, Steve Mitler, Dave Klundt, Mitch
Parker, Rick Hedberg, Terry Brennar

Tim Campbell, Dave B. Johnson,
Ross Loibf, Kevin Sundre, Carl
Buechler, Gary Jones, Mickey

Alternates: Ben Franscn, Ben Schafer ... $3,839.06 Jordan, David Wenger
Basketball &Trophias .... 1,306.17 : .
fternate: Ben Schafer.........uvveeernen.. 4,109
INSUFANGE  ceorveeccenirnns 1,285.10 phies & Awards - .109.00
Rent & JANIOT covvvcrrr e emesr s 2,731.50 . 1,308.17
Management: 3,390.90
T!ckel Sellers ... ... $630.00 énagement: 1,947.93
Ticket Takers...... .. 830.00 Rent.............
Flopr & Press Box Managemen 210.00 Ticket Sellers.
POlice, wovrrrnriinen .. 840.0C Ticket Takers.....
Secratarial Belp .o 75.00 Car Parkers
Manager's Fee ., .. 400.00 Police.........:.-.
P. A.' Announcer 210.00 Manager's Fee.....
Statisticians ......... 210.00 Secretarial Help
Postage & Phonse ... 35.00 Timersa,
Desk Oficials ... 420,00 Sioiare, (Dosk
Cfficials)
Locker Room Attendant . 210.00 P. A. Announcer.
Trainers 225.00 Loci(
Bands $ 449500 Stattian, o #10.00000
T-BNIMS....veerrreerees 867.98 Fleor & Press Box
Team Payments..... 10,136.0C Management....
Profit Paid 1o NDHS 7.515.8 Ushers............
Phone & Postage
Door Guards
Name Tags..
Equipment......
Sign Board Operator.
200.00
1,489.80
----- 18,700.00
33.991.56

......................... $76,135.36
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GIRLS' CROSS COUNTRY | CLASS B SUMMARY
Bowman 19 Lisbon 339
STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET - Langdon 166 Rugby 345
; Carrington 169 Northwood/Thempson 388
3 Kilideer 180 Larimore 408
Fargo Edgewood Golf Course - October 28, 2000 . Griggs County Central 209° Tioga 442
New Town 232 Leads 474
Fort Berthold 261 Dunssith 475
CLASS A SUMMARY Washburn 297 Hettinger 482
TEAM POINTS : Hazen 238 Four Winds 495
’ : Velva 304 Medina 489
1st Dickinsen a3 i ; Shiloh Christian 317 Divide County 507
Jamestown &1 Fargo Shan:‘::ﬁ Farg0361 = Mohall/Sherwood 515
3rd Grand Forks Ceniral 133 Williston
Bismarck Century 203 Fargo North INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Grand Forks Red River 213 Wahpeton
Minot 215 Valley City 1. Staci Honeyman, Bowman 14:43
?'Smamk 225 TMCHS (Belcourt) 2. Ariel Smith, Bowman 14:56
Dz(?"os fg:;h 22: Beulah 3. Fonnie Nage!, Bowman 15:08
Mandan a7 Grafton 4, Krista Anderscn, Leeds 15:29
5. Kim Kershisnik, Killdesr 16:33
6. Kristy Popp, Bowman 15:47
7. Nessa Nagel, Bowman 15:58
8. Cherl Ewert, Langdon 16:07
9. Patay Murphy, Bowman 16:13
10. Adriana Friezen, Carrington 16:18
1. Leslio Hofland, Bowman 18:19
; 12, Alicia Verhulst, Hettinger 16:19
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS 13. Shantel Fettig, Fort Berthold 16:20
: 14, Atonya Murphy, Bowman 16:22
1. Penn: i ekl 15. Phosbe Garcia, Fort Berthold 16:22
2, Me;;éfﬁgﬁ:ﬂﬂ;ﬁgiﬂ" 18. Rachel Zent, Washburn 16:25
3. Carly Emil, Mandan 17. Bailey Haugen, New Town 16:27
4, Allison Pritchard, Dickinson 18. Lindsey Perhus, Carrington 16:31
5. Jennifer Falk, Jamestown 19, Rachei Ness, Northwzood."l’hqrr)pson 16:32
. 8. Kietann Smith, Wahpeton 20. Heather Thomas, Shiloh Christian 16:38
7. Molly Clark, Farge Shanley
8. Kristy Keithlay, Dickinson : R .
9. Kristal Wolf, Dickinson ; ' BOYS® & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY
léiqgsey I\Sﬂundell, DF_arqo South : Combined Financial Report
rita.
sﬁmhn Li||,e§§5$a,;ik'n5°" _ : Fargo Edgewood - Gary Mailloux, Manager
Maggie Conlon, Jamestown October 28, 2000
Hayley Herauf, Dickinson :
Emily Dircks, Deviis Laks -
Amber Flaig, Jamestown ? EEE tl PTs: $4,942.00

Mary Margaret Tyrell, Grand Forks Central
Ashley Mere, Grand Forks Central

Pani Rawlings, Fargo South

Jessie Lichter, Grand Forks Red River

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards ...
Manager's Fee ..
Pins
Statisticians. ..
Porta Potties ...
Starter/Finish Personnel
T-Shirts.
Team Payments ......

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA, $17.085.75
TOTALS ... 22,027.76 $22,027.75




GIRLS' GOLF

East Region at Wahpeton - September 25, 2000 - Ben Fink, Manager-
TEAMTOTALS

Fargo South.....
Fargo North,.
Valley City.....

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION

GIRLS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT

MINOT SOURIS RIVER GOLF COURSE
TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

OCTOBER 2 & 3, 2000

TEAMTOTALS

; Fargo South...... 611
Devils Lake. Fargo North 665
Wahpeton.. Mandan 706
Grand Forks Cen ral.. Bismarck Century. 708
Grand Forks Rad River. Dickinson... 711

------------------ Valley City... 712
Grand Forks Central... . 738
...... Willistor......... 739
Jamastown.., Davils Lake. 744
Wahpeton... 757
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS Bismarck..... 765
Grand Forks Red Rivel 211
Ashlay Anderson, Fargo South.. Fargo Shanley................. 849
Erica Dahl, Farge South
Kelly Weisgarber, Farge South,
Jenny Henderson, Fargo South..... ALL-STATE WINNERS
Charlene Hanson, Devils Lake......
Merritt Brothen, Fargo South.. .
Meredith Johnson, Fargo North,, Ke_lly.Welsgarber, Fargo SOU......oeeceei it ess e se s 146
Erin Sorensen, Valley City. Erica Dahl, Fargo South......... 149
Liz Kaler, Fargo Nortf......... Jenny Hendersan, Fargo South 158
Natalie Bowen, Grand Forks Central.... Morsitt Brothen, Fargo South, 158
Meredith Johnson, Fargo North... 158
. Natalie Bowen, Grand Forks Centra 161
West Region at Bismarck - September 25, 2000 - Jim Haussler, Manage Ashley Anderson, Fargo South............ 162
Crystal Klein, Bismarck Century.... 162
Liz Kaler, Fargo Nerth...... 164
TEAMTOTALS Erin Toploy, Fargo South.. 165

DicKINSoN. v iceicienaee
Bismarck Century.
Mandan...
Williston.,

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Crystal Klein, Bismarck Cantury....
Alisha Piessk, Williston.............v..
Leah Johnson, Williston....

Kristen Stolt, Dickinson.
Erin Wanner, Dickinson.
Katie Wetsch, Mandan..
Amy Shreve, Mandan...

Cheisey Wongjirad, Bismarck Century
Kate Herzog, Mandan...
Kelly Kaithley, chkmson

'GIRLS' CLASS A GOLF

MINOT SOURIS RIVER GOLF COURSE - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

OCTORER 2 & 3, 2000

. $240.14
150.00
..... 50.60 $440.14
.8 3775
... 100,00
a 25 Q $3868.15
$4 308 29 $4,308.29

.. $745.00
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CLASS B GIRLS' REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

Region 1 at Linton - May 14, 2001
Dan Carr, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

1. [ 11{a] IOUURIRIOON

2, LaMoure/Verona,
WisheK..oonens
Sargent Central
Lisbon....

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS

Lacy Dockter, Linton
Jenny Enrlin, Qakes....

Trista Haberman, LaMours/Verona. 1 g;
Lacey Carr, Linton, ..commiienions o
Magan JARNEE, LIMOM.....o e ssesssssitesstisirs s st 1
Amy Hardy, Ellendale.. o
Miranda Salwei, Wishek..., o
Hally isakson, Sargent Central :gg
Beth Dougherty, Lisbon..... I
Chelsie Roeder, Miinor... e
Chelsea Kelsch, Liinton..... BN
Nancy Ulmer, Lisbon........... "
Daniglle Braun, Napoleon.... m

Aarika Mitchell, Sargent Central....

Region 2 at New Rockford - May 14, 2001
Larry Larson, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

1, {2414 1+1 =1 DU 376
2, Griggs County Central..... g4
Mayvitle-Portland CG.... 42(2}
Hillsboro.......... :ig
Central Cass...
New Rockford/Sheyenne. igg

Pingres-Buchanan.............

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS

Jessica Hatfield, Fargo Qak Grove

Briena Kappes, Kindred..... g?
Megan Bindas, Kind red.. o

Steph Antan, Griggs County Gantrah.......ue e

N. DAK. HIGH $SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCGIATION

Corrle Koosman, Griggs County Camiral.............eeerveeeremseorrsosnns

Lindsey Noklsberg, Kindred....

Casslg Franeis, Griggs Gounty Central
Ashley Hanson, May-Port CG...,
Mandy Braaten, May-Port CG.
Kelcay Cushman, Griggs County Central...

Region 3 at Park River - May 14, 2001

Kevin Skavhaug, Manager

TEAM TOTALS
Larimore 378
[Ty s o TSR 401
North Border.. 417
Northwood/Hatton 428
Dakota Prairie... 458
Lakata.............. 459
Munich........ 463
Park Rivar. 464
Cando......... R 473
Drayton/St. Thomas. 435
Cavalier............. 489
Fordville-Lankin.... 508

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS

Terra Petsinger, Larimore...
Andrea Lang, Larimore...
Katie Lorenz, Langdon.,..
Jackie Halcrow, Drayton/St, Thomas

Robyn Herman, Dakota Prairie.....
Lindsey Wagner, Cando..,
Kara Trosen, Larimore..
April Romfo, Munich..
Katie Eklof, Langdon....
Natalie Kent, Northwood/Hatton...

Region 4 at Garrison - May 14, 2001
Mark Larson, Manager

TEAMTOTALS

Garrison. .....ooveen e, 398
Das Lacs-Burlingto 403
Bottingau, 407
Harve.... . 435
BOPhOIG. ... cvurirsnie et e 454
Rugby........ 457
Velva...... 435

593

95
97
28
98
99
99

74
93
93
83
95
96
97
95
99
101
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TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS lizabeth Bruins, Watford City.... 98

Marie Miller, Des Lacs-Burlington..........eee.e 88 Elizabeth Deserly, New Town!Parshall 101

Danielle Rensch, Garrison oG Tara Fradricksen, Tioga, 101

Amanda Schroeter, Bottineau.. 95 Megan Gray, Stanley....... 102

Sarah Rensch, Garrison.... 96 Jodi ivarson, Mohall/Sherwoaod. 103

Cierra Mehlhoff, Garrison.. 96 Natasha Stewart, Kenmare.... 103

Sarah Larshus, Bottineau.. 29

Meagan Lewis, Harvay...... 102 ,

Nikki Berger, Des Lacs-Burlington.. 102 CLASS B GIRLS' STATE GOLF TOURNAMENT i
Lindsay Ellison, Rugby.... 104 SOUTH HEART - JERRY PERDAEMS, MGR. \
Megan Pepelnjak, Des Lacs- Burllngton 106 MAY 21 - 22, 2001

Region 5 at Washburn - May 14, 2001
Pete Moe, Manager

TEAMTOTALS

€696
758
TEAMTOTALS - , Kindred. 771
""" EAARAERE F . New Town/Parshall 774
......... Larimare... 775
Washburn.. .
Center. 788
EI‘W‘: Heart...... - : Griggs County . . 796
BSNBT.es o v ssesteesessnrmsisansrseme et s sreses s ssennss b Garrison... - 805
Des Lacs-| Burllngton 808
TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS Linton... s 814
518 BGIING, HBZEN. corvvrvrrsrverresrarreseesssssssene s sssssssssess 75 Mohall/Sherwood.. s16
Martina Bieter, Certer, ... 85 LAMOUZE v 864
Brigette Lengowski, Hazen.. a7
%ackae:Iltziendtigf{r,a;ennter...... gg ALL-STATE WINNERS
Tessi’\f'llf erac, o o4 Sara Berglund, Hazen......... 155
Sarah ('3 9"5; HE:;:r:" 97 Terra Petsinger, Larimore 180
arah Leiser, : Martina Biebar, Center..... 172
gaﬁfy l’é‘?lm'-ﬁhWHaizn' ?gz Katie Lorenz, Langdon.... 177
SS EVK :SSBS! tﬁsH UT- 102 Brigette Langowski, Hazen..... 178
aray Kyler, South Rear Candice Hail, New Town/Parshall. i81
Tessa Retterath, Hazen.......... 182
Loni Hall, New Town/Parshall. 183
Marie Miller, Des Lacs-Burlington. 183
Sarah Geiger, Hazen 183

Region 6 at New Town - May 14, 2001
Dennis Talley, Manager

ASS B GIRLS' STATE GOLFTOU

QOPERSTOWN - CLINTEEIN & KI
MAY 22-2

TEAMTOTALS

TEAMTOTALS

MNew Town/Farshall,
2, Mohall/Sherwoed......
Watford City.
Kenmare...
Stanley...

—_

745

765

769

TOP TEN INDIVIDUALS Kindred.. 816

Jen Azure, White Shield............ 84 GQ«ggs County Central.. 823
Loni Hafi, New Town/Parshall. 91 Garrison.... 832
Candice Hall, New TowrvParshal..... 93 Das Lacs-Burling 834

Ay Schrmitt, MOhall/SHETWOO. . ccwreermremriceseeessssissmssssessssmentinss : inton...... :

Naw Town!Parshall
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. OR EXERCISE
” ) Cristi Lindsay, Bismarck Century, 9.775; 2nd - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.625; 3rd - Whitney Buchholz,
ALL STATEWINNERS « 4th - Suzy Relsenauer, Dickinson, 9.500; 5th {Tie) - Danlelle Visina, Minot, 9.475; Brittany Ehiis,

Ashley Schulte, CenteTw,.
Jamilae Morseth, Larimore™s,..-.
Candace Hal, New Town/Par|
Sarah Geiger, Hazen... ..,
Brigette Langowskj

Kari Molz, Bismarck, 38.650; 2nd - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 37.825; 3rd - Tiffany Tellg, Bis-
fck, 37.375; 4th - Torrea Ehlis, Mandan, 36.825; 5th - Rhiannon Bitz, Bismarck, 36.600; 6th - Jenny
ila, Minat, 36.525.

WEST REGION GYMNASTICS FINANCIAL REPORT
BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS B GOLF FINANCIAL REPORT

. % 416.00
RECEIPTS: _
TEG RIS .11 v vressnersasesssnes st ens bbb e b be LS a4 b1 0S LRt 088 $2,397.00 a e § 742,60
.-175.53 [nsurance

DISBURSEMENTS:
Regions: EXpenses........cccneeenne 3 300000 msesagegant and JAnOr . 60.00

Ttophies ! ]

.. Manager's Fee... . $2,591.55 Certificates .........
) : Manager's Fee 113.97 Deficit

State: EXpenses ... 1 BY NDHSAA ...cooeemee s cerimereseessemass st et s emsss s ssessso $ 70590

Manager's Fee . " R ' TOTA $1,121.90 $1,121.90

Trophies ....
T-shirts. ..... 1,77417 ) :

Mileage & Per Diem Payments.. 12,956.40 EAST REGION
Deficit paid by NDHSAA.... $14.925 12 FEBRUARY 17, 2001

sird2iz $1732212 VALLEY CITY - LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

TEAMTOTALS
GYMNASTICS . 148725

. 148.250
141750

.. 140,550

Wahpeton ........
Grand Forks.

: Valley City. .......
WEST REGION ; Jamestown ......

DICKINSON - PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MANAGER Fargo North .
) Fargo South.
TEAM TOTALS : West Fargo ......
Bismarck 148425 - :

Bismarck Century. W 148,050 : INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

Minot......... . 144450 -

Dickinson 144.425 - Kiki Smith, Wahpstan, 9:600; 2nd -Cassity Lloyd, Jamestown, 9.575; 3rd - Allie Smith, Wahpetan,
Mandan..... 142225 : 25; 4th - Brittany Jelsing, Grand Forks, 9.500; 5th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks, 9.475; 6th - Ashley
rzwinski, Grand Forks, 9.400,

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS ;
VAULT ] ] ] ) - EVEN BARS
1st (Tie) - Kristen Schwehr, Bismarck Gentury, 8.600; Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.600; 3rd - Jenny Ratte, Mi - Jossica Fleck, Wahpeton, 9.775; 2nd - Brittany Jelsing, Grand Forks, 9.700; 3rd - Nicky Elm, Grand
9._400; 4th - Tiflany Tello, Bismarck, 9.350; 5th (Tie) - Suzy Reisenauer, Dickinson, 9.25(C; Lisa G Férks, 9.450; 4th - Lalken Gabbert, Wahpeton, 9.400; 5th - Julie Strenskowski, Grand Forks, 9.350; 6th -
Bismarck Century, 8.250. hitney Beck, Wahpsten, 9.300.

UNEVEN BARS EAM
1st - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.650; 2nd - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 9.575; 3rd - Erica Gimbel, Dickins st - Jessica Fleck, Wahpeton, 9.400; 2nd - Brittany Jelsing, Grand Forks, 9.200; 3rd - Maiissa Wong,

9.500; 4th - Tszany Telle, Bismarck, 9.475; 5th (Tie) - Jenny Reile, Minot, 8.425; Sara Stroh, Bismar atand Forks, 9.075; 4th - Ashley Pokrzwinski, Grand Forks, 8.950; 5th - Whitney Beck, Wahpeton, 8.900;

5.425. N .
BEAM th - Brittn] Bruenjes, Valley Clty, 8.875.

1st - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.775; 2nd - Jenna Cusic, Bickinson, 8.625; 3rd - Rhiancn Bitz, LOOR EXERCISE

glsmﬂizck 9.400; 4th - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 9.350; 5th - Kaityn Towery, Minot, 9.275; 61 st - Kiki Smith, Wahpeton, 9.725; 2nd - Cassity Lioyd, Jamestown, 9.650; 3rd - Chelsey Schiuter, Vallay
anielle Visina, Minot, 9.200. Slty, 9.450; 4th - Lucy Dombovy, Grand Forks, 8.425; 5th - Allis Smith, Wahpeton, 9.400;

th {Tle) - Jessica Fleck, Wahpeton, 8.350; Laiken Gabbert, Wahpeton, 9.350.
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AM )

ALL ARQUND . . Tiffany Tello, Bismarck, 9.633; 2nd (Tia) - Julia Stenkowski, Grand Forks, 9.267; Amy Ryan, Minat,

1st - Brittany Jalsing, Grand Forks, 37.725; 2nd - Jessica Fleck, Wahpeton, 37.625; 3rd - Kiki Smith, Wak 4h - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 9.233; 5th - Kristen Schwehr, Bismarck Century, 9.217; 6th -

37.250; 4th - Cassity Lloyd, Jamestown, 37.100; Gth - Whitney Beck, Wahpeton, 36.450; 6th - A y Feisenauer, Dickinsen, 9.133.
Pokrzywinski, Grand Forks, 36.400,

LOOR EXERCISE
EAST REGION GYMNASTICS FINANCIAL REPORT

517.
RECEIPTS: :
Gross ADMISSIONS...oiii sttt 91,388,00 . LL AROUND

i . Kari Nelz, Bismarck, 8.700; 2nd - Brittany Ehlis, Mandan, 9.683; 3rd - Kiki Smith, Wahpeton, 8.583; 4th
Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 9.533; 5th (Tie} - Cassity Lloyd, Jamestown, 9.517; Torrea Ehiis, Mandan,

&t - Kari Nolz, Bismarck 38.300; 2nd - Tiffany Tello, Bismarck, 38.033; 3rd - Cristl Lindsey, Bismarck

DISBURSEMENTS: antury, 37.983; 4th - Kristen Schwehr, Bismarck Century, 37.433; 5th - Jenny Reile, Minot, 37.400; 6th -

Judges . ... § 749.20 : Hittany Jelsing, Grand Forks, 37.367.
Traphies & Awards . 176.67

Insurance e 69,40
Rent . 200.00
Management:
Ticket Sellers ........ .. % 4500 :
Trainer... 200,00 : STATE GYMNASTICS
Scorers .... ... 60.00
PA Announcer. ... 20.00
Timer .... .
Natienal Anthem .. 10.00 :
Certificates . 13.97 . FEBRUARY 23 & 24, 2001
Desk Officials .... e 125,00 .
Manager's Fee ... ... 100.00 § 633.97 : ECEIPTS:
Daeficit Paid by NDHSAA $ 441.24 ; ross Admissions....

[ 115 -

TOTALS $1,829.24 $1,829.24 : : TOTAL RECEIPTS..commeeamreemsrermsssensserss e
' ' ISBURSEMENTS:

dges:  Jan Adair, Ruth Walsh, Lisa Harmon,
Shelly Hagerle, Carcle Shalow, Suzanne
Darling, Julle Winkels, Stacey Ackerman,
Tammi Coleman, Stacey Ringoen,
Mary Meyer Laurie Heidecker, Stephanle

Olin... $2,828.70
GIRLS' STATE GYMNASTICS MEET 557.15
FEBRUARY 23 - 24, 2001 » 148.05
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER ) .
' “Ticket Sallers - . $152.00
Statisticians . 150.00
. TEAMTOTALS Miscellaneous .. . 20.00
1. Bismarck ...... 150.133 Trainer 100.00
2, Bismarck Century. 148.883 Annour;g;r“ 100.00
3. Minot........ 146.750 Manager's Fes. 200.00
4. Wahpeton 146.300 SECretary ..... _ED.00
:' g:cklr(;son......... 145.017 Telephone & Postage .. 50.00
' rand Forks.. 148717 Certificates 1395  § 83596
7. Jamestown 138.667 548, 31
8. Valley City..... 136.483 .

1,936.60

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS
VALLT TOTALS. . $7,004.77
1st - Tiffany Tello, Bismarck, 8.783; 2nd - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.750; 3rd - Kristen Schwehr, B|smarc
Century, 9.650; 4th - Danielle Visina, Minot, 9.567; 5th - Jessica Fleck, Wahpaton, 9.500; 6th (Tie}
Smith, Wahpeton, 9.483; Cassity Lloyd, Jamestown, 8.483.
UNEVEN BARS
1st - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 9.850; 2nd (Tie} - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 9.750; Jenry Reile, Miro

9.750; 4th - Whlmey Buchholz, Bismarck Gantury, 9.733; 5th - Brittany Jelsing, Grand Forks, 9. 533
(Tie) - Brittany Ehlis, Mandan, 9.450; Torrea Ehils, Mandan, 9.450.

- 60.00 '- ' BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

$2,781.00

1.134.75
$3,915.75

Rent & Janitor

$3.089.02

$7,004.77

Insurance.
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GIRLS' SOCCER _ GIRLS' SWIMMING
FARGO SOUTH - ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER : NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING RECORDS
MAY 25 - 26, 2001
Present
FRIDAY Present Holder School Record  Year
., 0 Yd. Medley Relay Lisa Haunz, Kate Giese,Century 1:48.62 1996
B';;:agcﬁgr{h\";ﬁswggﬁ 0 Elizabeth Pierce, Andi Kindschi 200 vd.
Fardo Sot?th 2 Bismarck Gentury 2 Freestyle H_eather Harri:s Fargo South 1:81.78 19889
Bismarch o1 Mary's 4 - Grand Forks Rt Biver 0 200 Yd. Individual ~ Elizabeth Pierca Century 2:09.06 1996
Bisma'::DkOI1 ‘? E:rsg‘g‘zonh ; 4 Yd. Freestyle Ingrid Lawrence Grand Forks 2417 1980
) Red River
Fargo S\.O'Vl:etsr.ltgeilrg; rf\ ;rl‘::dil(nsof 1Mary’s 0 ivi Maolly McDonald Century 479.05 1998
Bismarck Cenitury 8 - Grand Forks Red River 0 . 100 Yo. Buterfly Andrea Rudser Minot 37.92 1969
ry 00Yd. Freestyle Heather Harris Fargo South 5149 1999 500  ¥d.
‘rgestyle  Suzie Helvig Mandan 5:11.28 1991
PS‘:TA”;‘DA‘E'; 00Yd. Fresstyle  Linzey Bachmeier,  Mandan 1:30.27 1999
. N C‘Dh p ;‘?u tsF 0 slay Nicole Saur, Kristen Fiest, Randi Keller
afgg_ ort ;1-? taégo 00 Yd. Backstroke  Lisa Haunz Century 58.04 1997
ESIT;)FICB R- '|T° 00Yd. Breasistroks  Keri Hehn Fargo North 1:04.29 1997 400  Yd.
Bismarck Gentury 0 B?ssmua?ck St. Mary's 0 restyle  Amy Jundt, Lisa Haunz, Century 3:97.52 1996 Relay
i . i Kindschi, Elizabeth Pi
Fargo South 0 - Grand Forks Red River 0 i Kin " =lzabeih Flerce
Third & Fourth .
Fargo South 2 - Bismarck 1 : GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING & DIVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

Championship

Bismarck Cantury 3 - Fargo North 1 Mandan - Darryl Anderson, Manager

GIRLS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT November 10 & 11. 2000

RECEIPTS:

G085 ADMISBIONS ...cuoverr i st s s st st s amseramssrensasenssenes 90, 187.00
T-Shirts, ' 1,981.00
$7,168.00 st Place  Mandan 402 2nd Place Minot 324
DISBURSEMENTS: . rd Place  Jamestown ' 245 Fargo North 219
Officials:  Larry Schwarlz, Stovon Bossert, : Fargo South 219 Grand Forks Central 187

Brent Geiss, Ron Schmitt, Bismarck Century 157 Wiliiston 152

Scott Staiger, Matt VonPinnen, Grand Forks Red River 121 West Farga 88

Bob Selgsl, Bif Newman. ... Bismarck 84 Shanley 20
Trophies & AWAIS v eoieseon
Insurance 268.35
Management:

Ticket Sellers & Ticket Takers.... .... $370.00

L2131 . e 100,00

Sacretarial Help...... 50.00

ANNOUNGEN.....oriimvrcarienrieiimeens e 250,00 B 00 Yard Medley Relay

Paper, Phone & Postage . 25.00 st - Mandan (Jenny Bachmeier, Kristen Fiest, Tiffanie Loeb, Nicole Saur), 1:53.06; 2nd - Fargo South,

Manager's Fee.... ... 200.00 1:53.17; 3rd - Grand Forks Central, 1:55.97; 4th - Minot, 1:56.47; 5th - Jamestown, 1:57.91; 6th - Fargo

Janitor.....o... ... 150.00 Nerth, 2:00.25; 7th - Bismarck Century, 2:01,18; 8th « Williston, 2:01.48.

Security..... __150.00 $1,295.00 :
T-Shirts..ociiinininn 460.28
Team Payments ...... 2.463.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA .......... T . $1.083.23

TOTALS $8,261.23 $8,251.23

Team Scores

Individual Winners

{




.
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GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING

200 Yard Freestyle
1st - Heather Harris, Fargo South, 1:52.81; 2nd - Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:00.89; 3rd - Jessma
Szarkowski, Grand Forks Central, 2:02.95; 4th - Lauren Page, Fargo North, 2:03.64; 5th - Hannah Nohlgn
Jamestown, 2:04.23; 6th - Tessa Goldade, Minot, 2:05.55; 7th - Rachel Koshnen, Wast Fargo, 2:08.22; git

Jams MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

200 Yard Individual Medley NOVEMBER 10 & 11, 2000
1st - Jenny Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:11.62; 2nd - Emily Weeks, Minot, 2:13.39; 3rd - Amy Anderson, Grand
Forks Central 2:13.58; 4th - Melissa Johnson, Jamestown, 2:14.58; &th - Kristen Fiest, Mandan, 2:20.16
6th - Laura Watkins, Fargo South, 2:20.80; 7th - Kit Wickel, Bismarck Century, 2:21.69; &th - Kari Fugelst

Fargo North, 2:25.77.

— tle .. $3,332.00
ard Freesty| . 1.284.00
1st - Lauren Mickelsan, Jamestown, 25.17; 2nd - Nicole Saur, Mandan, 25.41; 3rd - Sarah Ziegelma $4,616.00 TOTAL
Fargo North, 26.71; 4th - Katie Garvey, Fargo North, 25.83; 5th - Abby Szarkowski, Grand Forks Cent
26.99; 6th (Tle) - Santana Dougherty, Mandan, 26.11; Angela Renner, Mandan, 26.11; 8th - Amy Ftone
Willisten, 26.43.
Marcy Blikre, Greg Selba, Ryan McManus,
Diving Greg Schuchard, Michasl Glddlngs Ann
1st - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 478.45; 2nd - Cristi Lindsey, Bismarck Century, 477.85; 3rd - Brooke Wehi ; Schmitz .. $1 287.64
Mandan, 416.55; 4th - Lisa Grabar, Bismarck Cantury, 401.95; 5th - Dani Visina, Minot, 396.85; 6th - Jog tophies & Awards . o 1,377.33
Rosborough, Bismarck, 389.55; 7th - Bridget Bossert, Minot, 388.15; 8th - Emily Seibel, Fargo Scuth A .. 184,60 Rent &
387.15. i 800.00 ...,
100 Yard Butterfiy Manager's Fee ...... .. $200.00
1st - Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 1:00.02; 2nd - Jessica Szarkowski, Grand Forks Central, 1:00.64; 3 174.50
Alecia Gooch, Minot, 1:03.09; 4th - Mandy Herberholz, Mandan, 1:03.52; 5th - Tiffanie Loeb, Mand
1:03.96; 6th - Angela Nissen, Minot, 1:04.85; 7th - Liz Gero, Bismarck Century, 1:06.02; 8th - Holly Rlpplmg Secretarial Help ....
Minot, 1:06.23. Trainer.....c....
Deck Manager

100 Yard Freestyle Dask Officials ..
1st - Heather Harris, Fargo South, 52.45; 2nd - Emily Weeks, Minot, 54.94; 3rd - Nicole Saur, Mand: Floor & Press Box Management 50.00
56.39; 4th - Sarah Zisgalmann, Fargo North, 56,58; 5th - Abby Szarkowski, Grand Forks Central, 56.70; 6ih Head Timer .. - e 75.00
- Bethany Hirst, Minot, 56.92; 7th - Angetla Rennet, Mandan, 57.42; 8th - Amy Roness, Williston, 57.43; ) Staging, Back dfOP, GlC . 147,40 $1,552.60 |

S TShlris2 R . 435,12 Team !

aymen 3,553 QQ 1

500 Yard Freestyle 3
1st - Lauran Mickelson, Jamestown, 5:17.42; 2nd - Laura Watkins, Fargo South, 5:27.65; sfcit Paid by NDHSAA.. - $4.560.29 |
3rd - Lauren Page, Fargo North, 5:28.52; 4ih - Michelle Omdahl, Grand Forks Red River, 5:31.01; 6t |
Hannah Nohien, Jamestown, 5:33.65; 6ih - Tessa Goldade, Minot, 5:35.89; 7th - Sara Pfau, Bisma $9,176.29 $9,176.29 |

Century, 5:37.88; 8th - Kendra Siefken, Jamestown, 5:38.55,

GIRLS' TENNIS

200 Yard Freestyle Relay

1st - Mandan (Linzey Bachmeier, Angela Renner, Santana Dougherty, Nicole Saur), 1:41.68;

2nd - Fargo North, 1:43.98; 3rd - Grand Forks Ceniral, 1:44.48; 4th - Fargo South, 1:47.13; ;

5th - Williston, 1:49.27; 6th - Jamestown, 1:48.54; 7th - West Fargo, 1:50.75; 8th - Grand Forks Hed

1:52.86. East Region - Individual Day, May 4 - 5 2001 - Fargo
Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

Team Day, May 12, 2001 - Grand Forks - Craig Perry, Mgr.

100 Yard Backstroke ;
1st - Jenny Bachmeier, Mandan, 59.58; 2nd - Melissa Johnson, Jamestown, 1:01.23; 3rd - Sara Pk
Bismarck Century, 1:02.88,; 4th - Kit Wickel, Bismarck Century, 1:03.59; 5th - Kendra Siefken, Jamesto!
1:03.89; 6th - Kari Fugelsten, Fargo North, 1:04.26; 7th - Bethany Hirst, Minot, 1:04.58; 8th - Karizsa Ki
Mandan, 1:04.78,

articipating Schools: Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Farge South, Grand Forks Cantral,
Grand I’-‘orks Red River, Jamestown, Valley City, Wahpeton,
West Fargo

p Four Teams: Grand Forks Red River, Valley City, Fargo North, Grand Farks

100 Yard Breaststroke
1st - Amy Anderson, Grand Forks Central, 1:07.54; 2nd - Kristen Fiest, Mandan, 1:11.65;

3rd - Sarah Shortall, Williston, 1:11.78; 4th - Erin Wessman, Fargo South, 1:11.97; 5th - Jennif
Minct, 1:13.15; 6th - Carissa Gormally, Williston, 1:13,18; 7th - Jessica Scherr, Jamestown, 1:13.36
Jenna LeDoux, Farge North, 1:13.9%.

p Eight Indi‘vlduals: Jenni Mihutka, Grand Forks Red River
Jamie Votava, Fargo North

Katfe Carlson, Fargo South

Emily Spicer, Grand Forks Certral
Sheela Damle, Grand Forks Red River
Erica Fredstrom, Grand Forks Central
Lindsey Burris, Wahpston
Elizabeth Rood, Wahpeton

400 Yard Freestyle Relay
1st- Mandan (Linzey Bachmaier, Mandy Herberholz, Jenny Bachmeaier, Kristen Flest), 3:41.10;
2nd - Minot, 3:45.41; 3rd - Fargo South, 3:47.12; 4th - Fargo North, 3:49.22; 5th - Jamestown, 3495
- Grand Forks Red River, 3:57.20; 7th - Wllllslon 3:57.94; 8th - Bismarck Century, 3:58.72,
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Top Eight Doubles: Emily Knodle/Shauna Differding, Vabiay City ! GIRL.S' WEST REGION TENNIS 2001

Amy Fitzner/Sammy Logan, Valley City

Ashley Cummings/Katie Scott, Fargo North o .

Liz Vari/Alex Naastad, Grand Forks Red River Individual Day - Bismarck

Meena Anvary/Brynne Wischer, Grand Forks Red River Team Day - Minot

Kathy Brunsdale/Meradith Johnsen, Fargo North

Kristen Stadstad/Anna Mcintyre, Grand Forks Cantral

Liz Horab/Bree Eggers, Fargo South RECEIPTS ...t s st e b sttt s None

. DISBURSEMENTS:

C;IRI_Sl EAST REGION TENN[S Trophlgs & Awards.... v $1 A5.30
Tennis Balls........ . 9278

Manager's Fee.... . 150,00

Individual Day - Fargo paper, Postage & Telephone....., e 78,00

. 600.00

Team Day - Grand Forks : Court Rental..........
- Court Supervisor.

Secretarial Help..

40000
- t00.00

RECEIPTS....oov.ooevvt et tcro e seasee s arstsesms s ant s nasens s ss s ssens s sssssassntn ' Scorer.... 40.00
. Programs
DISBURSEMENTS: _ TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $1,613.08
Trophies & Awards.... coree o $134.70
Tennis Balls. 126,57
Managers Foo 150.00 GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET
Court Rental....... . 830.00 . . - -
Paper, Postage & Tolephone T T eE00 Capital Racquet and Fitness, Center, Bismarck
Secretarial Halp....o....ooovoeeevernsioemsiirssiienns s 55,00 S May 17-19, 2001 - Jim Haussler, Manager
Court SUpBrviSOrs. ..o e 76800
Team Winners: 1st Place - Bismarck Century
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS... $2,008.27 2nd Place - Grand Forks Red River
' 3rd Place . Bismarck 5t. Mary's
4th Place - Minct
West Region - Individual Day May 4 - 5, 2001 - Bismarek Consolation - Vallay City
Jim Haussler, Mgr. _
Team Day, May 12, 2001- Minot - Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr. Singles Winners: 1st Place - Erica Fredsirom, Grand Forks Cantral
: 2nd Place - Sheela Damle, Girand Forks Red River
3rd Place - Jenna Larson, Century
Participating Schoals: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Dickinson, 4th Place - Katie Carlson, Fargo South
Mandan, Minot, Minot Bishop Ryan, Wiffiston J 5th Place. - Jamie Votava, Fargo Narth
. Bth Place - Angela Horner, Century
Top Four Teams: Bismarck Gentury, Minot, Bismarck St. Mary's, Mandan 1
Top Eiaht Individuals: J L Cant Doubles Winners: 1st Place - Allison Bergman/Jamie Skadeland, Wiitiston
op Eig Ividuals: Ae““EI‘ srson. Cf’” Lt“'y : 2nd Place - Emily Knodle/Shauna Differding, Valiey City
Mnge a Lohznetr' B?n ury St Mary 3rd Place - Lynelle Natbohm/Laura Rasumsson, Minct
Ste!fl?r" da er;_% t'smam - Mary's 4th Place - Jess Fritz/Sarah Mislke, Century
o B halnwegrf IQOB' St Mary! . 5th Place - Amy Fitznar/Sammy Logan, Valley City
achel warford, bismarck ol. Mary's : 6th Place - Meena Anvary/Brynne Wischar, GF Red River

Marcela Hoeven, Bismarck St. Mary's
Carolyn Olson, Minot
Amanda Lord, Mandan

Top Eight Doubles:  Allison Bergman/Jamie Skadeland, Williston
Lynelle Notbohrm/Laura Rasmusson, Minat
Jess Fritz/Sarah Mielke, Century
Lisa Horner/Sara Herner, Century

Lexie Hilfer/Miranda Quast, Mandan
Jenny Kokken/Molly Petrik, Minot
Tammy Liebersbach/Kim Long, Mandan
Becky Bullinger/Katie tbach, Bismarck
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GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A GIRLS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER '

MAY 17 - 19, 2001 Prasent Holder Scheol Recard  Year
100 Meter Dash Sieff Stainke Grand Forks Red River 12.25 1988
200 Meter Dash Sarah Niemann Bismarck 2536 1999
RECEIPTS 400 Meter Dash DaNae Carison Minot 56.34¢ 2000
T-ShIMS. oottt e § BTETD 300 Metar Run Amanda Dietrich Mandan 2:12.92 1998
1600 Meter Run Backi Wells Dickinson 4:44.44 1993
DISBURSEMENTS: 3000 Meter Run Carly Emit Mandan 10:37.14 2000
100 Meter Hurdles Lisa Svaleson Fargo South 1458 1998
Trophies & Awards ... $560.88 300 Meter Hurdles Kara Detinger Fargo Shanley 43.88 1995
Tennis Balls......... .. 230,25 Micaela Kruckenberg Fargo South 18°10" 2001
Court Supsarvisors .. 400,00 Cindy Leingang Mandan 5'81/4" 1993
Rent - .. 800.00 Bricna Reynolds Grand Forks Red River 48'2 3/4" 2001
Secretarlal Help . 70,00 Bricna Reynolds Grand Forks Red River  172'0" 1999
Manager's Fee..., . 150.00 Charyl Weingarten  Grand Forks Red River  162'3" 1997
Paper, Postage & Telephone . 80.00 Triple Jump Crystal Cummins Farge South 39'4 1/4" 1998
T-ShiNS, e s s . 415.80 Pole Vauit Jodi Rosborough Bismarck 110" 2001
Miteage & FPer Diem Payments . e 1,805.70 400 Meter Relay Lindsey Onerhiem, Fargo South 49,52 2001

Deficit paid by NDHSAA... 712 Katherine Uhlir, Cathy Bader, Janny Handy
800 Meter Relay Suzie Salak, Kristen  Bismarck Century 1:44.03 1996

TOTALS. $4,592.63 $4,592.63 : Bachmaier, Jody Moldenhauer, Anne Jorgenson
600 Meter Relay Judy Feasel, Carla Langdon 4:01.40 1980
Field, Jennifer Nuelle, Sally Field

200 Meter Relay Jaessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century 9:2979 1999

NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

GIRLS' TRACK

Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

1990 First year to use rubber tipped javelin

RETIRED CLASS A GIRLS' TRACK RECORDS

Present Holder . School Record  Year
BEGINNING IN 1874 ELECTRONIC TIMING HAS BEEN USED Dona Fischér Dickinson 11.48 1974
Carole Holzer Bismarck St. Mary's 26.3 1977
Event Present Holder School Record  Year :\;11;?;5 gh:h rlé)dilcl:-llz:\son 584 13;3
100 Meter Dash Steif Steinke Grand Forks Red River 12.25 1888 Deb Gregerson Fargo South 2:7.4 1979
200 Meter Dash Jessi Meliand Hazen 25.09 1995 Tori Wagner Jamastown 5059 1976
400 Meter Dash DaNae Carlson Minot 56.34 2000 10 Yard Hurdles Laurie Rostad Minot 148 1977
800 Mater Hun Amanda Dietrich Mandan 2:12.92 1998 Betty Robinson Minat 43.' o 1978
1600 Meter Run Becki Wells Dickinson 4:44.44 1993 Karyn Szarkowski Bismarck St Mary's 162'8" 1983
3200 Meter Run  — Garly Emil Mandan 10:37.14 2000 40 Yard Relay Fische, Ebner, Fargo Shanley 51.04 1975
100 Meter Hurdles Lisa Svaleson Fargo South 14,58 1998 Lemieux. Millar
300 Meter Hurdles Sarah Klein Carrington 42,50 1999 Pasfczny;k Heiser Dickinson 1979
Long Jump Micaela Kruckenberg Fargo South 18'10* 2001 Woehl. Kuhl ’
High Jump Lora Schloss Napoleon 59" 1984 ' .
Shot Put Briona Reynolds Grand Forks Red River 48'2 3/4" 2001 fg;’l‘:ﬁx Béiﬂre"r Fargo Shanley 147.0 1978
?ISCUS' Briona Regfnolds Grand Forks Red H!ver 172'0" 1999 80 Yard Medley Gillis, Bredahl, Mirot 1:49.3 1978
Javelin Charyl Weingarten Grand Forks Red River 162'3" 1887 Selk. Rostad
Triple Jump Crystal Cumnmins Farga South 39' 4 1/4" 1998 Hug%,ws Semrau Williston 4:03.7 1978
Pole Vault Jodi Rosborough Bismarck 110" 2001 Ziaske. Olsan o
400Meter Relay  Linleoy Onertiem, rargoSouth 4962 2001 "'2400 Meter Run  Leslie Randiich Bismarck Century ~ 8:03.70 1950
atherine Uh'lr, -athy Bacer, Jenry Handy *200 Meter Hurdles Beckl Markle Minot 2926 1981
800 Meter Relay Suzie Salak, Kristen  Bismarck Century 1:44.03 1996 *800 Mater Madley  Koshmsted, Feasel, Langdon 1:51.13 1980

Bachmeier, Jody Moldenhauer, Anne Jargenson
Judy Feasel, Caria Langdon

Field, Jennifer Nuelle, Sally Fisld

Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century
Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge
*1990 First year to use rubber tipped Javelin

Relay Nuelle, S. Fieid
Retired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. shetput (8lbs. 13 oz.)
“Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin.
*Retirod in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200 Meter Relay begin-
ing in 1982,

1600 Meter Relay 4:01.40 1980

3200 Meter Relay 9:29.79 1999

OTE: Running record, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric distances.
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NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B GIRLS' TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Meter Run
100 Meter Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump

High Jump

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

Triple Jump

Pale Vault

400 Meter Relay

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

Prasent Holder School

Jessi Melland Hazen

Jossi Melland Hazen

Kinsey Coles Hillsboro

Brittany Messar Richardton-Taylor
Stact Honeyman Scranton

Krista Andersen Leeds/Maddock
Margo Levang Watford City
Sarah Klein Carrington
Jamey Mulske Ashley

Lora Schloss Napoleon
Jossica Sommerfeld  Lishon

Heidi Helm Mayville-Portland
Mandi Peterson Larimore

Alycia Cummings Cavalier

Jill Mostad Langdon

Lisa Bosch, Claudelle Linton

Basch, Julie Horner, Jill Jahner

Theresa Reinardt, Hazen

Rachel Bosch, Natasha Pfliger, Sarah Whita
Erin Quinn, Sarah Hazen

White, Karen Johansen, Jessi Melland
Nessa Nagesl, Ronnie  Bowman

Nagel, Kristy Popp, Leslie Hofland

*1990 First year 1o use rubber tipped javelin

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run
Mile Run

110 Yard Hurdles
*Shot Rut

wet Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

880 Yard Medley
Relay
Mile Relay

**2400 Meter Run
**200 Meter Hurdles
***800 Meter Mediey
Relay

Ptesent Holder School
Carol Gorneit Belfisld
Rense Anderson Marion
taurie Nesham Berthold
Becky Oberfoell Bowman
Backy Cberfosll Bowman
Monica Jawaski Marion

Kelly Zarak South Heart
Whitney Meier Rolla

Sax, Snyder, Watford Gity
Johnson Fox

Fox, Johnson, Watford City
Sax, Snyder

Olson, Anton Bowman
Lutes, QOberfoeli

P. Burns, T. Burns, Bowman
Anton, Johnson

Lisa Voegeli Ellendale
Lisa Hennaessy Berthold

P. Schimidt, Wilke,
K. Schmidt, Eliason

Mayville-Portland

Record
12.33
25.09

56.58
2:16.59
5:.05.65
10:58.28
14.67
42.50
18'21/2"

59"

48'2 1/2"

147" 10"
146' 6"
377 172"

9'6"
50.08

1:45.95
4:03.756

9:40.35

Record
11.44
25.4
59.1

2:20.7
5:28.3
15.2
41'6 3/4"
146' 4"
51.0

1:47.6
1:53.5
4:10.3

8:34.82

30.03
1:62.67

Yoar
1993
1995
1989
2001
2001
201
1997
1999
1993
1984
1897
1987
1997
1984
2001
1985

1999
1985

2001

RETIRED CLASS B GIRLS' TRACK RECORDS

Year
1974
1877
1977
1977
1977
1978
1976
1990
1977

1978
1977
1978
1981

1881
1984

Region
East
West

Reglon
I

Ll

Grand Forks-UND

Jamestown College

N, DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

***1600 Meter
Mediey Relay

Ingebretson,
Garrett, Camp, Eliason

Mayville-Portland

42146 1984

*Hetired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. Shot Put (8 Ibs. 13 oz.)

*****Retirad in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javeiin,

**Ratired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Mater Rur, 300 Meter Hurdies and 3200 Meter

Relay beginning in 1982,
***Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay.
**+*Retired in 1984 and replaced with 800 Meter Relay.

NOTE: Running records, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric

distances.

2001 GIRLS' REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

CLASS B

CLASS A

Site First Place:
Fargo Fargo South
Bismarck Minot
Comm. Bowl
Site First Place:
VCSU-Valley City Lisbon

Griggs County Central/ Lariomre
Finley-Sharon L
Devils Lake Langdon’

Wishek LaMoura
Bismarck Hazen

Bishop Ryan Rugby
Watford City Watford City
Dickinson SU Bowman

Second Place:
Wahpeton
Mandan

Second Place:
(Tie) Central Cass &
' Kindred 1]

Carrington v

Underwood/Turtle Lake
Mercer Vi

Parshall/Merth Shere
Dickinson Trinity

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS ATRACK MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

MAY 25 & 26, 2001

Team Points
1.Fargo South 101.5 Bismarck High 45
2, Mandan 0 Grand Forks Central  44.5
i 83.5 Valley City 36
4, Grand Forks Red River 74 Fargo Narth 30
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TER DASH CLASS A GIRLS LONG JUMP (Overall Record)
?lea?hse‘:ngisr‘;ﬁ zlga?'gh;ESoulh 25,48; 2. Sarah Niemann, Bismarck High 25.48; 3, DaNae Carlson, Mln 1. Micae_la Kruckenbefg, Fa_rgo South 18-10; 2, Sheila Parrish, Farge Nerth 't 8-04.25; 3. Brittni Bruenjes,
25,82 4. Heather Zander, Mandan 25.91; 5. Brieann Kirchoffner, Bismarck High 26.07; 6. Jacinta Kuef valley City 18-03; 4. Kiki Smith, Wahpaton 17-09; 5. Christy Johnson, Valley City 17-08.50; 6. Jessioa Fleck,
West Fargo 26.37; 7.Tammy Canton, West Fargo 26,56 8. Missy Hovern, Devils Lake 26.80. : V\;afo"'?ezfg“ 17-04.50; 7.Janet Eklund, Fargo North 17-02.25; 8. Sarah Niemann, Bismarck High
47-01.25.
CLASS A GIRLS 400 METER DASH
1. DaNae Carlson, Minot £6.79; 2. Allie Smith, Wahpeten 58.29; 3. Holly Kadrmas, Dickinson 59.18 CLASS A GIRLS TRIPLE JUMP o _
Chantel Omdahl, GF Red River 59.23; 5. Sarah Niemann, Bismarck Migh 59.63; 6. Jessia Keller, Valley ¢ Britini Bruenjes, Valley City 38-01.25; 2, Jami Glick, Minot 37-03,50; 3. Sheila Parrish, Fargo North 36-
59.74; 7 Missy Hovern, Devils Lake 52.91; 8, DQ 08.50; 4. Micaela Kruckenberg, Fargo South 36-02.75,; 5. Jannl Glick, Minot 35-03.50; 6. Jessica Fleck,
wahpeton 35-01.75; 7. Jessica Trautwein, Fargo South 34-11.50; 8. Michelle Burgard, Jamestown

CLASS A GIRLS 800 METER RUN : 34-05.50.
1. Carly Emil, Mandan 2:17.05; 2. Maggie Conlon, Jamestown 2:17.87; 3, Kierann Smith, Wahpston 2; 19 Xy

B Carlsrud, Fargo South 2:19.23; 5. Nora Narloch, GF Red River 2:20.78; 8. Becky Lebrun, Mit CLASS A GIRLS SHOT PUT (Overall Record)
322r Iggn'? RE;SeE Aunaeggewls Lake 2:23.04; 8. Kinzey Larter, GF Red River 2:23.19, . 1. Briona Reynclds, GF Red River 48-02,75; 2, Dana Qlimb, GF Central 42-05; 3.Michelle Hanson, Fargo

North 39-1C; 4. Michelle Christenson, Century 38-11; 5.Janell Gieser, Minot 38-06; 6. Julia Padersen, GF
CLASS A GIRLS 1,600 METER RUN Red River 38-05; 7. Miranda Bospple, Dickinson 38-05; 8. Laura Turner, Ceniury 36-10.

1. Carly Emil, Mandan 4:56.19; 2. Melissa Falk, Jamestown 5:08.51; 3. Penny Splichal, Dickinson 5:10,2:

4_Jennifer Falk, Jamestown 5:12.38; 5. Lindsay Sundell, Fargo South 5:12.64; 6. Maggie Conlon, Jamestoy GLASS A GIRLS DISCUS THROW

5:13.12; 7. Renes Aune, Devils Lake 5:14.41; 8. Kierann Smith, Wahpeton 5:15.70. i Julia Pedersen, GF Red River 157-02; 2. Briona Reynolds, GF Red River 157-01; 3. Kelsi Merritt, Fargo

; North 132-05; 4. Michelle Christenson, Century 126-02; 5. Shanna Mazurek, Minot 124-03; 6.Dana Olimb,

CLASS A GIRLS 3,200 METER RUN GF Ceniral 124-02; 7.Jessica Sorvaag, Fargo North 123-06; 8. Kayla Bakken, Minot 119-11,

1. Carly Emfl, Mandan 10:52.68; 2. Melissa Falk, Jamestown 11:03,04; 3.Jennifer Falk, Jamestown 11 :

4. Kierann Smith, Wahpeton 11:21.02; 5.Lindsay Sundell, Fargo South 11:25.84; 6. Allison Pritc CLASS A GIRLS JAVELIN THHOW

Dickinson 11:36.63; 7. Sarah Hill, Bismarck High 11:41.33; 8. Jessie Lichter, GF Red River 11:44.75, 1. Dana Olimb, GF Central 145-10; 2, Katie Wilson, GF Red River 144-05; 3.Lacy DeWall, Bismarck High
c 131-07; 4. Briona Reynolds, GF Red River 128-10; 5.Erin Cerwin, Valley Gity 121-02; 6. Alexis Nider, Mandan

CLASS A GIRLS 100 METER HIGH HURDLES ; 118-05; 7. Molly Lundon, Devils Lake 116-11; 8. Meghann Moen, West Fargo 114-01.

1. Kiki Smith, Wahpeton 15.12; 2. Heather Zander, Mandan 15.62; 3. Amy Uthus,GF Central 15.89; 4.Ha

Zander, Mandan 16.19; 5. Steph Hufiman, Dickinson 16.48; 8. Erin Sisco, Minot 16.51; 7 Emily Tollefs

Minot 16.76; 8.Christin Kingsley, Fargo South 17.19. GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B TRACK MEET
CLASS A GIRLS 300 METER INT HURDLES BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
1. DaNae Catlson, Minot 44.06; 2. Kiki Smith, Wahpeton 44.26; 3. Heidi Zander, Mandan 45.25; MAY 25 & 26, 2001
4. Steph Huffman, Dickinson 46.64; 5. Erin Sisco, Minot 46.79; 6. Amy Uthus, GF Central 46.86; ; :
7. Guilia Varriano, Fargo Shanley 48.14; 8. Lydia Gokey, Minot 49.03.
TEAM POINTS
CLASS A GIRLS 400 METER RELAY (Overall Record)
1. Fargo South (Lindsey Onherhim, Kathetine Uhiir, Cathy Bader, Jenny Handy) 49.52; 2. Mandan 49.80 :
Minot 49.94; 4. Dickinson 50.76; 5.Wahpeton 51.16; 6. GF Central 51.42; 7. West Fargo 51.43; 8. Far B i 81 Mahall/Sherwood 8
Shanley 51.95, 2.(Tie) Bowman 51 Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon 7
2, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercar 51 Washburn 8
CLASS A GIRLS 800 METER RELAY LKi 44 Watlord City 6
1, Fargo South (McKenzie Mehlisch, Christin Kingsley, Jessica Trautwein, Jenny Handy) 1:45.12; 5, fichardton-Taylor ' i 35 Mankinson 8
2. Valley City 1:45.65; 3. Dickinson 1:45.90; 4, West Fargo 1:46.32; 5. Mandan 1:46.41; 6. Minot 1:46.9 © Wells County 34 Wishek 5
Fargo Shanley 1:49.36; 8. Bismarck High 1:50.02. . Velva/Sawyer 32 Hettinger 5
Leeds/Maddock N Northwood/Matton 5
CLASS A GIRLS 1600 METER RELAY © L 29 North Sargent 5
1. Wahpeton (Lindsay Cook, Amanda Miller, Allie Smith, Kiki Smith) 4:01.86; 2. Fargo Scuth 4:02.50 B 285  Minot Ryan 5
Dickinson 4:03.28; 4. GF Red River 4:03.58; 5. Mandan 4:04.52; 8. Minot 4:06.80; 7, GF Central 4.06.85 28 Gackis-Streeter 4
Valley City 4:08.62. : 24 May-Port CG 4
e F 16 Stesle-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibcne 4
CLASS A GIRLS 3200 METER RELAY ; 15,75 New Salem 4
1. Jamestown (Jennifer Falk, Maggie Conlon, Melissa Falk, Amber Flaig) 9:36.55; 2. Fargo South 9: 40 A 15 South Heart/Belfield 3
3. GF Red River 9:43.95; 4. Mandan 9:48.14; 5, Dickinson 9:50.04; 6. Devils Lake 9:63.85; 7. West Far 3 14 Fort Yates Eublic 3
9:55.35; 8. Minot 10:00.69. { 13 New Town 2
: 12.5 Ellendale 2
CLASS A GIRLS HIGH JUMP : 12 Mott/Regent 2
1. Rheanon Backes, Century 5-02; 2. Nikki Dahlstrom, GF Red River 5-0; 3.Christin Kingsley, Fargo So i 12 Oakes 2
5-0; 4. Lindsey Sipma, Dickinson 5-0; 4. Callie Raymond, GF Central 5-0; 4. Jessica Trautwein, Fargo Sd Dicki ini 11.75 New Rockiord/Sheyenne 2
5-0: 4. Auturmn Trondson, Minot 5-0; 8. Jennifer Weil, West Fargo 5-0; 9. Mandy Zarr, Williston 5-0. Maple Vallay/Oriska 11 Flasher/Carson 1
10 Stanley 1
CLASS A GIRLS POLE VAULT (Overall Record) 3 9 Thompson/Central Valley 1
1. Jodi Rosborough, Bismarck High 11-0; 2. Jessica Fleck, Wahpeton 10-03; 3. Julie Slrenkowskl, 3 8 Parshall/North Shore q
Gentral 10-0; 4. Jenny Reile, Minot 9-09; 5. Kelly Weisgarber, Fargo South 9-09; 6, Kristen Schweh, ( G 8 St. John 75

tury 8-09; 7. Emily Hall, Minot 8-03; 8. Dana Dassinger, Dickinson $-03.
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Dennis Dockter, Harvey

(7) Anamoose/Drake, Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/Munich/Starkweathar,
: Harvey, Leads, Maddock, Minnewaukan/Sheyenne, Wells County
(Fessenden-Bowdon)

TOURNAMENT: Maddock, Feb. 1, 3 & 5; Dwight Leier, Manager

GIRLS' VOLLEYBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR
GIRLS' CLASS B VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENTS 1"
Robert Martiry, Turlle Lake-Mercer
(7) Garrison/Max, Sheridan County {McClusky/Goodrich), Turtle Lake-

DISTRICT: 1 .
CHAIRMAN: Les Dale, Ashlay Mercer, Underwood, Velva, Washburn, Witton
$CHOOLS: {7) Ashley/Zeeland, Gackie-Streeter, Linton, Napoleon, Shitoh Chris Turlle Lake-Mercer, Feb. 1, 2, 3 & 5; Robert Martin, Manager

tian, Steele-Dawson, Wishek

TOURNAMENT: Ashley, Feb. 3 & 5; Les Dale, Manager 12

‘Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs-Burlington
{9) Berthold, Bishop Ryan {Minot}, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glanburn,

DISTRICT: 2
CHAIRMAN: Brent Engebratson, North Sargent (Gwinner} Kenmare, Mohall/Sherwood, Our Redeamar's Christlan (Minot),
SCHOOLS: 7) Edgeley, Ellendale, LaMoure, Montpelier, North 1, Oakes, Sawyer, Surray
Sargent Cetgtr)al M peller, North Sargent, Oakes Das Lacs-Burlington & Glenbusn, Feb, 1 & 5; Robert Thom (Glenburn),
TOURNAMENT: North Sargent (Gwinner), Feb. 3 & &; Brent Engebretson, Manager Manager
13

DISTRICT: 3

Barry Haggin, Divide County

CHAIRMAN: Wayne Ulven, Richland (Colfax) -

SCHOOLS: (7) Endatlin, Hankinson, Lidgerwocd, Lisbon, Mitnor, Richland {8) Burke Central/Bowbslls, Divide Countty, Grenora, Powers Lake, Ray,
Wyndmere Stanley, Tioga, Wildrose-Alamo

TOURNAMENT: Richland (Colfax), Feb, 3 & 5; Wayne Ulven, Manager Tioga, Feb. 1 & 3; Ron Dockter, Manager

14
Tracy Patarson, Trinity Christian, Williston

DISTRICT: 4

CHAIRMAN: Gary Milbrandt, Maple Valiey -
SCHOOLS: (7) Ceniral Cass, Fargo Oak Grave, Hillsboro, Hope-Page, Kindred, (6) Alexander, New Town, Parshall/North Shore; Trenton, Trinity

Maple Valley/Qriska, Northern Cass Christian (Williston), Watford City
TOURNAMENT: Naorthern Cass, Feb. 3 & 5; Jim Sinness, Manager New National Guard Armory & Williston State Gollegs, Feb. 1 & 3; Tracy

Peterson, Trinity Christian, Manager

DISTRICT: 5
CHAIRMAN: Craig Eraas, Northwood 1D5 Schmmict. Glon Uil
SCHOOQLS: 6) Carrington, Dakota Prairie, Griggs County Central, Midkota, New oug schmiat, Glen Ullin
Rackford, N(or)m csmsm 9% o (9) Center, Eigin-New Leipzig, Flasher, Glen Ullin, Gelden Valley/Halliday,
TOURNAMENT: New Rockford, Feb. 1 & 3; Larry Larson, Manager Hazen, Hebron, New Salem, Standing Rock Community Grant School

(Fort Yates)
Hazen, Feb.1, 3 & 5; Juel Wood, Manager

DISTRICT: 8
CHAIRMAN: Jim Larson, Thompscn
SCHOQLS: {6) Central Valley, Finley-Sharon, Hatlon, Mayville-Portland CG, 16. : )
Northwood, Thompson ; CHAIRMAN: Shawn Frank, Hettinger
TOURNAMENT: Thompson, Feb. 1 & 3; Jim Larson, Manager . SCHOOLS: (10) Beach, Belfield, Bowman, Dickinson Trinity, Hettinger, Killdeer, New
: England, Regent/Mott, Richardton-Taylor, Scranton
DISTRICT: 7 TOURNAMENT: Killdeer, Feb.1, 2 & 3; Bob Wheeling, Manager

CHAIRMAN: Jeff Lind, Milton-Osnabrock

SCHOOLS: (8} AEEMO (Adams, Edinburg, Edmore, Milton-Osnabrock), Lakota,
Larimore, Midway/Fordville-Lankin, Minto, Park River

TOURNAMENT: Lakota, Feb. 3 & 5; Joe Harder, Manager

DISTRICT: 8

CHAIRMAN: Morgan Huset, Walhalla
SCHOOLS: (5) Cavalier, Draytan/St. Thomas, Langdon, Vailey, Walhaila
TOURNAMENT: Walhalla, Feb. 3 & &; Morglan Huset, Manager

DISTRICT: 9

CHAIRMAN: Jason Kersten, Newbug

SCHOOLS: (7) Bottineau, Dunseith, Newhurg/Westhope, Rolfa, Rugby, St. John,
Towner ‘

TOURNAMENT: Ralla, Jan, 30, Feb. 1 & 5; Scott Mitchell, Manager
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Bottineau 8 Milnor/Wyndmere .75
CLASS B PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS _. LASS B GIRLS 3200 METER RELAY (Record)
. .Bowman {Nessa Nagel, Rcnnie Nagel, Lesiie Hofland, Krist
3. Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer 9:57.77; '

. Northwood/Hatton 10:00.59; 5. Langdon 10:086.08; 6. Lishon 10:07.48; 7. New Town 10:08.79;

CLASS B GIRLS 100 METER DASH :
1. Shawna Kern, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer 13.25; 2. Katie Rau, Wells County 13.56; 3. Angie' § _Parshall/North Shore 10:09.48

Killdeer 13.64; 4. Christina Kraft, Surrey 13.66; 5. Kayla Wolfe, Harvey 13.70; 6. Jenny Johnson, Sy
13.91; 7. Whitney Carlson, Carrington 13.92; 8, Katie Juntunen, Bowman 14.02. - LASS B GIRLS HIGH JUMP
: ,Halley O j .
: (’J‘Lﬂ: 4.yLeii?13,:;i A stger?hséf:" in IIVQC(']ZY Gegelman, Central Cass 5-04; 3. Ashlay Wahus, Watford City
1. Shawna Kern, Underwood/Turtle Laker-Mercer 25,99; 2, Sarah Klein, Cartington 26.46; 3. Katie arrington 5-02; S.Tia‘Doiechek ?(illd ) 5' 5.!':'I|zabeth M,Cca”y’ Leods/Maddack £-02; 6, ..'lessie Irmen ‘
Walls County 27.11; 4. Carla Buckingham, Leads/Maddack 27.18; 5.Lynsey Wesirum, Washburn 27, ! ser 5-02; 6. Helen Blgys, Ellendale 5-02. '
Kayla Wolfe, Harvey 27.25; 7. Kalie Juntunen, Bowman 27.32: B. Mollie Hoff, Richardton-Taylor 27 .43 LASS B GIRLS POLE VAULT (Record)
ill Most -06:

E : :kinson Ti‘%ﬂﬁjgg?gl 3’;3; :65:::; Hosé, Hazen 8-09; 3. Brandi Selle, Killdoer 8-09; 4. Sayde Pachl

1. Sarah Klein, Carrington 58.04; 2. Shawna Kern, Undsrwoad/Turtle Lake-Mercer: 58.71; 3. ( ngdon 8-0; 7. Keise'y Alde,St. John 3?;.'7 EQRV 8-0; 5. Sadle_Maas, Hazen 8-0; 7. Janelle Mostad '
Buokingharm, LeedsiMaddock 59.60; 4. Molie Hoft, Richardton-Taylor 59.64; 5. Jenna Griffth, Richlay inity 8-0; = 7. LaNei! Staroba, Milnor/Wyndmere 8-0; 7, Arin Bidl, Dickinson
£9.98; 6. Mandy Johnson, May-Port GG 1:00.02; 7. Lynsey Westrum, Washburn 1:00.24; 8. Braridi '

Gronvald, Rugby 1:01.27.

y Popp) 8:40.35; 2. Richardion-Tayior 5:49.94;

CLASS B GIRLS 200 METER DASH

CLASS B GIALS 400 METER DASH

LASS B GIRLS LONG JUMP
Shawna Kern, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer 18-02,25; 2. Karla Beck, Quad County 17-05;

CLAS.S B GIRLS 800 l_‘.nETER RUN (ReFord) ’ . Leslie Bjugstad, Lisbon 17-03.50; 4. Jessie Irmen. Ganinat . !
1. Brittany Messer, Richardton-Taylor 2:16.59; 2. Rachelle Duerre, Mohall/Sherwood 2:19.46; 3. ke 16+10.25; 6. Kayla Campbell, Bottin ’ m, inglon 17-0; 5. Nicole Kaosmann, Rolia/Rock
Honeyman, Scranton 2:20.40; 4. Jenna Griffith, Richland 2:21.52; 5. Carrie Fransen, Underwood/Ti renz, May-Port CG 16-06. ’ 2au 16-08; 7. Sarah Long, Dickinson Trinity 16-08.50; 8. Kayla

Lake-Mercer 2:21.61; 6. Kim Karshisnik, Killdeer 2:22.79; 7. Lori Fry, Lishon 2:23.69; 8. Bekki Rog

LASS B GIRLS TRIPLE JUMP

Stanley 2:24.28,
'- Tonya Wai : ie Bj
et wErER Ao rocord) .25;y4' K:;Ig:gm:lseﬁogg%:;g%iis.5L?s||e Bjugstad, Lisbon 35-00.75; 3, Olivia Friestad, Rughby 34-
1. Stact Honeyman, Scranton 5:05.66; 2. Ronnie Nagel, Bowman 5:08.85: 3. Krista Anderson; ndred 34-04.50; 7. Say.de Pach! DkaiﬂS‘DlElj il%ﬂscgj |(%egg. guLa ooy oo ionos s Haley Dogaard
, +03.90; 8. Lacey Sayler, Wishek 33-04.75. ’

Maddoak 5:09.80; 4. Brittany Messer, Richardton-Taylor 5:13.20: 5. Kayla Barenthsen, Burke Couniy

6. Kim Karshisnik, Killideer 5:14.70; 7. Anna Leigh Brady, Fort Yates Public 5:22.48, 8. Ariel Smith, B ASS B GIRLS SHOT PUT

o KmK Chelsea Hausauer, Velva/Saw
, yer 43-06; 2. Cortney Huimacher, Killde
1S3 . 8 or 41-10;
Rock Lake 41-C6; 4. Laura White, Bowman 41-08; 5, Jessica Zundel, Gacklejslr%:{é‘:ear;r-‘(a!;aionel Rollel

CLASS B GIRLS 3,200 METER RUN (Record) Jennifer Payne, Lari (1.7 13 :
1. Krista Andsreon, Leeds/Maddock 10:58.28; mare 36-11; 7. Lindsey Hausauer, Velva/Sawyer 36-10; 8. Brooke Messer, Dickinson

2, Staci Honeyman, Scranton 11:04.57; 3. Rennis; nity 36-10.
Bowman 11:08.91; 4. Ariel Smith, Bowman 11:33.30; 5. Kayla Barenthsen, Burke County 11:34

Miranda Wagner, South Heart/Belfield 11:35.33; 7. Kim Kershisnik, Killdeer 1 1:35.39; 8. Anna Leigh LASS B G
Fort Yates Public 11:42.4C, . P H'F"-S DISCUS THROW
ot 124_%{?‘;‘&:?;6{'Sawafer 138-03; 2. Cortney Hutmachet, Killideer 128-09; 3. Allison Sw

CLASS B GIRLS 100 METER HIGH HURDLES ok Lake 121_'11';1 Mich;j;éooarf]\mr)\lure L23-02:5.Erin Rankin, Larimora 122—11;6.‘Je.nna Haloﬂesgzﬁ;}
1 Karla Beck, Quad County 15.22; 2. Adriana Friezen, Carrington 15.41: 3. Katia Killoran, Mapl 01. , New Rockford/Sheyenne 115-02; 8. Brooke Messar, Dickinson Trinity
Oriska 15.64; 4. Kari Nelson, Minot Ryan 15.67; 5. Jeana Dekker, Griggs County Centra/Finlay:
15.96; 6. Lacey Sayler, Wishek 16.33; 7. Eiizabath Jahner, Moit/Regent 16.58; 8. Kendra Dawson, $S B GIRLS JAVELIN THROW
C B2, :
arson 16 L .-%‘1'.5?13;;l:‘saal;ig;elxliﬁawye: 135-04; 2. Ashley Walsh, Lisbon 122-11; 3, Kari Pankow, Hanki

Al « Hettingor 118-02; 5. Erica Eastle 06 B | , Hankinson
CLASS B GIRLS 300 METER INT HURDLES : : ”“*3’1 Centr/Finley-Sharcn 114-08; 7. Tara Boos, Oakes ﬂ:%r;o; rir:]mdog, 6. Lisa Ostenson, Griggs
1. Sarah Kioin, Carrington 45.08; 2. Adriana Friezen, Carringion 46.08; 3.XKarla Beck, Quad Count oy 113-08, ; 8. Amanda Jacobs, Thompson/Contral
4. Katie Killoran, Maple Valley/Oriska 47.41; . Kristin Braun, New Salem 47.66; 6. Nicole Koosmar
Rock Lake 47.71; 7.Whitney Carlson, Garrington 48.25; 8. Linsey Gaugler, Wishek 48.89.

CLASS B GIRLS 400 METER RELAY . :
1. Wells County (Sabrina Lioyd, Katie Rau, Tonya Waigelt, Kim Hoornaert) 50.93; 2. Carrington

3. Surrey 51.57; 4. Hazen 51.71; 5. Steels-Dawson/Wing/Tuttls-Pettizons 51.98; 6, Bowman 52.1
7. Larimore 52.26; 8. Harvey 52.63.

CLASS B GIRLS 800 METER RELAY
1. Carrington (Whiiney Carlson, Adriana Friezen,
3. Richland 1:48,59; 4. Garrison/Max 1:48.79; 5

8.0Q.

Brittney Gussiaas, Kadee Kurtz) 1:46.50;2. Ha{za‘n b
. Harvey 1:48.98; 6. Larimere 1:49.06; 7. Rughb : ¢

CLASS B GIRLS 1600 METER RELAY

1. Bowman (Kristy Popp, Megan Palczewsk]
3. Richardton-Taylor 4:08.84; 4, Garrisor/Max 4:09.76; 5.Hazen 4:10.08;6.U

4:11.61; 7. Lisbon 4:12.21; 8. Langdon 4:12.47.

i, Roninie Nagel, Katie Juntunen} 4:07.29; 2. Carring
nderwood/ Turtle Lal




Wishek - Bye

Gackle-Streater 3 - Shiloh Christian 0
15-5, 15-6, 15-13

Wishek 3 - Linton O
15-1, 16-11, 15-5

LaMoure - Bye

Oakes 3 - Edgelsy O
16-8, 15-0, 15-6

LaMoure 3 - Montpelier 0
15-7, 159, 15-4

DISTRICT 1 -

GIRLS' CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL

REPORT OF SCORES

ASHLEY- LES DALE, MANAGER

First Round
Linton 3 - Steele-Dawson 2
13-15, 15-7, 15-7, 14-18, 15-11

Napoieon 3 -Ashley/Zesland 0
15-5, 15-11, 15-7

Second Round
Napoleon 3 - Gackle-Sireeter 0
15-12, 15-8, 15-12

Third & Fourth
Gackle-Streeter 3 - Linton 1
15-11, 9-15, 15-4, 15-6

Championship
Wishek 3 - Napolecn 2

8-15, 15-7,9-15, 15-11, 15-13

DISTRICT 2 - NORTH SARGENT - BRENT ENGEBRETSON, MANAGER

First Round

Montpelier 3 - Sargent Central 2

15-9, 15-8, 12-15, 5-15, 16-12

Norih Sargent 3 - Ellendale 0
15-3, 16-7, 15-7

Second Round

Qales 3 - North Sargent 0
15-10, 18-5, 15-10

Third & Fourth

North Sargent 3 - Montpelier 0

15-8, 16-14, 15-5

Championship
Oakes 3 - LaMoure 1
B-15, 15-4, 15-4, 15-13

Midkota 3 - North Central 0
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DISTRICT 3 - COLFAX - WAYNE ULVEN, MANAGER

First Round
Enderlin - Bye Hankinson 3 - Lisbon 0
15-12, 15-9, 15-9

Milnor 3 - Wyndmera 2
15-8, 12-15, 10-15, 15-12, 15-7

Richland 3 - Lidgerwoocd O
153, 15-1, 15-8

Second Round
Endarlin 3 - Hankinsen 0
158, 15-6, 15-9

Richland 3 - Milnor 1
13-15, 15-8, 15-1, 16-14

Third & Fourth i
Milnor 3 - Hankinson 1
15-12, 15-4, 13-15, 159

Championship
Richland 3 - Enderlin 0
15-10, 15-11, 15-9

DISTRICT 4 - HUNTER- JIM SINNESS, MANAGER

First Round
Kindred 3 - Hope-Page 0
17-16, 15-5, 15-8

Fargo Cak Grove - Bye

Northern Cass 3 - Maple Valley/Oriska 0
15-8, 15-2, 15-6

Central Cass 3 - Hilisboro 0
15-6, 15-7, 15-10

Second Round
Central Cass 3 ~ Northern Gass 1
15-6, 1513, 10-15, 15-6

Fargo Oak Grove 3 - Kindred 1
15-6, 15-9, 4-15, 15-8

Third & Fourth
Northern Cass 3 - Kindred 1
15-7, 13-15, 15-9, 16-14

Championship
Central Cass 3 - Fargo Oak Grove 1
15-10, 15-9, 6-15, 15-0

DISTRICT 5 - NEW ROCKFORD - LARRY LARSON, MANAGER
First Round

Midkota - Bye North Central 3 - Dakota Prairie 2
B-15, 15-10, 15-10, 8-15, 15-13
Griggs County Central - Bye Carrington 3 - New Rockford 1
. 15-8, 12-15, 15-4, 15-10
Second Round ‘
Carrington 3 - Griggs County Central 2

16-13, 15-6, 15-8 8-15, 15-10, 14-18, 15-12, 15-8 |




N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

DISTRICT 8 - WALHALLA - MORGAN HUSET, MANAGER
Third & Fourth

Griggs County Central 3 - North Central 1

8-15, 15-3, 15-11, 15-11

Flrst Round
Langdon - Bya Drayton/St.Thomas 2 - Cavalier 1
Champlonship 14-16, 15-12, 15-12, 15-4
Midketa 3 - Carrington 0

15-8, 15-7, 15-11 North Border 3 - Walhalla 0 Valley - Bye

15-10, 15-11, 15-4

Second Round
Langdcn 3 - Drayton/St. Thomas 0 Valley 3 - North Border 0

DISTRICT 6 - THOMPSON - JIM LARSON, MANAGER 156, 15-4, 159 15-10,15-11, 154

Third & Fourth
North Border 3 - Drayton/St. Thomas 2
12-15, 15-9, 6-15, 15-6, 15-4

First Round
Thompson - Bye Hatton 3 - Nerthwood 2
9-15, 15-3, 15-10, 12-15, 15-¢

Championship
Langdon 3 - Valley G
15-3, 15-8, 15-10

Mayville-Portland CG - Bye Finley-Sharon 3 - Central Vallay 2

15-10, 13-15, 8-15, 15-2, 15-10

Second Round )
Thompson 3 - Hatton 0 Mayville-Portland CG 3 - Finley-Sharon 0
15-11, 15-4, 15-13 15-7, 15-6, 15-4

DISTRICT 9 - ROLLA - SCOTT MITCHELL, MANAGER

First Round
Rolla/Rock Lake - Bye Bottineau 3 - Rugby 1
5-15, 15-10, 16-14, 16-14

Third & Fourth
Finley-Sharon 3 - Hatton 1
15-18, 5-15, 15-5, 15-5

St. John 3 - Dunseith 0 ) NewburgWesthope 3 - Towner/Granvilie/
15-12, 15-6, 15-12 ' Upham/ Wiflow Gity 2
15-3, 3-15, 16-13, 8-15, 15-12

Championship

Mayville-Portland CG 3 - Thompson 0

15-9, 15-10, 15-1
Second Round

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - Bottineau 0 St. John 3 - Newburg/Westhope 1

DISTRICT 7 - LAKOTA - JOE HARDER, MANAGER
17-15, 15-11, 15-3 15-2, 10-15, 15-4, 15-4

First Round
Park River - Bye -Midway/Fordviile-Lankin 3 - Lakota 1
13415, 15-11,15-7, 155

Third & Fourth .
Bottineau 3 - Newburg/Westhope 2
15-8, 13-15, 11-15, 15-5, 15-9

Minto 3 - Larimore 0
15-8, 15-5, 15-7

Tri-Gounty - Bye Championship

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - St. John 0
15-4, 15-3, 15-0

Second Round
Park River 3 - Midway/Fardville-Lankin 1 Tri-County 3 - Minto 0
1416, 15-4, 17-15, 15-10 15-10, 15-13, 15-11

DISTRICT 10 - MADDOCK - DWIGHT LEIER, MANAGER

First Round
Minnewaukan /Sheyenne - Bye Anamoose/Crake 3 - Maddock 2
’ 8-15, 15-9, 11-15, 15-6, 15-2

Third & Fourth

Midway/Fordville-Lankin 3 - Minto 1

18-14, 12-15, 15-10, 15-12

Leeds 3 - Cando/Bishee-Egeland/Munich/ Harvey 3 - Wells County 1
Starkweathsr 0

Championship
15-8, 15-8, 16-14 15-7, 15-5, 9-15, 15-5

Park River 3 - Tri-County 1

15-7, 1513, 15-12
Second Round

. .
Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0 Leeds 3 - Harvey 1
15-9, 15-3, 15-10 9-15, 15-10, 15-§, 15-7

175
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Third & Fourth
Maddock 3 - Anamaopse/Drake 1
15-6, 15-17, 15-6, 15-6

DISTRICT 13 - TIOGA - RON DOCKTER, MANAGER

; First Round
Champlonship ‘Aay 3 - Divide County 0 Stanley 3 - Grenora 1
Leeds 3 - Minnewaukan/Sheysnne 0 15-1,15-0, 15-0 15.8, 4-15, 15-9, 15-13
15:6.156, 188 :Powers Lake 3 - Burke Central/Bowbells 0 Wildrose-Alama 3 - Tioga 2
'45-11, 15-1, 15-6 15-12, 3-15, 16-14, 9-

15, 15-12

DISTRICT 11 -TURTLE LAKE - ROBERT MARTIN, MANAGER

: Second Round
Ray 3 - Stanley 0 Powers Lake 3 -Wildrose-Alamo 0
15-9, 18-2, 18-11 15-8, 16-5, 155

First Round
Valva - Bye Washburn 3 - Sheridan County ¢
15-8, 15-11, 16-14

Third & Fourth
Stanley 3 - Wildrose-Alamao 1
15-11, 15-8, 12-15, 15-13

Underwood 3 - Willon 0 Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Garrisan 1
15-1, 15-4, 15-5 15-5, 8-15, 15-7, 152

Championship
Second Round Ray 3 - Powers Lake 0
Velva 3 - Washburn 2 Turtlke Lake-Mercar 3 - Underwood 0 15-9 15-8, 15-7

8-15, 4-15, 18-13, 15-10, 15-7 15-13, 15-4, 15-13

Challenge Game
Powers Lake 3 - Stanley
15-6, 15-5, 15-7

Third & Fourth
Washburn 3 - Underwood 2
15-10, 15-8, 10-15, 10-15, 15-9

Champlonship
Velva 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 0
15-3, 15-13, 16-10

DISTRICT 14 - WILLISTON - TRACY PETERSON, MANAGER

First Round
Trinity Christian - Bye Trenton 3 - New Town 0
15-8, 15-6, 15-6

DISTRICT 12 - GLENBURN - ROBERT THOM, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Our Redeemer's 3 - Sawyer 0
15-4,15-10, 15-13

Alexander 3 - Parshail 2 Watlard Clty - Bye
5-9, 14-16, 15-8, 14-16, 15-13

First Round
Das Lacs-Burlington 3 - Our Redesmet's 0 Mohal/Sherwood 3 - Surrey 0
15-5, 15-3, 15-8 15-10, 15-6, 15-3

‘ Second Round
Trinity Christian 3 - Trenton 1~ Watford City 3 - Alexander 1
5-13, 11-15, 15-7, 15-5 15-13, 15-8, 11-15, 15-11

Minot Ryan 3 - Glenburn 1 Kenmare 3 - Barthoid 0

Third & Fourth
13-15, 16-7, 15-8, 15-10 15-11, 15-8, 16-14

Trenten 3 - Alexander 1
15-7, 15-3, 14-18, 15-10

Second Round
Das Lags-Burlington 3 - Mohall/Sherwood 0 Kenmare 3 - Minot Ryan 1
15-3, 15-9, 15-9 15-13, 7-15, 15-12, 15-8

Championship
Watford City 3 - Trinity Christiar: 0
15-4, 15-11, 15-7

Third & Fourth
Minot Ryan 3 - Mohall/Sherwood 0
15-6, 15-10, 15-10

Championship
Des f.acs Burlington 3 - Kenmare 0
15-10, 15-9, 15-8
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. Second Round
Dickinson Trinity 3 - New England © Hettingar 3 - Richardton-Taylor
15-9, 15-7, 15-12 15-12, 15-8, 8-15, 15-4

DISTRICT 15 - HAZEN - JOEL WOOD, MANAGER

Play-in Games
Standing Rock 3 - Hebron 0
18-1, 15-13, 15-3

First Consclation Round
Bowman 3 - Belfield/South Heart ¢ Beach 3 - Killdeer 0
5-9, 15-8, 15-8 _ 9 :
Glen Ullin 3 - Fort Yates Public 0 ! 152, 16-14, 157

15-2, 15-5, 15-4
Second Consolation Round

Richarcdten-Taylor 3 - Bowman 1 New England 3 - Boach 1
15-10, 15-7, 2-15, 15-7 15-9, 15-4, 15-17, 15-13

First Round

Hazen 2 - Standing Rock ¢ Elgin-New Leipzig 3 - Flasher 2
15-4, 15-5, 15-7 15-11, 9-15, 14-186, 16-10, 15-13

Third & Fourth
New England 3 - Richardton-Tayler O
15-13, 18-186, 15-8

Golden Valley/Halliday 3 - Center 2 New Salem 3 - Gien Ullin G
15-10, 15-12, 4-15, 6-15, 15-12 15-5, 15-5, 15-7

Championship
 Hetlingar 3 - Dickinscn Trinity 2
15-9, 14-16, 15-3, 13-15, 15-8

Second Round
Hazen 3 - Elgin-New Leipzig 0 New Salem 3 - Golden Valley/Halliday 1
15-4, 15-5, 15-7 16-14, 15-17, 15-13, 15-5

First Consolation Round
Standing Rock 3 - Flasher 1 Center 3 - Glen Ullin 0
15-5, 8-15, 15-12, 17-16 15-4, 15-9, 9-15, 15-10

Second Consolation Round
Goiden Valley/Halliday 3 - Standing Rock § Center 3 - Elgin-New Leipzig 1
15-13, 15-4, 15-1 11-15, 16-14, 15-3, 15-12

Third & Fourth
Center 3 - Golden Valiey/Halldiay 1
5-15, 15-8, 15-3, 15-13

Championship
Hazen 3 - New Salem 0
15-5, 15-13, 15-11

DISTRICT 16 - KILLDEER - BOB WHEELING, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Belfielg/South Heart 3 - Regent/Mott 0
15-4, 15-8, 1715

Killdeer 3 - Scranton 1
15-8, 15-8, 11-15, 15-11

First Round

Dickinson Trinity 3 - Belfield/South Heart 0 New England 3 - Bowman 1
15-1,15-8, 15-9 8-15, 15-11, 155, 15-9

Hettinger 3 - Beach 0 Richardton-Taylor 3 - Killdeer 0
15-8, 15-13, 15-11 15-2, 15-9, 15-10




1420.00
35471.54

Oakes - Bya

224.77
4019.88

Wishek - Bye

SCHOOLS [DISBURSE.

MANAGEJPAID TO | TOTAL
280.00

MENT

15-11, 15-3, 15-3

0.00
2801 94 5229.73

RENT & |POLICE |MISC,
437.50

JANITOR jCAR PAR
0.00

Central Cass - Bye

59.70
97.75

Richland - Bye

1804.10] 2868.14

INSUR.

2001 GIRLS DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL

18877
125.60
2579.55

VB &

OFFIC.
618.00
696.50

1014.00
1774.00
35471.94] 16168.60

ADMISS.

TOTALS

idkota - Byg

5|New Rockford

2| Gwinner
4| Hunter
8|Walhalla

11 |Turtle Lake
16|Killdeer

10! Maddock
12|Gienbum

14 Willislon

5-3, 15-3, 15-11

Oakes 3 - North Sargent 0

Central Cass 3 - Enderfin 1
15-8, 15-5, 7-15, 15-11

ayville-Portland CG - Bye

ayville-Portland CG 3 - Finley-Sharen ¢
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CLASS B REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL

FEBRUARY 8 & 10, 2001
Region | - Oakes - Gary Fitzgerald, Manager

First Round

North Sargent 3 - Napoleon 1
15-4, 15-9, 9-15, 15-9

LaMoure 3 - Gackle-Stroetor 1
7-15, 15-4, 15-11, 15-5

Second Round

LaMoure 3 - Wishek 0
15-12, 15-3, 15-7

Third & Fourth
Norih Sargent 3 - Wishek 1
15-5, 15-10, 14-16, 1511

Championship
LaMoure 3 - Qakes 2
15-10, 15-11, 1-15, 7-15, 15-13,

Region Il - Enderlin- Jon Kringen, Manager

First Round

Enderiin 3 - Northern Cass 0
15-7,15-11, 15-10

Milnor 3 - Fargo Oak Gove 0 !
18-7, 15-11, 15-7

Second Round
Richland 3 - Miiner 1
15-7, 15-8, §-15, 15-10

Third & Fourth
Milnor 3 - Enderlin 1
15-6, 11-15, 15-12, 15-10

Championship
Central Cass 3 - Richland 1
16-14, 7-15, 15-8, 15-11

Region Il - Mayville SU - Stan Rettew, Manager

First Round

Finley-Sharon 3 - Carrington 0
15-9, 156-3, 15-11

Thompsaon 3 - Griggs Counly Central 0
15-5, 15-7, 15-5

Sacond Round

Thompson 3 - Midkota 0
15-9, 16-14, 155




Third & Fourth
Midkota 3 - Finley-Sharon 0
15-8, 15-13, 16-13

Championship
Mayville-Portland CG 3 - Thompsen 0
15-12, 15-9, 15-1

Region 4 - Park River - Donna Galloway, Manager

First Round
Tri-County 3 - North Border O
15-2, 16-5, 15-7

Langdcn - Bye

Park River - Bye Valley 3 - Midway/Fordvilla-Lankin 1

19-17, 2-16, 157, 15-3
Second Round Watford Gity - Bys
Langdon 3 - Tri-County 1 :

Park River 3 - Valley 0
15-2, 8-15, 15-11, 15-9

16-11, 16-14, 15-7
Ray - Bye
Third & Fourth
Tri-County 3 - Valley 1
187, 8-15,15-11, 16-14 :
Trenton 3 - Watford City 0
Championship 5-2, 15-8, 15-6
Langdon 3 - Park River 0
15-10, 15-13, 16-14

Region 5 - Bottineau - Gary Mortensen, Manager

First Round
Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 3 - Bottineau 0
15-10, 15-5, 15-6

Ralla/Rock Lake - Bye

Leeds - Bye St. John 3 - Maddock 1

15-5, 8-16, 15-9, 15-4

Second Round
Rolia/Rock Lake 3 - Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 1
15-11. 10-15, 15-12, 15-9

Hettinger - Bye

L

StJohn 3 - Leeds O
1542, 18-16, 15-12 :
Hazen - Bye
Third & Fourth
Leads 3 - Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 2
15-8, 9-15, 14-16, 15-1, 15-8

Hettinger 3 - New England ©

Champlonship 15-9, 15-9, 15-9

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - $t. John 0
15-6, 15-4, 15-6

Region & - Velva - Ken Henderson, Manager

First Round
Minot Ryan 3 - Turtla Lake-Mercer O . ¢
15-3, 15-5, 15-5

Des Lacs-Burfington - Bye

Veiva - Bye

Kenmare 3 - Washburn 0
15-4, 15-10, 15-4

as Lacs-Burlington 3 - Minot Ryan 2
-11, 13-15, 7-15, 15-10, 15-13
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Second Round
Kenmare 3 - Velva G
15-13, 15-9, 15-5

Third & Fourth
Minot Ryan 3 - Velva
15-13, 15-11, 15-4

Championship

Des Lacs-Burlington 3 - Kenmare 1

15-7, 12-15, 16-14, 15-3

Region 7 - Tioga - Ron Dockter, Mananger

First Round
Trenton 3 - Powers Lake 1
8-15, 16-14, 15+11, 15-5

Trinity Christian 3 - Stanley 0
15-7, 15-8, 15-9

Sacond Round
Trinity Christian 3 - Ray 2
13-15, 9-15, 15-8, 15-6, 15-11

Third & Fourth
Ray 3 - Watford City 0
155, 15-1, 150

Championship
Trenton 3 - Trinity Christian Q
15-7, 15-10, 15-1

Region 8 - Dickinson Trinity - Ken Keller, Manager

First Round
New England 3 - New Salem O
15-10, 16-14, 16-14

Dickinson Trinity 3 - Canter 1
13-15, 15-4, 15-0, 15-6

Second Round
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Hazen O
15-9, 15-7, 15-4

Third & Fourth
Hazen 3 - New England 1
15-8, 15-183, 9-15, 15-12

Champlonship
Hettinger 3 - Dickinsan Trinity O i
15-13, 15-6, 15-9 :



AT

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 189

Second Round .
Wiliiston 3 - Dickinson 0 Bismarck 3 - Mandan 0
45-3, 15-3, 16-14 16-14, 15-9, 16-14

CLASS A EAST REGIONAL VOI.LEYBALL

FEBRUARY 8 - 10,2001
First Consolation Round
Bismarck Century 3 - Baulah 1 Minot 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1

FARGO - ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER 156, 15-7, 6-15, 15-9 10-15, 1610, 156, 17-15

Second Consolation Round
Mandan 3 - Blsmarck Century 1 Dickinson 3 - Minot 1
15-5, 15-2, 8-15, 15-9 15-10, 17-15, 7-15, 15-7

Play-In Matches
Grand Forks Central 3 - Grafton 2
6-15, 15-5, 12-15, 154, 15-7

Jamestown 3 - Fargo Shanlsy 2

6-15, 11-16, 15-8, 17-15, 16-1 Third & Fourth

Mandan 3 - Dickinson 1
16-13, 9-15, 15-5, 15-11

Devils Lake 3 - Wahpeton 2

10-15, 8-15, 15-7, 16-14, 15-7 Championship

Williston 3 - Bismarck 0

First Round 15-8, 15-4, 15-13

Grand Forks Red River 3 - Jamestown 2 Fargo North 3 - Valley City O
9-15, 15-7, 13-15, 15-12, 15-6 15-7, 15-6, 15-8

West Fargo 3 - Devils Lake 0
15-5, 15-13, 15-11

Grand Forks Central 3 - Fargo South 2
16-14, 9-15, 15-11, 6-15, 15-10

Second Round
Fargo North 3 -Grand Forks Red River 1 Wast Fargo 3 - Grand Forks Centrai ¢
12-15, 15-1%, 15-2, 17-15 157, 15-3, 15-6

CLASS A GIRLS' STATE VOLLEYBALL

First Consclation Round
Jamestown 3 - Valley City 2 Fargo South 3 - Devils Lake 1

First Round b
15-8, 15-13, 8-15, 10-15, 15-5 10-15, 15-13, 15-12, 15-7 Bismarck 3 - Fargo South 1 Wast Fargo 3 - Dickinson 0 :
15-4, 15-4, 9-15, 15-4 15-3, 15-6, 15-6 '
Second Consolation Round ‘

Jamestown 3 - Grand Forks Central 1 Fargo South 3 - Grand Forks Red River 2 Willistor: 3 - Jamestown Q Fargo North 3 - Mandan 0
12-15, 15-11, 15-12, 15-5 16-14, 15-13, 6-15, 9-15, 15-13 15-5, 15-8, 16-12 15-9, 15-13, 15-11 ]

Third & Fourth
Fargo South 3 - Jamestown 1

Second Round \;‘
15.7, 15-9, 12-15, 15-10 i

Woest Fargo 3 - Bismarck 1 . Wiliston 3 - Fargo North 1 \
15-12, 8-15, 15-12, 15-9 15-9, 15-3, 15-3 I

Champlonship
West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 1
15-8, 158-5, 4-15, 15-11

CLASS AWEST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL

Consolation Round
Fargo South 3 - Dickinson 2 Mandan 3 - Jamestown 1 i
15-5, 14-16, 15-12, 3-15, 15-3 16-14, 16-14, 10-15, 15-%

Seventh & Eighth
Dickinson 3 - Jamestown 1
FEBRUARY 8 - 10, 2001 7-15, 15-6, 15-5, 15-8

Fifth & Sixth
Mandan 3 - Fargo South 2
15-14, 9-15, 15-10, 14-16, 15-11

MINOT - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

Play-In Match

Beulah 3 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 0 Third & Fourth

Fargo North 3 - Bismarck 2
13-15, 15-8, 13-15, 15-11, 16-14

First Round

Wiilliston 3 - Beulah 0 Dickinson 3 - Bismarck Century 1 ch ionshi
15-7, 15-7, 15-7 15-3, 15-8, 14-18, 15-8 West £ am"‘,;"“vf‘,.”"”
Mandan 3 - Bismarck S1. Mary's 0 Bismarck 3 - Minot 0 est Farga 3 - Williston 2

1416, 13-15, 15-10, 15-8, 15-5

15-4, 15-12, 15-2 15-7, 15-8, 1513
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CLASS B GIRLS' STATE VOLLEYBALL
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FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2001

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions......
T-Shirts.....

TOTAL RECEIPTS

CLASS A & B STATE VOLLEYBALL

MINOT - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

DISBURSEMENTS:

Cfficials: State A:
Steph Smith, Nadene Johnson
Shannon Fornes, Mile Moyano,
Marshall Johnson, Tanya Janich

State B:
GCarol Hoistad, Carolyn Nelson,
Robert Goll, Lynda Bertsch,
Stuart Delan, Dave Moody
Trophies & Awards ..

7,314.60
.2,189.70
.1,246.65

TOTALS .$33,006.14

Insurance R
Rent & Janitor ... 1,200.00
Management:

Ticket Sellers ...

Police. .....coevrvees

Manager's Fee .

Announcer .......

Secretarial Help.

Trainer... .

Desk OchuaIs

Statisticians ..

Floor & Press Box Management

Ushers & Ticket Takers 3,717.00
T-Shirts, ..... . 1,688,189
Payments .. _15.650.00
Dreficit Paid by NDHSAA.....

$24,753.00
_4437.00

$29,180.00

. _3.8186.14
$33,006.14

Team
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MUSIC,SPEECH & PLAYS
2000-01 Music, Play and Speech Contests/Festivals

COMMITTEES, DATES, SITES AND MANAGERS
CLASS B
REGION
MUSIC:  Large Groups, March 20, Wahpeton-NDSCS
Small Groups, April 19, Wahpeton -NDSCS

MANAGER: Tilford Kroshus, Wahpeton-NDSCS
SPEECH: Wahpaton NDSGS, November 8 {Plays), Norma Kjos,(Wyndmere}, Mgr.
April 12 {(Speech), Jaci Kaler {Lidgerwood), Mgr.
COI\.‘IMiTTEE Bruce Schumacher, Sargent Central, Chmn.-Treas.
REGION It
MUSIC:  Large Groups, March 14, Fargo-NDSU
Small Groups, April 21, Fargo-NDSU
MANAGER: Emffie Stordalen, 5356 - 134th Ave. SE, Enderlin, ND 58027
SPEECH: Valley City SU, Nov.9 (Plays), Dan McRoberts, Mgr.
Northern Cass, Aprii 7 (Speech) Stacey Larson, Mgr.
COMMITTEE: Hal Habermann, Northern Gass, Chmn,
REGION IIt
MUSIC:  Large Groups, March 10, Larimore HS
MANAGER: Paul Redding, Larimare HS
Small Groups, April 20, Mayville SU
MANAGER: Mike Bakken, Mayville-Fartland CG HS
SPEECH: Larimore, Novernber 2 (Plays), David Paukert, Mgr.
May-Port CG, April 8 (Speech), Cynthia Kaldor, Mgr,
COMMITTEE: Jack Maus, Hatton, , Chmn..
REGION iv
MUSIC:  Instrumental, April 12, Bisbee-Egeland HS
MANAGERS: Lucia Jacobson (Leeds} & Liz Haraseth {Edmore)
Vocal, April 28, Langdon HS,
MANAGER: Dwight Dietrich, Langdon
SPEECH: LRSC-Devils Lake, November 2 {Plays), Phyllis Kadrmas, Lakota, Mgr.
Rugby HS, March 31, Bonita Lindseth, Mgr.
COMMITTEE: Merrill Knueger, Rolette, Chmn.
REGICNV
MUSIC:  Large Groups, March 7, Griggs Co. Central (Cooperstown)
MANAGER: Nicky Wathne, Griggs Ce. Central
Small Vocal, Valley City SU, April ¢
MANAGER: Leesa Levy, Vailey City SU
Small Instrumental, April 18, Jamestown Cellage
MANAGER: Selmer Spitzer, Jamestown College
SPEECH: Valley City SU, Navember 6 (Plays), Dan McRoberts, Mgr.
New Rockford, April 6 (Speech), Kevin Cartwright,Mgr.
COMMITTEE: Robert Stringer, Sykeston, Chmn.
REGION VI
MUSIC  Large Groups, April 8, Oakes HS
MANAGER : Sue German, Mgr.
Small Groups, Aprii 10, Edgeley HS
MANAGER: Julie Aas, 3100 Homestead Dr., Bismarck, ND 58501
SPEECH: Gackle, November 8 {Plays) Diann Aberle, Mgr.
Linton, April 7 (Speech}, Sandra Meidinger, Mgr,
COMMITTEE: Brett Gibbs, LaMoure.
REGION Vil
MUSIC:  Large Groups, March 27, Hazen
MANAGER: Chris Harvay, Hazen
Small Groups, April 7, Mandan)
MANAGER: John: Warren, Mandan

° SPEECH: Hazen, November 8 (Plays), Kathleen Lundstrom, Mgr.

Washburn, April 6 {Speach), Vickie Mayer, Mgr.
COMMITTEE: James Dunnigan, Medina, Chmn, & Treas.




Large Groups, March 13, Minot SU

Small Groups, April 21, Minot SU

MANAGER: Sherry Whealing, Minot SU

Minot SU, November 10 {Plays), Conrad Davidson, Mgr.
Minot SU, April 7 (Spesch), Cheryl Nilsen, Mgr.
COMMITTEE: Dean Vorland, Drake, Chmn,

Vecal, Mar. 13, Williston SC

MANAGER: Lisa Dulium, Bowbells

Instrumental, April 16, Trenton HS

MANAGER: Everret Gilbert, Trentcn

SPEECH: Williston Armory, November 9 (Plays), Charies Simpson, Watford City, Mgr.
Stanley, March 31 (Speech), Mary Thompson, Mgr.

COMMITTEE: Ken Kaylor, Burke Central, Chmn.

Large Groups, March 13, Dickinson SU

MANAGER: Andy Jangula, Dickinson Trinity

Smalt Groups, April 9, Dickinsen Trinity

MANAGER: Andy Jangula, Trinity

SPEECH: Dickinson SU, April 6 (Speech), Sue Anderson, Mgr.
COMMITTEE: David Bicknese, Golden Valley, Chmn.

Wind Instruments/Percussion, April 4, NDSU-Fargo
MANAGER: Wayne Cifert, NDSU

Strings, April 10, Fargo South

MANAGER: Jane Capistran {South) and Denese Cdagaard (Discovery)
Vocal Sub-Region, April 10, Valley City SU

MANAGER: Bob Hetler, NDHSAA

Vocal Sub-Region, April 5, Farge Discovery

MANAGERS: Deb Wald and Verlene Hagen, Discovery

SPEECH: Fargo North, March 17, Anne McSparron, Mgr.

COMMITTEE: Gary Mailloux, Fargo MNerth, Chmn./Treas.

SITE: Wind Instruments/Percussion/String Instruments, April 5, Minot
MANAGER: Dave Jensen, Minot HS (MCC), Mgr.
SITE: Vocal, April 10, Bismarck CC
MANAGER: Vicky Boechler (St. Mary's) & Kerti Hess (Mandan), Mgrs.
SPEECH: Bismarck Gentury, March 17, Tray Steiner {(Baulah), Mgr.
COMMITTEE: Dale Ekstrom, Mandan HS, Chmn.
Darryl Anderson, Mandan, Treas.

2000-01 State events
State Student Congress
State Class B Plays

Bill Regers, Mgr.
Bob Hetler & Pat Pins, Mgrs.
Steve Venette & Bob Hetler -

Fargo South HS -

State Class A Play
State Class A Speech
State Class A Music
State Class B Speech
State Class B Music

Scott Prebys & Bob Hetler, Mgrs
Bob Hetler & Pat Pins. Mgrs.
Scott Prebys & Bob Hetler, Mgrs.

Universily of Mar

University of Mary
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2000 CLASS B REGIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS

REGION: SITE: 1ST PLACE: 2ND PLACE:

1 NDSCS-Wahpeton North Sargent Liskaon
"Admissicns" "Cagebirds”

If VGSU-Valley City Enderlin May-Port CG
"The Secrel Life of Walter "All the World's a Stage"
Mitty”

il Larimore Park River Langdon
"The Cagehirds” *Taming of LaRue"

LRSC -Devils Lake Lakota Harvay

"Competiticn Piece" "All{ Needed to Know | Learned

in Kindergarten"

\ VCSU-Vailey City Wimbledon-Courtenay Carrington
"The Five Pound Sack" “It's Bigfoot"
Wl Gackle Wishek Gackls-Strester
"That Day" "Untold Secrat”
Vil Hazen Hazen Washburn
"Rosencrantz & Guilderstern  "The Summons of Sariel"
Are Dead"
vl Minot SU Mohall Des Lacs-Burlington
"While Shakespeare Stept" "Minding The Universe"
X Wiiliston Watford City Bowbells
"l Know This For Sure" "The Cagebirds"
X Dickinscn Trinity Richardton-Taylor Hattinger
"Manna frem Heaven" "A Tale of Two Cities”

STATE CLAISS B PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 20, 2000

1st - Bowhells "The Cagebirds”

2nd - Wimhladon-Courtenay "The Five Pound Sack"

3rd - Hazen "Rosencrantz & Guilderstern Are Dead"

Hh . Harvey "All ] Needed to Know | Learned in Kindergarten”

SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE PLAYS

Enderlin “The Secret Life of Walter Mitty"
Lakota "Competition Piece"

SUPERIOR ACTORS/ACTRESSES

Tiegen Kosiak - Wishek Aaron Johnson - Hazen

Justin Stangler ¢ - Enderlin Traci Larson - Watford City
Damian Kennedy - Harvey Noah Files - Des Lacs-Burlington
Alicia Bitz . North Sargent Becky Bronson - Rolette

Lacey Perhus - Richardton-Taylor Tara Freed B Bowbells

Jessica Runck - Wimbledon-Courtenay  Natalie Martin - May-Port CG

Diana Anderson - May-Port CG Paul Schuh - Lakota
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2nd - Tracy Burroughs, West Fargo
PLACEWINNERS IN THE INDIVIDUAL EVENTS:
SOLO ACTING: 1st - Danieile Bilbruck, Devils Lake
2nd - Catie Loney, West Farge

Heather Bell - Park River Stephanie Haarsager - Mohall

STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAY

UNIVERSITY OF MARY/BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE DUET ACTING : 1st - Kayla Woodley/Heidi Aaberg, West Fargo

2nd - Alex Davy/Travis Dickinson, Fargo South
NOVEMBER 20, 2000
DUET MUSICAL THEATRE: 1st - Erik Buboltz/Cassandra Hedgson, Wahpeton
2nd - Josh Arentrout/LaShawndi Sanger, Devils Lake
PAT PINS, NITA RITZKE & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
$O1.0 MUSICAL THEATRE: 1st - Mackenzie Flynn, Devils Lake
2nd - Deanna Wanner, Mandan

RECEIPTS: -

DISBURSEMENTS: : CLASS A REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

State Judges s $1,2065.42 Region: Site: 1st Place: 2nd Place:

Manager's Fee.. 100.00

Workers..... 195.00

Miscellanaous...... 7.86 East Fargo North Fargo Shanlsy Fargo North

Trophies & Awards (Reg. & State).. 1,282.79 Wost Bismarck Century Valley City Beulah
T-Shirts........... 339.52

School Payments.

835.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA.....cooviinians
fcit Paid by 227659 STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST

g (0] 7 K-S $3,965.59 63,065.50 MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL

BOB HETLER, MANAGER
MARCH 31, 2001
STATE CLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY FESTIVAL
SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS: 1st Place - Fargo Shanley 116 points
2nd Place - Valley City 68 points
MARCH 30, 2001 - MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL 3rd Place - Fargo North &7points
4th Place - Beulah 54 points

BOB HETLER, MANAGER SERIOUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Mayuree Rao, Fargo North; 2nd - Janel Jordan, Fargo Shanley; 3rd - Lindsey Christman, Bismarek
Century; 4th - Sarah Rolf, Valley City; 5th - Jenna Berenthsen, West Fargo; 6th - Carole Ckigbe, Fargo
Shanley; 7th - Alise Anderson, Valley City; 8th - Kristine Boeshans, Beulah.

SUPERIOR ACTING AWARDS:;

William Lies & Jessica Bailey, Mandan
"Faugh"

Katie Just, Beulah
"Chamber Music"

AJ Morman & Eric Rempfer, Wahpeton
"The Bald Sopranc"”

Chris Tellg, Bismarck St. Mary's
"A Midsummer Night's Dream"

Brent Mitchell & Amy Trapp, West Fargo
"Yearbook"

Brittany Rarmnsclell & Mait Olson, Williston
"Her Senior Year"

Crystal Hust, Jamestown
"Pom-Pom Zombies"

Jill Goulding & Meghan Johnson, Devils Lake
"Cagebirds"

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

st - Ryan Gustafson, Bismarck; 2nd - Josh Ficek, Dickinscr,; 3rd - Brady Littlefield, Fargo Shanley; ah -
Matt Olson, Williston; 5th - Burke Gardner, Dickinson; 6th - Crysten Cusher, Farge South; 7th - Jeif Bozovsky,
Fargo Shanley; 8th - Ben Frolich, Mandan.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st - Emily Beck, Vallsy City; 2nd - Durba Mitra, Fargo North; 3rd - Crystal Hust, Jamestown;

4th - Burke Gardnar, Dickinson; 5th - Carmen Hoffard, Wast Fargo; 6th - Michaei Morris, Fargo Shanley; 7th
- Katie Just, Beulah; 8th - Charlotte Lilla, Devils Lake.

POETRY

1st - Deanna Wanner, Mandan; 2nd - Megan Hunter, Fargo Merth; 3rd - Erica Dahl, Fargo South;
4th - William Lies, Mandan: 51h - Jordan Staloch, Beulah; Bth - Allese Andersen, Valiay City; 7th -
Terl Erickson, Grafton; 8th - Tiffany Meier, Fargo Shanloy.

SERIOUS DUOQ

1st - Emily Beck/Ben Braun, Valley Gity; 2nd - Rob McSparran/Graig Nilles, West Fargo; 3rd - Meghan

Johnson/Justin Langerud, Devils Lake; 4th - Cassie Hodgson/ A, J. Morman, Wahpeton; 5th - Cody Christie/

Danielle Bilbruck, Devils Lake; 6th - Amanda Baltard/Ty Konzak, Devils Lake; 7th - Krista Hoffner/Sarina
 Usselman, Beulah; 8th - Blake Taylerf Leah Juelke, Fargo South.

PLACEWINNERS IN THE SCENE DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Paul Koppelman, West Fargo
2nd - Matt Olson, Williston

PLACEWINNERS IN THE COSTUME DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Angie Gradin, Jamestown
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HUMOQROUS DUO

1st - Andrew Grimm/Ryan Sobolik, Fargo North; 2nd - Andrew Morris/David Thoreson, Fargo Shanley; 3rd

- Kyle Kollman/Rachel Sinness, Devils Lake; 4th - Heather Foell/Phillip Zubrod, Valtey City; 5th - Matt

Qlson/Brent Mitchell, West Fargo; 6th - Ryan Gustafson/Amanda King, Bismarck; 7th - Britiany Ramsdellf -

Brandon Schiwal, Williston; 8sh - Tim Edland/Rory Donovan, Mandan.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st - Leah Juslke, Fargo South; 2nd - Jessie Christy, Vatiey City; 3rd - Erin Dreviow, Bismarck Gentury; dih -
- Bethany Roel, Williston; 5th - Erin Finken, Bismarck St. Mary's; 6th - Steph Aalund, Baulzh; 7th - Lisa

Gulya Fargo North; 8th - Tyvler Sheeley, Wahpeton.

EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING

1st - Rose Beauclair, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Liz Connor, Fargo Shantey; 3rd - Paul Storm, Fargo Shanley; 4th
- Scot Miiler, Fargo South; 5th - Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley; 6th - Hoily Heringar, Beulah; 7th - Annie

Krapu, Valley City; 8th ~ Patrick Jones, Grand Forks Red River,

IMPROMPTU SPEAKING

1st - Josh Coverstone, Fargo South; 2nd - Ryan Thoreson, Fargo Shanley; 3rd - Grant Hagstrom, Fargo .
Shanley; 4th - Rob Klemisch, Mandan; 5th - Angela Klubberud, Fargo Shanley; 6th - Annie Krapu, Valley

City; Tth - Shikha Srivastava, Fargo North; 8th - Eric Rempter, Wahpeton.

STORYTELLING

15t - Stephanie Brockman, Grand Forks Red River; 2nd - Stepah Aalund, Beulah; 3rd - Anna Ward, Bis- '
marck St. Mary's; 4th - Ali Jordahl, Farg South; 5th - Tim Rosin, Bismarck Gentury; 6th - Justin Langerud, -

Devils Lake; 7th - Lisa Vang, Fargo Shanley; 8th - Nese Tesun, Devils Lake.

RADIO BROADCASTING

1st - Melissa Romans, Valley City; 2nd - Kim Kittlsr, Beulah; 3rd - Roxanns Bogers, Mandan; 4th - Shikha =
Srivastava, Fargo North; Eth - Andrea Ehnett, Farge North; 6th - Katie Bolstad, Valley City; 7th - NaTroung, i

Fargo South; 8th - Brett English, Grafton.

SPEECH-TO-ENTERTAIN
1st - Phil Zubrod, Vallsy City; 2nd - Justine Hoepfner, Beulah; 3rd - Durba Mitra, Fargo Nerth; 4th - Kayla

Anderson, Jamestown; 5th - Rob Klemisch, Mandan; 6th - Kristen Helmers, Mandan; 7th - Danielle Webster,

Devils Lake; 8th - Kensington Schmidt, Bismarck St. Mary's.

SPEECH-TO-PERSUADE :
1st - Pennie Fike, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Scot Miller, Farge South; 3rd - Brady Littlefietd, Fargo Shanley; 4th

- Julie Goreham, Fargo North; 5th - Tiffany Ying, Fargo Shanley; 6th - Amanda Licht, Wahpeton; 7th - Divya:

Aganwal, Fargo Nerth; 8th - Stephanie Brockman, Grand Forks Red River.

SPEECH-TC-INFORM

1st -Holly Heringer, Beulah; 2nd - Ryan Thoreson, Fargo Shaniey; 3rd - Liz Connar, Fargo Shanley; 4th'- -
Divya Agarwal, Fargo North; 5th - Michael Herman, Beufah; 6th - Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley; 7th -

Jessica Lunneborg, Wahpseton; 8th - Jay Sheldon, Beulah,

STATE CLASS A ONE ACT PLAY & SPEECH
MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL
BOB HETLER , MANAGER
MARCH 30 & 31, 2001

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:

State Judges

Trophies & Awards (Regicn & State).

Lunches jor Workers

Tabulators & Workers,

Paper and envelopes

Manager's Fee ...

T-Shirts .cocereee

Per Diem Payments ..

Dreficit Paid by NDHSAA $8.451.05
TOTALS $9,442.05
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2001 REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

Region: Site: 1st Place: 2nd Place:

| NDSCS-Wahpeton  Sargent Central Lidgerwood

] Casselton Central Cass Enderlin

L] Mayville-Portland CG  May-Port CG Park River

v Rugby Leeds Langdaon

v New Rockford Sheyenne/New Rockford Finley-Sharon
Vi Linton Wishek Linton

Vi Washburn Washburn Hazen

VHI Mirot SU Garrison Velva

iX Stanley Bowbslls Stanley

X Richardton Bowman Richardten-Tayler

STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST

MANDAN - APRIL 28, 2001 - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS: st Place - Bowman 74 points
2nd Place - Richardton-Taylor 72 poinis
3rd Place - Dickinson Trinity 47 points
4th Place - Rugby 35 points
5th Place - Leeds 29 points
6th Place - New England 23 points

SERIOUS DUO

1st - Timothy Forsch/Annie Heger, Washburn; 2nd - Liza Marcusen/Carrie Elkin, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd -
Will Ritter/Jodee Elhard, Ashisy; 4th - Amber Hoff/Dwight Jilek, Dickinson Trinity; 5th - Leann Heliebush/
Kathryn Bentley, Garrison; 6th - Karin Osterberg/Valeria Osterberg, Mohali; 7th - Shanna Martin-Haaga/
Bethany Bleom, Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Heather Bell/Callie Anderson, Park River.

HUMOROUS DUO

1st - Tera Freed/Heather Sorum, Bowbells; 2nd - Steve Symons/Adam Zavalney, Langdon; 3rd - Joseph
Macl/ Sarah Noanan, Rugby; 4th - Robin Erdman/Daniel Erdman, Goodrich; 5th - Andy Jacobs/Greg
Dworak, New England; 6th - Amanda Bonn/Candace Kurtti, Bisbee-Egeland; 7th - Paul Shireik/Jamie Shuh,
Lakota; 8th - Lindsay Weidler/Cody Kittalson, Velva.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st - Jillian Krivarchka, May-Port CG; 2nd - Ashley Helle, Edmore; 3:d - Lorreta Brooke, Dickinson Trinity;
4th - Amber Hoff, Dickinson Trinity; 5th - Katie Grane, Regent/Mott; 6th - Ashley Messer, Richardton-Taylor;
7th - Rachel Bremer, Finlay-Sharon; 8th - Monica Miller, Central Cass.

EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING

* 1st - Kristi Dingfelder, Bowman; 2nd - Timathy Forsch, Washburn; 3rd - Sarala Nagala, Sargent Central; 4th

- Paul Ferderer, Lintory; 5th - Ryan Fegley, Berthald; 6th - Tera Waldahi, Gentral Cass; 7th - Travis Zimbelman,
Richland; 8th - Jim Carlisle, Central Cass.

RADIO BROADCASTING
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STATE CLASS B SPEECHTOURNAMENT

200

1st - Aii Bowman, Bowman; 2nd - Dustin Quintus, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd » Amanda Haugeberg, Leads; 4th

- Brandy Hochhalter, Wing; 5th - Bernard Kauk, Wishek; 6th - James Fisher, Lisbon;
7th - Kyle Tholmony, Enderlin; 8th - Gaitlin Pandolfo, Bowbelis.

MANDAN - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

STORYTELLING

1st - Chris Berger, Dickinson Trinity; 2nd - Nathan Axvig, Rugby; 3rd - Loretta Brooke, Dickinson Trinity; 4th APRIL 28, 2001 |

- Melissa Keller, New England; 5th - Melanie Gampbell, Rolla; 6th - Jeff Johnscn, Rolette; 7th - Kyle Archbold, * ! |

Enderlin; 8th - Michaei Rubbelke, Minot Bishop Ryan. : |
RECEIPTS :

IMPROMPTU B 1 YOO ORI . <4 14 ¢

1st - Paul Ferdarer, Linton; 2nd - Tory Nagel, Bowman; 3rd - Jessica Massmer, Richard-Taylor;

Hh - Josiah Jenkins, Rugby; 5th - Liza Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor; 6th - Kristi Dingfelder, DISBURSEMENTS

Bowrman; 7th - Grant Tegtmeier, Richland; 8th - Katie Havelka, Dickinson Trinity. State Judges ..... |

. $ 5,532.51

o 20000
250.00
.3,355.30
253,50
643.14
... 10050

...63.08

Managar's Fee ..
Tabulator's Fee .,
Trophies & Awards
Janitor
T-Shirts
Timars Lunches

SPEECHTO PERSUADE

1st - Kelli Barnes, Wimbledon-Courtenay; 2nd - Kristy Popp, Bowman; 3rd - Kellen Utecht, Underwood; 4th
- Btacey Frolek, Lidgerwood; 5th - Sarala Nagala, Sargent Central; 6th - Becky Knorr, Veiva; 7th - Rebecca
Dassinger, Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Danielle Marquardt, Bowbslls.

SPEECHTO INFORM Postagse, Paper & Envelopes,

18t - Chris Berger, Dickinson Trinity; 2nd - Kristy Popp, Bowman; 3rd - Sonia Nagala, Sargent Central; 4th Per Diern Paid o Schoois . 2.235.00

- Nichole Goetz, New Salem; 5th - Leanna Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor; 6th « John Rogstad, Stanley; 7th Deficit Paid by NDHSAA $10.673.03
- Alexio Adair, Enderlin; 8th - Amanda Ford, Richardion-Taylor.

SPEECHTO ENTERTAIN TOTALS $12,633.03 $12,633.03

1st - Katie Crane, Regent/Mott; 2nd - Jackie Stebbins, Bowman; 3rd - Jerrod Seifert, Hettinger;
4thy - Badar Tareen, Cavalier; th - Amber Shatz, New Engiand; 6th - Michael Anderson, Richardton- Taylor
7th - Erin Fitzgerald, Washburn; 8th - Samantha Veldhouse, Finley-Sharon.

SERIOUS PROSE

1st - Natalie Eraas, Northwood; 2nd - Kayla Braun, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Craig Clienyk, Leeds; 4th -
Annie Hauk, Richardion-Taylor; 5th - Lacey Jo Peterson, Bowbells; 6th - Leeann Heilebush, Garrison; 7th - .
Linn Viele, Finley-Sharon; 8th - Nikki Schuite, Center.

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION B
1st - Andy Jacobs, New England; 2nd - Mark Popp, Bowman; 3rd - BJ Schwartz, Bowman; 4th - Matt Miller,

Garrison; 5ih - Dwight Jilek, Dickinson Trinity; 6th - Joseph Mack, Rugby; 7th - John Larson, Richland; 8th - .
- Larisa Deckert, New Rockford, :

POETRY INTERPRETATION

1st - Nathan Axvig, Rugby; 2nd - Ashlay Messer, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Nicole Murphy, Bertheld; 4th -
Greg Dobitz, Bowmnan; 5th - Clark Gion, Regent/Mait; 6th - Tiegen Kosiak, Wishek; 7th - Tiffany Messer;:
Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Jamie Bauer, Leeds. .

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st - Marco Moser, Leads; 2nd - Tiffany Messer, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Ashley Bracken, Leeds; 4th - Jim
Carlisle, Central Cass; 5th - Noelle Pederson, Mohall; 6th - Sara Noonan, Rugby; 7th - Valen Anton, Griggs -
County Central; 8th - Jerred Seifert, Hettinger.
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2001 MUSIC AND SPEECH SCHOOL PARTICIPATION STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVAL |
. |
YEAR 1996 1997 1998° 1999 2000 2001]- - APRIL 23, 2001 - UNIVERSITY OF MARY
REG IMUSIC/SPEECHMUSIC/SPEECH MUSICISPEECHMUSICISPEECH , MUSIC/SPEECHMUSICISPEECH] -
WEST 8 8 .8 8 8 8 '8 8 9 9 8 :
EAST : 190 11 ! 10 114 A0 1% 10 | = SCOTT PREBYS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
4 8 , 8 ' 8 8 1.
12 8 9 8 |
. . . . S G REC S
20 | g . 10 1 ; TAR RATING RECIPIENT
18 : 15 : 15 15 [ ;
15 : 10 : GIRLS' VOCAL SOLOS i
13 : 8 - S Ashlay Flommer, Beulah; Savannah Savelkoul, Beulah; April Penrose, Bismarck Century; Meghan Johnson, i
) 17 Devils Lake; Heidl Vold, Dickinson; Kierre Kusthat, Dickinson; Allison Schauer, Discovery - Fargo; Pebbles !
8325 26 18 12 i Bos, Discovery - Fargo; Lynell Wagenman, Discovery - Farge; Kim Wieser, Farge North; Erin Richardson,
915 15 a 9 : : Fargo North; Jessica Turmo, Fargo North; Amanda peterson, Fargo Nerth; Lindsey Johnson, Fargo South; i
‘ - B - : . : Jessie Hoffart, Fargo South; Mary Kingsbury, Grafton; Mandi Flynn, Morizon - Bismarck; Alisa Cox, Horizon !
10.19 19 1 13 . ) - Bismarck; Kaitlin Rogers, Mandan; Becki Van Orman, Mandan; Deanna Wanner, Mandan; Erika Beseler, =‘
TOTAL 189 188 134 127 . Mandan; Caitlin McDenald, Bismarck St. Mary's; Erin Finken, Bismarck St. Mary's; Carla McLean, West

Fargo; Chelee Buzick, West Fargo; Kim Beard, Williston; Neesha Dalrymple, Williston; Taylor Strande, Fargo
South; Megan Kalba, Bismarck Century; Rachel Lawler, Bismarck Century; Emily Arnegard, Bismarck Cen-
tury; Sarah Robinsen, Dickinson; Erin Barnes, Farge South; Jenna Barke, GF Red River; Shalaine Caudill, i
GF Rad River; Katie Meath, Valley City; Kristen Moritz, Valley City; Emily Sommaerfeld, Valley City; Sarah i
SUMMARY OF 2001 A and B MUSIC REGIONS : Peterson, Valley City; Tara Karsky, Wachter - Bismarck; Kate Olson, Williston; Sarena Slobodnik, Williston;
i GCambria Dwelle, Bismarck Century; Katie Gruchalla, Fargo Nerth; Ashley Halland, Fargo North; Michelle |
Jastram, Farge South; Molly Andarson, Farge South; Heather McDougall, Jamestown; Kindlee Lund, Minot;
Matasha Yearwcod, GF Red River; Jennifer Young, GF Red River; Tera Kilbride, GF Red River; RasAnn
Levang, GF Red River; Ellery Tofte, GF Aed River; Natasha Matt, GF Red River; Maura Williams, GF Red
River; Anne Gassmann, Valley City; Amy Sommearfeld, Valley City; Lisa Christianson, Valley City; Sarah b
Miller, Valley City; Sarah Ralf, Valley City; Katie Bolstad, Valley City; Aliese Andersen, Valley City: Nicole
Breuer, Wahpeton; Bonnie Gregoire, Wahpaton; Erin King, Wahpeton; Joig Sherman, West Fargo; Megan ‘
Habiger, Fargo North; Anika Kleingarther, Bismarck; Bridget heliman, Bismarck; Leigh Jirges, Bismarck; i
Sabrina Lee, Bismarck; Shelby Lohstreter, Dickinson; Jessica Johnson, Minot; Katie Porler, Bismarck St gl
Mary's; Tessa Bry, Bismarck 5t. Mary's; :

|SITES VS VE  MxdChr B-Chr GChr'8 HE  BD MMM SC 8S SE StBdYotl |
|Wast-MinotiBlsmarck - e, o o o 2 0 7 : o aes
East-FargofValley Clty - 268" 198 o ob ol 3o Bl ¢ 1085
1-NDSCS-Wahpaton 50 105 10! i 1 54, Y6 + 299
|I1.NDSU-Fargo 1951 101 .3, s 10 459
ilI-Mayville/Larimors 215, 10: cz ' _ 869
|IV-Blsbee/Langdan 191 0 0 0 840
V-Carrington/VC8U 118 7 1 e8 6
VI-Edgalay/Oakes 113 1, . 1 78 12
'Vil-Mandan HS . 62 13 5 74, 12
Vill-Minot SU 180¢ (L2 TR T 7Y )

| [X-Bowbells/Trenton . 1404 120 1 0| 87, St
iX-Dickingon Coq2k 12 L3 1M 12,
Totais 1787 18,1438 L 82

GIRLS' VOCAL ENSEMBLE

Fargo North 4; Bismarck 2; Bismarck Century 3; Fargo South 7; Jamestown 4; Valley City 3; Wahpaton &;
Simle - Bismarck 2; Beulah 3; Discavery - Fargo 4; Mandan 1; Minct 2; GF Red River 2; Williston 2; Bis- ‘
marck St. Mary's 1;

487
650

i
\
33 |
i

;476
8511

-:dp_d_n-n;o_-noa-a_l\)oo

0
2

1

3

0

1.

4 30
b

1

1

0.

LA

-~
>
-

BOYS' VOCAL SOLO
Bruce Canham, Bismarck Century; Chris Fogderud, Bismarck Century; Kevin Thomas, Discovery - Fargo;
Samuel Martin, Fargo North; Dan Tinquist, Fargo North; Jeramiah Hoff, Farge North; Luke Hallberg, Farge
2001 Summary of A and B Speech Regions - South; Austin Regan, Fargo South; Rikson Zollinger, Fargo South; Cory Carter, Jamestown; Frank Clemens,
: Jamestown; Toby Miller, Mandan; Patrick Thiel, Minot; Chad Hoffer, Minot; Mike Knutson, GF Red River;
Jordan Weada, Wahpeton; Erik Buboltz, Wahpeton; Craig Nilles, West Fargo; Kyle Sell, Williston; Dan
REG SITE SP_'Hi DI Pl [SD HD [EPRIES STRY RADPERSINF IENT/IMP Play/TOTAL Walstad, Bismarck Century;Mark Nielson, Valley City; Chris Hitwain, Valley City; Tim Rosin, Bismarck
1/NDSCS-Wahp. 22 19 12 14 :lat 8 10 s 8 11 8 ¢ T o9 & 169l Century; Zeke Norris, Bismarck Century; Paul Dykema, Dickinson; Blake Snortiand, Fargo North; Jim Heiland,
| ' el aa i al aa oam ! o Fargo South; Jeff Loke, Grafton; Mike Meidinger, Jamestown, Ben Weiss, Simle - Bismarck; Tom Schreck,

C

. 2{Central Gass B 2162 16 24 18 1416 4] 1118 139 234 Blsmarek St. Mary's; Dana Dravecky, Valiey Gity; Chris Coombs, Valley Gity; Gabe Schell, Valley City;
3Mayville : 16 22 17 2 13 & 1 M1 8 o 9 9 & 216 Logan Oscarsen, Wahpeton; Chris Pankow, West Fargo; Elliott Schwab, West Fargo; Michael Ahlin, Fargo
 4-Rugby D88 26 20 25! 23 27, 13 6 12 180 12 14 42 12 9 265 South,
_ SCarington 12 11 9 8 B8 14 9 5 5 13 & 9 T 10 7 148

8iLinton 1% 8 8 8 1 g 8 8 1 & 3 ¢ 7 13 BOYS' VOCAL ENSEMBLE
_.T|washhumn . 19 14 9 15 8 8 10 18 11 4 10 14 7 184 Farge North 2; Jamestown 1; Vallsy City 1; Wahpeton 1; Bismarck Century 1; Fargo South 1; Grafton 1;
| 8iMinotSU Coar 17 18 26| 121 8 15 18] 3, & 9 15 B8 235 Minot 2; Wahpston 1; ‘
@NewTown 4,18 15 13 14 6 6 1 5 7. 6 8 10 168 MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLE : |
E“’ 2:';:]'1:? P zg ;: 20; ;g ;; ;:‘ :2' ;f ;:} ;’;’ ;2' ;g ;j :j i::  Grafton 1; Jamestown 3; Mandan 1; GF Red River 2; Wahpetor: 4; West Fargo 4; Fargo North 4; Minat 1;
= . Poeg e ; i . . Toen . Bsulah 1; Bisrnarck 1; Bismarck Century 4; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Williston 2;
L 'Mamian 29 21 L1180 23 17, 24! 20! 17 15, 16 25 22 g aor

iTOTAL 275 259 1851 247 189 240 162 f09) 184 185 129 130i 141 160 ; MISCELLANEQUS MIXED MUSICAL VOCAL

Simle - Bismarek 1.
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TRUMPET S0LO

Katie Just, Beulah; Nathan Sandal, Bismarck; Justin Gonfur, Bismarck; Jud Holtan, Fargo South; Amy -
Solberg, GF Central; Heidi Docklcr, Jamestown; John Engalman, Bismarck 51, Mary's; Erlk Bubaltz, -

Wahpeton; Brent Ekern, West Farge; Meaghan Pratt, West Fargo; Matthew Bruce, Minot; Andrew Reiten,
Minot; Kristen Fried, Minot; Austin McCoy, Williston; Nathan Wilson, Minot; Matthew Fifield, Minot.

TRUMPET ENSEMBLE
Beulah 1; Bismarck Century 1; Fargo South 1; Bismarck 5t. Mary's 1; Minot 1;

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLE
Fargo Scuth 3; West Fargo 1;

FRENCH HORN SOLO
Erin Riley, Bismarck; Janna Walf, Bismarck Century; Kaia Knutson, Farge South; Scot Miller, Fargo South;
Jagon Swanson, GF Central; Carly Bandewald, Jamestown; Miranda Bernhart, Mandan; Amanda Leingang,

Mandan; Chris Kroetsch, Minot; Bethany Rosl, Williston; Jill Haag, Bismarck; Dan Gerszewski, Minot; Christy -

Morlock, GF Red River; Krisanne Kvernen, GF Red River; Martha Fritzhuspen, Bismarck St. Mary's;

BRASS ENSEMBLE

Bismarck 1; Fargo North 1; Fargo Scuth 2; West Fargo 1; Williston 1; Bismarek Century 2; Jamestown 1; -

Mandan 2; Wahpeton 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 2;

TROMBONE ENSEMBLE
Fargo South 1; GF Gentral 1; Valley City 1; GF Red River 1;

TROMBONE SOLO

Sarah Demke, Bismarck Century; Brady Huabsch, Discovery - Fargo; Janat Loegering, Fargo North;
Mark Stenberg, Fargo South; Jeremy Kinne, GF Central; John Unrath, GF Central; Toby Schock, Mandan;
Logan Oscarsan, Wahpeton; Zachary Stesls, Wast Farge; Marc Miller, Bismarck 51, Mary's;

TUBA SOLO

Samantha Peterson, Discovery «Fargo; Nate Ekern, Fargo South; James Vranish, West Fargo; Wayne- :

Lepp, Bismarck 5t. Mary's;

BARITONE HORN SOLO
Erin King, Wahpeton; Marc Miller, Bismarck St. Mary's; Ruth Selby, Williston;

FLUTE ENSEMBLE

Bismarck 1; Fargo North 1; Fargo Shanley 1; GF Central 1; Mandan 1; Minot 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 2;.°.

Devils Lake 1; Fargo Scuth 4;

FLUTE SOLO

Melissa Burkle, Devils Lake; Heidi Vold, Dickinson; Pebbles Bos, Discovery - Farge; Natatie Bakke Discovs -,
ery - Fargo; Megan Trucano, Fargo Shanley; Katie Luecke, Fargo South; Tim Anderagg, GF Central; Kathryn ©
Lefever, GT Central; Emily Williams, GF Central; Janice Tweet, GF Central; Jessica Helm, Mandan; Kristen -
Rau, Minot; Michaela Schwan, Minot; Jenny Lykken, GF Red River; Heather Abbott, GF Red River; Dana-!

Halverson, Bismarck St. Mary's; Arne Malakiaris, Bismarck St. Mary's; Amy Orchard, Bismarck 51, Mary's
Kristen Meritz, Vailey City:

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLE

Bismarck 1; Farge South 4; Grand Forks Central 1; Jamestown 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Ben Frankhn i

Fargo,1; Vallsy City 1;

BASSCON SOLO

Erica Sjostrom, Jamestown; Haylen Pullen, Ben Franklin - Fargo; Jessie Hoffert, Fargo South; Ryan Hiatt, .

Fargo South; Cassie Bren, Dickinson; Katie Portsr, Bismarck St. Mary's;

BASSOON ENSEMBLE
Fargo Scuth 1;
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CLARINET SOL0

Samantha Rassier, Bismarck Century; Lexie Nelson, Bismarck Century; Kristen Buchho!z, Dickinson; Eliza-
beth Malaktaris, Bismarck St. Mary's; Erin Barth, Bismarck St. Mary's; LaRae Benz, Bismarck St. Mary's;
Christina Senger, Bismarck St. Mary's; Jeanne Rehberg, Bismarck; Kristi Ziemann, Bismarck Century;
Nicole Penas, Discovery - Fargo; Melanie Hageman, Discovery - Fargo; Elise Kapphahn, Discovery - Fargo;
Mary Beth Huttlin, Fargo South; Natalie Lies, Fargo South; Jessica Stevens, Farge South; Amanda Robson,
Fargo South; John Townsend, Farge South; Branda Waxvik, GF Central; Amy Weada, Wahpston; Melissa
Herding, Wahpeton; Emily Geyer, West Fargo; Susan Boese, GF Central; Brad Baltrusch, Jamestown;
Erika Besseler, Mandan; Katie Wolf, Mandan; Sara Fraije, Mandan; Danislle Hance, Minot; Andrea Rau,
Minot; Nicole Bohe, Minot; Amy Winger, GF Red River; Melissa Simundsan, GF Red River; Christina Senger,
Blsmarck St. Mary's; Megan Lafferty, Bismarck St. Mary's; Tom Grafsgaard, Bismarck 5t. Mary's;

CLARINET ENSEMBLE
Fargo North 3; Fargo South 7, Mandan 3; Minot 1; Wahpeton 1; Bismarck Century 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 2;

OBOE SOLO

Karen Jannings, Minot; Katie Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Steph Storhaug, Blsmarck; Marisa Meronuck,
Bismarck; Rachsl Levitt, Fargo South; Richard Hoberg, Bismarck Cantury; Kara Hawthorne, GF Ceantral;
Sara Rowe, Mandan,;

OBOE ENSEMBLE
Minot 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Bismarck 1;

SAX SOLO

Mike King, Blsmarck St. Mary's; Barb Kilzer, Bismarck St. Mary's; Brandon Keller, Bismarck St. Mary's;
Jeanne Rehberg, Bismarck; Kevin Zimmerman, (Alto Sax), Bismarck Century; Russell Strom, Bismarck
Century; Kevin Zimmerman, ({Tencr Sax), Bismarck Century; Brian Wittkop, Fargo Nerth; Matthew Salzer,
Horizon - Bismarck; Jaime Delzer, Jamestown; Anna Marie Lien, West Fargo; Kyle Sell, Williston; Justin
Trautwain, Farge South;

SAX ENSEMBLE
Discovery - Fargo 1; Fargo North 3; Fargo South 4; Mandan 1; Minot 1; Bismarck St. Mary's; West Fargo 1;
Bismarck Century 2;

PICCOLO SOLO
Angig Bettenhausen, Bismarck Century; Tova Hoglund, Discovery - Fargo; Bethany VerDuow, Bismarck St
Mary's; Kristi Julius, Fargo North

MALLET PERCUSSION SOLO

Mike Langer, Bismarck; Chris Mahan, Fargo South; Susie Hanson, Fargo Scuth; Adam Cowger, GF Cen-
tral; Zered Felt, Jamestown; Jesse Tran, Mandan; Andrew Wetzel, Bismarck St. Mary's; Zach Schmidt,
Bismarck St. Mary's; Matt Prindiville, Bismarck St. Mary's; Karl Qstmo, Wahpston; Bjorne Fiosne, West
Fargo;

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLE
Bismarck 1; Discovery - Fargo 1; Farge North 2; Fargo South 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Wahpeton
1; Wast Farge 1;

TYMPANI SOLO
Rick Stenberg, Farge Scuth

SNARE DRUM SOLOC
Rick Stenberg, Fargo South; Chris Mahan, Farge South; Charlie Hansen, GF Central; Nick Redenius, West
Fargo;

MULTIPLE PERCUSSION S0OLO
Zerad Felt, Jar‘nsstown;

VIOLIN SOLO

Nathan Sandal, Bismarck; Nora Salvason, Bismarck; Eric Ragland, Bismarck Century; Allison Hammer,
Fargo North; Alex Rydell, Fargo North; Karen Due, GF Central; Erik QOlson, Minot; Brianna Hirst, Minot;
Maria Anderscn, Minot; Colin Cameron, Minot; Claire Wellin, Simle -

Bismarck; Brittany Erickson, Wachter - Bismarck; Meredith Rogers, Wahpeton; Angala Carpenter, Minot




206

STRINGS ENSEMBLE L
Rismarck 4; Bismarck Century 1; Devils Lake 3; Discovery - Fargo 2; Fargo North 8; Fargo South 7; Minat

8; Simle - Bisrnarck 1; s

VIOLA SOLO . . :
Jason Mohn, Bismarck; Lynell Wagemon, Discovery - Fargo; Liz Kaler, Fargo North; Matthew Mindeman, ;

Farge South; Abby Walker, Fargo South; Kol Nidrie, Minot;

CELLO SOLO o .
Sarah Hill, Bismarck; Will Lardinois, Bismarck; Kristen Menagh, Fargo North; Erin Richardton, Fargo North; -

Zach Peterson, Farrgo South; Scott Zsltinger, Minot; Aleks Tengesdal, Minct; Andrew Larson, Minot;

BASS STRING SOLO
Ashley Eidbo, Farge North;

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Violin Solo — Sean Neukom, Devils Lake

Saxophone $olo — Jeannie Rehberg, Bismarck

Trumpet Solo - Matthew Fifield, Minot

Violin Solo — Angela Carpenter, Minot

Alto Saxophone Solo — Justin Trautweln, Fargo South

Girls’ Vocal Ensemble — Jamestown High School (Kirsty Andersen, Carly Bendewald,
Jaime Delzer, Lexi Grote, LaRissa Feit, Meredith Jones, Monica Qlson,

- Heather McDougall, Ashley Paulson, Sharlee Stockwell, Kaylee Ganser,

Katie Michael}

Flute Solo — Kristi Julius, Fargo North

Piccolo Solo - Kristl Julius, Fargo North

Boys’ Vocal Solo ~ Michael Ahlin, Fargo South

Boys’ Vocal Solo — Dan Walstad, Bismarck Century

Glrls"Vocal Solo ~ Cambria Dwelle, Bismarck Century

Girls’ Viocal Sole — Taylor Strande, Fargo South

Trumpet Solo — Nathan Wilson, Minot .

Bassoon Solo ~ Ryan Hiatt, Fargo South

French Horn Solo - Jill Haag, Bismarck

Giirls’ Vocal Sclo — Megan Habiger, Fargo North

Giirls’ Vocal Duet — Fargo North (Megan Habiger & Erin Richardson)

CLASS A STATE MUSIC
_ APRIL 23, 2001
University of Mary, Bismarck - Scott Prebys & Bob Hetler, Mgr.

RECEIPTS

e $ 45500

DISBURSEMENTS:

Judges . $3,922.63
Workers

Awards & Certificates

Manager's Fee

Piano rental & maving

Piano tuning ..
Scheduler.
Secretarial Help
T-Shirts ~ 155.40 ..

Per Diem Paid to Schools ....

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA

TOTALS

. 1,165.00
. 150,00
. 150.00

$10.391.98 -

$15,506.98
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STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL

MAY 5, 2001 - UNIVERSITY OF MARY - BISMARCK

SCOTT PREBYS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

GIRLS' VOCAL SOLO

Garolyn Giford, Fargo Oak Grove; Carey Morrison, Cavalier; Britt Engel, Shiloh Christian; Brianna Ghodes,
Central Cass; Bathany Orn, Wimbledon-Courtenay; Becca Asp, Farge Cak Grove; Ashley Ford, Cavalier;
Annie Lindquist, Fargo Oak Grove; Angela Mayo, Cavalter; Meredyth Morgan, Washburn; Rena Kuch, Cen-
ter; Michelle Myers, Surrey; Sheena Leas, Rolla; Peggy Quellette, St. John; Mariah McLeish, Hazelion-
Moffit-Braddock; Kathryn Schleisman, Rolia; Deann Eberle, Strasburg; Brai Froehlich, Rugby; Trista Burns,
Surrey; Elizabeth Redding, Velva; Laura Thompson, Hatton; Rebecca Holler, Drake: Morgan Gazdik,
Undsrwaod; Michells Fiedler, Turtle Lake-Mercer; Danica Slaubaugh, Wolford; Dana Kolberg, Wing; Angela
Tanneson, Our Redeemer's; Amber Dannawitz, Velva; Jackie Johnsrud, Ray; Heidi Uecker, Hettinger; Grete
Norguist, Central Valley; Courtney Rud, May-Port CG; Cassidy Hoger, New Salern; Brigette Freschette,
Walhalla; Anna Rothchild, Bottineau; Amy Stumpf, Harvey; Ronica Holly, Tioga; Renas VanBerkom, Pow-
ers Lake; Rebecca Ness, Bottineau; Nicole Jorgenson, Powers Lake; Natalie Steincifson, Milton-Csnabrock;
Kandi Handran, Enderlin; Joclyen McCarthy, Northern Cass; Jill Forde, Dakota Prairie; Wandy Lindvall,
Dakota Prairie; Jesse Punton, Central Cass; Teresa Sears, Dakota Prairie; Tera Walen, Midkota; Stefanie
Koetz, Central Cass; Sarah Smogard, Fargo Oak Grove; Sarah Brindle, Shiloh Christian; Sadie Hills, Cava-
lier; Renae Houghien, Steele-Dawson; Lacey Perhus, Richardton-Taylor; Bethany Bloom, Richardton-Tay-
lar; Vanassa Clarys, Trenion; Valerie Osterberg, Mohall; Kiernan Grosz, Bottineau; Stephanie Tinjum, Pow-
ers Lake; Karin Osterberg, Mohall; Karin Qlson, Bottineau; Kyla Rice, Edmore; Jayme Pfau, Bottineau;
Janelle Skarphal, Bettineau; Liz Granlund, Langdon; Lauren Treleaven, Langdon; Jessica Dietrich, Langdon;
Alyson Wilhelmi, Langdon; Vanessa Peters, Bisbee-Egeland; Jane Olson, Farga Oak Grove; Heather
Bigwood, 8t Thomas; Savanna Nieman, Border Central; Beth Gardner, Naw England; Crystal Whitaker,
Griggs County Central; Chznell Kopperud, Oakes; Susan Braaten, Hettinger; Karin Andreasen, Fargo Oak
Grove; Liz Wiikinsen, Burke Central; Lindsey Meiers, Stanley; Lindsey Bratvoid, Ray; Leah Kyllo, May-Port
CG; Clara Presser, Carrington; Laura Enerson, Divide County; Kristin Streifel, Powers Lake; Kim Tollmann,
New Salem; Tiffany Krinke, Scranton; Kelly Kennar, Maddock; Kelly Dunnigan, Wathalla; Katie Anderson,
May-Port CG; Kate Weinand, Hazen; Roxanne Weyrauch, Ray; Amanda Haugeberg, Leeds; Roberta Sto-
ver, Larimore; Jesse Veader, Watford City; Jenna Langerud, Edinburg; Jessica Smaaladen, Lakota; Rachel
Bremer, Finley-Sharon; Nora Kariey, Midway; Nicole Ashpole, Cavalisr; Molly Crane, Moit; Mimi Aarstad,
Farge Cak Grove; Michelle Mayo, Cavalier; Michelio Koval, LaMoure; Michelle Baker, Shilch Christian;
Megan Burchill, Northern Cass;

Margaret McDonald, St. Thomas; Lorf Beth Mimnaugh, Steeie-Dawson; Kristin Pfieff, Richiand; Kristin Brown,
Griggis Gounty Central; Kristen Overboe, Kindred; Kendra Grubb, Shiloh Christian; Kelsey Ellefson, Milnor;
Kayla Krabseth, Wildrose-Alamo; Kayla Carison, QOakes; Katie Jacobson, Sargent Central; Katie Crane,
Mott; Karyn Olson, Northern Cass; Kathryn Dunlap, Leeds; Karla Busch, Kenmare; Margaret Flaget, Halliday,
Loretta Brooke, Dickinsen Trinity; Lacle Collins, Sawyer.

GIRLS' VOCAL ENSEMBLE

Richardton-Taylor 2; Wyndmere 5; Powers Lake 6; Glen Ullin 1; Tioga 5; Mohall 2; Bottineau 7 ; Northern
Cass 2; Fargo Oak Grove 4; Central Cass 4; Westhope 1; Mott 4; Harveay 1;Washburn 1; Shiloh Christian 1;
Steele-Dawson 3; Bisbes-Egeland 2; Dickinson Trinity 1; Elgin-New Leipzig 2; Maple Vallay 1; Hope-Page
1; Kindred 1; Our Redsemer's 2; Rglia 1; Larimore 2; Edmore 2; Ray 2; Leeds 2; Ellendale 2; Park River 2;
Velva 1; Granville 1; Stanley 3; Trinity Christian 2; Langdon 4; Wimbledon-Courtanay 1; Dakota Prairie 2;
Oakes 4; Hankinson 1; Sargent Central 1; Cavalier 4; Carrington 1; Verona 1; Rock Lake 1; Hattinger 1;
Maddock 1; Wildrbse-Alamo 1; Lakota 1: Cando 1; LaMoure 1; Halliday 1; Griggs County Central 1; Ashley
1; Larimore 2; Divide County 1; North Sargent 1; Strasburg 1; Lisbon 1; Velva 2; Neche 1: Fairmount 1;
Maddock 1; Forgvilie-Lankin 1; Northweod 1; Milnor 1; New Rockford/Sheyenne 2; St. John 1; Rugby 1;

* Hatton 1; Wolford 1; Drake 1; Thompsen 1.

T
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BOYS' VOCAL SOLO :
Jashua Law, Carrington; Chris Beckman, Stanley; Charles Wilburn, Tioga; Bret Johnsrud, Watford City;
Andrew Peterson, May-Port CG; Shawn Kram, Langdon; Josh Moen, Langdan; Tyler Olson, Cavalier; John .-
Rogstad, Stanley; Paul Letvin, Thompson; Nick Hall, Fargo Oak Grove; Nicholas Law, Carrington; Michasl -.
Cudworih, New Rockford/Sheyenne; Micah Schott, Kulm; Mark Huber, Ellandale; Luke Boyer, Carrington;” -
Kyle Thilmony, Enderlin; Dwight Jilek, Dickinson Trinity; Jim Waa, Central Cass; Grant Larson, Mott; Dan -
Bakko, Kindred; Chris Burg, Hillsboro; Levi Andrist, Divide County; Ben Albert, Northern Cass; Austin
Hermunslie, Richland; Anthony Olson, Fargo Oak Grove; Alex Boolman, Farge Oak Grove; Adam Gauslam,
Richland: Aaron Ankrum, Farge Oak Grove; Jesse Bergsiedt, Wimbledon-Courtenay; Robert Jentz,
Hankinson; Charlie Young, Steele-Dawson; Carlon Yoder, Wolford; Thomas Dryburgh, Fordville-Lankin;
‘Thomas Beattie, Hettinger; Taylor Seibel, Tioga; Nathan Beckman, Stanley; Mitch Omar, Ticga; Matthew
Nudeli, Hettinger; Matthew Kostelecky, South Heart; Marco Moser, Leeds; Tyler Livingston, Slesle-Dawson
Jason Knight, Grenora; isaiah Bleese, Verona; Garrett Johnsrud, Watlord City; Phil Haar, Shiloh Christian; - :
Cory Paim, May-Port CG; Chris Paderson, Tioga; Kelly DeWitt, Park River; Mat Rau, Medina; Jahleel Opp, :
Medina; Andy Petras, Surrey; Michael Tomlinson, Rolla; Kevin Teigen, Rugby; i
Thomas Jankowski, Hatton; Matthew Jankowskd, Hatton; Chad Kelsch, Mott; Blake Engberg, Lidgerwoed;.
Thad Anderson, Qur Redeemer's; Steven Carey, Glenburn' Cody Kittelson, Velva; Joel Klein, Elgin-New:
Leipzig; Brady Bleick, Elgin-New Leipzig; Bo Thorson, Towner; Dan Suelzle, Hazen; Evan Fust, Sargent-
Central; Joshua Wasivedt, Hatton; Jonathen Goodrun, Hatton.

BOYS' VOCAL ENSEMBLE :
Central Cass 1; Richland 1; Watford City 2; Tioga 2; Hettinger 1; Stanlay 1; Langdon 1; Ellendale 1; Kulm 2;
Mott 3; New Rockford/Sheyenne 1; Carrington 1; Medina 1; Sargent Central 1; Oakes 2; Park River 1;
Steelo-Dawson 1; Rugby 1; Velva 1; Our Redeemer's 1; Minci Bishop Ryan 1; Dickinson Trinity 1.

MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLE
Carrington 1; Hankinson 1; Hettinger 4; Ray 1; Newburg 1; Watford City 2; Mohall 1; Tioga 3; Larimore 1; -
May-Port CG 1; Berthold 1; Langdon 2; Richland 1; Kuim 2; Oakes 2; Border Central 1; Northern Cass 2;

Shiloh Christian 2; Thompson 1; New Rockford/Sheyenne 1; Richardton-Taytor 1; Powers Lake 2; Trinity
Christian 1; Park River 4; Steele-Dawson 2; Mott 3; Medina 2; Bisbee-Egeland 2; Cando 1, Ellendale 1; Des.
Lacs-Burlington 1; Dickinson Trinity 3; Rugby 1; Velva 1; Hatton 2; Hankinsen 1; Rolla 2; Fargo Oak Grove_.

3; Central Cass 1; Verona 1; Leeds 1; Edmere 1; Carrington 1. -

MISCELLANEOUS MIXED MUSICAL VOCAL ENSMEBILE
Finley-Sharon 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Fargo Oak Grove 1; Starkweather 1; Glenburn 1.

SAX SOLO
Samantha Siercks, Wasthope; Niccle Jorgenson, Powers Lake; Nathan Beckman, Stanfey; Kacle Edwards,

Edgsley; Julie Smetana, Mohall; Jessica Smaaladen, Lakota; Jess Wagner, New Rockford/Sheyenne; Jen-::
nifer Burlison, Fairmount; Isaiah Bleese, Verona; Evan Wondrasek, Botfineau; Desi Putham, Hazen; Chris
tina Berge, Larimore; Amber Christenson, Powers Lake; Justine Stremick, Langdon; Jessica Dietrich,
Langdon; Eric Reinhardt, Langden; Cristin Miller (Tenor & Soprano), Tioga; Shelby Satrom, Hope-Page
Rachasl Kummaer, Richland: Melissa Reinhart, Righland; Mary Olson, Marthwood; Marne Ydstie, Milnor
Katie Peugh, Midway; Kari Schatz, Steele-Dawson; Jenni Fisher, Northwood; Jackie Pollert (Tenor & Alto), -
Lidgerwood; Grant Larson (Sopranc & Alto), Mott; Gladys Marigny, Mott; Chatlie Young, Steele-Dawson,
Brett Guenther, Lidgerwocd; Amy Johnsaon, Northwood; Allen Swanson, Oakes; Rena Kuch, Center; Michael
Rubbelke, Minot Bishop Ryan; Andrea Aberle, Zaeland.

SAX ENSEMBLE
Botlineau 2; Richland 1; Minot Bishop Ryan 1; Hazen 1; Ray 1; Stanley 1; Central Cass 1; Powers Lakez
Tioga 2; Langdon 2; Dakota Pralrie 1; Bisbee-Egeland 1; Cavalier 1; Steele-Dawson 2; Ray 1; Midway 1
North Shore 1; Scranton 1; Oakes 1; Motl 1; Wyndmere 2; Norlhwood1 Cavalier 2; Richardton- Taylor1
Lakota 1; Harvey 1; Munich 1; Thompson 1; Lisbon 1; Northern Cass 1; Rolotle 1.

FLUTE SOLO
Becky Bronson, Rolette; Kelsey Faagetiand, Bruke Central; Tera Teske, Scranton; Nikki Christman, Hettinger;:
Larissa Fried, Hettinger; Kat Sherer, Hattinger; Alsisha Pfaff, LaMoure; Adrienne Budd, Leeds; Sara Berge;
Central Cass; Molly Crane, Mott; Katie Crane, Mott; Kathryr: Schleisman, Rolla; Eve Ruotsinoja, Edgeley;
Grete Nordquist, Central Valley; Kim Tellmann, New Salem; Beth Howsll, Hazen; Ashley Loomis, Hazen
Kari Glaser, Glenburn; Heather Kenworthy, Glenburn; Rose Ziegler, Hazen; Briana Stremick, Langdon.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 209

FLUTE ENSEMBLE

Langdon 1; Trinity Christian 1; Kenmare 1; Washburn 1; Ray 1; Central Cass 1; Mott 3; Rolla 1; Fordvilie-
Lankin 1; Lisbon 1; Thompson 1; Richland 1; Rolta 1; Wyndmere 1; Hatlon 1; Dakota Prairie 1; Hettinger 2;
Central Valley 1; Edgeley 1; Botlineau 1; Hazen 1; Mohall 1; Shiloh Christian 1.

CLARINET SOLO

Sarah Baggott, Linton; Leeann Hellebush, Gartison; Jessica Kalliokoski, Neche; Neil Talelmeyher, Griggs
County Central; Meredith Beier, Dakota Prairie; Lindsey SWcherbenske, Stesle-Dawson; Krist Bjornson,
Kindred; Kelsey Broschat, Fessenden-Bowdon; Genny Whitaker, Lisbon; Candice Kaler; Candice Cots,
Rolla; Ashley Adolphsen, Northwood; Beth Haggen, Park River; Jodee Elhard, Ashlay; Briana Johnson,
Turtle Lake-Mercer; Renae Wissink, Rugby; Clark Gicn, Regent; Carissa Karsky, Dickinson Trinity; Moriah
Brown, Scranton; Kami Seamands, Hettinger; Heidi Lambert, Edgeley; Chelsey Howling Walf, New Town;
Jill Beck, Tioga.

CLARINET ENSEMBLE

Enderlin 1; Rolla 1; Starkwsather 1; Bottineau 1; Dakota Pralirie 3; Kenmare 1; Powers Lake %; Thompson
1; Cavalier 1; Langdon 2; Steele-Dawson 1; Liskon 1; Velva 1; Mott 1; Enderlin 1; Harvey 1; Wyndmere 1;
Park Rivar 1, Westhope 1; Lakota 1; Wimbledon-Courtenay 1; Starkweather 1; Rugby 1; Ashley 1; Hettinger
1; Hatton 1; Fessenden-Bowdon 1.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLE

Fargo Oak Grove 1; Edinburg 1; Westhope 1; Trinity Christian 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Thompsaon 2; Northweod
1; Wyndmere 1; Bottineau 1; Lakota 1; Wimbledon-Gourtenay 1; Dakota Prairie 1; Central Cass 1; Parshall
1; Hazen 1; Cando 1; Scrantan 1; New Rockford/Sheyenne 1; Lakota 1; Mott 1; Powers Lake 1; Midway 1;
New Town 1; Starkweather 1; Carrington 1; Midkota 1.

QOBOE SOLO
Sara Smogard, Fargo Oak Grove; LaNell Staroba, Wyndmere; Hollie Swindler, Moft.

BASSOON ENSEMBLE
Hettinger 1; Mot $.

BASSOON SOLO
Mary Olson, Northwood; Sarah Kropp, Sieele Dawson; Corene Knutson, Velva; Rachel Witloughby, Hettinger;
Stephanie Reich, Mott; Stephanie Tinjum, Powers Lake.

PICCOLO SOLO
Kate Sherer, Hettinger; Eve Ruotsinoja, Edgeley; Andrea Thoreson, Leads; Molly Crane, Moit; Katie Crane,
Mott; Emily Heitkamp, Wyndmere; Kari Glasar, Glenburn,

PIGCOLO ENSEMBLE
Leeds 1; Mott 1.

FRENCH HORN SOLO

Kasey Vickers, Trinity Christian; Rhiannon Grimm, Hazen; Mindy Ledene, Powers Lake; Marissa Brown,
Scranton; Kristin Gates, Mohall; Kirsten Solomonson, Parshail; Diane Brubakken, Valley; Breena Johnson,
Scranton; Brian O'Neill, Ellendale; Nicole Schaible, Mott; Kristi Misek, Hillsboro; Diana Sorbo, Edmore/
Adams.

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLE
Scranton 2,

TROMBONE SOLO
Maithew Nudell, Hettinger; Justin Galbraith, Oakes; Ben Huseby, Powers Lag; Scott Guttormson, Tioga.

TROMBONE ENSEMBLE
Hettinger 1; Bottineau 1; Glenburn 1.

L4
BARITONE HORN S0L0
Josh Wolla, Stanley; Taylor Seibel, Tioga.

BARITONE HORN ENSEMBLE
New Town 1.
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TRUMPET SOLO B
Teresa Anderson, Ray; Roxanne Weyrauch, Ray; Nick Bachier, New Salem; Laura Fragodt, Leeds; Davig
Meler, Hettinger; Christine Swanson, New Rockford/Sheyenne; Cassie Garbe, Hazen; BJ Schwartz, Bow
man; Ashley Bracken, Leeds; Annalise Radi, Ray; Tammy Anderson, Northern Cass; Stephanie Hagen;

Griggs County Central; Philip Kallis, Molt; Michelle McDeugall, Northern Cass; Drew Larson, Mott; Badar-

Tareen, Cavalier; Laura Odland, Velva; Teresa Dalman, May-Port CG; Janelle Hust, Sykeston; Morgan
Gazdik, Underweod; Nathan Brusich, Dickinson Trinity; Lucas Naeiss, Minot Bishop Ryan; Ben Lundberg,
Beach; Chris Hankel, Oakes.

TRUMPET ENSEMBLE

Ray 2; Kulm 1; Bertho!d 1; Harvey 1; Tioga 1; Central Gass 1; Thompson 1; Northerr: Gass 1; New Town 1

MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLE =
Hetiinger 1; Mott 1; Powers Lake 1; Garrison 1; Bottineau 1; Ray 1, New Town 1; Tioga 1; Northwood 1;
Thompson 1; Powers Lake 1, Cando 2.

TUBA SOLO
Jake Kreltinger, Beach; Daniel Hartsoch, Ray.

VIOLIN SOLO
Karin Andreasen, Fargo Oak Grove.

MALLET PERCUSSION SOLQ
Tessa Haagenson, Leeds.

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLE
Edmore/Adams 1; Hazen 1; Larimore 1; Mott 1; Cavalier 1; Thompson 1; Qakes 1.

TYMPAN! SOLO
Ramon Hauge, Ray.

SNARE DRUM SOLO
Patrick Estvold, Parshall; Jenna Wagner, Hazen.

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Flute Ensemble - Hettinger {Kate Sherer, Larissa Fried, Rebacca Elder &
Nikki Christman)

Camille Anderson, Ray

Janna Wagner, Hazen

Fargo Oak Grove (Mimi Aarestad, Becca Asp, June Qlson,
Carolyn Gifford, Sara Fritz, Anna Emmel, Aaron
Ankrum, Christian Ankrum, Nick Hall, Josh Kube,
Jon Nelson, Dave Frith}

Fargo Oak Grove (Carolyn Gifford & Karin Andraasen)

Alte Sax Solo -
Snare Drum Seclo -
Mixed Vocal Ensemble -

Miscellanoues Mixed
Musical (Vocal)

Girls Vocal Ensembles -
Girls Vocal Solo -
Trumpet Solo -
Tuba Sclo -
Tympani Solo

Girls Vocal Ensemble -

Fargo Oak Grove {Annie Lindguist, Mimi Aarestad})

Amber Dannewitz, Velva

Ben Lundberg, Beach

Thomas Jankowski, Hatton

Magan Friskop, Hankinson

Rolla (Kathryn Schisisman, Sheena Leas, Molli McAfee, Kami
Kaistinen, Megan Kakela, Jacie Halone, Candice Cote,
Tatia Hardy, Tara Banse)

Stephanie Tinjum, Powers Lake

Powers Lake (Nicole Jorgenson & Stephanie Tinjum)

Bassoon Salo -
Girls Vocal Duet -

Alle Sax Selo . Grant Larson, Mott
Bassoon Solo - Corene Knutson, Velva
Violin Solo - Karin Andreasen, Fargo Oak Grove

Girls Vocal Sclo -
Boys Vocal Solo -
Girls Vocal Solo -

Karin Andreasen, Fargo Oak Grove
Dan Suelzle, Hazen
Susan Braaten, Hettinger
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Flute Solo -
French Horn Solo -
Flute Sola -
Boys Vocal Sole -
Bassocn Sole .
Girls Vocal Ensemble

Girete Norquist, Central Valley

Diana Sorbe, Edmore/Adams

Rose Zisglar, Hazen

Jesse Bergstedt, Wimbledon-Courtenay
Sarah Kropp, Steele-Dawswon

Velva (Chelsea Hausauer, Amy OQster, Kera Kramer, Meghann

211

Cedarstrom, Jennifer Ashlay, Anneli Ryan, Amy Thomas,

Elizabeth Reddig, Gerene Knuison)

CLASS B STATE MUSIC

UNIVERSITY OF MARY, BISMARCK - MAY 5, 2001

SCOTT PREBYS & ROBERT HETLER, MANAGERS

RECEIPTS:

ToS RIS, e et s s s an bbb $ 5,851.80

DISBURSEMENTS:

AGUAICALONS. v rerierr v vmsrnesererresarenee cosnneninnns. 94,969.81

Awards & Certificates
Regicn & State.... 4,858.00

Piano Tuning... 1,850.00

Piano Rental 1,900.00

Workers.......... 1,240.00

Sacretarial Help. 200.00

Maoving Fee..... 150.00

Scheduler. 300.00

T-Shirts v 1,675.54

Manager's Fee (. _300.00 $17,143.35

Paid to Schoo!s..... 12.045.00

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA. ... $23,336.55
TOTALS ..ciimrcimsacsmsms cesmssmsms smsmsnmrmsasvesas susmsas $29,188.35 $29,188.35

STUDENT CONGRESS

SIMLE MIDDLE SCHOOL, BISMARCK
BOB HETLER & BILL ROGERS, MGRS.

SCHOOLS PARTICIPATING:

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

. GAVEL AWARDS:

Prasiding Officer of Senate:

Prasiding Officer of House 1A;

NOVEMBER 2 & 3, 2000

Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck 51, Mary's,

Central Cass, Devils Lake, Bickinson, Dickinson Trinity,

Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Farge South,Grand Forks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Hazen, Linton, Mandan, New Salem,

Richardton-Taylor, Richland, Shiloh Christian, Valley Gity,
Wahpeton

1st Richardion-Taylor 819 points
2nd Fargo Shanlsy 586 points
3rd Fargo South 522 points
4th Beulah 513 points
5th Devils Lake 481 points

Liza Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor

Jaci Kirschenheiter, Richardton-Taylor
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SUPERIOR SPEAKER TROPHIES:

SENATE: Maroy Twele, Devils Lake
Eric Rempfer, Wahpeton
Angela Klubberud, Fargo Shanlay
Laura Dignan, Fargo Shanley
Shannon Becker, Richardton-Taylor
Rheanna Kautzman, Mandan
Na Truong, Fargo South
Liz Keyes, Bouiah

HOUSE |A: Liz Connor, Fargo Shanley
Brady Littlefleld, Fargo Shanley
Anita Kalra, Fargo South
Katie Kingaid, Devils Lake
Nicole Goelz, New Salem
Ryan Kirk, Beulah
Candyce Hecker, Dickinson
Blake Taylor, Fargo South

HOUSE IB: Dixie Diede, Richardton-Taylor
Ryan Mueller, Central Cass
Tiffany Ying, Fargo Shanley
Seot Miller, Fargo South
Justine Hoepfnar, Beulah
Troy Davis, Fargo North
Rose Beauclair, Fargo Shanley
Mailie Hotf, Richardton-Taylor

HOUSE IC: Ryan Thoreson, Fargo Shanley
Roxanne Beaudlair, Fargo South
Matt Petty, Fargo Shanley
Amanda Ford, Richardton-Taylor
Michael Herman, Bsulah
Candace Paul, Dickinson
Jay Sheldon, Beulah
Justin Boese, Fargo South

HOUSE 1D: Jessica Messmer, Richardion-Taylor
Lucas Klocke, Fargo South
Paul Storm, Fargo Shanley
Natalla Espejo, Fargo Shanley
Shanna Martin-Hzag, Richardton-Taylor
Jake Verville, Fargo South
Paul Breimeier, Beulah
Travis Simon, Fargo North

HOUSE llA: Kayla Zent, Richardton-Taylor
Patrick Hope, Dickinson
Marie Strinden, Fargo Shanley
Shila Blend, New Salem
Rebeca Dassinger, Richardton- -Taylor
Jakob Migier, Richland
Carleen Beglau, Devils Lake
Alex Davy, Fargo South

Prosiding Officer of House IB; Amy Anfinson, Devils Lake

Presiding Officer of House 1C: Jennie Anderson, Richardion-Taylor
Presiding Officer of House 1D: Ty Konzak, Devils Lake

Presiding Cfficer of House l1A: Grant Hagstrom, Fargo Shanley
Presiding Officer of House I(B: Kalvin Hoft, Richardton-Taylor
Prasiding Officer of House IIC: Valdie Magstadt, Beulah

Presiding Officer of House 1ID: Michael Anderson, Richardton-Taylor
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HOUSE lIB: Holly Heringer, Beulah

Leanna Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor
Jeff Bozovski, Fargo Shanlay

Bryce Marback, Devils Lake

Joey Taralson, Fargo South

Michaela Breen, Fargo Shanley
Derrick Swenscn, Dickinson

Chris Mathew, Farge South

HOUSE lic: Ashley Messer, Richardtcn-Taylor

Lacey Perhus, Richardton-Taylor
Britni Moon, Beulah

David Thoreson, Fargo Shanley
Daniella Bilbruck, Devils Lake
Sarah Bennett, Fargo South
Kristen Wood, Devils Lake

Sam Wagner, Central Cass

HOUSE 1ID: Lisa Vang, Fargo Shanley

Kelly Kirk, Beulah

Sajid Zaidi, Fargo South
Julie Hoff, Richardton-Taylor
Chaz Hager, Fargo Shanley
Kristan Sall, Fargo South
Carol Whitson, Davils Lake
Megan Kraft, Devils Lake

STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK SIMLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

BILL ROGERS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

NOVEMBER 2 & 3, 2000

RECEIPTS:

Registrations...........c.rveeu.

DISBURSEMENTS:

T-8hirs. o vevriinnins
Trophies ... . §694.28
Refreshments .. 177,69
Badges, Poster Board Enveiopas

Papers ... reneninnns 188.03
Manager's Fee . 106.00
Judge's Fee ... 937.16
T-Shirts .......... 147.96
School Payments ..... 207.50
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA........cece. o,

TOTALS..ccvvvvans $3,152.62
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$ 215.00
417.Q0
$ 63200

$2.520.62
$3,152.62




DEBATE

FARGO SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - FEBRUARY 2 & 3, 2001
STEVE VENETTE, BOB HETLER & JOHN JOHANSON, MGRS.

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Central Cass, Fargo North, Fargo Shanley,
Farge South, Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown,
Minot, Richland, Wahpeton, West Fargo

Overall Policy Champicn - Farge Shanley
Runner-Ugp - Fargo North

TEAM WINNERS:

Open Policy Division:

1st Place Team - Brady Littlefleld & Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley
2nd Place Team - Andrew Berg & Patrick Garrison, Fargo North

Semi-Finalist:
Sami-Finalist:

Best Speaker:
Second Speaker:

Consalation Champion:
Consolation Runner-up:  Jon Knutsen & Jehn Janizer, Minot

Rose Beauclalr & Ayan Theteson, Fargo Shanley
Brian Hellevang & Divya Argarwal, Fargo North
Angela Klubberud & Tiffany Ying, Fargo Shanley

Andrew Berg, Fargo North
Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley

Novice Policy Division:

1st Place Team - David Thorason & Matthew Sinner, Fargo Shanley
2nd Place Team - Amanda Gapp & Megan Kosse, Fargo Shanley
Semi-Finalist: Eleanor Wilking & Shana Haugen, Fargo South
Semi-Finalist: Jonna Aalund & Adrianne Racek, Fargo South
Quarter-Finalist: Melissa Rippy & Jacob Lavelle, West Fargo
Quarter-Finalist: Jos! Kcoren & Tim Blaufuss, Fargo North
Quarter-Finallst: Nick Stokke & Andrew Morris, Fargo Shanley
Quarter-Finalist: Sajid Zaidi & Daniel Miyamota, Farge South
Best Speaker: David Thoteson, Fargo Shanley

Second Speaker: Amanda Gapp, Farge Shanley

LincoIn-Douglas Team Place Winners:
1st Place - Fargo Shanley
2nd Place -Fargo South
ard Place - Wahpston

Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division:
1st Place - Pennig Fike, Fargo Shanley
2nd Place -Adam Torson, Fargo South

Liz Conner, Fargo Shanley

Peter Metzger, Grand Forks Red River

Eric Rempfer, Wahpeton

Brooke Bohlman, Grand Forks Gentral

Jim Carlisle, Central Cass

Curtis Jeffarson, Wahpeion

Semi-Finalist:
Semi-Finaifst:
Quarter-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
Guarter-Finalist:

Junior Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division:
1st Place - Sarah Reichel, Fargo North
2nd Piace - Don Dumdal, West Fargo
Jeff Bozovsky, Fargo Shanley
Roxanne Beauclalr, Fargo South
Will Erlandson, Wahpeton
Lisa Vang, Fargo Shanley
Stephanie Brogkman, Grand Forks Red River
Grant Hagstrom, Fargo Shanley

Semi-Finalist:
Semi-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
Quarter-Finalist:
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Novlce Linceln-Douglas Division:

15t Place - Lee Ramse, Wahpaton
2nd Place - Kristen Sall, Fargo South
Eric Schapp, Fargo South
Semi-Finalist: Carola Okigbo, Fargo Shanley
Quarter-Finalist; Troy Davis, Farge North
Quarter-Finalist: Janel Jordan, Fargo Shanlay
Quarter-Finalist: Trevor Magel, Fargo South
Quarter-Finalist: Chaz Hager, Richland

Semi-Finaiist:

STATE DEBATE
FARGO SOUTH
STEVE VENETTE, BOB HETLER & JOHN JOHANSON, MGRS.

FEBRUARY 2 & 3, 2001
RECEIPTS:
State JUAge'S FEBS ..ot $ 475.00
TBRIMS. .ot 140.00
$ 615.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & AWATS ... $ 609,02
Manager's Fee ...
Judges ...
Debate Ballots ...
Copies & Supplies ....
Team Payments ..............,
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ., 4.064.7
TOTALS. ..ot assnsas b e sems ses snses enens $4,679.75 $4,679.75
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H HAROLDJ. ROTUNDA

Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors
North Dakota Hlgh School Activities Association
Valley city, Nerth Dakota

I have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities,
and net assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High School
Activities Association (a North Dakota nonprofit corporation) as of
June 30, 2001 and 2000, and the related statements of activities-
cash basis and cash flows- cash basis for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibkility of the
Association’s mnanagement. My responsibility 1s to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that I plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basls, evidence supperting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. aAn audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. I believe my audit provides
reasonable basis for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial
statements on the basis of cash receipts and disbursements. This
bagig is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

in my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities, and net
assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High School Activities
Association as of June 30, 2001 and 2000, and changes in net
assets- cash basis and its cash flows- cash basis for the vears
then ended on the basis of accounting described in the Note 1.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinicn on the
financial statements of the Association taken as a whole. The
supplementary financial information as presented on pages 9-12 for
purposes of additicnal analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of +the financial
statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

S hun o

West Fargo, North Dakota
August 3, 2001

16 MORRISON STREET BOX 816 WEST FARGO, ND 58078 (701) 281-0483 FAX (701) 281-0022




NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-CASH BASIS
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

TOTAL

OPERATING PLANT 2001 2000

ASSETS:
Cash $ 460 711 § $ 460 711 $ 363 462
Investments 779 458 779 458 764 246
Fixed assets 78 619 78 619 78 289

Total assets 51 240 169 $ 78 619 $1 318 788 S1 205 997

LIABILITIES:

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Undesignated $1 115 169 $1 115 169 $1 o002 708
Designated 125 000 78 619 203 619 203 289

Total net assets 40 16 78 619 1 318 788 205 93

Total liab &
net assets $1 240 169 $ 78 619 51 318 788 $1 205 997

See notes to financial statements.
-
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES-

CASH BASIS

YEARS ENDED JUKE 30, 2001 AND 2000

219

UNRESTRICTED UNRESTRICTED
OPERATING PLANT TOTAL 2000
RECEIPTS:
Menbership dues 5 74 283 S $ 74 283 0§ 67 473
Cfficials registrations 50 462 50 462 56 338
Investment income 63 207 63 207 58 050
Other fees and charges 27 640 27 640 2% 420
Media fees 143 205 143 205 144 930
Insurance collections 88 120 88 120 94 194
Corporate sponsors 65 Q00 65 000 50 000
Event fees and charges 174 687 774 €67 769 317
Total receipts 8 84 1 286 584 1 269 722
DISBURSEMENTS:
Administration 73 444 73 444 51 306
Office expense 517 388 517 398 516 662
General services 382 641 382 641 372 392
officials asscciation 24 741 24 741 18 737
Clinics and workshops 8 422 8 422 10 124
Musgic and apeech 71 290 71 280 69 543
Capital outlay 54 122 (27 457) 26 665 1 481
Depreciation expense 27 127 27 127 21 738
Accident benefit fund 400
Miscellaneous 42 065 42 065 42 065
Total disbursements 1174 123 1 330} 1173 793 1 8 8
Excess receipts (disburse) 112 461 330 112 791 164 674
Net assets:
Beginning of year 1127 708 78 _289 1 205 997 4 23
End of year 51 240 169 $ 78 619 51 118 78BB S$1 205 997

See

notes to financial statements.
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS~ CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

2001

2000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in net assets $ 112 791 $ 164 674
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in
net assets:
Depreciation 27 127 21 738

Net operating cash flows 139 918 186 412

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property & equipment (27 457) (.40 826}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Sale of investments 250 000
Purchase of lnvestments [ 265 212) { 113 497)

{ 113 4%7)
32 089

(16 212)
97 249

Net financing cash flows

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cashi

Beginning of year 331 373

363 462

End of year $ 460 711 $ 363 462

See notes to financial statements.
-—4_
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Dakota High School Activities Association is a
nonprotit corporation established for the purpose of providing
service for all local schoel districts in North Dakota. The
major funding sources for the Association are membership dues
and sales and charges at athletic events.

A. Basis of Accounting

The Association maintains its records on the cash basis of
accounting. Under this method of accounting, revenues and
related assets are recorded when received rather than when
earned or receivable, and expenses are recorded when the
obligation is paid. This differs from generally accepted
accounting principles in that revenues are to be recorded when
earned rather than when received and expenses recorded when
incurred rather than when paid.

B. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

€. Property and Equipment

Property and eguipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of
buildings and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the asset which range from
Seven to twenty years. The Association caspitalizes all
significant equipment and building additiens.

D. Cash and Cash ‘Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents

include time deposits, certificates of deposits and all highly
liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months
or less.




NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

1. SUMMARY COF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

E. Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation folows the recommendations of
the Financial Accounting Standards Boards in its Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117,
the Association is required to report information regarding its
financial positien and activities according to three classes of
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted
assets and permanently restricted net assets. In addition the
Association is required to present a statement of cash flows.

Inconme Tax Status

F.

The Assocition is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt
from income taxes under section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Association is not a private foundation.

G, Investments

Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with
readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in
the change in net assets.

H. Designation of Unrestricted Assets

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Asscciation to
review its plans for future property improvements and
acquisitions from time to time and to designate appropriate sums
of unrestricted net assets to assure adequate financing of such
improvements and acgquisitiocns.
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NORTH DAKCTA HIGH SCHOCL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented in the financial statements in the
aggregate at fair market wvalue (amortized, in the case of
bonds) . For investments other than certificates of deposit, fair
market value was determined by references to the brokers

statements.

Investments are composed of the following:

223

. Cost Market
Certif+cates of deposit $350 0QQ0 $350 000
Annuities 429 458 429 458

$779 458 $779 458
FIXED ASSETS
A summary of fixed assets follows:
Balance Balance
6-30-00 6=-30=-01
Lapd . $ 2773 § 2 773
Bul}dlngs 122 705 122 705
Equipment 215 268 229 1oz
Film & library 5 861 5 861
Vehicles 49 163 52 853
. 395 770 413 394
Accumulated dep 317 481 334 775
$ 78 289 § 78 619
Net Assets
Net assets consists of the following:
Unrestricted:
Designated:
Equipment replacement $ 125 000
Invested in fixed assets 78 619
Undesignated 1 115 169

$1 318 788




NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000

5. PENSION PLANS

Employees participate either in Teachers Fund for Retiremeni or an annoity
program. TFFR determines the rate for both plans, Employer coniribuates 16.5%
of the employee’s salary. Total expense for the Association for the year ended
June 30, 2001 was $51,781.

6. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

As required by FASB No. 117, the following is a breakdown of
espenses by function:

Program %1 100 349
General and administrative 73 444
51 173 793

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Association is exposed to varicus risks of loss related to
torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; errors or
omissions; injuries to employees; or natural disasters. The
Assoclation participates in the North Dakota Insurance Reserve
Fund (NDIRF), a public entity risk pool for its general property
and casualty and other miscellaneous insurance coverages. The
NDIRF operates as common risk management and insurance program
for North Dakota cities and schools. The Association pays an
annual assessment to the NDIRF for its general insurance
coverage. The NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust will be
self-sustaining through member assessments and will re-insure
through commercial companies for claims in excess of certain
limits for each insured event.

The Association alse carries commercial insurance for certailn
other risks of loss including employee health insurancs.
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exossd-d
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three yazv
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHCOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3
JUNE 20, 2001 AND 2000

%, PENSION PLANS

6. ALLOCATION QF EXPENSES

As required by FASB No. 117, the following is a breakdown of
espenses by function:

Program $1 100 349
General and administrative 73 444
$1 173 793

Seomo=moms

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to
torts, theft of, damade to, or destruction of assets; errors or
omissions; injuries to employees; or natural disasters. The
Association participates in the North Dakota Insurance Reserve
Fuand {NDIRF), a public entity risk pocl for its general property
and casualty and other miscellaneous insurance coverages. The
NDIRF operates as common risk management and insurance program
for North Dakota citie=s and schools, The Associatien pays an
annual assessment to the NDIRF for 1its general insurance
coverage. The NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust will be
self-sustaining through member assessments and will re~insure
through commercial companies for claims in excess of certain
limits for each insured event.

The Association also carries commercial insurance for certain
other risks of loss including employee health insurance.
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years.
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NORTH DAXOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
— BUDGET = __ _ACTUAL 200
RECEIPTS:

Membership dues $ 66 000 S 74 283 $ 67 473
Officials registration 50 000 50 462 __.56 338
Investment income 51 000 63 207 58 050
Sale of publications 8 50C 8 938 9 044
Cheerleader clinics 500 500
Personal mileage 500 621 504
Late entry fees 2 000 4 735 2 250
Late clinic fees 4 500 3 790 5 520
Advertising 2 50O
Miscellaneous 9 509 7_05% 1 02

Total other fees & charges 25 500 27 _640 ___ 29 430
Radio g 000 12 7086 9 430
v 135 500 130 500 135 500

Total media 144 500 143 205 144 939
Insurance collections 87 000 B8 129 94 194
Corporate sponsors 50 _00Q 65 00Q 50 000
Girls basketball 97 000 87 201 116 814
Girls gymnastics 3 000 3 267 3 405
Girls swimming 2 000 1 682 1 3B6
Girls tennis 300 1 492 969
Track & cross country 40 000 56 039 44 813
Girls velleyball 24 000 17 740 24 145
Girls soccer 1 500 939 1 580
Baseball 11 009 11 830 11 336
Boys basketball 330 000 367 655 395 949
Fooctball 80 000 88 843 87 428
Boys golf 1 100 3 452 2 416
Hockey 35 000 26 326 37 628
Boys swimming 2 200 1 589 2 911
Wrestling 85 Q00 93 429 21 629
Boys soccer 1 920C 2 573 1 917
Speech 3 000 2 979 3 741
Student congress 500 642 570
Debate 500 615 950
Music 6 000 6 374 & 730

Total event fees & charges 725 000 774 667 769 317

Total receipts 1159 9QQ 1 286 584 1 269 722
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

. BUDGET = _ ACTUAL = __ 2000
DISBURSEMENTS :

Board of directors $ 56 060 $ 62 445 § 43 580
Professional fees 10 000 & 883 2 541
Annual dues 3 500 3 330 3 480
Annual meeting 2 500 771 2 290
Miscellaneous 700 15 15
Total administraticn 72 760 73 444 51 906
Salaries 320 000 317 720 312 080
Health insurance 40 000 39 272 39 915
Travel 33 500 35 227 29 068
Office supplies 20 000 10 813 19 476
Equipment 4 000 1 597 2 445
Communication 25 000 23 185 24 256
Insurance & license 17 000 7 B46 9 B31
Building operations 6 000 5 915 5 B78
Pension 50 Q00 51 781 49 795
Social security 25 000 24 042 23 918
Total office 540 500 517 398 516 662
Bulletins 22 000 18 700 20 930
Printing 5 000 4 718 816

Ad Hoc 4 407
Rules publication 7 500 3 103 7 322
Music & speech booklet & forms 3 325 3 213 3 31s
Debate 7 200 8 064 7T D09
Student congress 3 600 3 311 3 578
Calendars & 000 5 823 5 914
Annual yearbook 4 000 4 467 3 977
Committee expense 6 500 6 854 5 484
Activity insurance 5 000 5 167 4 852
Miscellaneous 3 CO00 11 950 1 392
Distinguished student 3 COC 7 411 2 907
Girls basketball 12 000 11 186 12 439
Girls gymnastics 8 000 7 738 7 589
Girls swimming 8 000 6 918 7 494
Girls tennis 9 500 6 735 9 682
Track & cross country 130 000 122 726 131 341
Girls volleyball 15 000 7 918 11 698
Girls soccer 5 000 2 010 1 596
Baseball 15 000 7 369 10 171
Boys basketball 13 0090 15 121 12 501
Football 12 Q00 11 138 10 566
Boys golf 25 Q00 28 337 21 842
Hockey 4 0G0 4 553 3 605
Boys swimming 7 000 6 626 7 239
Boys tennis 8 500 8 165 8 687
Boys soccer 2 500 4 497 2 336
Wrestling 46 500 44 416 46 059
Total general services 397 125 382 641 372 392
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL, ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 JUNE 30, 2001
BUDGET ACTUAT, 2000
DISBURSEMENTS :
Board expense $ 1 000 § 1 225 § 985 S
Emblem printing 200 119 CasH: 8 191
Official tests & rules 11 coo 11 031 9 006 s Checking 8 191
Insurance 9 000 10 592 8 482
Miscellaneous 1 000 1 893 145 Savings:
Total officials association 22 200 24 741 18 737 S US Bank 20 933
o Piper Jaffrey money market 97 098
Boys basketball 850 1341 811 o Community Credit Club Account 101 605
Girls basketball 950 586 937 o Security State Bank 107 642
Cheerleaders 1 800 613 1 755 L Fdward D J + 65 028
Football 850 703 836 T Ones passpor 60 214
Girls gymnastics 500 578 457 L Edward D Jones putnam —e——e=
Hockey 1 200 681 810 L Total savings __346 903
Girls swimming 300 438 116 :
Track & cross country 300 319 286 Total cash 452 520
Wrestling 500 677 223 E
Girls volleyball 560 878 441 O INVESTMENTS :
Soccer . 400 185 385 o
Soaches clinic 3 000 1 000 3 090 e Certificates of deposits:
B Farmers & Merchants 50 000
aseball 200 423 20 D . 200 000
Total clinics & workshops 11 650 8 422 10 124 : Piper Jaffrey
NI Security State Bank __ 106 0go
Music 43 000 47 723 43 279 s Total certificates of deposit __350 0Q¢
Speech 27 0D0Q 23 567 26 264 y
Total music & speech 70 000 71 290 69 543 I Annuities: ;oo
RO itable 89 878
Technology 22 000 17 671 25 928 B gg:‘;g (Equitable) 68 516
Equipmen 2 000 11 407 1 726 - : .
Athletic squipment 2 000 6 913 o Western United Life 293 o8
Automobiles 12 000 18 131 14 653 Edward D Jones 425 458
Office improvements 4 000 ! Total —es—==
Total capital outla 42 000 54 122 42 307
’ ’ Y Total investments 779 458
Accident benefit fund 700 400
Total cash and investments $1 240 169
Catastrophic insurance 42 065 42 065 42 D65 : e ey
Total disbursements 1 199 Q0Q 1 174 123 1124 136
EXCESS RECEIPTS (DISBURSEMENTS) 112 461 145 586

Net assets; beginning of year 1127 708 1 127 708 982 122

Net Assets, end of vear $1 127 708 $1 240 169 $1 127 708 :?

~11~
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